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Our guiding principles
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in September 2020, when we
announced our new brand
identity and taunched the

ImagineX printhead platform,

we also launched a new set
of values to reflect the true

essence of Xaar. We use these

values to guide the way we

behave towards our customers,

our partners and each other.

ERYTHING
1 PASSION

We do everything with passion
We are creative

We are innovative

We have integrity

We are collaborative

When I joined Xaar, I was particularly struck by the passion
Jfor Xaar’s technology that I came across when I met
everyone for the first time. It was quite inspirational to see
the abundance of enthusiasm for and pride in the fantastic
technology created by a relatively small team of people.
There is a real buzz, everyone is incredibly busy and working
hard, with a positivity and joint sense of purpose.

John Mills
Xaar CEO
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One creative idea inspires the next

In my experience innovative
solutions rarely come as a
brilliant idea of an individual,
but are typically the result of
tearmwork whereby one creative
idea inspires the next.

Renzo Trip
Principal Engineer, Advanced Application Group
Xaar

_ NN
CREATIVI

A The customers that the Advanced Applications group
Cl'eatIVIty typically supports atso look at a printhead from a

different perspective. For example, they can seeitas a

When | started at Xaar | was device to create very thin tayers on wafers, to produce

unfamitiar with in kjet and the flawless microscopic lenses or to deposit an accurate
L. i N amount of drugs. To find ways 1o achieve these targets

printing industry in general. with a technology probably never used in a similar

application belfore requires experience, expertise,

| did not think in terms of print and . crealivity~

resalution, line speed and ]
. Renze Trip
greyscale, but rather in terms Principal Engineer,

of pressure, velocity and velume. Axg:““d Application Group
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IOVATION
TY

Innovation

"Three years ago, NKT
collaborated with Xaar and
took the lead in promoting Xaar
2001 printhead in the Chinese
ceramic industry. In the past
three years, NKT has sold more
than 200 digital inkjet machines
with Xaar 2001 printheads in
China, Vietnam, India, Pakistan,
Bangladesh, iran, Africa and
other countries.

Nick Jackson

Principal Engineer,

Advanced Application group,

Inventor of Xaar's High Laydown Technology
Xaar

The technical advantages of the 720 dpi and the
innovative High Laydown Technology have greatly
improved the exquisiteness and colour adaptability
of ceramic digital printing, which has brought huge
benefits to our customers.

We betieve the introduction of the new Xaar 2002
printhead will further boost the performance of our
machines. in future, NKT will collaborate more closely
with Xaar and especially in the ImagineX platform to
innovate and bring more valve to our customers in the
ceramics industry.”

Mt Jatk Peng
General Manager
New King Time Machinery
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Long-term thinking and flexibility

COLLABC
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Integrity

"l encourage my team to be
open and honest with our OEM
customers. This builds up trust
and a strong bond.

China and Asia have a huge market potential and there is
a lot of work to be done. Integrity is highly imporiant as it
shows the right values and our Chinese OEMs will treat
us not as a printhead supplier but as a strong business
partner for today and in the future,”

Samuel Tam
Xaar General Manager, Asia

ITEGRITY
RATIVE

Collaborative

"Meta Additive’s binder innovation
would not be possible without the
right printhead. We have been
collaborating with Xaar for about a
year, and we chose them because
first and foremast they have a
retiable printhead technology.

This is crucial for mass manufacturing, Collaboration
and making headway in technology needs ctear and open
comrnunication, and lhat's what we get from Xaar.

They also give us long-term thinking and Hexibility,
meeting us in the middle, and their aim s to support

and grow with us over the fong-term. We have a slrong
partner in Xaar.”

Kate Biack
Founder ang CTQ
Meta Additive
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Chairman's introduction

In what has been a
challenging year across
global economies, | am
pleased to report excellent
progress at Xaar. Our
challenge has not only

been the impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic and
new ways of working, but
also, under new leadership,
refocusing the business

on our core competencies
and developing a strategy
for growth exploiting the
fundamental strength of our
bulk piezo inkjet technology.

Strategic and operationat
highlights

Impiementation of the new sirategy
continues to deliver posilive customer
engagement

Strong performance for the Printhead
business with cansistent wins of new
customers and projects following
successful shift in go-to market
strategy and focus on markets where
products have 3 compelitive advantage
imagineX platiorm successfully
{aunched in September 2020 utilising
investrent in Thin Film 1P, providing
ctear produc( readmap and compelling
market opportunity

Investment in cuslomer service centre
in Shenzhen, China, to better service
Xaar's largest addressable market

-

A number of changes have been made in
the business: a realignment of our go-to-
market approach with a clear focus on the
value chain and customers, 3 revitalisation
ol our brand and corporate idenlity and,
importantly, a focus on the technical and
competitive advantages of the Xaar bulk
piezo product range with a pipeline of

new praduct developments that we plan
to exploit as a part of our new imagineX
platform.

It has been most pleasing to see the energy
and enthusiasm of the Xaar team, matched
only by the response we have had from
custorners, with both existing and new
DEMs and end-users seeking to deploy
Xaar technology in their next generation
products.

Our Printhead business has performed
very strongly this year. Sales were higher
than levels achieved i 2019 and, against
the challenging economic backdrop created
by the pandemic, our order book has
remained consistently strang. We have
been particularly pleased with efficiency
gains made in gur printhead operations,
which resulted in both improved gross
marging and strong cash generation from
more efficient use of working capital.
Development of this core platform is a
priority for the Board in 2021 and beyond.
Our product print business, EPS, based
in North America, was impacted by a
faltin demand through the worst of the
pandemic but, with a smalt grant from
the US Government, made only a small
loss and remains a valuable contributor
to the Group.

» Relocation of Cambridge offices during
2021 will result in €0.7 million full year
cost saving

+ Xaar Nitrox, the secand product offering
trom our imagineX platform, is officially
launched today
* Engineered Printing Solutions [EPS)
impacted by COVID- 19, but good
progress made and strong order book
and pipeline including several new
target markets !

+ Advaniced discussions to divest Xaar 30
investment.

Xaar 30 was similarly itnpacted by
COVID-19? resinictions and progress has
been slower than expected. Xaar's position
in the 30 business is one of lechnology
enabler and our end goal remains one

of supplying Xaar printheags for use in

30 applications as oppased to becoming
an OEM in the sector. As 3 result of
programme delays in 2020, and following a
re-evaluation of the further cash investment
required and extended timescales to full
commercialisalion of the product, we have
determined that it is in Xaar's best interests
to bring forward the planned sale of Xaar's
shares in Xaar 30. The terms of the
proposed revised option arrangement will
be published in due course and subject lo
Xaar shareholder approval.

The past 12 months have seen much
change at Xaar We entered the year with
oplimism and a renewed sense of purpose
but of course had no idea of the extent of
challenge we wauld all face. it is to the
great credit of the whole team at Xaar, in
all businesses and in the many countries
around the world where colleagues live
and work, that they have adapted,
committed to and succeeded in delivering
both salid financial resulls and a platform
lor continued growth.

The Board is encouraged by our progress
this year and, with the prospect of some
return to better market conditions later
in 2021, tooks forward with confidence.

Andrew Herbert
Chairman

27 April 2021
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Strategy update

In April 2020 we announced a new strategy across the
business and are pleased‘to say that we continue to make
good progress delivering this and we are already seeing
real benefits from this new approach. We believe we are
on track to return the business to profitability and growth

in the medium term,

Printhead

Our strategy for the Printhead bysiness is:

1. A customer-centric business modet that
places the customer, Original Equipment
Manufacturers [DEMs} and User Developer
Integrators (UDIs, atthe heart of everything
we do:

2. A focus on markets where Xaar Bulk
Printhead Technology has a competitive
advantage: '

3. A product roadrnap that will develop the
Bulk Printhead range to offer advantages
over the compatition in existing and new
markets: and

4. A marketing and communications plan
that drives home the advantages of our
current products, sells the value and
capabilities of the new products on our
roadmap, and builds trust in the new
business model.

A customer-centric business model

The change in go-to-market strategy which
includes remeving distribution channels, a
clear pricing strategy, and & sales process
that is focused on selling the printhead
based on its technical merits and the value
of the relationship with Xaar, has already
started to reap rewards.

As part of the customer-centric focus we
have implemented end-to-end custemer
journey management to provide an
enhanced tevel of service and support
over the entire product lifecycte in onder
to reduce their development times, and
therefore time to market, and to also
provide improved aftersales support.

We now have QEMs and UDIs across
fultiple applications devetoping machines
using a range of our products. We'have
seen OEM customers refurn and have

also won new accounts including several
exciting UD! opportunities. We have a
growing pipeline with a significant number
of oppertunities which we have a qood
chance of winning thanks to our technology
advantages. This will give us additional

opportunities fer further vertical integration,

With sales in Asia, and particularty China,
grawing significantly, up 56% year-on-year,
customers re-engaging and our sales
pipeline increasing, the Board has decided
to invest in a Chinese customer service
centre in Shenzhen which is ideally situated
{o address a large number of existing

and potential customers whilst providing
excellent links to other printing huls in the
rest of China, The Chinese market is the
largest addressable market in the world
for Xaar printheads and represents an
important growth opportunity.

Financial highlights

Revenue - Continuing operations

£48.0m

in line with managernent expectations
(2019: €49 4 millionl

Gross margin - Continuing
operations

27%

increased from 25% in 2019, benefitting
from operational leverage in the
business

Gross R&D spend

£4.5m

by continuing operations of £4.5 million,
up €£1.4 million on 2019 with investment
focused on the ImagineX platform and
product roadmap

» Positive 2EBITDA contribution from
Printhead & EPS businesses

Net cash inflows

£7.1m

Net cash inflow from continuing
operatians {2019: £8.4 million)

Annual cost savings

£0.7m

annyal cost saving from relocation of
oftice following comprehensive review

Net cash

£18.1m

Strong closing balance sheet with net
cash, and Treasury deposits, excluding
Xaar 3D {2019: £16.2 mitlion)
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Strategy update (cont.)

This new facility will enable us to provide
both our existing and potential custemers
across the region with a higher level of
service including enhanced technical
suppon through a demonstration centre,
waveform development and RMA facitities.
These facilities will enable tocal support

1o be provided for all aspects of the
custamer product lifecycle from printhead
selection, through machine development
and comimercialisation {o warranty and
RMA support. We expect to be able to start
welcoming customers to our new customer
service centre in the coming months.

Competitive advantage of our Butk
Printhead Technology

¥aar's Bulk Printhead Technology offers
several advantages over the competition
including our Through-Flow [TF] Technology
ink recirculation, High Laydown Technology
and high viscosity capability, which means
our printheads can jet the widest range

of fluids availabte making them suitable

for a number of applications that other
printheads aren’t. We have focused on
ensuring that the benefits are better
marketed and understood. Together with
our cusiomer-centric business model, this
has enabled us to win a significant number
of new accounts over the last 12 months
whilst buitding up a strong pipeline of
opportunities.

Through a targeted approach, an effective
business mode! and grintheads for the
right market, we have started to win back
market share in the Ceramics sector and
have established a strong position in the
Glass sector which will enable revenue
growth over the coming years. Our pasition
in the Coding & Marking (C&M) and Direct
-to-Shape IDTS] secters remains strong
especially in DTS where we have a clear
competitive advantage over our competitors
due o cur TF Technology ink recirculation.
In 3D and Advanced Manufacturing, we are
well positioned due to our abitity to print

a wide variety of materials and have an
exciting pipeline of opportunities.

Qur mix of customers, both OEM and
UDI, is growing and now 5pans a variety
of industries from our more traditional
sectors such as Ceramics and Labels to
opportunities in Aerospace, Automotive,
Advanced Manufacturing processes used
in Electronics, and Robotics.

Product roadmap and ImagineX platferm
tn September 2020 we announced the launch
af our new printhead platform under the
brand name imagineX. This platform builds
upon several fechnology and development
progracnmes from our tegacy Bulk and Thin
Film investment. The ImagineX platform
will drive the next phase of Xaar's success
enabling the business to increase ils
addressable market whilst establishing
market leading products across 2ll sectors.

The ImagineX platform will deliver 2
number of features over the next few

years which will provide significant
enhancements to the current portfolio;
these include substantially improved speed
and throughput (frequencies up to 190kiHz,
equivalent to a threefold increase in speed|,
aqueous compatibility, increased throw
distance to improve image quality on curved
surfaces, increased robustness to improve
the life of the printhead and maintain
image quatity, higher viscosities enabling

a broader range of fluids 1o be printed
{above 100cP), and higher resolutions

tup to 1440 dpil. These features will help
strengthen our position in markets where
we are already well represented and will
drive imnproved adoption in several markets
where we are currently not, such as Wide
Format Graphics, Labels, Packaging and
Textiles. The performance enhancements
in our product roadmap give a clear path
for OEMs to upgrade their products and
maintain their product differentiation.

Seversi features from the ImagineX
platform are already available and today we
announce the launch of our second preduct,
the Xear Nitrox. The Xaar Nitrox delivers
improved print uniformity and s capable of
funning at higher frequencies which enable
the printhead to increase its speed and
productivity by 40%. These enhancernents
make it ideal for Ceramics. Labels, and
Advanced Manufacturing applications.

The first product from the ImagineX
platform, the Xaar 2002, was launched in
August 2020 follewing extensive customer
feedback and incorporates several
technolegy developments, including high
viscosity, high laydown, and AcuChp, as well
s an increased ease of integration for the
OEM. This product has been well received
by the market and is being adopted by

both current and new customers alike.

We are engaged with OEM partners

on several programmes related to our
ImagineX platform. with our partners
committed ta aipha and beta triats. The
change to the customer-centric business
model is enabling improved Voice of
Customer and we are engaged with a wide
group of OEMs who are continuing

10 provide feedback on the roadmap.

Over the longer term Xaar will increasingly
vertically integrate in order to prowide a
more complete printer solution in certain
markets, whilst continuing its primary
business model of selling printheads to
DEMs and LDIs. The additional capabilities
required to achieve this will be agdded
through either partnership, development
of existing capabilities or acquisition.

Marketing and communications.

Twetve months ago. we talked about
neading to rebuid the Xaar brand, regain
the trust ot OEMs, and to make sure the
advantages of Xaar technotogy are well
understood. We have made significant
progress in addressing these issues, whilst
acknowledging there is slili more to do.

The combination of communicaling the
change in strategy and the new product
roadmap, followed by a revised mission
and vision, and more recently the new
brand and launch of the imagineX platiorm,
have helped to shift perceptions of Xaar.
Stakeholders are noticeably more engaged
and excited by the direction Xaar is taking.
This is demonstrated through the positive
customer feedback, in addition to the
growing number of cystomers engaging
with the business, strong interaction with
the press and posilive media coverage
including at conferences such as Future
Print where we officially taunched the
ImagineX platfarm to the marketplace.

The level of engagement from previous

and established customers indicates we
have started te regain their trust. This

has been achieved through our efforts to
build relationships with them, our desire

to listen to their needs and to work with
thern to find a selution, and through the
consistent communications they receive.
This has all been reinforced with corporate
messaging on our social media platferms.
The initial customer response has been
encouraging, with the acceptance that

we need to consistently listen and deliver
on our custamer needs to fully rebuild
partnerships with them. We are now able to
facilitate the end-to-end customer journey
management, utilising marketing cloud for
better campaigns and lead generation. We
have also been successful in pur conversion
of these leads.

The launch of the Xaar 2002 printhead
gave us the opporlunity to demonstrate
the advantages of Xaar's technology and
discuss with customners cur product
raadmap. The launch of the ImagineX
platform in September has helped reinforce
the perceplien that Xaar’s bulk technology
adds real value today and has an exciting
future, With ImagineX, customers can now
see us as a potentiat partner not only for
their current generation of products but
also for future development programmes.
The closer relationships we now have with
sur customnars has the added benefit of
enabling better Voice of Customer (VOC]
which in turn allows us to fine tune cur
product roadmap and helps place us

front and centre tor the customers’ next
generation of products.
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With the launch of the Xaar Nitrox we are
atso introducing 2 new naming convention
to link into our new ImagineX platform and
reflect our new brand identity. A significant
amount of work is going inta this product
launch which will be the first of several in
the coming 24 months.

To see the new Xaar brand identity and the
ImagineX platform visit www.xaar.cam.

Operational gearing

Substantial progress has been made in
reducing the cast base of the Printhead
business in recent years to reduce not

only variable costs but also remaving, or
reducing, fixed costs where possible. These
efforts had been obscured by the rate at
which revenuc declined, ond subsequently
we hadn’t previously seen the expected
positive impact on gross margins and
-ultimately the profitability of the business.
With revenues increasing in 2020 we now
see the benefit of these measures as sales
and factory throughput have both increased
and we can teverage the high operational
gearing in the factory and wider business.
This is reflected in the gross marngin from
continuing operations improvernent, up

5% year-on-year to 27%. A combination of
operational gearing and the reduction in
the SG&A costs have seen adjusted EBITDA
imnprove £5.4 million year-on-year to €0.0
million,

As the business continues to grow, we

will be able to further leverage our high
operational gearing with modest investment
to support additional sales from the existing
praduct portfolio or new products released
from the ImagineX platform.

Beyond the factory we continue 1o review
our cost base. Xaar's offices on the
Cambridge Science Park are over 25
years old and require investment to bring
them up to @ more modern, appropriate
standard. Furthermare, with the reduction
in workforce over the last few years there
is significant excess capacity. The move

to homeworking caused by COVID-19 has
been successful and has proven that flexible
working can be effective for large parts of
the workforce. Foltowing @ comprehensive
review, a decision has been taken to
relocate from the Cambridge Science
Park 10 the nearby Cambridge Research
Park. This move will allow the business to
relocate to smaller premises offering

a more modern ang vibrant workplace for
employees and guests. Significantly the
move will also generate savings of £0.7
mitlion per annum from the start of the
secand hatf of 2021.

EPS

Qur strategy for the EPS business is
centred on three principles:

1. Focused business development aimed
at utilising existing technologies to
expand inte adjacent markets;

2. Increased scalability through the
standardisation of modular components
whilst retaining the ability to meet each
custamers’ unique requirements through
custornised fixtures and tooling: and

3. improved controls over pricing and costs.

We have continued to build upon the good
progress made in the first half of the year.
Despite the impact of COVID-192 continuing
to impact our team’s ability to travel we
have been able to deliver improvements on
our focused business development. This

is reflected in the strong order book and
pipeline at the start of 2021 which contains
opportunities from several new target
markets.

Qur engineering teams have worked

hard on delivering standardised modular
systems and we continue to see orders won
using this philosophy. This is sigaificant

in that it will not only reduce design cosls,
and improve product margins, bul will also
reduce the lead-time for the customer.
Combined with improvements in the
quotaticn process, and cost contrel, we
expect to see the rea! benefit of this in
2021 through increases in gross margins
and 2 faster turnover of machines en the
shopfloor.

These developments aren't truly reflected in
the full year performance where the rise in
gross margin from the change in strategy,
and related processes, are offset by the
wrile off and provisioning of slow-moving
legacy inventory and the reduction in
revenue in the second half of 2020.

Addilional work has been identified Lo
take place in 2021 to remediate inlernal
management and reporting controls to
enable delivery of improved operational
processes and remediate identified
deficiencies, to deliver improvements in
revenue recognition, gross margin and
inventary management,

3D

Xaar’s position in the 30 business is one of
technology enabler and our end goal has
been, and remains to, supply printheads for
use in 30 applications and net become an
OEM in the sector. That was the rationale
tehind our joint venture agreement with
Stratasys, 3 recognised leader in 30 with

@ proven track record and strong roules

to market, and the subsequent option
agreement signed with Siratasys.

Alongside its investment in 3D, the Xaar
Board has redefined its core business
strategy during 2020 with a strong focus on
the development of its bulk piezo printhead
business. We have a programme of
investment in technotogy and new products
and, with a revised commercial model, we
have been successful in both reengaging
with OEM partners and developing new
customer apportunities. Our key facus today
is on building upon this core competency,
increasing our capabitities in deplaying
bulk piezo printheads among chosen OEMs
ang UDIs. and prioritising investrent to
ensure we develop and sustain competitive
advanlage as we see increasing demand for
our unique technology solutions. We enter
2021 with a range of further investment
opportunities in both technology through
internal R&D capability and capacity
through the potential for acquisition of
complementary technotagy, skills and
expertise.

Whitst Xaar 30 has continued 1o rnake
progress this year it has been impacted by
the COVID-1¢ pandemic. This has alfected
the programme most significantly in two
areas. Firstly, due to restriclions put in
place in Cenmark, the number of people
able to access the Copenhagen tacitity
has been limited. These limitations have
restricted both the test capacity and the
speed at which testing can take place.
Secondly, travel restrictions have prevented
the team from travelling and has meant
face to face time with the sub-contract
manufacturer has also been limited and
has affected the original timeline of the
atpha and beta programme. As a direct
consequence of these delays we anticipate
Xaar 30 would require turther investment
in 2021 |cash decreased in 2020 by £7.0
million to £2.1 million], significantly more
than original plans anticipated.

As 2 result of the delays in the programme
and the further investment anticipated,

the Xaar Board has considered ali aptions
for the future financing and ownership
structure of Xaar 3D, and accerdingly

has held detailed discussions to sell the
rernaining stake in Xaar 30. Terms are still
to be finalised and may potentially differ to
those of the Calt Option originally agreed in
2019. The Directors have assessed thal the
disposal is highly probabte and therefore
Xaar 30 is classified as a discontinued
operation.

The terms of any final agreement will be
subject to Xaar shareholder approval.

Such an arrangement would provide Xaar
30 with the best opportunity to complete
the commeercialisation of the HS5 product
range in Lhe shortest lime, would lead to an
wmmediate injection of cash and will enable
Xaar to focus on its core business.
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coviD-19

Followsng the outbreak earlier in the year
we took measures across the Group to
engsure the health and wellbeing of all our
emgployees. The business has adapted
incredibly well 1o these challenges with
much of the organisation operating
eHectively from remote locations. In
addition, changes at aur manufacturing
facilities have meant that we have been
abte to continue production without
tornpromising the health and safety of our
emptloyees or our production capabilities.

The Xaar Printhead business has a
significant customer base in both China
and EMEA, including a strong customer
presence in both ltaly and Spain. Despite
COVID-17 lachdowns in these geographies,
which resulted in 3 number of short-term
pruduction stops @l our customers” facililies
and limited our ability to visit, we have
continued to support and engage with
them and have seen sales into both Asia
and EMEA increase since the second halt
of 2019, Qur.teams have worked hard to
maintain our supply chain and production
capabilitres in meeting the requiternents
of this increased demand. Our ability to
ensure the continuity of supply has been
well received by our customers and has
helped vs secure several orders versus
the compelition.

Our US-based EPS business has continued
ta operate throughout the period with

little interruption to its manufacturing
operations. As 2n OEM and supplier to

end users the EPS business has felt the
impact of a slowdown in the economy more
directly than the Printhead business. Full
year sates from Pad Printing machines and
consumables were afected throughout the
second half of the year as end user markets
continued to be impacted by the pandernic.
The EPS business has taken advantage

of the Paycheck Protection Program

[PPPI established by the 2020 US Federal
government Coronavirus Aid, Relief. and
Economic Security Act [CARES Act).

As part of the PPP EPS has taken cut 2
loan of $1.0 miltion which under certain
conditions can be waived. The company
meets the criteria for the loan to be waived
and has recegnised it 22 ncome and
reparted if as a government grant {see
note 7 on page 130). EPS is well positioned
to take advantage of any upturn and has
continued to secure orders for use of its

products in various sectors despite the

timitations arising from the pandemic.
Furthermore, it has been able to establish
both a strong pipetine and strong order
boak as customers start to plan for their
capital investments again.

The 30 business unit has operations

in Nottingham, UK, and Copenhagen.
Denmark and has seen delays in the lesting
and commerciatisation of the 3D printers.
These were caused by rminor delays in

the supply chain and more significantly by
restrictions in Denmark which limited the
number of individuals who were allowed in
the Copenhagen facility, restricting testing
capacity, and the ability to travel and resolve
issues face to face with the sub-contract
manufacturer.

Both our Printhead business and EPS were
well positioned prior to the pandemic with
strang order books. We bielieve we are

well positioned to continue to suppert our
custorners and suppliers, and our strong
cash and balance sheet position provides
confidence that we are well placed. We
believe we are well positioned to take
advantage of any economic uptumn as
pandemic restrictions recade.

Operating sustainably

Xaar strongly believes that corporate
responsibility is integral 10 business
success, We uphold the highest of
standards across our business and
comply with ail retevant regulations in
the terntories in which we operate whilst
enhancing the working environment

for our ernployees and minimising the
environmental impact of sur products.

We have offset all of the UK regulatory
Scope 1 and 2 carbon impact that we made
and reparted in 2020, Based on our carbon
faotprint reported in 2020 this makes Xaar
a carbon neutral inkjet manufacturer,

We still need & understand the full impact
from our operations and are committed

to continue reducing the impact on the
envirmpment and maintaining our drive to
achieve compiete carbon neutrality in line
with the UK's 2030 goal.

tn August 2020 we introduced new
packaging across our printhead pertfalio
and now ail Xaar's printheads are shipped
in fully recyclable and biodegradable
cardboard packs with the aim of reducing
our plastic consumption by 1.2 tonnes
per year.

In addition, we have maved electricity supply
for our Printhead business to 3 green
energy supply. supplementing measures

we are already taking to improve energy
efficiency.

We have also started a project to review
our carbon footprint and the measures we
take to limit this, The results of this review
including definition of appropriate KPis witl
be announced later in the year.

In suppaort of our local community, we
have started a programme of work to
establish apprenticeship and graduate
schemes which we expect to roll out aver
the next 12 months. This is aligned with
our sponsorship of tocal tlubs around
Huntingdon ang Cambridge in the UK 1o
drive interest in STEM subjects among
school students.

Our prigrity during the COVID- 19 period has
been o ensure the health and wellbeing

of our employees. Beyond this we have
supported our local comemunity by donating
PPE 10 the Addenbrookes NHS trust and
manufacturing 3D printed headbands for
protective masks.

We have put in place on-site COVID-19
testing facililies to test all staff on-site
on a twice weekly basis.
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Brexit

The Group aperates globally and the
impact following the transition phase of
Brexit continues to be monitored. We have
taken action where necessary in moving to
freight carriers to ensure smooth customs
clearance and to date have experienced
little impact. We will continue to evaluate
atl traneport methods and ensure we
meet any increased burden of audit trail
compliance. As for many businesses, a
greater challenge is potentially that of EU
workers and migration. As a result of Brexit,
the Group is exposed to potential curreficy
fluctuations.

Brexit and trade barriers continue to be an
integral part of the Group’s ongoing risk
management and review process, for which
salutions to address the risks identified are
expiored and implemented. We &entinue

to believe that the direct conseguences of
Brexit will have no material impact on the
Group,

Outlook and summary

We are very pleased with the performance
of the business in 2020, Given the

difficult trading environment and the

wider econormnic impact of the COVID-19
pandemic, the resulls are posilive. There is
significant work still required to increase
customer trust and capitalise on the many
markel epportunities, and the ongoing
pandemic makes it gifficult to provide
reliable guidance on the oullook for 2021
and beyond. That said, the short-term
outlook remains good with & strong

order book acruss the business, and the
continued strength of the Group’s batance
sheet and cash position teave it well placed
ta withstand further volatilily in the market.
Implementing the new strategy is already
proving successful and we believe this wilt
continue. The foundations that are being
{aid at present will provide a springboard for
future growth and a return to profitability in
Lhe mediurn-term.

order o‘! the Board
John Mitls laft Tichias
Chief Executive Chief Financial
Officer DHicer

27 April 2021 27 Aprit 2021
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Our business model
Together with our partners and customers, we have been transforming
the world of inkjet technology for over 30 years

The largest part of Xaar is the Printhead business. Here we sell our inkjet technology
in component form (the printhead) to OEMs who produce and sell the complete

digital printing solution. We also work with User Developer Integrators [UDIs] who are
building their own digital system.

We actively partner and co-develop with
fluid suppliers, hardware and software

integrators as well as substrate supptiers to
deliver a robust and attractive tolal solution

to our customers,

Cur product printing business - EPS -
designs and develops complete industrial
printing machines which we sell to end
users.

Our 3D Printing business - Xaar 30 - is a
leading developer of 3D printing sotulions
based on Xasr3D SAF™ technology. With
investment from Xaar ple and Stratasys,
Xaar 30 can leverage the natural synergies
between global {eaders in inkjet technology
and 3D printing technology.

Xaar
designs

Xaar
manufactures

Xaar
markets

Xaar
sells

~ N NN

We have R&D facilities in Cambridge,
Nattingham, Copenhagen, Stackholm,
and Vermont. We also work with
sirategic partners ta jointly develop
some products. We invest a substantial
proportion of our revenue in R&D

to remain a world leader in inkjet
technalogy [2020; over t0%].

Xaar manufaciures its printheads in
Huntingdon, UK. Xaar's manulacturing is
capital intensive. The Group has invested
over £70 million in assets and production
facilities in Huntingdon since the plant
opened in 2007, We export over 95% of
our printheads to customers arpund

the world.

Xaar offers a wide range of industrial
inkjet printheads and print systems
which are designed and preduced to
meet the custorner-driven requirements

of a range of manufacturing applications.

Primary markets include:

* 2D Printing
+ Ceramic Tile Decoration
+ Coding & Marking

Xaat sells direct to OEMs and UDIs
arount the world through its globat
sales tearn. Xaar's highly skilled
application engineers offer the highest
level of technical support lo assist OEMs
and UDIs in the successful design,
build, commissioning, and ongoing
maintenance of printing systems.
Europe, Asia and Narth America are
the primary locations of eur current
OEM partaers.

We continually add to our Intellectual
Property [P partfatio, and currently
we have over 300 patents and patent

applications. Our R&D staff totals 78

which is 21% of the tolal werkforce,

£PS, our product printing business,
manufactures customised and
bespoke printing solutions in
Vermont, USA,

e Decorative Laminates

» Direct-ta-Shage

« Functional Fluid Deposition
+ Glass Printing

+ Graphics

» Primary Labels

» Packaging

* Product Printing.

Xaar company EPS also sells product
printing equiprment, services and
consumables.
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We create value for all our
stakeholders

Customers

OEMs and User Developer integrators,

and also end users, are able to innovate

in their manulacturing methods and their

products as weit as benefit from a shorler

distribution chain; they can take progducts
-to tharket more quickly, imptement more

precise and efficient processes, easily

produce short batches, improve productivity,

reduce waste and deliver more creativity.

Shareholders

A key goal at Xaar is to maximise the
tong-term growth in value delivered to
shareholders via suslained, consistent
growth in earnings per share, This is
delivered through continued investment
in R&D and producing a pipeline of new
progucts which deliver a sustained return
on capital employed.

Our employecs

Our sutcess depends on the capability and
engagement of our peaple. We want bright
and driven people who share our values and
passion for developing and manufacturing
world leading technology. We want to

build a culture of innovation, continuous
imprevemnent, delivery of commitments,
trangparency and customer focus. We aim
to build long-term relationships with all
our employees by helping them grow and
develop, and by making Xaar an interesting
place to work as well as a great company
10 be invoived with.

In a difficult year for many, we have focused
on rebuilding trust and engagement

with our people. We have carried out

an employee apinion survey with very
positive results, reflecting our enhanced
communication with employees, both in
frequency and type, and a belief in the

new Company strategy. The data from the
survey has resulted in targeted actions and
improvements specific te different parts of
the business.

We have also continued with the forums
where employees have the opportunity to
meet and chat with all our Non-Executive
Directors along with the Exec Xchange
where our employees get to meet members
of the senior management team in smatler
groups to ask questions and exchange ideas.

Envirenmant

- Digital print methiods are inherently more

environmentally friendly than the analogue
techniques we seek to replace. Dur
research shows that, compared to anatogue
alternatives, digital has a huge impact in
reducing energy consumption {by as much
as 55%), waler consumption (by up to 60%!
and COz emissions [by up to 95%], but also
in reducing pollution and waste materials.
Xaar is committed to reducing its impact
on the environment wherever possible.
Our actuator technology consumes less
energy than competitor alternatives and
our industrial printheads can remain in
use for many years. in addilion, we use

a continuous improverment methodology
and we have adopted a manufacturing
ethos of “reduce, reuse and recycle”.

We are committed to adopting advanced
manufacluring techniques in our own
cleanrooms wherever possible. Some of
these lechniques reduce ranufacturing
waste and eliminate the need for tooking
and parts. In 2020 we moved to packaging
which is 100% recyclable. In addition, we
have commenced a review of our energy
usage under a programme lo target
“Carbon Zero by 2030, Progress io date
incluges the transfer of electricity supply
to an environmentally sustainable green
source, the co-ordination of energy efficient
actions via an Energy Reduction Team
and the investigation of energy generation
solutions via supply and installation of
Solar array at aur Huntingdon factory.

Digital printing compared to analogue
reduces consumgtion of up to:

€O, emissions

95%

Energy consumption

55%

Water consumption

60%

Source. Xaar
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Marketplace

From the brightest, most textured ceramic tiles to the smallest, most complex
printed electronics, Xaar's digital inkjet technologies are transforming print
processes in a wide range of markets.

industrial markets

Ceramic Tile Decoration

The majority of the tile decoration market
uses digitat inkjet technology because,
compared to traditional analogue
techniques, it i5 superior in terms of image
quality and is lower in cost. In addition,

it offers the advantages of flexibility,
inventary reduction and larger tile size
capability. This is a mature market for Xaar
with strong competition. However, with

an average useful life of five to six years,
saverat hundred fiew ceramics phinters
are required each year for the foreseeable
futyre. The Xaar 2002 with three variants,
720 dpi resolution and unique High Laydown
Technology for texiured tile effects, is the
rmost versalile printhead family for ceramic
tile decoration on the market.

Decorative Laminates

Realistic wood finishes or creative design
are the key features which seil the board/
plank/finished item. The digital guality
that can be produced with Xaar printheads
malches the quality produced by the
analogue process, thereby offering the
opportunity for more economic short run
work to be undertaken whilst reducing
inventories and improving time-to-market,

Functional Fluid Deposition

Xaar's focus on functional fluid promotes
our inkjet technology. which offers an
unrivalled method of non-contact, fluid
deposition with incredible precision, controt
and speed. Typscally applicaticns are
¢hallenging, pushing our technaology to and
beyond known limits in markets such as
Fiat Panel Display, Semiconductors,
Printeq Electronics and Optics.

There is an ever increasing interest in
Xaar’s inkjet technology as part of a
manulacturing process, and through the
work that we do we aim to develop these
medium-term applications into commercial
opportunities.

3D Printing

3D Printing is a manufacturing
methodology that encompasses a range

of processes and applications, with 2
common theme of building parts up, usually
layer-upon-layer. This additive approach
ultimately enables manufacturers to
eliminate the need for tooling. There are
significant advantages, including superior
geometric freedorn, giving designers much
more capability, and a substantial reduction
in lead time for products. in addition

30 Printing provides the facility to taitor
unique products {o consumers, enable
de-centralised manufacturing and shrink
spare part storage.

Glass Printing

Architectural glass is increasingly used

to complement ceramic tiles in modern
commercial design, and is slarting ta be
used in residential projects also. Funclional
glass, such as car windscreens or glass
tops used in induction hob cookers, is
predominantly printed using analogue
screen technigues, bul is increasingly
maving to digital to provide production
flexibility and invenlory reduction. This is an
emerging sector for digital inkjet.

Many glass printing applications invalve
jetting highly viscous inks. Xaar's TF
Technology provides a competitive
atvantage, and the Xaar 2002 is the
leading printhead for glass printing.

Packaging markets

Coding & Marking

Coding & Marking is an application which
relates to printing product identification
codes such as batch numbers, use by dates
and barcodes, Xaar's technology is used

to print barcodes and logos on ouler case/
secondary packaging of consumer goods.
This is an established and stable business,
and competes with alternative technologies
including print and apply. and thermal inkjet.

Primary Labels

Labels are used for many different
applications, including product
identification, name tags, warning and
hazard identification, promotions and as
decals for product decoration. 5o far only

a minority of this market has converted to
digital printing to date. The change driver
is the detivery of lower cost per copy on run
lengths up to 100,008 impressions.

There is a large range of substrates

2nd inks in this application which adds
complication Lo the conversion process.
Xayr excels in two areas of label printing:
colours fincluding white] and varnish based
finishing effects using Xaar’s High Laydown
Technology.

Direct-to-Shape

Direct-to-Shape is a relatively new
application where bottles and containers
have the image printed directly onto their
surface without the need for 2 Label.

The salution is aimed at reducing unit
costs versus the application of 3 label.
This approach can also be used as part
of the identity of a brand, and provides
differentiation versus other products that
use paper or plastic labels. Xaar printheads
are the best at printing in a vertical
mode la frequent requirement for these
applications), thanks to TF Technology.

Other markets

Product Printing

Product Printing covers printing onto

all kinds of industrial objects, including
consumer and promelional items,
packaging, medical, automotive, apparel,
appliances, sports equipment and oys.
Xaar's printheads are particularly suitable
to these applications because the printhead
design enables the use of 8 wide range of
Huids as well as configurations options.

In addition, Xaar company Engineered
Printing Solutions [EPS] is a leader in this
sector. praviding best-fit custom printing
solutions for many different applications.
including promotional, packaging, medical,
automotive, apparel, appliances, sports
equipment and toys,

Grand- and Wide-Format Graphics
Grand- and Wide-Formal Graphics
inciudes beth indeor and outdoor signage
and advertising, including billboards,
posters and paint of sale advertising.

It is the most mature industrial inkjet
market, active for over 15 years. ¥aar's
early product range, which included the
Xaar 128 and Xaar 500, was instrumental in
the growth of the digitat graphics industry
arpund the world,
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3D Printing

Product Printing

Glass
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Our business units
Printhead

From the brightest,

most textured ceramic
tiles to the smallest,
most complex printed
electronics, Xaar's digital
inkjet technologies

are transforming print
processes.

Key figures
industrial 48%
Packaging %
Graphic Arts 18%
Royalty "

Printhead revenue

£ 3 5 . 3 m

2020 35.3

2009 33.7

2020 summary

We made good progress with the new
strategies for the Printhead business unit
which we announced In April 2020.

Read more on page 28

We began to see the positive impact of
the new business madel introduced [only
selling to DEMs and LIDIs) with consistent
new business wins. This has led lo a
growing mix of customers, both OEM and
UDI, across a variety of industries beyond
our more traditional sectors [Ceramics
and Labels) to Aeraspace, Automative
and Advanced Manufacturing.

The Xaar 2002 was launched in August.
Developed using exlensive customer
feedback. The Xaar 20{)2 is being adopted by
new and existing customers. The printhead
incorporates drop in printhead alignment
and tight mechanical tolerances to altow
the printheads to be dropped intc the
printbar easier, making set up times faster,
and machine builds quicker. In addition,
thanks to its new advanced Tuned Actuator
Manufacturing - TAM? - and Xaar AcuChp
Technology, the Xaar 2002 also delivers
visibly improved colour uniformity across
the width of the printhead. further reducing
printhead installation and sel-up times,
therefore maximising printer uptime.

The full launch of our imagineX printhead
plattorm took place in September, which
provides 3 clear product readmap for our
customers and which will deliver some
campelling advantages.

Priorities for 2021

A focus for 2021 is the Xaar Nitrox,
igunched in April 2021. and the second
product offering from cur ImagineX
platlorm. As 3 very versatile, all round
performer, this printhead, which offers a
number of applications a 40% increase

in productivity and more uniform print
quality, is attractive ta our Ceramics, Labels
and Additive Manufacturing customer base
in particutar.

In China we ace opening a Chinese office in
Shenzhen to be able to deliver a higher level
of service and enhanced technical support.
The facility includes a demonstration
centre, waveform development and

RMA facilities.

We will continue focus on building -
our relationships with our OEM and

UDI custamers. This deeper working
relationship is now facilitating Voice of
Customer work to further develop our
ImagineX platform product roadmap.

In addition we are engaging with OEM
and UD! pariners on a number of product
development programmes, with our
partners committed to alpha and

beta triats.

Where we excel

* We are the only truly independent inkjet
technology company with 39 years of
experience. Our independence enables
a flexible, collaborative approach to
ensure we remain customer-centric
and focus on their goals

+ State-of-the-art UK manufacturing
facilities and an enviable R&D
department staffed by scientists and
engineers with a wealth of inkjet indystry
knowledge and expertise

* A comprehensive partfolic of printheads
to cover a wide range of applications

¢ Engineers with extensive knowtedge of
inkjet and its application across many
sectors as well as considerable field
experience. This means they are able
to assist our OEMs in the successiul
design, build, commissioning and post-
instaitation support of all Xaar-based
inkjet systems

* Ready-to-use development kits ang
an extensive portfolio of systems
components ensures that DEMs
can get up and running quickly.

Technologies

» TF Technology

* XaarQOT

= AcuDrp Technology

* High Laydown Technolegy

= Ultra High Viscosity

¢ Tuned Acuator Manufacturing
s XaarSMART.

Read more on page 20
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| Our product range

Xaar Nitrox

With unparalleled productivity and parformance,
the Xaar Nitrox lets you create without Limits

Xaar 2002

High praductivity and out of the box exceptional
print quality

Xaar 1003 C Xaar 1003V Xaar 1003 AMx Xaar 1003 AMp

Ultimate versatility in ceramic  All round reliable high Righty accurate fluid Small drop deposition on an

tite decoration quality printing for industrial deposition for additive industrial scale
applications manufacturing

Xaar 501 , Xaar5020 Xaar 502S Xaar 128

High production up-time and Industrial reliability and Exceptional print quality for Adaptable printhead with

industrial retiability mineral-oll free inks Wide-Format Graphic trouble-free integration



20 Strategic Report

Xaar plc Annuat Report and Financial Statements 2020

Our business units (cont
Printhead - Technologies

Xaar's unigue inkjet technologies

We have a number of unique technologies which are incorporated into our
printheads, and which provide distinct advantages to our OEM partners and
their end user customers. Our leading technologies include:

TF Technatogy
Xaar’s TF Technology is the original and
still the best ink recirculation technology
available. A printhead's architecture
determines how well ink recirculation is
implemented and therefore influences
the degree ta which the method delivers
benelils across today's wide range
of printing and jetting applications.
Xaar's TF Technology, together with the
unigue Hybrid Side Shooter printhead
architecture, enables ink or other fluids
to flow directly past the back of the
nozzie during drop ejection at very high
rates.

This ensures the nozzles are conlinuously
primed. keeping the printhead
operationat and the nozzies firing

and - with the ink in constant motion

- prevents sedimentalion and nozzle
blocking, particularly in heavily
pigmented inks. Any air bubbles and
unwanted particles in the ink are also
carried away. improving reliability. even
in the harshest industrial envirenment.

This makes jetting significantly more
reliable compareg to alternative
grinthead designs where convoluted
ink flow paths means that recirculation
is close to, but not at the back of the
nozzie.

The main benefits of TF Technology are
unrivatied jeui:dg reliability, outstanding
print quality and an increased production
uptime.

XaarDot

Xaar's printheads cover three different
drup configurations or three different
modes of drog formation, Xaar's
customers, therefore, have the flexibility
to choose the right printhead for the
application. XaarDOT {Xaar Drop
Optimisation Technology | encompasses

a range of drop formation options, each
with specific leatures.

In a variable drop printhead, XaarDOT is
incredibly flexible in giving customers
the choice of what drop size or sizes to
use for a job, both in terms of image
quality and substrate flexibility.

AcuDrp

AcuDrp Technology delivers a number
of advantages unique to Xaar including
dynamic sub drop tuning for every nozzle
in the printhead which helps minimise
drop volume and drop speed variation

across the printhead, and from printhead
to printhead. Therefore banding and
colour density variations are minimised
and changes in nozzle performance over
time are managed effectively.

High Laydown Technology

%aar's High Laydown Technology enables
a range of new applicalions, 1hanks to its
ability to deposit large quantities of Ruid
in each pass. it makes possible prinlindq
very high levels of UV inks or high uil
varnish in a single pass for tactile
embellishments on labels, pau:kadqintg>e
and commercial print. Braille and {abel
warmning triangles are also possible.

High Laydown Technology delivers
unprecedented ink discharge rates for
gloss and adhesive effects on ceramic
liles, s0 that effects can be printed at
high fine speeds. ’

For additive manufacturing applications,
High Laydown Technology offers
increased printing productivity which
significantly accelerates build rate for
parts and the abilily to print a broader
range of fluids including higher viscosity
materials; this ultimately results in
taugher 30 printed parts than those
grinted with standard inkjet technology.
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Ultra High Viscosity Tuned Actuator Manufacturing

Xaar's Ultra H(i‘gh Viscosily capability Actyator performance in each printhead
opens up 3 wide range of new inkjet is optimised with Xaar's Tuned Actuator
capabilities and applications for Manufacluring. This process ensures full
0OEMs and manufacturers using Xaar scalabitity with a simple and quick set,
technotogy. Most printheads can only ug, streamlining printhead replacement,
jet materials with viscosities of up to and achieves consistent print quality
10-28 centilpuise ['cP’). Thanks to Xaar's acruss long print bars with multiple
unigue TF Technology and innovative printheads, at different greyscale levels.

High Laydown Technology, fluids with
significantly higher viscosities - up to
100 cP - can now be jetted.

The ability to tay down fluids with

higher raﬂicle loading and particle
sizes offers advantages such as an
increased colour gamut, opacity and
special effects. in addition, jetting higher
molecutar weight photopolymers for
Advanced Manufacturing and 30 printing
applications is made possible.

XaarSMART

The Xaar 200+ family of printheads
incorporates XaarSMART technology
which reports ink temperature and
printhead status in real time so that
printer performance can be easily
adjusted to deliver consistent print
guality thraughout 3 production run.
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Our business units [cont.)
Printhead - Focus on manufacturing
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MANUFA(




Xaar pbc Annual Report and Financial Stalemnents 2020

Strategic Report 23

Xaar’s production
processes are world-
class and lead the way
in inkjet manufacturing.

Qur printheads are produced in a highly
automated, culting-edge factoryin
Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire which is 50
9001 and 150 14001 certified. Over 95%

of Xaar's printheads are exported globally,
with Asia, Europe and North Americe as the
major markets,

Manufacturing on 8 micron and sub micron
scale takes place in carefully controlled
cteanrooms which have a total footprint of
around 5.000m?.

tnitially, Xear's printheads were
manufactured in Sweden and in 2007 Xaar
opened its UK factory. Since then we have
invested over £70 mitlion which gives us
sufficient capacity to scale up the printhead
business. Many of the machines used in

the manufacturing process are bespoke as
Xaar's processes have been built up from 30
years of highly specialised tnkjet know-how.

In addition to manufacturing the printheads,
we have specialist test areas for new
developments as well as existing products,
all of which go through a comprehensive
print performance test before packing

and shipment. in 2021 we will be opening

a new customer demonstration centre

to showcase the capabilities of our
technologies.
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Our business units [cont.)

Product Print Systems

Key figures
Digial 57%
Analog 40%
Other 3%
EPS revenuse £m
£12.7m
2020 12.7
209 15.7

Where we excel

Our core strengths are designing. building
and integrating machines which allow
our customers to product mark their
parts in a highly automated manner,
enabling significant cost savings and
virtuaily unlimited print Rexibility and
personalisation. We offer unparalleled
service and support which in turn ensures
we build long-term relationships with

our customers,

. What we achieved in 2020

020 was a challenging year for Engineered
Printing Solutions due to the impact

of COVID-19. Specifically, two of the
company’s key sectors - Ad Specialty and
Promotional Goods - were hit very hard by
the restrictions put in place to reduce the
spread of the virus.

Whitst EPS saw a reduction in revenue year-
over-year, we generated several long-term
positive outcomes in improved margins,
driven by cost cutting measures, improved
lead times and the further exploilation of
modular standardisation by pre-building
three core non-custom systems). This
modular appreach is starting te win orders.

Introduction to the Product Print Systems business unit

Engineered Printing Solutions ['EPS’] is a recognised leader in the industrial
product marking machine industry, providing highly automated machines and
accessories. As well as providing an industry-leading service and support,
EPS-occupies a niche position as one of only a few bespoke product marking
machine companies in North America.

Quttook for 2021

We will continue to focus our strategy
for the EPS business:

1. Business development aimed at
utilising existing technolagies to
expand into adjacent markets:

2. increased scalability through
the standardisation of modular
components whilst retaining the
ability to meet each customers’
unique requirements through
customised fixtures and tooling; and

3. Deliver operationa! improvernent to
remediate management and financial
controls, stock management, cost
control and increased product
margins.

Progress already made in business

development is reflected in the strong

order book and pipeline at the start of

2021 which cantain opportunities frem

a number of new target markets.

Operationally. a key focus is the lead-
time reduction initiative that will take
the standard build times down from
26 weeks 10 18 weeks to 12 weeks in
two years,
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EPS product portfolio

The EPS product pertiotio major
technologies:

in all three product portfolios, ane of the
key paints that separates EPS from its
competitior is its abitity tointegrate end
automate the product marking process.

This inctudes robetic auto toad and unioad.
part fixturing, part conveyance, pre-treating

and post-print curing. EPS has designed
and built standalone systems as well as
drop-in integration solutions.

XD-340° Cylindrical inkjet Printer

The XD-360° is a mwulti-colour,

UV-LED, high-resplution industriat inkjet
printer built specifically for decorating
cytindrical objects. The XD-350° prints
on fiat walled or tapered cups and
bottles with a synchronised printing

and curing operation. Full WwW+CMYK,
optional primer and varnish heads are
available.

-F-Jet24 and Bottle Jat Digital

Multi-Pass Scanning Systems

This technology is 3 lower cost, entry
level appreach to digital inkjet printing
that is capable of producing high quality,
high resalution images at a slower
speed, but aliows for image variability
across multiple parts.

KP-KE Analogue Systems

= Pneumatic Driven and
Servo-Driven machines

Pad Printing employs machine
heads, inks, silicone pads and clichés
to produce a printed product. This
technotogy is well-suited for long
production rums that do not invaive
the changeover of artwork.
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Our business units [cont.)

3D Printing

introduction to
the 3D business

Xaar 3D is developing
3D printing machines
which leverage the
benefits of industrial
Xaar printheads.

These machines deposit a fine layer

of plastic powder, onto which Xsar
piezowlectric printheads print a high
resolution cross-sectional pattern of

the parts to be manufactured. Next,

the complete powder layer is exposed

to Infra-red enengy, causing the imaged
powder to absorb this energy and fuse.
This process is then repeated layer by
tayer untit the whele build is complete.
Unlike traditional laser systems, the Xaar
3D process is more consistent, controllable
and cost effactive.

Xaar 3D is an independent legal entity
which comprises of Xaar 30 Lid and

Xaar 30 Ap5. It is funded by investments
from Xaar and Stratasys Sclutions Ltd.

The company's core strength lies in its
capabilities and experience in machine
design and development including powder
management and thermal control, as wel{
as years of experience in application and
materiats development for powder bed
fusion. in order to maximise the revenue
opportunity ang expedite time-to-market
for Xaar 3D's products, the Company has
entered a partnership with glabal leading
30 Printing company Stratasys. In addilion,
Xaar 3D is working closely with rmateriats
suppliers and end-customers to assure the
completeness of its product offering.

Where we excel

Our technical expertise in powder bed
fusion is world-leading.

In addition eur process and application
team, including the technology's original
inventor, bring unparalleled experience
into the design of the product. The
amalgamation of this knowledge has
generated technology ideas under patent
application and know-how that are capable
of pushing the boundaries on industrial
production via 30 Printing.

Our technologies

Our core technologies are predominantly
based onunique implementation of 3
powder bed fusion process.

Inkjet printheads and infrared heaters are
used lo manufacture preducts tayer by
tayer from polymer powder malerials at
much higher speeds than other additive
manufacturing processes. Xaar 30's
Director of 30 Technotogy, Professor
Hophinson, is the eriginal inventor

of the core technalogy.
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Our markets and
opportunities

Xaar 3D is focused on enabling industrial
production of products via 3D Printing.
CAGR of 30 Prinling is approximately 23%*
and the aspect to which we are focused,
-end part production - rather than prototype
part production - is growing al a rate higher
than the overall 3D Printing industry.,

Stratasys partnership

In 2018 Xaar announced it would invest with
Stratasys. the world's largest 30 Printing
company. in a newly formed company, Xaar
30 Limited, to devetop 3D printing solutions
based on pawder bed fusion. Xaar held
85% of Xaar 30 Ltd shares with Stratasys
holding 15%. Subsequently in Decernber
2019, Stratasys increased its investment in
Xaar 3D to 45% with an option for Stratasys
to acquire the whole of Xaar 3D within three
years.

* Pira 2017,

Progress update

During 2020 we manufactured
commercially designed machines using
our contract manufacturer partner.

With these first machines we compleled our
alpha programme in which we tested the
commerciat design and demonstrated that
the machines are meeting our performance
expectations and are capable of producing
consistent end-use parts. We also completed
the design and implementation of the
workflow required for production

of parts.

The successful completion of the alpha
programme enabled us to ship the
complete sotution for further testing which
also included a series of beta partners

who specialised in the production of piastic
parts in multiple target applications.

Initial feedback from beta customers has
been positive; therefore we are accelerating
the beta programme during @1 of 2021.

We are currently in advanced discussions
for the disposal of our remaining stake in
Xaar 3D as summarised in the strategy
section [see page 1),
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Business performance

Bue to the discussions
to divest the remaining
shares in Xaar 3D, the
business will be classified
as an asset held for sate
as at 31 December 2020
and the business will no
longer be classified as
a continuing operation,
Xaar’s continuing
operations, therefore,
consist of the Printhead
and EPS businesses.

Continuing operations

Revenue for the Group of £48.0 miltion was
in tine with management’s expectations

and whilst this represents a year-on-year
decline of £1.4 million [2019: £49.4 millien)
it is a very pteasing result given the decline
in Printhead sales in the second half of 2019
and the impact COVID- 12 has bad an the
EPS business. Group revenues increased
from £23.7 million in the first half of the
year to £24.3 mitlion in the second halt
driven by a £1.7 million increase in revenues
from the Printhead business.

Revenue from the Americas fell year-on-
year across the Group, down £3.6 million
(2020: €20.3 million, 2019: £23.9 million),
and also fell £1.3 mitlion hatf-on-hatf,
Printhead revenue declined by £0.6 million
to £7.6 million whilst also decreasing £0.2
million half-on-half. Modest growth year-
on-year in the 3D Printing and AVM sector
was offset by declines in both the Coding &
Marking [C&M] and Direct-to-Shape (DTS)
sector and the Wide Format Graphics [WFG)
and Labels sector. Revenue from the EPS
business fell £3.0 million in 2020 t0 £12.7
million and declined by £1.1 miltion in the
second half of the year.

Performance in Asia, and China in
particutar, has been very successful in
2020. Revenue grew £1.0 million in the
first hatf of the year to £4.5 million {42
2019: £3.5 miltion] and continued 1o

grow in the second half to £5.1 million.
This growth has largely been driven by

the re-engagement of Chinese Ceramic
customers who began to adopt the Xaar
200% and have now transitioned to the
newly launched Xaar 2002 for their new
printer builds. Year-on-year revenues have
increased from £7.0 mitlion to £9.6 million,
a 37% increase. This is a real proof point
tor the change in strategy, the removal of
distribution channels, the implementation
of a clear pricing strategy, and more

significantly a change in how we interact
and support our customers have all helped
with the speed of adoption of the Xaar 2002
in China.

Whilst revenue in EMEA was down year-
on-year, £18.1 million compared o £18.5
million, we have seen a promising upward
trend in revenue since H2 2019. Revenve

in the first half of the year increased £1.0
million compared 1o the previous hatf lo
E£8.4 mittion [H2 2019: £7.4 million) and then
increased £1.3 million in the second half to
£9.7 mittion. Increases in H1 were driven by
the Ceramic sector which stayed ftat in H2
whilst increases in H2 were driven by the
C&M and Labels sectors.

Printhead revenue increased £1.4 million
1o £35.3 million {2019: £33.7 miltion] as

we saw revenue increase half-on-halt
throughout the year. H1 revenue of £16.8
million was up £2.0 mitlion retative to HZ
2019 [€16.8 million] with revenues in HZ
rising another £1.7 mition to £18.5 miltion.
Having hit 3 low of £4.4 million in H2 2019
the Ceramics & Glass secior has increased
half-gn-hall throughoul 2026 te £6.) millien
in H1 and £7.7 million in H2. Full year
revenues are up 13% at £13.8 million (2019:
£12.2 million). Winning back market share
wilh the taunch of the Xaar 2002 in the
Chinese Ceramics market, and to a lesser
extent EMEA, has been 3 significant driver.
We also established a marketing leading
position in Glass with the Xaar 2002 and
won several accounts in the Glass sector
in 2020, with revenue in H2 2020 increasing
144% compared to H2 2019.

The C&M and DTS sector declined 3% year-
on-year {2020: £11.5 million. 201%: £11.9
million). Whitst C&M has remained largely
Kat year-on-year, DTS declined 16% with
the majarity of the decline taking place in
the Americas. With DTS still in its relative
infancy, revenue from this sector remaing
volatile and largely driven by new machines
fram customers switching their production
lines over to a digital solution, We remain
confident in our ability to drive the adoption
of digital solutions in this sector in the long
run. Qur current product portfolio, and the
ImagineX product roadmap, make the C&M
and DTS sector an area for patential growth
in the long-term.

WFG and Labels revenue was up 13% at
€6.3 million [201%: £5.6 million]. As with

the Ceramics & Glass sector we have seen
improvements half-on-half throughout 2020
with growth in H1 [H1 2020 £2.9 million,

H2 2019: £2.8 miliion) driven by WFG and
growth in the second half [H2 2020: £3.4
miltion) driven by Labels.

30 Printing and Advanced Manufacturing
{AVM] have stayed relatively flat year-
on-year [2020: £2.5 million, 2019: £2.6
million] with gains in 3D Printing offset by a

Tabia A - Revenue by region - Continuing operatians

£m

Americas
Asia
EMEA
Total

reduction in revenues from AVM. Similar to
DTS, the AYM market for printheads is stilt
relatively smail but growing, and revenues
can vary year-on-year depending on the
number of production lines, or production
processes, that are switched over Lo digital
printing. Both 3D Printing and AVM are
markets where we are well positioned to
take advantage of growth opportunities,
but development cycles can be long,
theretore, it can take 3 number of years
for a customer to reach kitl production
and ultimately significant demand for
printheads.

Revenues from Packing & Textiles

remain modest. Our ability to target this
sector effectively is somewhat limited

by our current product range, However,
advancements in the product portfotio
driven by the ImagineX platform should
make this large sector more accessible in
the fulure. Full year revenue of E0.9 miltion
was fiat year-on-year.

Royatties from the single remaining
licensee declined 42% (2020: £0.4 million,
2019 £0.4 million) which is in line with the
declining rovalty rate. This royaity rate will
decline again in both 2021 and 2022 before
ceasing aitogether thereafter.

Revenue from the EPS business declined
by €3.0 miltion to £12.7 million 12019: £15.7
million] as COVD-19 impacted on a number
of markels addressed by their Pad Printing
machines and consumables; Ad Speciality
and Promotional Products were hit
particularly hacd. Whilst the first half was
helped by a strong arder book, particularly
on the digital inkjel side, we saw a decline
in sates in the second half from both Pad
Printing and digital inkjet as companies
held off making large capital commitments,
and demand for consumables, which
declined significantly in Q2, only partially
recovered. Despite this we have been able
to strengthen the pipetine and order book
and are well placed to return to growth in
H1 2021 a5 companies start to invest in
capital equipment 3gain and those markets
affected by the pandemic, such as Ad
Speciality and Promotional Products, start
to rebound.
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2020 H1 2020 H2 FY 2020 FY 2019
PH EPS Jotal PH EPS Total PH EPS Total PH EPS Total
a9 8.9 108 37 58 9.5 7.6 127 20.3 82 15.7 239
4.5 - 45 5.1 - 5.1 .6 - y.6 7.0 - 7.0
A4 - 84 9.7 - 9.7 18.1 - 18.1 185 - 18.5
15.8 8.9 3.7 18.5 5.8 24.3 353 12.7 48.0 n7 15.7 49.4
Gross prafit for the year increased by Table B - printhead revenue
€0.7 million to £13.0 million {2019: £12.3
miltian] driven by an increase in the gross &7 Lo oL Lol K Frany hind Yerk
margin to 27% (2019: 25%. This was the Ceramic & Glass &.1 7.7 13.8 12.2 1.5 13%
result of an improvement in the Printhead -
business unit’s gross prafit which, whilst C&M and DTS 6.0 Ll 1ns ne 1041 (3%
helped by increased revenue, was primarily ~ WFG & Labels 2.9 34 6.3 5.4 0.6 13%
caused by an increase in the gross margin 30 Printing & AVM 5 24 5
from 22% in 2019 to 27% in 2020, 2019 ning A, R & b b2 | 6%
was characterised by an underutilisation Packaging & Textiles 0.4 0.5 0.9 0.9 - 1%
of the-factory.as throughput was lowered ‘Royalties 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 l0.3} 142%]
or cut in order to reduce inventary which
had reached excessive levels on several Total 4.8 18.6 w3 17 1.6 5%
product lines. In 2020, whitst we conlinued + Figures fEmi und parcenilaghs I%) & subject 10 rounding.
to improve our working capital position, .
ang reduced inventory by anather £4.5 Table C - EPS revenue
million {2019: £6.1 million reduction in
inventoryl, the higher level of demand, and €m 2080 s020 3 £ 2020 FY 204 var Ver %
the fact finished goods inventory is now st
sustainable levels, meant the factory output  Dlgital inkjet 4.0 3.2 7.2 68 0.4 %
went up year-on-year. With inventories of Pad printing 2.7 24 5.1 8.1 13.0} [37%
finished goods now at sustainable levels
the Prifithead business is well placed to Gther 0.2 9.2 0.4 0.8 fo.4] [69%]
take advantage of increased demand and Total 6.9 5.8 12.7 15.7 3.0 [19%}

utilise its high level of operationat gearing
to deliver further improvements in the
gross margin.

Gross profit for the EPS business declined
£1.2 miltion in the year to £3.4 million 12019:
£4.4 miltion). Whilst gross margins were
down year-on-year {2020: 27%, 2019: 30%)
the fall in gross profit is largely attributable
to the decline in revenue which was down
£3.0 miltion year-on-year. The gross
margins for EPS were negatively impacted
in the second hatf by a 22% dectine in
machine sales as companies focused on
maintaining their cash pasition and put
planned capital investment on hold. The
gross margins were further impacted by
inventory provisions of £0.6 million related
10 legacy products. Exctuding these one-oft
provisions, gross margins were 31%, up 1%
on 2019 despite the lower revenue,

R&D spend of £4.5 million was up £1.4
miflian on 2019 (2019: €2.1 million]. ). This
reflects the investment in the ImagineX
platform which will be central to our tong-
terrn growth.

* Figures {Em) ond percentages {%] are subject ko rounding.

Sales and marketing spend for the year
was £4.0 million {2019: £8.1 mittion). The
decline in spend of £2.1 mitlion year-on-
year largely retates to cost savings in the
Printhead business unit following the
restructuring of the business in the second
half of 2019. Further savings were seen in
both the Printhead and EPS businesses due
to COVID-19 which limited gur ability to visit
customers and led to the cancellation of the
majority of tradeshows which one, or both,
businesses would have attended.

General and administrative expenses
increased £0.3 million from £2.7 miltion in
2019 to £8.0 million in 2020.

Impairment reversals on financial assets
were £0.9 mitlion (2019: £2.7 million loss).
This reversal predominantly relates to a
distribution channel used by the Printhead
business and the collection of a customer
debt previously provided for.

Other operating income in the period of
£0.8 million reiates to the US Government's
COVI-19 support and the Paycheck
Protection Program [PPP] loan taken out

by the EPS business which is expected to be
forgiven in the first halt of 2021, having met
all qualifying criteria during 2020.
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Restructuring costs of £0.8 million
predominantly relate to the final costs in
liquigating the legacy Swedish entities and
provisions for the ditapidation and exit of the
office on the Cambridge Science Park.

The adjusted EB{TDA for continuing
aperations in the year was a £0.1 million
profit [2019: £4.9 million loss).

The adjusted loss before tax from conlinuing
operations was £3.9 million, compared to
£8.0 milion loss in 2019. The perfarmance
of the Printhead business improved £4.6
million from a £8.0 million loss in 2017 to a
£3.4 moitlion loss in 2020 driven by increased
sales, a much improved gross mangin,

2nd a reduction in operating expenditure
despite increased R&D investment. The EPS
business went from a £0,1 million profit in
2019 10 a £0.5 million loss in 2020 due to

the imgact of COVIC- 19 on revenue, andg the
write off and provisioning of legacy inventary.

The loss before tax under tFRS was £4.3
mitlion [2019: £10.9 millionl, £6.4 million
higher than adjusted loss before tax.
Restructuring costs of £0.8 million, foreign
exchange losses on intra-group loans of
£0.2 million, and share-based payments of
£0.3 miltion were partiatly oliset by other
opetating income E£0.8 million and an R&D
expenditure credit of £0.1 million. Loss per
share trom continuing aperalions was §.7p
[2019: toss 18.7pl.

Discontinued operations

A €10,3 million loss was recorded in relation
to discontinued operations [2019: £57.3
million] with cash outRows for the pering

of £12.1 miltion {2019: £17.2 million]. The
Thin Film business, which was classified as
discontinued in 2019, recorded a loss of £3.7
million which primarily retates to inventory
commitments and supplier liabilities.

Al liabitities in regard to the Thin Film
business have now been settied. As a result
of the intended sate of Xaar 3D, whichis
assessed as highly probable, that business
has been classified as a discontinued
operation held for sale. The 3D business
recarded a loss of £6.4 mitlion in 2020
(2019; £1.2 million loss). The increased level
of losses in the business primarily relate

to R&D expenses recagnised in the periad
which increased by £4.5 million with gross
R&D) expenditure increasing by £1.8 mittion,
In 2019 much of the gross R&D spend was
treated as capitalised development, this
only ceased at the end of November 2019
and with the amortisation of capitalised
R&D commencing in December 2019.

The year-on-year change in the net
capitalisationfamortisation of R&0D

was £2.7 million,

Tabte D - Movement in net cash® {including 30)

£'000 0m w08
Cash & Treasury Deposits - Conlinuing aperations 18,117 16177
Cash & Treasury Depesils - 30 operations 2,120 2.145
Cash & Treasury Deposits at the end of the year 20,237 25322
Cash & Treasury Deposits at the beginning of the year 25,322 77,946
Total Net Cash Qutflow {5,085 [2.624)
Eftect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash balances 57 1
Decrease in net cash far the Group {5,028] 12,4131
Consisting of:-

Total cash inflow from continuing sperations 7073 8.405
Cash outflow from Xaar 3D business [7,018) 14,652}
Xaar 30 - Proceeds from share capital and share sale - 12,002
Net cash outilow from Thin Film operation [5,083) 117,948)
Decreasa in net cash for the Group 15,028} {24131

* Net cash is defined os cash and cash aquivalents. plus teasuy deposils.

Loss for the year

The loss for the Group was €£14.7 mitlion
12019: €71.7 million] with the loss per share
of 15.2p [2019: loss 92.5pl.

Strong cash focus and
improved working capital
position

The net cash positien remains strong
with continuing operations generating
£7.1 miltion of cash.

The Group™s continuing operations continue
{0 generate cash with a net increase
attributabie to continuing operations of

£7.1 million for the year [2019: £8.4 million
on a like for like basis and £14.8 million
total). Due to cash outflow on discontinued
operations, total net cash declined in the
year £5.1 midlion [2019: £2.6 millicn|.

Operating cash flows before movements in
waorking capital for continwing operatians
improved from an outflow of £4.9 million to
an inflow of £1.4 million. This was largely
due to the improvements in the adjusted
EBITDA {2020: £0.1 miition, 2019: loss

£4.9 million} and raduced expenditure

on restructuring following the extensive
restructuring of the business in the final
part of 2019 [2020: £0.8 million, 2019: £1.5
million). Operating cash Hows were further
helped by £0.8 miltion of US Government
grants.

As part of the Group's strong cash focus
working capital remains a key area, Driven
primarily by a £5.1 million reduction in
inventory, £6.7 million of cash was released
from working capital to give cash generuted
by operalions of £8.1 million (2019 £7.6
million]. Factoring in tax receipts of €0.3
million [RDEC related), and expenditure
on property, plant and equipment [PPE,
intangible assets and lease liabilities,
continuing operations generated £7.1
million of cash [2019: £8.4 million]. Whilst
down year-on-year. 2019 performance
was assisted by £2.6 million of income
taxes received [£1.4 million of RDEC and 2
net inflow of £1.0 million corporation tax}
and movement in working capital of £12.6
million as the business tried to address
the significant excess inventory pesition at
the end of 2018 and the large receivables
position with 8 number of distributors.

Discontinued aperations consumed cash of
£12.1 million [2019: £17.2 million). The cash
outfiow from Thin Film operations was £5.1
million {2019: £18.0 miilion]. This was driven
pricnarily by supplier iabilities and the

build out of invermtory for a smalt number of
customers. With all liabilities now settled
and inventory in place, cash flows in Riture
years will be minimal.
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Table € - Cash flow table - Continuing operations (exctuding 3D)

w20 0
aEBITDA &2 14,857
Restructuring (754) 1.5181
Depreciation of right of use assets 1,107 942
Government grant IPPF loan) 819 -
Other 144 473
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 1,378 [4,940]
Movement in working capitat 6,735 12,57
Cash generated by operations 8113 7.634
Income taxes (paid)freceived 351 2618
Net cash used in investing and other linancing activities {1,391) [1.847)
Net increase in cash and cash equivatents from 7.073 8,405
continuing operations
Proceeds from the sale of share in Xaar 3D - 56,372
Total cash inflow to continuing operalions 7.0 14,777

Cash outflows from the 3D business
excluding share issues increased from
€4.9 million in 2019 to £7.0 million in 2020
The increase represents the accelerated
irvestment in R&D and go-to-market
functions prior to the commercialisation
of the 3D printers. In 2017 the investment
was offset by £5.6 million from the issue
of ordinary share capital which was not
repeated in 2020.

Excluding cash from the 3D business, which
is now held for sale, net cash increased
from £16.2 miltion in 2019 to £18.1 million
in 2020 despite the need to settle the final
Thin Film Liabilities.

Strong balance sheet

Non-current asselts declined £10.8 mitlion
in the year from €35.5 million to £24.7
million. This was driven by a reclassification
of 3D assets 1o current assets held for sale
[2020: £6.1 million, 201%: £6.7 million), £1.0
million depreciation of right of use assets,
and a £2.8 million reduction in PPE and
intangible assets as new purchases were
controlled in with tine with the Group’s cash
focus and therefore depreciation exceeded
capital expenditure.

Current assets, excluding the disposal
group assets held for sale, dectined £13.9
mittion from €52.7 million in 2019 to £38.8
miltion. A significant proportion of this
dectine is attributable to the reclassification
of the 3D business to an asset group held
for sale with £4.0 million of current assets
at the end of 2020 being reclassified. The
remaining £4.4 million decline is primarily
as a result of the £5.7 million reduction in
inventory across the Printhead and EPS
businesses (2020: £10.4 million, 2019: £16.1
millionl, a £1.4 million reduction

in current tax assets to £0.4 million (2019:
£1.8 million}, 2 £0.8 million increase in
trade debtors and other receivables, ang
£1.9 mitlian of cash generated by the rest
of the business.

The 3D business has been classified as
held for sale with £10.2 miltion of assets
reclassified as at the end of 2020.

Current liabilities, excluding liabilities
associated with Xaar 30 {held for sale),
increased by £0.5 million. Excluding

£0.9 mitlion of 3D liabilities at the end

of 2019 current liabilities increased £0.4
million. Provisions, which at the end of
2019 primarily related to the Thin Fitm
operation, declined by £2.5 million to £8.4
million [2019: £2.9 miltion}. Lease liabilities
decreased from £1.3 miliion to £1.1 mittion
primarily as a resuit of the decision to
relocate from the Cambridge Science Park
to the nearby Cambridge Research Park.
These declines were offset by an increase
in trade and other payables in relation

to the Printhead and EPS businesses of
£2.4 million [2020: £9.9 miltion, 2019: £2.3
miltion}; these increases ware primarily
driven by increased supplier tiabitities

and bonus accruals within the Printhead
business.

Non-current liabilities, which alt mainly

relate to lease liabilities recorded under
IFRS 14, decreased by £1.0 million in the
year.

Dividend

No dividend has been declared for

2020. The Board recognises the imporiance
of regular intome to many investors bul
believes that it would be inappropriate

to reinstate payment of dividends before
sustainable profils are restored.
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Stakeholder engagement

ldentifying our key stakeholder groups makes our business better

The Directors have ongoing
engagement with all our key
stakeholders: Qur Investors.
Our People. Our Communities,
and Qur Partners.

The Directors continually review
the impact that any decisions will
have on these key stakehotders.

The Board regularly reviews

the Company’s principal
stakeholders and how it engages
with them. This is achieved
through information provided

by management and by direct
engagement with stakeholders
themselves.

We aim to work respeonsibly
with our stakeholders, including
suppliers. The Board has
reviewed its anti-corruption and
anti-bribery, equal opportunities
and whistle-blowing policies.

The key Board decisions made
in the year are set out below:

* Response to COVID-19

* Determine Xaar 3D as asset held
for sale

» Relocation of HQ office space to
Cambridge Research Park

¢ Investment in ImagineX platform
and development of new products

¢ Branding activities for re-launch
of Xaar to OEM customers

¢ Investment in new legal entity in
China to support growth.

Stakeholders

Shareholders

All Board decisions are made to promote the
long-term success of the Group for the benefit
of our shareholders.

People

Qur people are a highly-skilled and technical
workforce. They are an essential component
of the Group's ability to stay ahead in a
fast-moving world.

Community

As a Group, we have a wide-reaching indirect
impact on the communities and environments
we interact with and we are committed to
making sure that this impact is as positive

as possible.

Customers

Understanding our customers is critical for the
success of aur businesses. By developing long-
term relationships with them we are well placed
to support their evolving business requirements.

Suppliers and partners

Cur relationships with our suppliers and
partners are integral to the delivery of quality
products to our customers and the operational
success of our business.
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Material issues

« Financial performance
« Qur strategy
»  Long-term viability

» How the Group meets its environmental, sotial and
governance objectives.

« Culture

* Values

« Dperating in an ethical environment

= Progression and personal development opportunities
» Remuneration

= Diversity and inclusion

+ Workfarce engagement.

« Economic and operational impact of Group businesses on
tocal communities

« Environmental impact of operations, both directly and
indirectly

« Being able to demonstrate clear environmentai, social and
governance policies and how thece are measured,

+ QOperational strength and the ability 1o meet customer
requirements

+ Ability to provide high-quality solutions and technical
expertise and advice

= Ensuring we remain competitive with a strong, differentiated

value proposition

+ Innovation with R&0D to develop new solutions to cuslomer
requirements.

« Ensuring an ethical supply chain

» Potential disruption of supply chain

» Compelitiveness

» Financial performance

+ Research and development invastment,

Engagement methods

Annual General Meeting

Annuat Report and Accounts, results statements, trading updates and
press rel for new branding and ImagineX product launches
Regutar interactions between Directors and sharehoiders via investor
retations roadshow and one -on-one meetings or video calls

Further details of shareholder 2ngagement gre reported in the
Directors” Remuneration Report [pages 78 1o 94).

Respanse 10 COVID-19 ta secure a safe working environment and
initiate a working from home policy where appropriate.

Annual review and renewal of corporate policies and procedures
Annual employee appraisat by managers and development plan
Establish apprenticeship and graduate training schemes
Recruitment, Retention and Devalopment plans

Regutar business forums with Non-Executive Direclors and senior
management update calls to all employees

Further details of employee engagement are reported in the
Directors Remuneration Report (pages 78 to 98], and Sustainable and

responsible business {pages 34 and 35).

Provide PPE and 3D printed visors to local NHS haspital
Developing the reporting of emissions across the Group with the
intention to further improve environmental performance
Communication and involverment of employees in office relocation
Charitable donations determined by employees for local charities
Further details of activities in the community are reported in
Sustainable and responsible business {pages 34 and 35).

Developing high-quatity products in conjunction with customers to
equip them to maximise productivity and operational efficiency to
utilise less energy and fewer raw materials

Maintaining effective customer relationship management tools to
support the identification of customer neads

Focus on continued innovation and prioritisation of R&D resource and
spend in new imagineX platform

¥ey account management structure across the businesses to
encaurage meaningful, consistent and ongoing engagement with OEM
and UD| customers

tnvestment in China subsidiary to be closer to strategic customers.

Review of supply chain to minimise impact of Brexit / TCA

Effective and regular cammunication with suppliers with standardised
procedures

Ensuring high standards throughout our Tier 1 supply chain, measuring
our key suppliers against specific criteria, including anti-slavery

Clear payment practice processes across the Group to ensure fair and
prompt treatrment of creditors

Continually monitoring the quality of our strategic suppliers to optimise
operational efficiency

Ensuring that Xaar values are shared with our business partners and
suppliers.
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Sustainable and responsible business
Working in responsible ways

shared goals.

Our community

Xaar spansors two Imagineering Clubs

at tocal primary schools. These Clubs

are designed to introduce children to
enginesring through tun.activities. The
sponsorships are part of Xaar's role in
helping to create the ‘engineers of the
huture’ and drive interest in STEM subjects
I'Science, Technology, Engineering and
Mathematics'| amongs! school students.

During 2020 the impact of COVID meant the

clubs were not held as frequently as would
normally be the case.

During the initiat COVID lockdown in
20720, the Group donated poth additionat
cleanroom PPE gowns and masks, and
3D printed visors were manufactured for
distribution to the local NHS hospital,

Non-financial information statements are

indexed in the Directors’ Report on page 59

A strong belief in responsibility

The Group strongly believes that corporate responsibility
is integral to business success. The Group is compliant
with all relevant regulation and legislation whilst
enhancing the working environment for our employees
and minimising the environmental impact of our
manufacturing processes. There is internal reporting of
key metrics throughout the business, and each member
of staff is expected to take individual responsibility for
their performance and to work together to achieve

Soacial responsibitity

« Xaar employees usually raise maoney

during the year for a number of charities,
including taking part in various activities
for Comic-Relief on Red-Nose Day,

coffee mornings for Macmiillan Cancer
Suppart and Christmas Jumper Day for
Save the Children. Unfortunately due

to the Coronavirus pandemic in 2020

we were unable to participate in charity
fundraisers this year, instead charity
nominations took place in Novernber
2020 with Hinchingbrooke Special Care
Baby Unit |donation made January 2021)
and Wood Green Animat Shetter selected
to receive £2,000 each

Xaar usually sponsors a number of
employees and their families engaging
in events throughout the year, including
charity golf days, equipment for a charity
football team, various sporting events
and donations to community food banks.
In total, the Group made charitable
contributions ta tocal and nationat

charitics during the yeor totalling £3,150
{2019 £5,1001

Na political donations were rmade in the
CUITENt OF PTEVioUSs year

The social club, which is aimed at
encouraging staff 1o have fun and get to
know each other sacialty, was paused
during 2020 as a consequence of COVID
restrictions

Xaar continues (o sponsor an

Imagi ing Fo club which
operates at primary schools in both
Huntingdon and Cambridge. Supported
by eight volunteer tutors from Xaar's
Qperations and R&D teams, the weekly,
hour-long after-schoof clubs are
attended by up to 12 Year Six students.
The students learn about basic science
and engineering concepls and make
working mechanicat and electronics-
based models, such as a batloon-
powered ‘rocket’ car, a steady hand garmne
and even an AM radio. The Foundation’s
aim is 1o introduce young people of 8-14
years to the exciting world of engineering,
science and technology through fun,
hands-on activities

The Group has commenced 4 review of
its energy usage under a programme to
target "Carbon Zero by 2030"; actions to
date incorporale:

* Transfer of electricity supply to an
envirgnmentally sustainable green
source

s Co-ordination of energy efficient

actions via an Energy Reduction Team
Investigation of energy generation
solutions via supply and installation
of Solar array at Huntingdon,

The Group respects all human rights and in
conducting its business the Group regards
those rights relating to non-dis¢rimination,
fair treatment and respect for privacy to he

Our guiding principles

WEDO
EVERYTHING WITH

PASSION

Our new brand identity and launch of the
ImagineX printhead platform.

Read more on pages 2 and 3

INNOVATION
CREATIVITY

A new set of values to reflect the true
essence of Xaar,

Read more on pages 4 and 5

INTEGRITY
COLLABORATIVE

Guide the way we behave towards our
customers, our partners and each other.

Read more on pages band 7
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the most retevant and to have the greatest
potential impact on its key stakeholder
groups of customers, employees and
suppliers.

The Board has averall responsibitity for
ensuring that the Group upholds and
promotes respect for human rights. The
Group seeks to anticipate, prevent and
mitigate any potential negative human
rights impacts as well as enhance

positive impacts through its policies and
procedures and, in particular, through its
policies regarding employment, equality
ang diversity, treating customers fairly and
information securely. Group poticies seek
both to ensure that employees comply with
the retevant legislation and regulations

in place in the UK and other aperating
lecations and to promote good practice.
The Group's palicies are formutated and
kept up to date by the relevant business
area, authorised by the Board and
communicated to all employees.

The Group's policies are incorporated into
the Xaar Code of Conduct, including:

* Xaar Anti-tribery and Corruption policy
« Xaar Anti-meney Laundering policy
» Xaar Corporate Criminal Dffence policy
+ Xazr Employee Share Dealing Code.

The anti-hribery and corruption policies
of the Group are set outin the Corporate
Governance section on page 47

The Group undertakes extensive monitoring
of the implementation of all of its policies
and has not been made aware of any
incident in which the arganisation’s
activities have resulted in an abuse of
human rights.

Equality and diversity

The Group is committed to providing a
working environment in which employees
feel valued and respected and are able to
cantribute to the success of the business.
Employees are requested lo co-operate
with the Group’s efforts to ensure that the
policy is fully implemented.

The Group’s aim is that its employees
should be able Lo work in an environment
free from discrimination, harassment and
bullying, and that employees, job applicants,
customers, retailers, business introducers
and suppliers should be treated fairly
regardless of;

« race, cofour, nationality {including
citizenshipl, ethnic or national origins;

+ gender, gender reassignment, sexual
orientation, marital or civil partnership
stalus;

» religious or political beliefs or affiliations:

+ disability, impairment or age;

« real or suspected infection with HIV/AIDS:
* membership of a trade union;
* pregnancy, maternity and paternily;

and that they should not be disadvantaged
by unjust or unfair conditions or
requirements.

The Group aims to ensure that applications
for employment from people with
disabilities, and other under-represented
groups, are given futl and fair consideration
and that such people are given the same
training, development and job oppertunities
as other employees. Every effort is also
made to retrain and support employees
who sulter from disabilities during their
employment, including the provision of
flexible working to assist their re-entry into
the workplace.

The Group places considerable value on
the involvement of its employees and has
continued to keep themn informed of the
various factors affecting the performance
of the Group. This is achieved through
written communications shared through the
Company intranet and emait, and formal
and informal meetings. Alt employees
participate in a bonus scheme based on
individual performance and Group business
targels and, in the UK, have the opportunily
to participate in an HMRC approved Share
Save Scheme and Share Incentive Plan,

Based on the closing headcount at
31 December the split of staff by gender
was as follows:

wm me

Male/ Mate/

Fermale Femala

All smplayses 3177 297169
Directors &1 61
Sanior managers 40/ 428
Employees 26767 249/60

The Group undertakes R&D and

" manulactures products in the UK and the

USA. The Group complies with ail local

and European legistation. The Group's
manufacturing facility in Huntingdon is
both 150 2001:2015 and IS0 140601:2019
certified and as a minimum complies to
H5G65. 1t is the Group’s policy to maintain
this leve! of certification for its Huntingdon
manufacturing facilities and to comply at all
tirmes with all relevant envirenmental and
other legislation in the territories in which
the Group operates. The Group is compliant
with REACH ['Registration, Evaluation,
Authorisation and restriction of Chemicals’),
WEEE ['Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment’] and RoHS 'Restriction of the
Use of Certain Hazardous Substances’)
directives, as required under UK and
European tegislation.

The Group has a proactive Heaith and
Safety System modelled on OHSAS 18001/
HSG65 in Cambridge. Huntingdon and
Nottingham.

Health, safety and
environment

Xaar has & manufacturing site in
Huntingdon. along with R0 and head
office functions in Cambridge, Nottingham,
Europe and the USA, plus sales offices
worldwide.

Itis always Xaar’s intention to conduct
business in a manner that protects the
public, the envirsnment, and employee
safety. Xaar's Environmentsl and Health
and Safety policies provide a framework
for setting and reviewing of Occupational
Health, Safely and Environmental
Objectives. This demonstrates Xaar's
continued commitment to the prevention of
injury and ill health and also the continual
imprevement in oyr Environmental

and Qecupational Health and Safety
Performance. Xaar believes that the
combination of a safe place of work and
safe working practices, together with a
productive and inngvative environment,
are critical to the continued success of the
Company.

Employee health and
wetlbeing

Employee health and wellbeing remains
a keen priority for the Group.

In line with this approach, the businesses
within the Group have pricritised different
initiatives that best reflect their workforce,
such as volunteering and employee
welibeing policies, regular wellbeing weeks,
step challenges, weekly Yoga sessions,
qualified mental health first-aiders and
other activities to encourage and promote

a healthier workforce.

During the COVID pandemic the safety and
wetlbeing of our employees has been and
continues to be our overriding priority. Our
executive and senior management team
have monitored events closely to ensure
that we have been able to react quickly to
an ever-changing situation. At the start of
the pandemic we enabled working from
home at short notice for thase who were
able to do so, and in the warkplace we laok
actions to introduce enhanced hygiene
and social distancing measures, screens,
temperalture checks, use of face coverings
and more recently workplace lateral

flow testing.
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Sustainable and responsible business {cont.}
Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD)

Despite the pandemic, the focus on climate change has not diminished.
Poticy-makers, regulators, industry and wider society all increasingly recognise

the urgent need to adapt.

Background

The TCFD's recommendations continue

to be adopted internationglly. According

to the TCFD Status Repont 2020, more
than 1,500 organisations have now voiced
their public support. Over 110 regulators
and government organisations are TCFD
supporters, including the UK Government,
Bank of England and the FCA, The private
finance agenda of the UN Climate Change
Summit 2021 {COP24) also features TCFD
implementation as an ebjective.

The FRC has carried out a thematic review
of how climate-related issues are being
addressed across its various areas of
responstbility, including governance,
corporate reporting, audit and professional
oversight.

In Novernber 2020, the UK Chancellor of the
Exchequer announced the LJK's intention

to move towards mandatery TCFD-aligned
disclosures across the UK economy by
2025, with most measures to be in place by
2023. Within the roadmap presented by HM
Treasury, premium listed companies [tike
Xaar pit] will be expected to comply with the
reporting requirements by the end of 2021,
from January 2022 to be included in the
Annual Reporting framework.

Xaar’s response:

Digital print metheds are inherently more
environmentally friendly than the analogue
techniques we seek to replace.

Qur research shows that, compared to
analogue alternatives, digital has a huge
impact in reducing energy consumptian lhy
as ruch as 55%], water consumptien (by up
to 60%)] and CO, emissions [by up to 95%),
but also in reducing pollution and waste
materials.

Xaar is committed ta reducing its impact on
the erwironment wherever possible,

with Senior Independent Director Alison
Littley having specific responsibility for
ESG matters.

As part of the management of emerging
risks-within the risk register, the Board has
received initial information on the potential
risks and opportunities that are presented
by requirements for managing climate
change risk, and meeting the Task Force
on Climate-related Financial Disclosures
requirements in the next year,

Recent years have seen further progress
tnternally to identify improvements in both
electrical and energy usage and to reduce
the greenhouse gas emissions of the
Company recorded in Scope 1 and 2

Isee GHE page 501.

As part of the developmenti to ensure
afiordable and clean energy, Xaar is in the
process of entering into 3 supply contract in
2021 for the supply of green electricity from
2 renewsble source.

Xaar has also initiated a project ko remove
packaging complexity and improve
sustainability, and introduced new packaging
for its products in 2020, removing plastic as
a packaging material, reducing its plastic
consurnption by 1.2 tonnes per year. All Xaar's
printheads will be shipped in fully recyclable
and biodegradable cardboard packs by the
end of the year.

https.//www.xaar.com/en/news/2020/
sustainable-packaging-delivers-for-all/

The management have sef up 3 "Carbon
Zero by 20307 tearn to identify metrics
and targels that could be used by

the organisation and develop other
opportunities to reflect sustainable
development goals te targel continuation
in the reduction in emissions to zere.

We stili need to understand the full impact
from our operations and are committed

1o cantinue reducing the \mpact on the
environment and maintaining our drive to
achieve complete carbon neutrality in line
with the UK's 2030 goal.

Potential UN Sustainable Development Goal targets

Ensure access to affordatile,
rellable, sustainabie and
madern energy for alb

What can business do?
Check your energy efficiency.
Source your energy from
renewable sources. Check
what impact your energy need
has on the local community.

Promote sustained, inclusive
and sustainable economic
growth, full and productive
emplgyment and decent work
for atL

What can business do?

Put a value on the ecanamic
impact generated by the

jobs your company creates

to evidence your licence to
operate. Check you have a
policy on human rights and
that it is being adhered to
threughout your supply chain.
Chack what programmes

you have in place to reduce
workplace injury and recruit
and retain peaple with disability
- are both improving?

Buitd resitient infrastructure,
promote inclusive and
sustainable industrialisation
and foster innovation.

‘What can business do?
Review your transport and
buitding infrastructure to
identify efficiencies. Consider
nvesting in local transport
improvements that would
deliver a direct business benefit
to you. Check how disruptive
technologies or innavative
business models could impact
your market. Explore your
digital potential (both what you
do and how you do itl.

Ensure responsible
consumption and production
patterns.

What can business da?
Check what you are daing ta
manage scarce resources. Set
and meet targets to reduce
energy and resource intensity
in production and use. Assess
the waste disposal of your
company. Reduce the need
for new resources and waste
disposal by extending product
lite, repairing, reusing, re-
manufacturing and recycling
products. Adopt cireutar
economy principles,
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The core recommendations
Governance
G The organisation’s governance around climate-related
overnance risks and oppartunities.
Strategy
Strategy The actual and potentiat impacis of climate-retated risks
and opportunities on the arganisation’s business, stratagy,
Risk and financial planning.
mn'gement Risk management
The processes used by the organisation ta identify, assess,
and manage climate-related risks.
Metrics Metrics and targets
and targets The metrics and targets used to assess and manage

initial actions in 2021 are focused upon:

* We have offset alt of the UK regulatory

. Scope 1 and 2 carbon impact that we
made and reported in 2020, Based on
our carbon footprint reported in 2020
this makes Xaar a carbon neutral inkjet
manufacturer

Identify targets and metrics applicable to
Xaar, to measure across the onganisation

Preparation and identification of Scope 3
emissions within the supply chain
Idertify actions to remove natural gas as
an energy and heat source, or replace
with a renewable gas supplier e.g. biogas
Identify tier 1 suppliers and their
disclosures around climate change

and GHG emissions

Grean energy projects to identify
additional energy and GHG savings:

+ Investigate Solar panel instaltation
2t Huntingdon location 1o generate 3
proporlion of electricity ourselves,

* Eiectric vehicle chargers installation
for employee and delivery vehicles.

« LED light installations to further
reduce the utilisation of electricity

* Review product return policy, lo identify
possibitities for improvermnents in
responsible consumption in production
and remanufacturing of products,
reduction in plastic use, reclaiming raw
materials, recovery of any heavy metals,
copper, lead etc.

* Set, measure and disclose a zero waste
to landfill target, any waste not recycled
being sent te a waste to energy recovery
process.

relevant climate-related risks and opportunities.

Disclosures Recommended disclosures

Disclose the
arganisation’s governance
around climate-retated
risks and opportunities.

- Governance

a. Describe the board's oversighl of climate-
related risks and opportunities.

b. Describe management's role in assessing
and managing climale-related risks and
opportunities.

Disclose the actual and
poiential impacts of
climate-reiated rishs
and cpportunities on the

Strategy

organisation’s businesses.

strategy. and financial
planning where such
information is material.

. Describe the climate-related risks and
opportunities the organisation has identified
over the shert, medium, and long-term.

b. Describe the impact of climale-related
risks and opportunities on the organisation’s
businesses, strategy, and financial planning.

. Describe the resilience of the
organisation’s strategy, taking into
consideration different climate-related
scenarios, including a 2°C or lower
scenario.

[ad

Disclose how the
organisation identifies,
assesses, and manages
climate-related risks.

Risk
management

. Describe the organisations processes for
identifying and assessing climate-related
risks,

. Describe the erganisation’s processes for
managing clirate-related risks.

o

. Describe how pracesses for identifying,
assessing, and managing climate-related
risks are integrated into the organisation’s
overall risk management.

(2]

Disclose the meitrics and
targets vsed to assess
and manage relevant
climate-related risks and
opportunities where such
infarmnation is material.

Metrics and
targets

L1

. Distlosa the metrics used by the
organisation to assess climate-related
risks and opportunities in line with its
stralegy and risk management process.

&

Disclose Scope 1, Scope 2, and, if
appropriate, Scope 3 greenhouse gas
{GHB] emissions, and the related nisks.

Describe the targets used by the
organisation to manage climate-related
risks and opportynities and performance
against targets.

n
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Key performance indicators
Our progress in humbers

We monitor progress Revenue

Profit

against the delivery of
our strategic goals using

financial key performance £48 0
indicators ['KPIs). « UM

Total revenue for the Group was £48.0
million, dewn £ 1.4 million year-on-year
{2019: £49.4 million). Revenue declined
3% year-on-year.

Continuing operations

Revenue by sector €m
2020 124
2019 128
2020 8.3
2019 58
2020 0.6
019 0.6

Declining EPS revenue due to COVID (3.0
million) in the industrial sector. WFG and
Labels sectors increased throughout

the year with full year revenue up 13%.
Ruyaities from the singte remaining
licensee declined and will continue lo
decline in both 2021/22 before ceasing.

industrial
Packaging
Graphic Arts
Royalties

Revenue by region £m

2020 10.1
20y 18.5
2020 1.6
20y 70
2020 6.3
201% 239

The significant reduction of revenue

in Americas is primarily due to the
sales decline in the EPS business.
Performance in Asia, and China in
particular, was successful with growth
of £2.5 mitlion in Printheads driven by
re-engagement of Chinese Ceramic
custorners who began to adopt the Xaar
2001 and have now transitioned to the
newly launched Xaar 2002 for their new
printer builds. EMEA was slightly lower,
but we have seen a promising upward
trend in H2 2020 driven by C&M and
Labels sectors.

EMEA
Asia

Americas

Gross margin ~ Continuing aperations %

27 %

2020 7%
e 25%

The increase in the gross profit for

the Group can be attribuled to the
performance of the Printhead business.
This was driven by the operational
leverage in the business with increased
product throughput absorbing greater
costs in 2026 [2019: 25%).

Loss before tax €m
- Continuing operations

( £4 .3 m ]

2020 14.3)
a9 0.9

Loss before tax from continuing
operations represents operating loss
after investment income and finance
costs [2019: £10.9 million toss).

Adjusted loss before tax £m

- Continuing operations

[ 'E 3 . 9 m '

2020 [3.9)
2019 (8.0

Adjusted loss before tax from continuing
operations represents the loss before tax
adjusted for recurring and non-recurring
iterns, Reconcitiation of adjusted financial
measures is provided in note & [page 12¢)
[2019: loss £8.0 million].
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Net cash

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank (£18.0 million] and short-term
highty liquid investments with an originat
maturity of three months or less. Net cash
incL.Treasyry deposits of £0.1 million.

Cash & Treasury daposits Em

£ 1 8 » 1 m

2020 10.4
2019 253

2019: £25.3 rrullion comprising cash £24.8
million and Treasury deposits of £0.5
mitiion {including £9.1 million 3D cash].

Net cash intlow frem continuing
opserations £m

£7.1m

2020 74
e B4

Net cash inflow lincl Treasury deposits]
from continuing operations was £7.1
million as consequence of improved
aEBITDA performance and further
improvements in warking capital [2019:
£8.4 million).

Gross RED investment €m
£ 4 . 5 m
2020 4.8
201¢ EX]

Bross R&D investrnent fcontinuing
aperations] reflects the investment in the
ImagineX platform [£4.5 miltion]. 2019
investment excludes amonrtisation of Xaar
30 development costs and impairment of
Thin Film [2019 restated: £3.1 million).

Adjusted diluted earnings / [loss] per
share - continuing eperations

(5.2p)

2020 15.2p)
2019 115.9p}

Adjusted EPS - Cantinuing cperations

is considered to provide a fairer
representation of the Group's trading
performance year on year. (2019: [15.1p.
EPS performance is one of the criteria
for the new LTIP.

See mare on page 126 and page 135

Following the appointment of a new
{eadership tearn and implementation

of a new strategy for profitable growth,
an assessment of our KPIs will be
undertaken to ensure we utilise the best
metrics to monitor our perfermance.

Alongside this, a new remuneration
policy will be designed to ensure
alignment between the interests of

the Executive Direclors and the senior
management team with the core aims
of the new strateqgy, as well as to align
managemen? with the interests of
shaneholders in the reward for improved
performance against the market.

As a result, a new Long-Term lacentive
Plan ['LTIP"} was introduced in 2020.
Metrics will be set Lo reflect the key
challenges seen across the business
and specific units for that year.

See the Directors’ Remuneralion
Repaort on page 78

Xaar uses adjusted figures as key
performance measures in addition

1o those reported under IFRS, as the
Board believes these measures enable
rmanagement and stakeholders to
better assess the underlying trading
performance of the businesses as

they exclude certain items that are
considered Lo be significant in nature
andfor quantum - they exclude other
operating income, share-based
payrnents, intra-group foreign exchange
movements, gain / loss on financiat
instruments, restructuring and R&D {ax
credits, that management consider to
have a distorting effect on the underlying
results of the Group.

The alternative performance measures
[‘APMzg’) are consistent with how the
businesses’ performance is planned

and reported within the internal
management reporting to the Board and
executive management. Some of these
measures are used for the purpose of
selting remuneration targels.

See more on page 83 and page 124

2019 comparatives are based

on continuing operations (where
relevant] and are therefore restated to
incorporate adjustments arising from
financial instruments and discontinued
operations.
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Risk management
Managing our risks

Key risk areas

The risks around our business are set out in more detail on pages 43 to 49, but the key
risk areas can be identified as being associated with the following:

Markel

1. Cempetition 2. Identification of market 3. Cammercialising and §. Coronavirus |'COVID-1¥')
Maximising returns over refuirements maintaining products with - External
the long-term in the target Successiully developing cutting edge technology Tracking the potential global
application through early products with the Creating value by generating impact and external risks
adoption to achieve a market characteristics that meet innovetive products. arising from pandemic
leading position and then market requirements within . response and impact on
retention of that position. the necessary timescale. ‘ :!;pr::tl;;l_’:le:cqmsnmn customers / supply chain.

Seek opportunities to expand,

create synergies and generate
greater shareholder value,

CEQ Jshe fislie

j Operational e Gz

&. Organisational capabdility 7. Coronavirus ['COVID-1§" - 8. Brexit 10. Partnerships
Having the right people in the {nternal / Company Tracking the impact of Working with the right
right roles. Tracking the potential local the Trade & Ca-operation companies, at the right tlime

agreement between UK & EU. an the right terms to deliver

long-term value.

impact and response {o

pandemic and operational 9. Manufacturing fackity
Diversifying produtts,
{ocations and manutfacturing
partners to alleviate
operationalissues.

internal risks on employees
or organisation.

A R R T LSS LRSI T VPN T:
11.IT systems and information 1217 transtormation 13.Cyber security risi —
failures Faiture to achieve our IT aes incident response

Failure of gur IT infrastructure transfermation objectives due Loss of systems or cenfidential

or key T systems, Further,
failure to build resilience

8t the time of investing in
and implementing new JT
infrastructure or IT systems.

Financial

to poor prioritisation, ineffective
change management and a
failure to understand and
deliver the IT infrastructure, IT
systems, and business process
changes required.

data due to a malicious cyber-
attack, leading to disruption to
business operaticns and loss
of data.

14.Ability to access sulficient
capital
Ability to access sufficient
capital to fund growth
opportunities.

15.Customer credit exposure

Offering credit terms ensuring
recoverability is reasonably
assured.

1é.inventory ohsolescence 17.Exchange rates
Holding excess inventory levels Monitering global economic
when compared ta demand, events and mitigaling any

that leads to increased risk
of obsolescence and write-off
before consumption.

resulting significant
exchange rate impacts.
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Risk management

Effective risk management
is key to our success
against the dynamics

of the industry that

we operate in and the
characteristics of our
chosen business model.

The printing industry in which we operate

is declining in overall terms of total output,
lends to be capital intensive, is stow to react
to change and is resistant to the adoption
of new technology. Anatogue printing
processes are declining rapidly particularly
in areas such as Commercial print
[transactional documents and publications]
where electronic medig and digital printing
processes are becoming more widespread.

However in areas such as Packaging and
Textiles, analogue processes are still
dominant and the canversion to digital
still modest,

The first approach to managing these risks
is to have high quatity individuals within the
necessary functions that these risks tend to
fall into. Other examptes of the effective day

. to day management of these risks include

operating multi-functional teams to share
knowiedge across the business, having
regular stage gates in the management of
development programimes, and the regular
assessment of manufacturing capacity

-against future potential needs.

In addition to day to day processes the
Group's risk register is formally reviewed
at senior management and Board

tevel, including the assessrnent of the
performance of risk management during
the preceding period.

Approach to risks

The first approach to managing these risks is ta have high quality
indwiduals within the necessary functions that these risks tend to fail into.

Prepare

Xaar's
approach

to risks

0)9’71‘

)
&
<
9
.y 22
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During 2020, the senior management and
Board re-evaluated the existing principal
risks, lo consider emerging/alternative
risks, with significant developments within
the {7 risk being expanded {0 cover increase
in principal risks arising from cyber-security.

The Board will continuve to develap the
managerment framework across these
specific risks so that it operates effectively
alongside the changing organisational
structure, and will inform an assessment of
the Broup's principal risks throughout 2021,
allowing the Board to periodically review
existing risks and consider key emerging
risks, whether they be operation-specific or
broader in scope, such as climate change
and emironmental matters, with parlicular
reference to TCFD reporting requirements
in 2022 [see page 36].

The Board has applied principle O of the
2018 UK Corporate Governance Cade by
establishing a continuous process for
identifying, evaluating, and managing the
significant risks the Group faces which has
operated throughout the year and up to
the date of this report. The internal control
and risk management system is designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives
and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance with respect to the
preparation of financial information and
the safequarding of assets against material
misstaternent or loss.

In compliance with provision 28 of the 2018
UK Corporate Governance Code, the Board
regularly reviews the eHectiveness of the
Group's system of internal control.

The Board's monitoring covers all controls,
including financial, operational and
compliance controls, risk management
systerns and internal control systems.

it is based principally on reviewing
reports from management to consider
whether significant risks are identified,
evaluated, managed and controlled and
whether any significant weaknesses are
promptly remedied and indicate a need
for more extensive monitaring. Significant
deficiencies in internal control were
identified in EPS during the external audit
process in respact to financial statement
close process and management controls
[see Audit Committea report on page 741,
and an action plan has been developed to
be implemented in 2021.

The Board has also performed 8 specific
assessment for the purpose of this Annuat
Report. This assessment considers all
significant aspects of internal control
arising during the period covered by the
report. The Audit Committee assists

the Board in discharging its review
responsibilities.
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Risk management (cont.)

Cyber security - Xaar
Group IT security incident
As communicated in Company
announcements in 2020, Xaar experienced

a critical security incident on 4 Octaber
2020 when the Group's IT infrastructure was
hit by a Ransomware allack.

Gur quick response to the issue by shutting
down IT systems across multiple sites
contained the attack and limited the impact
from it, however data was encrypted by the
Ransomware on several systems. We did
not experience any significant impacts to
business operations and we successfully
fulfilled all customer orders in the period
following the attack.

Approach to risks

The first approach to
managing these risks

is to have high quality
individuals within the
necessary functions that
these risks tend to fall into.

Probability rating

The probability rating is likelihood of

an event occurting based on previous
expeniences, historical information and
professional judgernent with respect to
the incident in the territory or industry,
Probability can be subjective and is nat
an exact science, The probability of an
incident eccurring can be estimated Lo give
a probability rating. This gives an overall
view of the generic risk exposure faced by
the business.

Impact rating

The impact of an incident can be measured
in terms of human suffering, damage

to assets, interruption fo operations or
business, effect on customers, impact on
reputation/brand and financial loss. The
calculation of the impact rating should be
taken as the worst case in respect of these
categories. The financial element of the
impact rating is the armount of money that
is "atrisk”,

This "at risk™ means that it is either revenue
at risk, or the cost of rebuilding a system, or
replacement cost of hardware. This must be
taken in the context that there are limited
recovery capabilities and that revenue at
rigk is not a daily amount, but the amount

of revenwe that would be lost until the
process, system or business function can

be reinstated.

As one of the affected systems was our

HR system, we immediately notilied the
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO} of
the Personal Data Breach. We co-operated
with the Information Commissioner
throughout the investigation and were
inforrned on 27 October that no further
regulatory action would be taken.

We engaged external cyber securily experts
to investigate the attack and other key IT
partners to assist with the safe recovery of
the affected systems. Recovery activities
continued for several weeks following the
altack and were completed by the end of
Novernber. The forensic investigation into
the atlack confirmed that na data was
extracted.

While working to recover our IT systems, we
have focused on using the insights gained
in the process to turther strengthen our

IT security and data protection platforms,
We will continue this important work

going forward as documented in our Risk
management activities.

The external fees incurred responding ta
and recovering from this security intident
were £35k. :

Type of risk
Market risk Increase
Financial risk Decrease
Operational risk Same
IT risk New
.Certam R ; 5
Possible
17 4 [ 13 2
Probable
z 10 124 1
§
K 1" 15 3
g
o
Unlikely 1
?
Remote
-
3 § g
[ z T s =
£ 3 2 £ £

Impact
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Risk and tink
to business unit

1. Competition

2. Failure to
identity market
reguirements

3. Commercialising
and maintaining
products with
culting edge
technology

Ivpact

We compete on the basis of our
technology. innavation, price, quality.
reliability, brand, reputation and
customer relationships.

Failure to continuatly improve in

these areas may mean that we lose
market share or have to reduce prices.
Since there are lixed factory costs,
reductions in sales volumes may
substantiatly tower profit margins.

We are the only trug independent
printhead company in the werld and
we are competing with vertically
integrated large scale multinational
companies.

Products need to meet the-changing
demands of the market, including
regulatory changes.

Failure to meet future market
requirements/specifications could
impact on lang-term revenue and
profit,

We aim to preduce quality end
products. Failure to meet the required
quality standards could have an impact
on products that have been sold or
that are held in inventory.

This could lead to:

+ Unexpected costs associated with
resolving the issues

+ Possible warranty costs, customer
compensation of write-down in
inventory values

+ Potentizlly longer-term revenue
loss i customers move to
competitors and damage of
reputation.

We operate in an increasingly dynamic
and changing environment. To counter
the risks associated with this and,
most importantly, to exploil the
opportunilies it presents, we must
embrace innovalion, protect our
intellectual Property and capitalise on
technology advancements to ensure
we grow our market position.

Key af changs
Increase

No change

Decrease

Likelihood
Magnitude
Change

Mitigation

Probabte
Yery High

Competitive pricing policies are employed and product
portfolios and pricing are constantly monitored. The re-
alignment of our go-to-marker capabilities allows us ta
focus mere on our customers and o deliver requested
products into the OEM marketplace.

Production efficiency improvement grogrammes are
established 1o ensure that cost bases remain competilive
within the marketplace.

Reguler communication and sharing of information

with customers and partners to enhance ‘peer-lo-peer’
relationships. Mariet reports and other reliable sources are
reviewed to improve demand forecasting.

Continued irmestment in innovative technical solutions for
development of new applications from existing technologies
and launch new technologies.

Passibte
Yary High

Reqular, specific and detailed reviews are held to assess
current and anticipated market requirements, including
expected regulatory changes.

These reviews include regular custorner visils between
senior executives, technical experts and R&D team
members to develop a culture of innovation that focuses
on delivering technical solutions te original equipment
manufacturers ['0EMs) requirements.

Product developments are selected on appropriate criteria,
Product development activity is properly managed with
reqular reviews of progress against project plans, and gated
mitestone reviews. We have a rigoreus product lifecycle
management process which ensures we deliver against our
customers’ requirements.

Probable
High

The quality of suppliesis constantly monitored. Quality
performance is regularly reviewed by senior management
who apply appropriate resources to systematically address
recyrrent problems. Mew products are thoroughly tested
before launch,

Xaar's manulacturing facilities are 150 9001 accredited.
Customer returns are reviewed quickly using a consistent
and thorough investigation process.

Warranky costs, RMA and customer relurn costs are
reviewed and compared against forecast to highlight
unexpected costs. and identify root cause for corrective
action. We will continus to locus on product innovation,

This is evidenced by our continued locus on R&D spend and
the number of new products brought to market.
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Risk management (cont.)

Rk and link
te business unil

4. Marger and
acquisition
opportunities

b. Coronavirus
{COVID-19) -
External

Impact

Our strateqy is predicated primarily on
organic growth.

Failure 1o realise the expected benefits
of an acquisition or post acquisilion
performance of the acquired business
nol meeting the expected financial
performance al the time acquisition
terms were agreed could adversely
affect ihe strategic development,
fulure financial resulls and prospects
of the Group.

Divesiments also carry risk. We may
sell an asset al the wrong lime, or
may not realise appropriate value for
the asset. Separation may be complex
and, it poorly executed, may impact the
wider business.

In the uncertain environment of

2 global pandemic the impact of
COVID-19 can be fell within the entire
custorner base and supply chain,

We operate in a global environment
with significant exposure as part

of the new business model to DEM
customers in China, Europe and USa,

Any slowdown in the global economy
could lead to delays in capital
investment for new equipment that
utilises Xaar printhead.

Temporary disruption to the supply
chain and further workplace
restrictions may threaten 1o slow down
production or delay testing and the
commercialisation of the

3D printers.

Mitigation

Full financial and other due diligence is conducted to
the exient as is reasonably achievable in the context
of each M&A oppartunity.

Integration risk and planning would be reviewed
and undertaken as part of every acquisition.

A detailed business case including lorecasls is
reviewed by the Board for each apportunity.

Use of external advisors.

Whilst it is dillicult for a company individually to mitigate
against a global economic slowdown. taking a portfolio
approach on risk factors enables Xaar to spread the risk
throughout its customer base, rather than previously relying
upon distribution as a business model.

We are carefully monitoring our own supply chain and are

in regular contact with our suppliers. We hold a sufficient
buffer stock of critical companents and at present we do not
foresee any supply issues.

Xaar has improved its custorner relationships and remains
close to its customers to be able to respand quickly to any

slowdown; the opening of the China subsidiary will enable

an agile response specificalty in this market.

Order books and manutacturing processes are closely
aligned with goods manutactured io customar order.

Newly developed printhead will enable Xaar to diversify into
# broader customer base and new vertical markels.

Scenario planning alongside stress testing and reverse
stress (esting 1o identify and develop alfernative solutians,
as guidance and requirernents change during an evolving
event,

Assessment has taken place by the Board of the impact
upon the 3D operation, and work has commenced o idenlify
an appropriate solution to de-risk and transfer awnership of
the 30 business.,

Likelihood |
Magnitude
Change

Possible
Medium

Certain
High

NEW
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Risk and link
toe business unit

Operational

4. Organisational
capabitity

7. Coronavirus
'coviD-19')

- Internat /
Operations

Our peaple remain key lo our
business. Ensuring the right people
are in the right rotes i3 eritical to our
future success and growth. We need
to attract and retain the right talent to
enable achievement of our strategic
aims. Failure Lo do this risks delivery
and growth as follows:

+ Lack of staff to meet a specific
business need or contract
requirement

« Loss of project specialisms

= Single point of failure

+ Loss of key skills,

trmpact across atl business gperations
and locations:

Reduction in staff availability
and development of commaearcial
oppartunities.

With the continued uncertainty
associated with the virus it is toa early
to assess the impact on the Group's
financial performance.

IT infrastructure — see 11. IT risk

Key of change
Increase

No change
Decrease

Likelihood
Magnitude
Change

Mitigation

Possible
Medium

Qur focus is to minimise the voluntary turnover of
emptoyees, through better biring for fit, improved induction
procedures and employee engagement initiatives.

investment to build a learning organisation with focus
on cutture, reward and recognition.

The Group reviews remuneration 16 ensure that the
appropriate reward packages accompany a fulfilling work
environment.

An updated suite of Learning and Development tools is
being developed to ensure key skilts are developed and
enhanced. Internal courses are developed in conjunction
with the Institute of Learning and Management (LM to
support key manager development. A new graduate and
apprenticeship programme is to be taunched in 2023,

Annual performance management reviews for the majarity
of employees to identily tatent and develop
key employees.

Campaigns to increase performance and development
of communication between managers and employees
1o ensure alignment to Company objectives,

We have stopped all internationat travel and remote access  Cartain
and business continuity testing has been performed. Medium

Employees where possible are working from home, we have
comsmunicated sick ang self-quarantine policies to all our
stait.

There has been minimal impact vpon the manufacturing
aperations in Hunlingdon. with work being performed to
new shift patterns to reduce the number of staff on site al
any one time. COVID secure working practices have been
introduced across all sites with handwashing, face coverings
and safe working speces being mandatary for all employees.

The Group is debt free with sulfficient ¢ash reserves and
liguidity to be able to continise operations “as-is™ in the short
term, The business has a proven track record for disciplined
cost control, which will continue to be vital in the current
trading environment.

In 2020 no claims for furlough or job support were
requested from the UK Government. A claim was submitted
in the USD for a government loan that was subject to
conditions to obtain relief and has been recorded as a
Government grant,

Further assessment witl be made against available
Government support schemes, should the need arise.
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Risk and iink
to business unil

Operational [cont,)

8. Brexit

9. Loss of
manufacturing
facility

10. Partnerships

tmparct

The United Kingdom's decision to
leave the European Union presents
both risk and opportunities to the
Company.

The formal trade negotiations
conclided at the end of 2020 and are
now governed by the Trade and Co-
operalion agreement reached between
the UK and the European Union,

A challenge continues to be free
trade into the €. Around one third

of our revenues are generated from
EU countries and soany actual or
perceived barriers ty free trade are an
obvious area of concem.

The free movement of employees and
recruitment of potential employees
are key locus areas under the new
arrangements.

We remain exposed to currency
Rructuations that could result from
the United Kingdom decision to
leave the EU.

We have manufacturing facilities in

the UK and the US, and we rely on pur
strategic partners for key products and
components.

COVID-19: Sites Left vacant / Limited
access, rigk of theft f vandalism
increased.

It our manufacturing sites or cur
partners’ manulacturing sites were to
experience an incident this could have
operational and supply chain issues
for the business.

Companies with whom we have
alliances in certain areas li.e.
manvfacturing/research] may already
be or may becorne our competitors in
other areas. In addition, companies
with whom we have partnerships may
alse acquire o form alliances with cur
competitors. which could reduce their
business with us. if we are unable to
etfectively manage these complicated
relationships with alliance partners,
our business and results of operations
could be adversely affected.

Mitigatian Likelihood
Magnitude
Change

Key managers across the business are continupusty Ceartain
manitoning the latest political developments and putting Low
mitigaling actians in place where there may be a potential

impact on Xaar or its stekeholders.

A review of import and export tariffs identified minimum
effect on the raw materials and finished goods.

Non-tariff barriers li.e. import/export documents] are being
reviewed with our freight forwarders and couriers to ensure
pro-active compliance with decurmentation requirements
from 1t January 2021,

Identify and support EU, EEA or Swiss employees requiring
advice in completion of application to the Ei) Setlisment
Scheme by June 2021.

Xaar wit! become 2 licensed sponsor for recruitment of
EU nationals. This does not apply (e Irish citizens or those
whose eligible status is covered by the EU settlement
scherme.

Identify talent that will meet visa requirements under
existing Tier 2 conditions andfor minimum threshold criteria
for skilted worker generat visa.

The Group transacts in four main currencies ~ Sterling,
US Dollars and Eurp lor sales and purchases, with some
additional exposure to purchases in Japanese Yen - and
adopts natural hedging where possible to miligate against
exchange rate movements,

The Group has sulticient cash resources to protect against
any short-term volatility,

Formal disasler recovery plans are maintained and Unlikely
reviewed. Appropriate precautions are taken in all factories  Very High
and warehouses lo safeguard against thett and fire.

Business continuity plan implemented, sile access
restricted. security enhanced, daily building and IT checks
for security and performance.

Given the specialised nature of the manufacturing
equipreent and processes there would be short-term
disruption.

We are also able to use manufacturing partners lo alieviate
some operational issues,

The IP and Legal team focuses on the extensive review of Probabie
legat agreements and in particular IP with such partners. Medium

Partrerships are constantly reviewed both internally and
with those partners al the most senior tevel to develop long-
tenm partrerships and supply agreements (o the benefit of
both parties.

Where significant investment and research is undertaken
{e.g. 30/Stratasys) there wili be contractual arrangements
to ensure appropriate governance and Boand structure to
support the business and product development.
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Risk and link
to business unit

11. 1T systems and
information failures

1217
Transfermation

impact

COVID-19: IT network resilience and
acoess to information via hardware
and sofiware capabilities.

Inability to operate eHlectively or toss of
opersling capability.

Lass ol information, incurring finangial
or reguisatory penaities.

Reputalional impacl, business
disruption and potential deterioration
in customer relationships.

Partial or complete failure to deliver
the key elements of the IT strategy and
achieve the Vision for IT,

inability to progress sulficiently quickly
to aveid disproportionate increases

in the operational cost base as the
business grows.

Lack of alignment between business
processes and IT systems.

New risk: As a result of planning and
initiating a major IT Transformation
Programme in Q4 2020.

Key of change
Increase

No change

Decrease

Mitigation Likelihood
Magnitude
Change

Appropriate testing of the network environmenl, new Prababdle
software atcess [MS Teams! and allocation of laptops. Medium
menitors etc., to enable work from home and instant

communication.

Developed and communicated a new {T Vision statement
and IT Strategy which is clearly aligned to our gveratl
business objectives.

Devetoped a three-year IT Trensformation Programme to
deliver the necessary enhancements to our T infrastructure
and IT systems. This includes investrent in moving

to a hybrid cloud model, strengthening the resilience

and security of our IT infrastructure, rationalising and
modemising our business systems, and re-aligning systems
with improved cperational business processes.

Consolidating more of our critical manufacturing and
finance processes into our Epicor ERP system and
delivering improved engagerment with our existing and
potential new customers through our Salesiorce based
CRM platform.

Placing increased focus on ensuring that continuity plans
for critical IT sysiems are tested and current as the [T
infrastructure and sysiems are changed.

Developing the IT Service Delivery maturity and increasing
capacity in the Group IT function,

Designed the IT Transformation Programme to deliver the Prebable
three-year plan for IT which has been generated from the High

IT Vision and Strategy 2nd has been aligned with three-year

plans from all the key operational functions within the NEW
business.

Established executive-level governance and oversight for the
iT Transformation activities to ensure that the Programme is
adequately resourced, milestones achieved and to approve
key rollout decisions,

Active engagement with business stakeholders across the
organisation and direct involvemnent in the Programme.

Undertaking real-time project delivery management
and assurance activities throughout the Transformation
Programme.
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Risk management (cont.}

Rick and Link
to husiness untt

IT {ront.)

13, Cyber threat and
information security

Impact

Inability fo operate effectively or
significant toss of operaling capability
and business disruplion.

Unauthorised access to data, breach
of information security and data
prolection regulations ncurring
finanicial penalties from regulators.

Reputational impact, business
disruption and potentisl deterioration
in custarmer relaticnships.

Potential loss of Intelteclual Property
or exposure of commercially sensitive
information.

Extensive resources expended in
responding 1o security inCidents and
recovering from them, [T security
breaches or disruption [ioss of
netwark}, unauthorised access or
mistaken disclosure of information.,

New risk: As a result of the cyber
attack suffered by Xaarin Octaber
2020, a generat increase in the threat
tevel, and increases in the financial
and reputation impact from such
attacks, we have separated this from
inclusion in other [T risks ta enable
a much clearer focus on this area

of IT risk.

Likelihood
Magnitude
Change

Mitigation

trplemented a Multi-Factor Authentication solution for VPN Possible

to reduce the {ikelibood of remote attacks. MFA to be rolled  High

out across all key systems in 2021. .
NEW

Strengthened our Enterprise Backup Solution by
incorporating a third immatable copy of all system
data in a secure public clovd environment.

Prioritisation of infrastructure and systems rationalisation
to reduce the availabte attack surface for malicious cyber
attackers.

Implemented a risk-based securily testing approach
across [T infrastructure and systems to identily ongoing
vulnerabilities and priontise remediation,

inclusion of a Security Work siream in the [T Transformation
Programme, with an in-depth externally conducted IT
Security A it to be completed in Q1 2021.

IT Service maturily and increased capatity in the Group IT
function will enable us ta enhance our Security Operations
capability.

Employees are trained on (he risks of phishing and best
practices for information seturity.

Access to information is only provided on a "need-to-know™

and “least privilege™ basis consislent with the user’s role
and requires the appropriate authorisation. I

14, Ability to access
sufficient capital

Dur ability to access sufficient
capitalAiquidity may restrict growth
opportunities for our organisatian, as
well as the strategic plan and vision.

Signdicant investrment is required to
bring new products to market and
ramp up to meaningful volumes.

Probable
High

The Group has implemented cost reduclion actions lo fecus
resources on key initiatives and to achieve breakeven under
current volume requirements,

The Group has sufficient cash avaitable for execution
and delivery of the tumaround strategy within agreed
timescales.

In order to continue to fund our research and development
activities and to realise the full potential vaive of our product
portfolio we are seeking strategic i Wl partners

le.g. 3D/Stratasys).
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Risk and bink
to business unit

Mitigation

Key of change
Increase

No change

Decrease

Likel:hood
Magnitude
Change

15. Customer credit
exposure

14, Inventary
obsolescence

17. Volatility in
exchange rates

The Group may offer credit lerms to

its customers which at times could be
extended beyond what is considered
normatl terms for products in early
stages of its lifecycle. The Group is at
risk o the extent that a customer may
be unable to pay the debt on time, thus
impacting working capital.

Holding too much inventory increases
the risk of obsolescence, theft

and other costs of holding steck.
Furthermaore, working capital
restrictions created by excess
inventories coutd affect Xaar's liquidity
or prevent investment in new products
or iderdified fulure acquisitions.

Conversely. too little inventory risks
stock outs, missed sales oppartunities
and ultimately damage to Xaar’'s
reputatien. Insufficient buffers in raw
materials increases Xaar's exposure
to supply chain issues - particularly
during times of ecanomic uncertainty
[see Brexit] or health emergencies
[see COVID).

Global economic events and
uncertainty may Cause currencies.
to fluctuate and currency vatatility
contributes to vanations in our sales
of predurts and services in impacted
jurisdictions.

The Group is exposed to currency
transactionat risk relating to day-to-
day sales and purchases across GBP,
USO, EUR and SEK.

Reported results of overseas
subsidiaries are subject lo
translational risk which may cause
wolatility in earnings and the balance
sheet,

The risk is that there could be
significant agdverse movements in
currencies which cause 3 foreign
exchange loss, reducing profit,

Probable
Medium

This risk is mitigated by strong ongoing customer
relationships, close monitoring of product launches by the
customer in the markelplace and by credit insurance in
certain jurisdictions,

Maonitor cverdue receivables and manage credit limits
prudently. Close management of averdue debtors and use
of eredit holds to encourage payment.

The business model is being reviewed with 8 move away
from a distribution moded, to being a direct supplier to OEM
manufacturers, which will reduce the future risk being
contained in a limited number of large transactions to a
wider breadth of supply across a consistent sales order
pipeline.

Signiticant level of existing debts written off — recoverability
of remaining outstanding debts as distributors run down
balances.

Previous OEM customers being on boarded with favourable
payment terms depending upon credit history — exposure to
Chinese manufacturers — payments in advance.

Unlikely
Medium

Put in place appropriate stock holding policies. ensuring
these are reviewed frequentiy and change dynamically in
tine with markel/business conditions.

identify and write off obsolete or slow moving stock itemns,
review work in progress to determine profitability of
contracts and revenue recagnition for EPS.

Enfercing lead times for customer orders to ensure we have
the most accurate forecast in place as far put as possible.

Continually develop forecasting lechniques so that stock
requirements can be predicied with great accuracy.

Onyoing supplier negotiation to reduce minimum order
quantities to prevent obsolescence and inflated inventory,

The rigk has reduced compared to prior year, fallowing
cessation of Thin Film activities and operational improvernents,

Possible
Low

Qur treasury palicy allows us to hedge.

There is a partial natural hadge for foreign currency
movements.

Cash flows are constantly reviewed and action is 1aken
when appropriate.

See ‘Brexit’ risk above for further disclosurs,
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Greenhouse gas emissions statement

Xaar plc has caiculated its global greenhouse gas {GHG] emissions statement using
an operational control consolidation approach.

Scope 1 amissigns
1 emissions occur from sources

that are owned or where Xaar plc has
operational-control. This inciudes direct
emissions from gas combustion in
our buildings and fuel used in leased
Company vehicles. Actuat and estimated

as consumplion data has been collected

m each of the leased properties under

the control of the Xaar Group, from data
sources including direct meter readings.
meter readings from suppliers included
on invoices and estimations where
required based on available information
from property management suppliers
and olher sources, Actual mileage data

Assessment parameters

Baseline year 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013

Consolidated approach Operational control

Boundary summary Atl entities and alt facilities under operatianal control
included subject to the materiaiity threshold applied

Consistency with the The only variation is that leased properties deemed to

financial statements

be under operationai control have been inciuded in Scope
1 and 2 emigsions

has been collected from the |
Company vehicle fleet.

Scope 2 emissions

Scope 2 refers to indirect emissions

from the consumplion of purchased
-electricity (also includin? any purchased
heat. steam or cooling] from facilities
owned or under the operational control
of Xaar plc. Actual and estimated data
has been collected from each of the
{eased properties under the control of the
Xaar Group, from data sources including
direct meter readings, meter readings
from suppliers included on invoices

and estimations where required based
on available information from property
management suppliers and other
sources, Please refer lo page 15 for what
Xaar is doing lo offset its carbon usage.

Materiatity threshold Materiality has been set at Group level at 5%

Assessment methodology Greenhouse Gas Protocol and 1S0 14084-1 (2006)

Intensity rativ Emissions per £m turnover exc, royalties [2020: £47.6m)
* The tatal ol any exciyted emission sources i ests o be lwss Ihan $% of Xaar plc’s total reported emmsions,

UK enargy usage 9.67MWh / 1.206 1C0,e: inchatind in this is 2.35 MWh of renewabls ensrgy attributes, in the foem of
Guaramtees ol Origin from ninewabla wind sources. ,

Global
(eCael 6,263 energy use
6,000 Kwh
14,058,636 14,187,311
5,000 4,432
4,088
4,000
4,475
3,000 11,504,598
12,474,405
2,000
1,000
162 162 157 148
L] ] f
2014 ms 2016 2017

1,815

Scope2  Scopel
indirect emissions  Direct amissions
{tCo.el  ICOl

Kwn
15,000,000
14,000,000
13,000,000
3,128 2,62
{57.02/COe/rm) 12,000,000
1,741
11,270,047 BasviCOLEml
10,573,687 19004
’ 0.1 1 5-71‘ 1°.°m'o°n
108 74
128 [2351€0,0/Em)  11.581CO,e/fm)
1 1
2018 2017 020
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Board approval of the Strategic and Annual Reports
Board approval

The section 172 statement forms part of this Strategic Report - please see page 53.

The Strategic Report, Annual Report and Financial Statements, taken as a whole,
are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company’s position, performance, business model
and strategy.

The Strategic Report was approved by the Board on 27 April 2021 and is signed on
its behalf by:

Andrew Herbert Alison Littley John Mills
Chairman Senior Independent Director Chief Executive Dfficer
Chris Morgan lan Tichias

Non-Executive Director Chief Finance Officer
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Introduction to Governance
An introduction from our Chairman

We all lead with integrity, passion
and courage to inspire everyone to
live our values. We overcome our
challenges through innovation
and deliver on promises to our
customers, winning together.

The past 12 months have
seen much change at
Xaar, with a new brand
identity and set of values
launched in 2020.

2021 focus areas

« Continue the development and rollout
of new products and solutions under
the imagineX platform

Conclude negatiations in amendment
of the Call Option for dispasat of

Xaar 3D Group to be submitted to
shareholder approvat

* Improvernents 1o internat control and
financial reponting enviranment within
El

Task Force for Climate-related
Financiat Disclosures {TCFD) to be
incorporated into 2021 reporting
ldentify non-organic growth
apportunities across the business
environment,

*

Andrew Herbert
Chairman

Dear-Shareholders

This corporate governance section of lhe
Annual Report sets out what governance
means to Xaar and ta the Board, both in
itself and in terms of its impact on decision
making fn the business, and looks to
assure shareholders and others we have
embedded the values that they would
expect 1o see in place.

Corporate governance is not just a set

of guidetines but a framewark which
underpins the core values of the business.
it sets standards agains{ which we can
judge whether we are acting in the right
way and for the right reasons when we
nake decisions, while ensuring we have alt
\hie appropriate ang necessary safeguards,
checks and balances in place.

Purpose, cutture and values

A healthy corporate culture is a valuable
assel, a source of compelitive advantage
and wital to the creation and pretection of
long-term value. It is the Board's role 1o
determine the purpose of the Company and
ensure that the Company’s values, strategy
and business model are aligned to it

In September 2020, when we annpunced
our new brand identity and launched the
ImagineX platform, we also Launched a new
sel of values to reftect the true essence of
Xaar and which we use to guide the way

we behave towards our customers, cur
partners and each other.

These values are our guiding principles:
+ We do everything with passion

+We are creative

+ We are innavative

+We have integrity

+ We are collaborative

Board changes

This year saw significant changes to Board
membership including a new Chair, 2 new
CFQ and a new Non-Executive Director,

The Nomination Cornmitiee has reviewed
and conciuded that, in the initiat period

of implementation of the new business
strategy, and in the face of stringent cost
measures implemented elsewhere in the
business, it is appropriate to maintain three
vather than the previously four independent
Non-Executive Board mempers. This
position remains under review by the
Committee to ensure the Board and its
Committees maintain appropriate skills
and experience and that the majority of the
Board remains independent.

Looking ahead .
The past 12 months have seen much
change at Xaar.

The Board continues to provide etfective and ,
independent oversight of the Company's i
strategy and its broad business operation,

within a framework of effective controls and

prudent risk assessment.

Additipnat werk will be undertaken in 2021

I address internal control issues raised

during the external audit within EPS, and to

identify the roadmap for compliance with the

TCFO reporting requirements by end of 2021.

Andrew Herbert
Chairman

27 April 2021
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Section 172 Statement

Decisions of the Board take into account not just short-term, but also medium and
long-term consequences, which are carefully considered and balanced, having regard
to the sometimes conflicting needs and priorities of the business, its customers,
partners, employees and other stakcholders.

The decision to potentially divest the

30 business will create a cash funding
poot available for investment into
targeted development of the ImagineX
platform to strengthen both the existing
praduct porifolio and existing customer
retationships, but also to develop new
product solutiens and new revenue
streams in new customer sectors.

The Directors report 2nd Corporate
governance report set oul in greater detail
Xaar's policy towards its employees. Xaar's
value is created through innovation, which
is a product of motivated employees.

They are of central importance to Xaar’s
success, and the Directors believe that
the Xaar cutture and core values create an
environment for engaged and successhut
employees. The Xaar HR team supports
managers to look atter employee needs,
and the Oirectors review an annval
employee engagement survey, which
ensures that employee interests and
needs are at the kept ferefront of the
Board agenda.

Three virtual ‘Meet the NEDs' employee
sessions took place in 2020, hosted by
each of the Non-Executive Directors,
Topics discussed were wide ranging with
discussions around the new strategy and
direction of the business, remuneration,
employee training and opportunities for

Regular communication sessions were
erganised with the Executive Directars,
including presentation of the three year
business ptan via wehinar to all employees,
with a question and answer session.

Xaar's success depends on strategic
relationships with key partners, OEM
customers and suppliers, so the Board
maintains ongoing oversight of these.
Monthly management packs report to the
Board on the status of key relationships,
which have Board-tevel engagement
from an operational perspective.

Product performance is constantly
maonitored, and customer feedback
conlinuously captured through regular
account meelings, which are always
attended by management-level, and often
Direclor-tevel, representatives.

Xaar seeks to make 3 positive contribution
to its community, at local and global levels,
and to minimise as far as possible its
impact on the environment. Xaar backs

its employees’ interests in community
activities, supporting them in terms of
time to attend to these commitments and
financial backing.

Further details on practical steps Xaar
has taken during the COVID pandemic
can be found in the Strategy update [page
12} and Sustainable and Responsible

We are pleased to confirm that throughout
the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Company has followed the provisions of

the UK Carporate Governance Code 2018
['the Code’l, and has either complied or
explained why a provision has not been
followed. An explanation of non-compliance
in post employment shareholdings is
provided in the Directors’ Remuneration
report [page 71},

Xaar works with the globat leaders of
the digitat inkjet technology industsy.
Accordingly, the highest standards of
business are demanded. Xaar works with

. these. global leaders, at the forefront

of business, industry and technological
innovation, to ensure these standards

are constantly challenged and improved.
The competing needs of the various
stakeholders of the Company are monitored
and reviewed at management and Board
level. Where conflicting needs arise. advice
is sought from the wider Beard and, as
necessary, from Xaar advisors. Through
the careful balancing of stakehelder needs,
Xaar seeks to promote success lor the
long-term benefit of shareholders.

development. business report [page 351,

Governance highlights Board attendance

at a glance

Key governante activities

+ Establish new Executive and Oirect endany pirect endanee
Nan-Executive Board irector atlendance irector attendance
membership foliowing significant Andrew Herbert Chris Margan
personnel changes in 2020 Chairman Non Executive Directer

» Undertake a review of the way
the Board works and identify
improverents in bath agenda John Mitts Alison Lititey
and delivery of Board materiat Chief Executive Officer Senior Independent

» Conduct an intemnat review Director

of Board effectiveness and
performance during Lhe year.

=100
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Introduction to Governance {cont.)
Q&A with tan Tichias and John Mills

This year saw significant changes to Board membership, with a new executive
management team, including a new CEQ and CFO

Gy Ulren

Jokn Millg U U

User Developer
Integrators are turning
to Xaar'’s technology
because it goes beyond
the typical capabilities
of inkjet.

John Mills

CEQ

What attracted you to
Xaar?

Of al the inkjet businesses in the
Cambridge area, Xaar was top of the list
of companies 'd like to run, 50 when

the apportunity arose, chviously | was
delighted. | have always been aware of the
fundamental benefits of Xaar's technotogy
but alse some of the limitations. In my
previous role at inca | would never have
adapted Naar technology because the
limitations putweighed the benefits for our
application. Moving to Xaar has given me
the chance to eliminate those limitations
and to showcase the competling benefits
of Xaar's lechnology, which is very
exciling.

What do you bring to the
role of CEQ?

A technicat background and many years
in inkjet companies has certainly been
useful to quickly get to grips with the
cornplex natuce of Xaar's products and to
see the unique advantages and potential
of the technology. My five years as CEO
of OEM Inca Digital gave me a3 great
understanding of what sur customers
need from Xaar in order to drive success
in their own businesses. It was clear to
me that Xaar's business model and route
to markel created confusion, specifically

with our BEM customers. We have now
adopted a clear single route to market
through eur OEM and UDI customers and
are already slarting to

see the impact of the changes made.

What do you see as the
main opportunities for
Xaar in the coming year?

The progress made to date has allowed us
to regain custemer trust which opens new
business opportunities. We are starting to
gain more interest from User Developer
Integrators locking to build print systems
for their own specific applications

which might fall cutside of the typical
capabilities of inkjel. UDIs are turning 1o
Xaar's technology because it goes beyond
the typical, offering the widest application
windgw, handling 2 broader range of
fluids, viscosities and printing modes.

We will alse progress the roagmap to
deliver products that offer real vatue
propositions to our custemers, which will
in turn enable them 1o drive the success of
their own businesses with our technology.

In addition, we are developing irtegrated
solulions to enable our customers to
easily adopt inkjet technology and get to
market more quickly and efficientty.
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lan Tichias Uhaei Bevarenl Ui

It’s an exciting
challenge — to rebuild
the Company and be
involved in shaping a
new, better Xaar.

lan Tichias
CFO

What attracted you to
Xaar? :

The main thing that atiracted me to Xaar
was the opportunity and potentiat of the
Company and what Xaar could achieve.
Huge potential such as this is really
exciting and motivating. In addition, Xaar
is an established business and has had
such 3 good reputation for innovation and
expertise in its field which presents me
with an exciting challenge ~ to rebuild the
Company and to be involved in shaping a
new, better Xaar.

What do you bring to the
role of CFO?

Having spent 17 years in the pharma
industry, } bring to Xaar substantiat
experience gained in successful, well
managed and organised businesses.

My career has been built across a number
of functiens, not just finance, and | have a
good track record of building successful
teams and driving high performance
through strong leadership and direction,

Stagtotan, G:@!h@ ’
“n mmm&m@@ﬁ- i
We 1

gnals .
¢ _ resuitwn A
[bela] ructuredstablesustamab .

susinessAThelgoad hewsliciwelare!
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Board of Directors

Anérew Herhert John Mills lan Tichias
Chairman Chief Executive Dfficer Chief Financial Officer
Appointad to the Board Appoirted to the Board Agpointed to the Board
201¢ 201¢ 2020
- - Qualitications
Qualifications Oualifications h .
s FCMA Chartered Management + Ph.D Physics. * ECAl!nsdtrxJ:;;f Chartered Accountantsin -
Accountant . . nglan €S )
« BA [Hons] in Business Studies, Skills and experience . » BSc {Hons) Ecanomics & Maths,

Skills and experience

 Extensive experience in the globat digitat
printing industry following a 30-year
career with Domino Printing Sciences
ple, werking both in the UK and the US

Group Finance Director/Chief Financial
Dfficer of Domino Printing Sciences

ple from 1998 to 2015 during which

time he played an instrumental role in
expanding the business geographically
through acquisition and creation of sates
channels, and in braadening the product
range via acquisition of technology
based businesses

Previously held @ nurnber of line director
roles in Finance, Operations, Planning
ant Business Development.

External appointments
s Non-Executive Chairman
of Midwich Group plc.

+ Five years as CED at inca Digital

* Previousty CEQ at Datalase and C0O
at Plastic Logic

= Wealth of experience in inkjet, having
started career a1 Domino Printing
Sciences as Developrnent Scientist rising
to Oirector of Development after four
years in various technical roles.

University of Leeds.

Skills and sxparience

* Over 15 years experience in senior
financial roles

Previously, Ibstock pic Group Finance
Director and Deputy CFO, with direct
responsibility for the Group's Clay division
business

Other past roles include Senior Director,
Finance & Global Pricing Lead ~ Europe,
Africa and Middle East for Zoetis and
before that, Head of Finance for Pfizer
Diversified Businesses |'PDB} UK
Proven track record of delivering
business focused finance operations
that drive efficiency and commercial
performance beyond finance.
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Chris Morgan

Non-Execulive Director

Alisen Littley
Senior Independent Director

Key to Committes

Audit
Remuneration
Nomination
Chair
Member

0®P®

Q6®

Beard composition

Appuointed to the Board
2014

Skills and experience

+ Wealth of expertise in managing complex
international technology businesses,
-having spent 25 years at HP Inc.

Strong background in global marketing,
sales and generat management

senior executive roles including global
accountability for HP's multibillion dollar
graphicsfindustrial porticlio of digitat

2D and 3D printing businesses from
2009-2012

Extensive experience in Asia and Japan
having spent more than a decade in
senior APJ leadarship roles

Led strategic investments in key growth
markets and has been involved ina
number of mergers and acquisitions at
both the strategic and operational levels
Chiet Markeling Officer for Stratasys in
2014-2015 and recently served as Senior
Vice President of Americas and Asia for
30 Systems, Inc. until January 2018
Currently a Non-Executive Director for

San Diego based additive manufacturing
company, Intrepid Automation.

Appointed to the Board
2020

Skills and experience

* Over 25 years experience within
international blue chip organisations,
including multinational.manulkacturing,
supply chain and marketing services
rotes :

Strong international leadership
background of building effective
management teams and third-party
relationships gained through a variety of
senior management positions in Diageo
plc. Mars [nc and an Agency to HM
Treasury, where she was Chief Executive
Officer

For the past nine years Alison has been

a Non-Executive Director [NED! of

both international PLCs and privately
owned businesses. She is currently

NED at Norcros plc, and the family-
owned Osborne construction cormpany
consisting of Osborne Group Holdings Ltd
and Rosewood Group Holdings Ltd.

.

Executive Director 2
Non-Executive Ditector 2
Chair 1

Board diversity

Male &
Female 1

Soard tenure

0-3years
3-byears 2
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Board structure

‘ Board of Directars

Managemant Committee Principal Corrmitices

Audit Committes Nomination Commitiee Remuneration Committee
The Audit Committee is responsible for The Nomination Cornmittee is respansible  The Remuneration Commiittee is
monitoring and reviewing the integrity of for reviewing the size, structure and responsible for the development
the financial reporting process, including composition of the Board and providing and implementation of the Group’'s
the appropriateness and effectiveness advice la the Board on Board and remuneration framework and policies
of Ihe Internal Controls and Risk senior management appointments and for Directors including all incentives
Managernent procedures of the Group. succession planning; monitoring of ang bonuses.

the composition of the Board and
Chris Morgan Chair its Commiittees. Alison Littey Chair
Appointed 1 Aprit 2020 Appointed 1 July 2020

Andrew Herbert Chair

See page 72 Appointed 1 April 2020 Seepage 78

See page 76
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Directors’ report
Report on the affairs of the Group

The Directors present their Annual Report together with the financial statements
and auditor’s report for the year ended 31 December 2020.

The Company has chosen, in accordance with section 414C{11) of the Companies Act 2006, 1o include matters of strategic importance in
the Strategic Report which otherwise would be required to be disclosed in the Directors’ report. An indication of likely future developments
in the business of the Company and details of research and development activitica and impartant events since the financial year-end are
included in the Strategic Report, The following cross-referenced material is incorporated into this Directors' report.

Non-fimancial infor mation stalement - Subject Matter  Section/Page

Principat Risks and uncertainties Risk Management on pages 40-49
Business madel Strategic Report on page 14
Employee engagement Strategic Report on page 15

Stakehotder engagement on page 32
Directors’ Remuneration report on page 79

Equality, Diversity. Inclusion and Human Rights Susizinable and responsible business on page 33
Disabled employees Sustainable and responsible business on page 35
Supplier engagement Stakeholder engagement an page 32
Engagement with customcers and other business relationships Strategic Report on page 15
lincluding community engagement] Stakeholder engagement on page 32
* Sustainable and responsible business on page 34
Greenhouse gas emissions and environmental policies Sustainable and responsible business ITCFDl on page 36
GHG siatement on page 50
Political denations Sustainable and responsible business on page 34
Ethice and Governancu; including Code of Conducl, Anti bribery Sustainoble and responsible business on page 1%
and corruptions poticies Corporale Governance section on page 68
Branches

In addition to the subsidiaries disclosed in note 11 of the Company's separale financial statements on page 145, there is a branch
in Stockhotm, Sweden through which research and development activilies are conducted, Xaarjet Overseas Limited alse hus sales
branches in Haryana, India Iclosed in 2021} and Hong Kong.

Dividends

No interim or final dividend was prepesed or paid for the yeor ended 31 December 2020.

Details on dividends ere sof out in note 13 on page 134,

Capital structure

Dotaile of the issued share capital, together with details of the movements in the Company's issued share capitat Juring the year, are
shown in note 26. The Compary has one class of ordinary shares which carries no right to fixed inceme. Each share carries the right to cne
vote at generol meetings of the Company, excepl for chares held in the Xaar Share Incentive Men trust, which hold no voting rights.

Thoro are ne specific restrictions on the size of a haiding nor on the tronsfer of ahares, which sre both governed by the general provisions
of the Articles of Assaciation and prevailing tegislation, The Dircctora are not aware of any agreeroents between liolders of the Cunpany’s
sharat that may result in restrictions on the tronsfer of securitics or on voting rights.

Therg are 2 number of employee share schemes, namely, Cmployce Sharc Option Schemes (' ES0F), Long-Term tncentive Flans ['LTIPS'),
Share Incentive Plans ['SIP’], and Share Save Schemes ['SAYE'],

» Details of the shareholding held in trust by Xaar Trustee Ltd and held by the Xaar plc ESOP trust are provided in note 28. These have
voting rights exercised by the Trusiees
+ Details of other share-based payment schemes are set out in note 32. Shares held in Xaar plc SIP do not hold voting rights.

No person has any special rights of control over the Company’s share capital and all issued shares are fully paid.

The business of the Company is managed by the Board, which may exercise all the powers of the Company subject to the Articles
and the Companies Act.

The powers of Directors are described in the Main Board terms of referance, copies of which are available on request, and the Corporate
BGovernance statement, division of responsibilities on page &9,
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Directors’ report (cont.)

Treasury

The Group’s policy enables it to yse financial instruments te hedge foreign currency exposures. The main trading currency of the Group
is GBP Sterling. The Group's use of financial instruments and the related risks are discussed turther in notes 21 and 22.

At the 2020 AGM held on 2 June 2020, the Company's sharehatders grantad the Company authority to make one or more market purchases
Iwithin the meaning of section 693[4] of the Companies Act 2006) of ordinary shares of 10 pence each in the capital of the Company.

The Company did-not purchase any shares for cancellation or to be held as treasury shares in 2020 or 2019.

Directors and their interests
The Directors who served during the year, and subsequent to the year-end, unless otherwise stated, were as follows:

Robin Williams
Chairrman (retired 31 March 20201

Andrew Herbert
Non-Executive Director lappointed Chairman 1 Aprit 2020)

John Mills
Chiel Executive Officer

lan Tichias
Chief Finance Officer (appointed 1 March 2020]

Margaret Rice-Jones
Senior Independent Director (retired 30 June 2020]

Chris Morgan
Nan-Executive Director

Alison Littley
Senior Independent Director lappointed t May 2020, Senior Independent Director 1 July 2020}

Brief biographical descriptions of the Directors are set out on pages 56 and 57.

Full details of their interests in shares of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings are inctuded in the Directors” Remuneration report
on page ),

Shareholdings in the Company
The interests of the Directors in the shares of the Company and its subsidiaries lall of which are bereficiall as at 31 December 2020 are
as follows:

Number of Number of

ocdinary shares of  ardinary shares of

10p each 10p each

11 Decembar 21 Dacember

820 219

Andrew Herbert 100,600 -
John Mitls 125,000 -
lan Tichias 50,000 -
Chiris Morgan - -
Alison Littley -_ -

There have been no changes in the Directors’ interests in shares of the Company between 31 December 2020 and 27 April 2021. Directors’
interests in options in the Company and in deferred bonuses fin shares] ane shown in the Directors’ Remuneration report. The Executive
Directors are required to receive a portion of their bonus in deferred shams. At the point in which the benus is approved each year, the
shareholding is then increased accordingly

Directars’ liabilities

Xaar plc, the ultimate parent company, and its Subsidiaries have granted an indemnity to all of the Jirectors of Xaar plc and of its
subsidiaries againsi Giability in respect of any potential proceedings that may be brought by third parties, subject to the conditions set out in
the Companies Act 2006. Such qualiting third party indemnity provision was in place during the year and remains in force as at the date of
approving the Directors’ report.
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Share capital

As at 31 December 2020 the Company had been notified in accordance with Chapter 5 of the Financial Conduct Authority's ['FCAS)
Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the following material interests in its share capital:

Number Pertentage

# srdinary of issuad

Top 10 shareholders (by paren! comeanyl - at 11 December 2020 shaves hald shar capilal
Schrogers 22,238,789 28.39%
Aberforth Partners 8,461,333 10.80%
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC 5,508,346 7.03%
invesco 4,070,815 5. 2%
interactive Investor Trading 3,618,360 h62%
Columbia Threadneedle nvestments 3,520,252 £.69%
Fidelity Worldwide Investment [FIL] 2,836,253 362%
Barclays Bank 2,395,398 3.046%
Chelverton Asset Mgt 2,331,826 298%
River & Mercantile Assel Mgt 2,211,608 2.82%
Total 57,192,979 73.01%

Ouring the period 31 December 2020 to 26 April 2021, the Company had been notified in accordance with Chapter 5 of the Financial,
Cenduct Authorily's [FCA's] Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the following malerial interests in its share capital:

Numser Perrntage

ol ordinary of Issued

Changes in malerial shareholdings since 31 December 2020 shares hald share capitsl
Schroder irwestment Mgt [Londonl [decrease in shareholding from 28.39% to 27.33%| 21,406,843 27.33%
Columbia Threadneedle Investments [increase in shareholding from 4.49% to 4.69%) 5,241,342 6.69%
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC {decrease in shareholding from 7.03% to 6.54%) 5,119,423 6.54%
Odyssean Capital LLP [increase in shareholding from 2.69% to 5.09%! 3,982,500 5.09%
interactive lnvestor Trading ldecrease in shareholding from 4.62% to 3.57%)] 2,794,503 3.57%
Fidelity Werldwide Inwestment [FIL] {decrease in shareholding from 3.62% to 3.23%! 2,534,063 31.23%
Barclays Bank [decrease in shareholding from 3.06% to 2.80%) 2,190,041 2.80%
River & Mercantile Assel Mgt [decrease in shareholding from 2.82% to 1.77%] 1,389,995 1.77%

COVID-19 statement

The heatth and wellbeing of our colleagues, sharehalders and the wider community in which our Company eperates is a priority for us,
The Directors have carefully considered the impact on the meeting of the constantly evolving COVID- 19 situation and the UK Government's
restrictions and quidance on, amongst other things, public gatherings and social distancing. As at the date of publication of the notice of
the Annual General Meeting, it is anticipated that this year's AGM will be held as a closed meeting. Accordingly, save for the Chairman

of the Meeting and such other persons as the Chairman of the Meeting may decide should be admilted for the purposes of forming a
quorum, shareholder attendance in person at the AGM will not be permitted.

The Company will continue to closely monitor the developing impact of COVID- 12 and the latest legistation and guidance issued by the UK
Governmenl. If circumstances evolve such that the Directors consider that, within safety constraints and in accordance with government
guidance, arrangements regarding attendance at the Annual General Meeting can change, the Company will natify shareholders as soon
as reasonably practicable of any such changes via a Regulatory Information Service and on our website. We encourage sharehoiders to
reonitor the Company's website 2nd regulatory news services for any updates in retation to this year's AGM.

Given the uncertainty around whether shareholders will be able to attend the AGM, we strongly recommend that shareholders exercise
their votes by submitting their proxy as set out in the Notice of Meeting. This will ensure that your vote will be counted if stlendance at the
meeting is restricted [which is likely to be the case due to the ongoing COVID- 19 restrictions). All shareholders are strongly recommended
to vote electronicaily at www.signalshares.com as your vote will automaticalty be counted. in addition, should a shareholder have a question
that they would have raised al the meeting, we ask that they send it by email to investor.relations@xaar.com before 5.00 pm on ¢ June 2021.
Answers to the questions will be published on our corporate website lwww.xaar.com] after the AGM.

Annual General Meeting
The notice convening the Annual General Meeting is set cut on pages 167 to 170.

Resolutions 1 to 9 set aut in the notice of the meeting deal with the ordinary business to be transacted at the meeting. The specisl
business to be transacted al the meeting is set out in Resolutions 1010 13.
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Directors’ report [cont.)

Re-election of Directors

Resolutions Lto 8

The Company's Articles ot Assaciation require the Directors ta retire by rotation al least once every three years. with the number to retire
by rotation at cach Annuad Generat Meeting being the number nearest to but nat exceeding ane third of the Reard However. the UK
Corporate Governance Code provides that alt Oirectors shauld be subject to re-election by their shareholders every year. In accordance
wath this provision of thc UK Corparate Governance Code and in keeping with the Board's aim of following hast rarparate gavernance
practice, the Board has, in recent years, decided that ali Directors should retire at each Annual Generat Meeting and offar themsalves
for re-election.

Directors’ Remuneration report

Resolution
This Resolution secks shareholder approval for the Directors’ Remuneration report.

The Directors” Remuneration report ¢an be found on pages 78 to 9§ finctusive] of the Annual Report and Financial Statements. .

In accordance with regulations which came into force on 1 Qctober 2013, Resolution 9 offers shareholders an advisory vote on the
implementation of the Compeny’s existing rermuneration policy.

Power to issue securities

Resolutions 10, 11 and 12
Under section 551 of the Companies Act 2006 [the ‘Act’], the Directors may only allot shares or grant rights to subscribe for or convert any
securities into shares if autharised by the shareholders to do 0.

Resolution 10, which complies with guidance issued by the Investment Association, will, if passed, authorise the Directors to allot ondinary
shares or grant rights te subscribe for or convert any-securities into ordinary shares, up to an aggregate nominal value of £2,611,143
[corresponding to approximately one third of the issued share cagpital at 26 Aprit 2021) and up o an additional aggregate nominal value

of £5,222,284 {correspanding ta appreximately two thirds of the issued share capital at 26 Aprit 2021} in the case of sliotments only in
connection with a fully pre-emptive rights issue. The Directors have no present intention to exercise the authority sought under this
Resolution, However, the Directors may consider doing so i they believe it would be appropriate in respect of business opportunities that
may arise consistent with the Company’s strategic objectives.

This autharity will expire no later than 15 months after the passing of the Resalution, It is the Board's current intention to seek renewal
of such authority at each future Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Disapplication of pre-emption rights Resolutions 11 and 12

Under section 5611 of the Act, if the Directors wish to ailot equity securities [as defined in section 560 of the Act] they must in the first
instance offer them to existing shareholders in proportion to their holdings. in addition, there may be occasions when the Directors will
need the flexibility 18 finance business opportunities by the issue of shares without 2 pre-emptive offer to existing shareholders. This
cannot be done under the Act unless the shareholders have first waived their pre-emption rights.

In accordance with institutional guidelines, under Resolution 11, to be preposed as a Special Resotution, authority is sought to allot shares:

li} in relation to a pre-emptive rights issue only, up to an aggregate nominal amount of £3,222,284 (being the nominat value of
approximately two thirds of the issued share capital of the Campanyl; and

liil in 2ny other case, up to an aggregate nominal smount of £391,672 irepresenting 5% of the issued share capital of the Company}. |
The Directors do not currently have an intention to exercise the authority.

in addition, Resolutign 12, which is also ta be proposed as a Special Resolution, asks the shareholders to waive their pre-emption
rights in relation to the allotment of equity securities or sale of treasury shares up to a further aggregate nominal amount of £391,672
|representing 5% of the issued share capital of the Companyl, with such authority to be used anly for the purpose of financing

lor refinancing, il the authority is 1o be used in the six months alter the original transaction) 2 transaction which the Direclors of the
Company determinc to be an acquisition or other capital investment of a kind contemplated hy the Pra-rmption Group’s Statement of
Principtes on Disapplying Pre-Emption Rights.

The Dircctors will atse have regard to the guidance in the Statement of Principles roncerning cumulative usage of authorities within
2 three-year periad. Accordingly, the Board confirms that it does not intend 1o issue shares for cash representing more than 7.5% of
the Company’s issued ordinary share capital in any roliing three-year period other than to existing shareholders, save as permitled in
connection with an acguisition or specified capital investment as described above, without prior consultation with shareholders.

If Resolutions 11 and 12 are passed, the authorities will expire at the conclusion of the next Annua! General Meeling of the Company,
or, if eartier, the date which is 15 months atter the date of passing of the Resolutions_ it is the Board's current intention to seek renewal
of such authorities at each future Annual Generat Meeling of the Company.
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Authority to purchase own shares

Resolution 13

It is proposed by Resolution 13, by Special Resolution, to authorise the Company generally and unconditionally to purchage itz own shares
ata price of not kess than the par vatue of the chares and net more than the higher of:

{i 5% above the average of the middie market quotations of the chares as derived from the Landon Stock Exchange Daily Official List for
the five dealing days immadiately preceding the day an which the purchase is made: and

liil the higher of the price ol the {as! independent trade and the highest current independent bid on the trading venue where the purchase
is carried out [in cach case exclusive of any expenses payable by the Companyl.

The authority will be for 3 maximum of 14.9% of the Company’s issued share capital and will expire al the earlier of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company or within 15 manths from the date of the paceing of this Resolution, The Directors currently have no
intention to exercise the authority and will anly purchase shares if it is in the bedt interests of sharcholders as @ whole.

The total number of ordinory shores under option, which remain unexergised and outstonding as at 26 April 2021 lincluding options
awarded under LTIP which may be satisfied by subscription for new shares) was 3,480,593, This represents 4.4% of the iscued ordinary
share copital at that date. If the Company was to buy back the maximum number of ardinary chares permitted pursuant to the pacsing of
this Reselution, then the total number of ordinary shares under option which remain unexercised and outstanding as at 31 December 2020
would represent 5.2% of the reduced issued ordinary share capital.

Additional information for shareholders
The following provides the additional information required for sharcholders as a resutt of the implementation of the Takeovers Directive
into UK law.

The structure of the Company’s iscued share capital is shown in note 26,

Details of ordinary shares held in trust owned by the Company can be found in note 20.

The Company is not aware of any agreements between shareholders that rnay result in restrictions on the transfer of securities and/or
voting rights.

The Dircetors are autherised 10 issue and allot shares and to undertale purchases of the Company's shares, Apprapriate recolutions

to renew these authorities are proposed Lo be passed at the Annval General Mecting as detailed above and notice of which is on pages
167 to 170.

The notice of the Annuat Generat Meeting is on pages 1567 to 170,

Ordinary shares

On a show of hands at 3 general mecting of the Company cvery holder of ordinary shares present in person and entitled to vote shall have
ohe vole for overy ordinory chare held ond, on a poll, evéry member present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote shall have one vote
for overy ordinary chare held. The notice of the Annual General Meeting on pages 147 to 170 specifies deadlines for exercising voting rights
cither by proxy notice or present in person or by proxy in relation to resolutions te be passed al the Annuat General Meeting.

All praxy voles are counted and the numbers far, against or withheld in relation to each resolution are made availabte at the Annual
General Meeting and are published on the Company's website after the meeting. No persen holds securitics carrying special rights with
regard 1o control of the Company.
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Restrictions

There are no restrictions on the transfer of ordinary shares in the Company other than:

= certain restrictions moy fram time to time be impoeced by lawe and regulations (for example, insider trading laws and market
requiremnents relating to close periodsk; and

» pursuant to ihe Listing Rules of the FCA wheroby all empieyees of the Company require the spprovat of the Company te deatin the
Company’s securities.

Articles of Association
The Company’s Articles of Assaciation may only be amended by o Special Resolution at 9 general meeting of the shareholders. Oireclors
are reappointed by Ordinary Recolution ot a general mecting of the charehoiders.

Action to be taken :

As detailed in the notes to the notice convening the Annual General Meeting, you will not receive a Form of Proxy for the Annual General
Mecting in the post. Instead, you can votc onfine at www.signatshares.com. To register, you will need your Investor Code, which can be
faund on your share certificate; ance logged on, click on the “Vote Online Now™ button lo vole, Proxy votes should be submitled as early as
possible and in any event, no Later than 48 hours before the start of the mecting {excluding weckends and pubtic holidays]. Shareholders
attempting to attend the meeting will be refused admission.

You may request a hard copy proxy farm directly from the registrars, Link Assel Services on 0871 664 0300, (Calis cost 12 pence per minute
plus your phonc company’s aceess charge. Hyau are outside the United Kingdom, pleasc call +44 371 664 0306 Calis outside the United
Kingdom will be charged at the applicable international rate.} Lines are open between 9.002.m. 10 5.30p.m., Monday to Friday, excluding
public helidays in Engtand and Wales.

-Appointment and replacement of Directors
With regard to the appointment and replocement of Directors, the Company is gaverned by its Articles of Association, the UK Corporate
Gavernance Code, the Companies Act and prevailing legislotion.

The Boand can oppoint 2 Dircetor byt anyone g appointed must be clested by an Ordinary Recolution at the next general meeting.
A Directors are required to submit themsclves for reappointment every year at the AGM lsee: Re-clection of Rirectors, aboved in lino
with the UK Corporate Governance Code.

A Directer may be removed by the Company in certain circumstances set out in the Articles of Association or by an Ordinary Resolution
of the Company.

Significant interests
Directors’ internsts in the shara capital of tha Company are shown in tha tatle on page 50.

Major interests [i.e. those greoter than 3%) of which the Company has been notified are shown on page 61.

Company share schemes

The Xaar ple ESOP Trust holds 0.9% [2019: 1.2%] of the issued share capital of the Company in trust for the benelit of emplaoyees of the
Group and their dependants. The voting rights in retation to these shares are exercised by the Trusteos.

Change of control

The Company is not party to any agreemenis which take effect, alter or terminate upon 3 change of control of the Company following

2 lakeover bid. There are no agreemenis betwsen the Company and its Directors or employees providing for compensation for (oss

of oHfice or employment {whether through resignation, purported redundancy or atherwisel that occurs becauce of o takeover bid.
Depending on the achicvement of performance conditions, share-based payment srrangements may vest en changa of control but this
i subjecl to the approval and cxercise of the dizeretion of the Rernuneration Committee.

Going concern

The Group's business activities, together with tha factars likaly to affect its future development, performance and position, are setout in
the Strategic Report on pages 9 to 11 and Business performance on pages 2810 31.

The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to affiect its future development, performance and position are set out in

the Strategic Report on pages 4 to 19, The Group reported a loss after tax for the year ended 31 December 2020 of €14.7 million, of which
£10.0 million retated to discontinued aperations, being the finat costs relating to Thin Film and the Xaar 1D businean which i3 expecicd to
be sald. Hotes 21 and 22 include o desaription of the Group'c objectives, poticios and pracesces for managing its capitat: itz financial eisk
management objoctives, details of its financial inctrumonts and hedging activitios; and ite oxposure to credit rick and liquidity risk. The
Group's day to day working capital requirements are expected to be met through the current cash and cach equivalent ressurces lincluding
Treazury deposits) at the batonce sheet date of 31 December 2020 of £18.1 million. The Group wac debt free as at 31 Docomber 2020 and
across each of the going concern scenarios describied balow.
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Whilst the impact of COVID-17 on the performance of the business over the last year has not been significant, the long-term imptications
of the spread of the virus remain uncertain making it difficult to determine the impact on the 2021 financial performance. The Boand

has therefare considercd the pedormance of the different businesses across the Group and each of their funding requirements before
performing a number of stress tests. The base going concern case assumes that the disposal of Xaar 30 completes as described in note
37 and the Strategic update on page 11, however excludes the anticipated consideration. Conservalively. 2 second case which excludes
the disposal of Xaar 30 has been appticd. In both cases the downturn in revenue across the entire Group required to provent the business
continuing as a going concern would have to be severe and i< not plaucible given the nature and size of the ordor book and the trading
experience of the printhead and EPS segments during COMID-19 conditions to date, Notwithstanding this, the Group has further options
to mitigota a Cush whor tall which have not been factored into the obove forecasts, such as staffing reductions, further delaying/stopping
capital and rescarch and development expenditure and aligning performance related pay to actusl resulls,

The Group conlinues to enjoy a strong cash position and is well pesitioned Lo cope with the current situation. The Board remains canfident
in the long term future prospects for the Group and its abitity to ontinue as a going concern for the forcsoeable future.

The Dircetors hove 8 reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
forcsceable future, based on the Group™s forccasts and projections far the period to 30 Aprit 2022, taking account of reasenably possible
changes in trading performance, For this reason, we continue to adept the geing concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Yiability Statement

The tong term viability of the Group is asoossed by the Diresters as part of the nick managomont precoss and regelar strategic reviows.

The Company hos undertaken a thorough ctrategic review of all three business units which has resulted in 3 three-year plan which takes
into consideration the principol risks, product portfolioc and R&D readmaps, the market opportunitics, our competitive position, core
capabilitics, and the cost structure, effectivencss ond efficiency of the organisation.

Detgils of which are outtined in the CED report and in the strategic review on pages %to 13,

The plan forms the basic for strategic actions to be taken across the Company and the key objectives for each business. These objectives,
and the key performance metrics associated with these, are regularly revicwed by the Directors,

The Company is aware that it operates in an uncertain enwvironment and faces risks both internally and externally that could potentially
impact on the Company’s ability ta achieve its sirategy.

The principal risks and uncertainties faced by the Company are included on pages 40 to &9.

As part of the process of reviewing these risks, and other potential risks, the Board assigns responsibility for these ta members of the
Executive Comraittee. It is the responsibility of the Cxecutive Committee members to manage the risk and the mitigating aclions, Thig
process is supplemented with strong internal controls and procesces. Thic combination encures that the Company managec the ricks it
faco appropriatoly and that these are considered in all of the financial madels.

The Board has assessed the viability of the Group over 2 three-year timefrome based on the development eyeles of our competitors and
that of our customers and the probability thic could lead te technological advancemente that disrupt tho markets that Xaar operates in.

in practice the combined devetopment time to produce a new printhead and subsequenily a new printer is longer than this. The major
risks to the Group in the three-year timeframe considered predominantly relate to existing cornpetition displacing Xaar with their current
product portfolios and macro-cconamic events, such as the COVID-19 pandemic, that cause a significant dewnturn in the global economy.

A reverse stress test of the business based on the business having insufficient liquidity to continue trading was maodetled. The scenarios
run focused predominantly on significant declines in revenwo. in thete ceonaries, the Biroctors have considored the actions thal would be
taken if these events were 1o become 3 reality. Thase actione include roduced capital exponditurg, cuepension of benus plang, and a delay
in R&D programmes. These results confirmed the Group would be able to withstand these scenarios.

Talting occount aof the Company’s current financiol position, operating performance, and the prineipal ricks and uncertainties, the Directors
have assessed the prospetts of the Company, and confirm that they have a reasonable expoctation that the Company will be able to
continue in operation and meet its liabilitics as they falt due for the next three years, to Decombor 2022.
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Auditor

Ernst & Young LLP were re-appointed in 2020 and have expressed their wallingness to continue in office as auditor and 2 resolution to
reappoint thern will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

Directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to auditor
The Directors who were members of the Board st the tims of approving the Directors’ report are listed on pege 51.

Having made enguirics of fellow Directors, cach of these Directors confirm that:

+ To the best of cach Director s knowlcdge and belicf, there is no information relevant to the preparation of their report of which the
Group's suditor is unaware

» Each Director has taken all the steps a Director might reasonably be expected to have taken to be aware of relevant audit information
aid to establish that the Groyp's auditor is aware of that information

+ If any indegendent Director does not agrae to support this statement this must be disclosed,

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of scction 418 of the Companies Act 2006,

Approval .
The Directors’ report was approved by the Board on 27 Aprit 2021 and is signed on its behalf by:

n Mills
Chiefl Executive Qfficer



Xaar ple Annual Report and Financial Statements 2020 Governance 134

Corporate Governance statement

The Board's primary objective remains the acceleration of the transformation strategy,
ensuring long-term, sustainable growth for the benefit of the Company's shareholders
and wider stakehotders. This includes an ongoing commitment to the highest
standards of corporate governance.

The 2018 UK Corporate Governance Code is an updated set of principles and
provisions that emphasise the value of good corporate governance to long-term
sustainable success and achievement of wider objectives.

Application of the main principles of the Code
The Board has considered and implernented the provisions of the 2018 Code effective 1 January 2019.
Woe arc pleased 1o confirm that throughout the year ended J1 ODecemnber 2020, the Company has followed Uw principles and provisions

of the UK Corporate Governance Code 2018 |'the Code’], which applies to all companies with a premium listing on the London Stock
Exchange, and has either complicd with the provision or explained why the provision has not been followed.

Tha currond policy past-employment sharcholding do not fully comply with the Code, and an explanalion is provided in the Direclors’
Remuneration report on page 71.

The terms of reference for the Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees reflect the changes in the 2018 Code, with the
Committees addressing additional requirements of them,

A directar of a.company.must act in the way he considers, in good faith, would be most:likely to promote-the success of Lhe cunipany
for the benefit of its members as a whote, and in doing so have regard [amongst other matters| to factors [al te (fl:

al The likely consequences of any decision in the long-term,

bl The interests of the company’s employees,

¢l The need to foster the company’s business relationships with suppliers, customers and others,

d] The impact of the company’s operations en the community and the enviranrent,

e] The desirability of the company maintaining a reputatian for high standards of business conduct, and

f] The need to act fairly as between members of the company.

The governance report gives:

« A clear and honest view of progress throughout the year

» The outcome of our Board evaluation

+ Disclosure of Board discussions and the resulting actions

* Qur approach to ensuring long-term viability of the business
= Qur approach to risk and mitigation.

This statement outlines the processes the Company has undertaken throughout the year to apply the Code and demonstrates compliance
with each provision. An exptanation of how Lhe main principles have been applied during 2020 is set out below.

The disclosures in respect of the Takeovers Directive [as implernented in the UK| are included in the Directors’ report and form part of this
report.

1. Board leadership and Company purpose

The Board's role is to promote the long-term sustainable success of the Company, generaling value for the shareholders and contributing
to wider society:

The Group has three main tocations. The head office functions, R&D, EMEA sales, marketing, human resources, finance, IT and facilities
are based in Cambridge and Nottingham, UK. The Group has two manufacturing facilities: one in Huntingdon, UK, and the other in
Vermaont. USA. The Group also has representatives in other global locations including Italy, india, Hong Kong, Sweden and Benmark.

Refer to page 14 for the Xaar business model

-

In accordance with the Directors’ duties in Section 172 of the Companies Act 2006, the Board considers the likely consequences of any
decision in the long-term, The Board incorporates the basis on which the Company generates and preserves valus in forration of the
strategy and strategic decision-making.
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During 2020, the Board transformation progressed with the executive Board incorporating the new CEOQ, CF0 and Chair bieing appointed,
the continuation in the business lurnaround in developing 3 more customer-centric business model and a change in the go-to-market
strategy to increase the product offering to original equipment manufacturers and progress development of new lechnological selutions
to address customers’ requirements, with 2 clear product roadmap leading to the launch of iImagineX platform and new IP and product
launches.

In the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company invested approximately £7.0 million in Xaar 3D. Due to delays caused by the impact

of the COVID- 19 pandemic on the development of Xaar 30 products, the Directors believe there was a risk that the Xaar JO programime
might take longer than anticipated when it entered into the original Call Option with Stratasys, and subsequently the Company would be
required to commit addilicnal funds to Xaar 3D. Following a re-evaluation of the lurther cash investment required and extended timescales
to full commercialisation of the product, we have determined that it is in Xaar's best interests to bring forward the planned sale of Xaar's
shares in Xaar 30.

The terms of the proposed revised option arrangement witl be published in due course and are subject to Xaar shareholder approval.

Such an arrangement would provide Xaar 3D with the best opportunity 1o complete the commercialisation of the HSS product range in the
shortest time, would lead to an immediate injection of cash and would enable Xaar lo focus on its core business.

The Board is responsible for establishing, asseseing and monitoring the Company's purpose, values, sirategy, and culture. In doing so,
the Board ensures the alignment of the Company's culture and the transformation pragramme.

The Board and Directors seek to build on a mutual understanding of objectives between the Group and its institutional shareholders
by meeting at least twice per year, following interim and annual results, to provide an update on trading and obtain feedback.

See Shareholder ¢ ications as part of the Directors’ Remuneration repart on page BO.

The Group's financial public relations advisors and lead brokers give ali investors and potential investors who have met with the

Group's investor relations team the opportunity to provide feedback on the meetings. Additianatly, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer provide {eedback to the Board at the meeting following shareholder meetings to ensure that the Board, and in particular
the Non-Executive Directors, possess an understanding of the views of the Company's major shareholders. Both the Chairman and the
Senior Independent Director are available to meet with shareholders as required.

The Board uses the AGM to communicate with investors and to encourage their participation.

Following a general meeting, voting resulls are published on the Company's website. if the votes against a resolution exceeded 20%, an
explanation would alsc be pubtished on the websie. At the most recent AGM in 2020, there were no resolutions with maore than 1% of votes
cast against the Board's recommendation. The Company engages with shareholders both throughout the year and specifically in respect of
new or significantly amended resolutions in order ta ensure the Board's recommendation is aligned with the members’ views.

Shareholders can access up-to-datc Company information from the Inveslors seclion of the Xaar website at www.xaar.com.

The Board has warked closely with executive management to redefine the Group's mission, vision and values which will underpin the
Group's evolving cutlure under the new leadership team. Further information is in Directors” Remuneration report page 78 and Sustainable
and responsible business page 34,

The Board has formally introduced workforce engagement sessions 1o be held at teast three times a year. With the impact of COVID,

the three sessions laking place in 2020 were held virtually, hosted by each of the Non-Executive Directors. Topics discussed were wide
ranging but focused mainly around the new strategy and direction of Lthe business, remuneration, employee training and oppartunities for
development

The Company conducts its business with the highest standards of integrity and honesty at all times and expects its employees to maintain
the same standards in everything they do. Employees are therefore required to reporl 2ny wrongdoing by Xaar or its members of staff

that falls short of these principles. The whistie-blowing, and anti-bribery and corruption policies are available and cornmunicated to all
employees via the Company intranet, and all employees confirm in writing that they have read and comply with the whistte-blowing and
anti-bribery and corruption policies. All reported incidences of actua! or suspected bribery or corruption will be prompily and thoroughly
investigated and dealt with appropriately by the Board. The purpose of the anti-bribery and corruption policy i to protect Xaar and its
employees from breaches of anti-bribery and corruplion taws. Xaar does not tolerate any employee or third party being involved in any
level of bribery or corrupticn, Xaar is committed te complying with applicable anti-bribery and corruption laws in all countries in which it
conducts business.

Following the changes made to the Company's Articles of Association to incorporate the provisions of section 175 of the Companies Act
2006 which gave boards the statutory power to authorise conflicts of interest. any potentiat conflict of inlerest is approved by the Boand
in advnce of any action or appointment thal could result in a conflict of interest arising. Internal controls are in place to ensure that any
related party transactions invobving Directors, or their connected parties, are conducted on an arm's length basis. Each member of the
Board is familiar with the procedure to follow in retation ta conflicts of interest and the process is aperated efficiently



Xzar plc Annual Report and Financial Statemenls 2020 Gevernance 69

2. Division of responsibilities

The Board discharges its responsibilities by providing strategic and entrepreneurial leadership of the Company, within a framework

of strong governance, effective controls and a strong culture emphasising openness and fransparency, which enables opportunities
and risks to be assessed and managed appropriately. In addition, the Board sets the Company's strategic direction; ensures that the
necessary financial and human resources are in place for the Company to meet its objectives; and revews management performance.

The Chairman, Andrew Herbert, was deemed independent on appointment in 2020. There exists a clear division of responsibilities
hetween the Chair and the Chiet Executive Officer, which is exercised by John Mills. The Cliai s primary role includes ensuring

the Board funclions prupe ly. thal il meets its obligations and responsibruties, and that its omganisation and mechanisms are in place
and are working effeclively.

The Board delegates managemenl of the business to the Executive Committee, comprising Executive Directors and senior operational
managers, headed by the Chief Executive Officer. The Executive Commitiee meets weekly and is responsible for implementing Group
stralegy, monitoring business performance, preparing the operating and capital expenditure budgets for recommendation ta the Board,
and ensuring efficient management of the Group.

The Non-Executive Directors attend the Board meeti nés, and form the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Cormmittees. They are
responsible for scrutinising the performance of management and determining appropriate levels of remuneration of Executive Directors.
They also have a key rele in appointing and, where required, removing Executive Directors.

The Non-Executive Directors are identified on pages 54 and 57 of the Annusal Report and a short biography provided. The Boand has
determined that each Non-Executive Director is independent in character and judgement; commits sufficient lime and energy to the
role; and continues to make a valuable contribution to the Board and its Committees. The Board keeps under review whether there are
refationships or circumstances which are likely to affect, or could appear to affect, their independence.

The Company Secretary is the secretary to the Board and its Commiitees and is also the secretary to the Execulive Committee.
All Directors have access to the services of the Company Secretary and Directors may take independent legal and other professional
* advice at the expense of the Company. Camila-Cottage was re-appointed as Company Secretary on 1 February 2021.

3. Composition, succassion and evaluation

The Nomination Commitiee is responsible for regularly reviewing the composition of the Board. in recommending appointments to the
Board, the Nemination Committee considers the range of skills, knowledge and experience required, with due regard for the henefits of
diversity on the Board, including gender,

The Board continues o consider that diversity quotas at Board level are inappropriate, and is committed to recruiting the best talent
available, assessed against objective criteria of skills, knowledge, independence and experience. All candidates are therefore considered
on merit but without reference o a specific diversity policy and without any established measurable objectives in respect of diversity quotas
le.g. age, gender. ethnicity, disability, retigion or educational and professional background], Mare information on the Group's gender profile
is reported in Sustainable and responsible business on 35.

The Board of Directors comgrises the Chairman, two Executive Directors and two Non-Executive Directors.

The Boand considers Alison Littley, Chris Morgan and Andrew | lerbert lo be indepemdent within the meaning of the Code. To be considered
independent each Non-Executive Director is sufficiently separate to management and free fram any business or other relationships which
could affect their judgement, impartiality or objectivity.

All the Non-Executive Directors are deemed to be independent members of the Board having no financial relationship or significant links
with related parties. Chris Morgan maintains his independence, having departed Stratasys in 2015. All Directors complete a disclosure
docurnent prior to appointment.

The appointment of new Directors is led by the Nomination Commitlee. The year was a less aclive one for the Nomination Committee,
with the appointment of Alison Littley as Senior Independent Oirector following the retirement of Margarel Rice-Jones in June 2020.

The Board conducted an internal review of the effectiveness of itself, with each Non-Executive Director, the Chairman and the Board
Committees in December 2020. From the review and conclusion process areas of improvement were identified, in summary:

. Preparation of material, content and freguency of meetings

2. Delegation of authority and matters requiring Board approvel to be extended to commercial contracts with long-term consequences
3. Insight into and interaction with the operating management

L. Access to off-Board management and focus on succession planning.

Further detaits of the activities ¢f the Nomination Committes can be found on page 74,

As part of the selection process for any potential Directors, any significant external time commitments are considered before an
appointment is agreed. All Directors are required lo consult with the Chair of the Boarg and oblain the approval of the Board, before taking
on additional appointments.
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Corporate Governance statement [cont.)

Executive Directors are not permitied to take on more than one significant appointment as a director of a FTSE 100 company or any other
substanlial appointment.

The responsibilities of the Chair, Chief Executive, Senior Independent Directar, Board and Committees are clear, sel out ir writing, agreed
by the Board and made publicly available, with terrns of reference for the Committees available on request.

The Board's policy for individual Director performance review is for @ formal and rigorous appraisal process based on performance by the
individual Director against specific targets. Individual Director performance is reviewed at least annualty. The Senior Independent Director,
in consultation with the other Non Executive Direclors and taking inlo accuunt the views of tie olher Directors, appraises the performance
of the Chairman. The Executive Directors. in consultation with the Chairmian, appraise the performance of the Non-Executive Directors.

ftis the Board's intention to review its own performance, and that of its Committees, at {eas{ once a year. All Directors were subject o
sharoholder cloction or re-clection at the 2020 AGM, with the eaceplion of Alison Litiley who was afipbiated just prior to the ABM and
whose appointment was confirmed by the Board. Atl Directors will stand for re-election at the 2021 AGM.

The biographies of the Directors, set out on pages 56 to 57, contain the evatuation of skills and exgerisnce baneficial to the Company
sa that the Board recommends the re-election or election of each Director,

&, Audit, risk and internal control
The role and responsibilities of the Apdit Committee are set out in the Audit Commities section on pages 72 1o 75,

The Directors' assessmant of the Group's internal control environment as required under the UK Corporate Governance Code is set out on
page 74 under ‘Internal controls and compliance’,

The Audit Committee, led by Chris Morgan, plays & key role in monitoring and evaluating cur compliance and risk management processes,
providing independent oversight of our external audit and internal control programmes, accounting palicies and business transformation
projects, and in assisling the Board in reporting in a fair, batanced and understandable manner to our shareholders. The Board has
satisfied itself that Chris Morgan has recenl and relevant financial experience and that the Audit Committee as a whele has competence
relevant 10 the sectors in which the Company sperates.

The significant accounting judgements and estimation uncertainties that the Audit Committee has considered in relation to the finsncial
statemants sre 58t out in the Audit Committee section on pages 72 to 73 and in note 2 o the accounts on pages 115te 115,

Alf of the Audit Committee mombers are independent Non-Executive Birectors and have financial and/or related business experience due
to the senior positions they hold or have held in other listed or publicly traded companies and/or similar large organisations.

The Board has established arrangements to ensure that reporis and other information published by the Group are fair, balanced and
understandabie. The Strategic Report, set out on pages 8 to 31, provides information about the performance of the Group, the business
rnodel, the Group's strategy and the risks and uncertainties relating to the Group’s future prospects.

The Board has confirmed on page 41 of the Annual Repart that it has carried out a robust assessment of the principal and emerging risks
facing the Company, including those that could threaten its values, reputation, business model, future performance, sotvency or liguidity.
Descriptians of those risks and how they are mitigated are set aut an pages 42 ta 49

The Group's policies relating to risk management and internat control car be found in the ‘Risk management’ section of the Strategic
Report on pages 40 o 49,

The Board explains on pages &4 and 45 of the Annual Report how it has assessed the prospects of the Company over the longer term and
why il consiters a three-year period to be appropeiate far the purposes of this assessment. The Board confirms that it has 2 reasonable
expectation that the Company will be able to continue in operalion and meet its lizbilities a5 they fall due over this period.

The Commillee has formaly identified the Chief Executive Officer as respansible for health and safety and the Chief Financial Gificer
as responsible for risk assessment.

8. Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee sets levels of remuneration which are designed to promate the laag-term success of the Graup and
structures remuneration so as Lo link it to both corporate and individual performance, thereby aligning management’s interests with those
of shareholders.

The Remuneration Committee’s primary role is to recommend to the Board the senior reruneration strategy and framework, giving due
regard to the financial and commerciat health of the Compary and to ensure the Executive Directors and senior management are fairly
rewarded for their ingividuat cantributions ta the Company's averall performance. The remit of the Committee also includes considering
the appropriateness of the senior remuneration framework when reviewed against arrangemenits thraughout the rest of the organisalion,
determining the terms of empleyment and resnuneration for Executive Directors and senior managers, including recruitment and
termination arrangements, approving the design, targets and payments for 2ll annuat incentive schemes that include Executive Directors
and senior managers and agreeing the design, targets and annual awards made for all share incentive plans requiring shareholder
approval.

Details of the activities of the Remuneration Committee can be found in the Remuneration Committee section on page 78 and in the
Directors’ Remuneration report on pages 78 to 96.
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Summary of Board maeeting attendance in 2020
Eleven Board meetings were held in 2020,

Matne

Heatings siended

John Milis

lan Tichias'

Rebin Williams?
Andrew Herbert
Margaret Rice- jones?
Alison Littley*

Chris Morgan

1011)
111
L33
1§
88
&[8)
1t

1 lars Tichias was appointed Lo (e Board an ¥ March 2020.

2 Robin Wiltiams retired Irom ihe Board on 11 March 2020,

3 Margaret Rice-Jones stepped down lIrom the Soard on 30 June 2020.

4 Alison Littley was appointed to the Boacd on 1 May 2020, sivd sppainted Senwor Independent Director an 1 July 2020.

Beard Committees
Summary of Committee membership:

Name Audit

Andrew Herbert No
Alison Littley Yes
Chris Morgan Chair
John Mills! " Ne

Yes
Chair
Yes
No

Chair
Yes
Yes
Yes

1 The Commiltee invites the CEQ to ltend reelings when ihe subject matier deems their presence appropriate.

Summary of Committee meeting attendance in 2020:

Name Audit C

Andrew Herbert 4144)
Robin Williams nfa
Alison Littley 33
Margaret Rice- fones 14
Chris Morgan 414)
lan Tichias kI k|
John Mills 414l

919
303
515
515
kAt
5 {5l
919}

1n)
nfa

nfa

11
111
1{1)
111

Figures in brackets dencte the maximum number of mectings that could hove been attended.

Statement of compliance with the Cede

Througheut the year ended 31 Dccember 2020 the Company haa followed the provisions set out in the Code, and hes either corplied

with the provisions of the 2018 Code or cxplained why the provision haa not been followcd.

The current poticy poct-employment sharchotding do not comply fully with the UK Code, as it docan'tinclude a minimum two year
poct-emplayment holding. Thic is partially mitigated through opplying the leaver provisions sct out on poge 84, The Committec will keep

this under review and will update the quidaline when a new remunerstion policy is introduced.

The Board confirms the 2020 Annual Report and Financial Slatements, taken as a whole, is fair; balanced and understandable, and
provides the infermation necessary for shancholders to assess the position, perfermance, strotegy, and business modcel of the Company.

Appraval

The Corporate Bovernance ctatemaent was approved by the Board on 27 April 2021 and is signed on its behalf by:

i fiM

ahn Mills
Chief Executive Dfficer
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (the ‘Committee’] is appointed by the Board from the
Non-Executive Directors of the Company. The Committee’s terms of reference

were revised and updated in January 2019 and include all matters indicated by
Disclosure and Transparency Rule 7.1 and the 2018 UK Corporate Governance Code.
The written terms of reference of the. Committee are available on request from the
Company Secretary. '

Audit Committee composition and meetings

Androw Herbert was Chair of the Audit Committee until 31 Merch 2020, when he stepped down [ron) the Cuntnittew and becarne
Chairman of the Xaar Board on 1 April 2020. Chris Morgan was appointed Chair of the Audit Committee on 1 April 2029, Chris’ previous
roles have given him senior executive and finoncial experience working across 2 nurnber of technology and digital printing seclurs and
across 3 number of jurisdictions. Alison Littley joined the Audit Commiittee upon appointment Lo the Board on 1 May 2020 Alison also
brings a breadth of experience including executive experience in complex, international business operations. Murguret Rice-Jones retired
from the Board and stocd down frem the Audit Committee on 390 June 2020. Additionat information an our £Kills anu eaperiency can be
found in the Board biographies set put on pages 54 and 57.

The Audit Committee met formaly on four occasions during the year and details of the attendance at imeelings by members of the Audil
Committee are set cut on page 71. Please see the tables an page 71 for detaits of the Committee members in the year and the number of
Committee meetings attended, At the Commillee’s raquest, other members of the Board and senior management may be invited to attend
the Audit Committee's meetings based on the meeting agenda.

Report from the Committee Chairman

| am pteased to present the Audit Committee’s report describing our work during the pasl year. Ernst & Young LLP [EY] was reappointed as
the Group external auditor at the Annual General Meeting and Adrian Bennell is the engagement partner.

The Audit Committee’s primary responsibilities are the following: )

* To approve and monitor key financial and accounting policies and practices

= To manitor the integrity of the financial staternents, announcements and review significant financial reporting judgements
contained therein

» To keep under review the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls

s To review procedures, cysterns and controls for whistle -blowing, fraud detection and bribery preventivi
» To review, approve and monitor internal audit activities

» To monitor and review the Group's external audilor’s independence, objectivity and effectiveness

+ To monitor and approve any non-audit services provided by the external auditor

= To conduct any tender process and make recommendation to the Board on the appointment. remunerstion and terms of engagerment
of the external auditar.

The Commitiee is not responsible for the identification of key risks or the review of the adequacy of arrangements to mitigate those risks,
which remains the responsibility of the Board. The Committee is required to report its findings to the Board at least annualty, identifying
any matters on which it considers that action or improvement is nceded, to make recommendalions on Lhe sleps Lo be taken, and to
ensure that the reguired actions arc implemented. For example, the Audit Committee has requested that managermenl present an aclion
plan in early 2021, ¢ remediate certain internal control deficiencies identified within EPS.

The effectiveness of the Audit Commitiee was reviewed as a part of the overatl Beard evaluation exercise and no significant issues
were igentified.
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Significant issues considered by the Committee

The Commitice hos a work plan that is designed to ensure its responsibilitics are fully discharged over the annual reporting cycle. Specific
iterns. are added to the agenda for individual meetings as required. There were a number of significant accounting matters considered
during the year including:

+ Geing concernfimpact of COVID -1%/extensive stress testing of cash position .

* Revenue recagnition

* Consolidation of Xaar 3D Ltd - assessment of control

* Valuation of Xaar 30 Call Option with Stratasys

* Recoverability of receivables

« Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and PPE

« inventery valuation and obsclescence

+ The Commiltee atso considered the significant deficiencies in internal contrat identified within EM'S as part of the year end audit process,
as described in page 74.

Key areas of management judgement

The Cornmittee has reviewed and challenged management judgement in respect of the following areas:

Accounting judgements

« Capitalisation of development costs - note 16

The development of the High Speed Sintering in 30 wos completed in December 2020, the ¢caat and accumulated depreciation has been
reclassitiod as part of an asset group held dor sale, the Audit Committee reviewed o technicol paper in consideration of this treatment.
+ Consolidation of Xaar 3D - notes 22,34 and 35

A review was undertaken 15 consider the requirements of IFRS 10, with o technical report presented to the Audit Committee and ex-
ternal ouditors to determine the appropriate treatment of the majority sharchoiding of Xaar 3D and the significant control interests of
Stratasys Solutions Limiled.

* Discontinued operaticns - note 11

The accounting treatment on the closure of Thin Film operations, and the potential disposal of Ihe Xaar 3D business to be reclassitied
a5 held for sale and discontinucd eperations has been considered and presented to the Audit Committee and external auditors,
Estimation uncertainty

¢ Xaar 3D option ~ note 22

The Xaar 30 option is a financial liability measured at fair value, which is calculated using the Black-Scholes model, the model uses a
number of inputs that require estimation: the underlying price of the shares, the option sirikeprice, time until expiration and implied
volatility of underlying shares and LIBOR. Third party experts ore uscd to provide these inputs, but the estimatea remoin uncertain.

¢ Inventory provision - note 20

A policy is used to calculate the inventory provisions bosed upon usc and ageing of inventory, a significant proportion of the inventory
provision relates to discontinued operations.

» Credit provision for the aliowance of doubtful debts - note 21

A review has been undertaken to consider the requirements of IFRS ¢ and the expected credit loss provision requirements besed on
historical default and loss experience.

* Imparment of capitalised development costs ~ note 16

The impairment of capitalised development costs relates to the full impairment of the Thin Film dovelepment costs in 2019, the transicr
of 3D development costs to asset group held for sale has not led to an impairment voluation,

* Impzirment of goodwill in relation to EPS - note 15

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment. A budget has been preparcd for £P°5 ond o cash flow forecast derived to determine
a walue in use calculation. The recoverable amount is estimated and discounted with regards to a discount rate applicable to £EPS, this
reflects external third porty advice and input cstimates of the risk iree rate, equity beta and market premium calculated at the year end.
Sensitivity analysis is undertaken, but the estimates remain uncertain and rely upon forward guidance.

Additionat disclozuro in retation te key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements is provided in the Sroup
financial statements - note 2 on pages 115 and 114,

Key activities
In discharging its responsibilities, the Committee has completed the following activities:

Financial statements and reports

¢ Reviewed the Annual Report, financial statements and the half-yearly financiol report including disclesures made therein, and conlirms
that taken as 2 whole, they are fair, balanced and understandable; and provide the information necessary for charcholders to assess the
position, performance, strategy, and business modet of the Company

¢ Reviewed Going Concern and Viability Statements
« Reviewed reports from the external audilor on their work and findings
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Audit Committee (cont.)

+ Roviewed the cffectivencss of the Group's internal control envirenment

* Reviewed and chatlenged the forecasts and scenarios relating to COVID-1% impact on the Going Concern and Viability Staternents
and reviewed the assotiated disclosures around COVID-19 and is satisfied that the Group can conlinue as a going concern and the
appropriate disclosures have been made.

Internal controls and compliance

To a55ist the Board with its respensibilities to effectively determine the nature and extent of the Group's significant risks las described an
pages 41 and 2], the Committee carrios out 3 rebust annual assessment of the principal rigks and uncertainties facing the Group The
Board remains ultimately responsible for determining the nature and extent of the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
controls system which mitigate potential impacts on chareholder investments and the Company's assets.

During the extesnal audit process, significant deficienciog in intornal control wero idontified in the ERS subsidiary in respect of the
odcquacy of [i] controls in the financial reporting tlose progors to ensure the completencss and accuracy of clesing entries, fil controls
over revenue 10 ensure amounts recogniced at year-end are complete and accurate, specifically management review nf inputs and
calculstions for the valuation of accrued income recognised at year-end Isee note 5) and liii) cantrols over inventory management and
vatuation of inventory and work in progress (see nate 20}, Adjustments were identified and processed as appropriate in the auditen results.

The Audit Committoe roviewed the work of the external auditors in the relevant zress and determined that further work will be undertaken

by management to develop on action plan to implement improved management, financial statement close process and controts within
CNS, and to present these improved eontrals to the Audit Committec for avaluation in 2027,

The Committee undertakes this evaluation having:

+ Reviewed the internal audit Losk tist that in 2020 wac unabie to progress as planned due to the impact of COVID restricting the ability
ta travel to overseas cites alongside requirements ta work from home. A roviow was undertaken for the approach of internal audit and
greater methodology emphasis on management controls

+ Reviewed the internal finenciol controls and rick manogement systems

* Reviewed fraud detoction and the systems and controls for the preveation of bribery including employee confirmation af ahiding
by the Code of Conduct, Anti bribery & Cocruption, and Whistle-blowing policios

* Reviewed and approved actions for imnprovements to Treasury Management

« The Commiltee considered and challenged reports from the internal suditors on the eflectiveness of internal controls and noted the
motenial weelinesses identificd by the exiernal audit process in financial reporting cloce and management controte of EPS.

The Commitice having performed the annwal roview of the Group's internal control procostes considers the eyetem to be effective and in
accordance with the Guidance on Rick Management, Intarnat Contrel and Related Financial and Business Reparting as issued by the FRIC.
with the exception of the EPS internal controls identified above.

The Commitice remains of the vicw that the statement made regarding the Company's viability peried continues to be an accurate
assessment of the Cornpany's viobility as at the date of the report. The Viability Statement can be found in full on page A5

External audit

+ Mollowing the concluzion and sharing of the 2019 audit rocults, there was an extensive collaborative effort by the ¥aar and the FY leams
to roview the process in detail and identify improvements for futuro sudit efforte including working team adjustments to better hanrile
engagement given the dynamic COVID-19 situation. This process work and the related recommendations were reviewed by the Audit
Committee and were instrumental in aiding the planning of the 2020 audit

+ The Audit Committee provided a forum for reparting and discussion with the Group's external auditers in respect of the Group's
half-year and full-year results. The Committee had dedicated time for these aclivities and reviewed the audit work with emphasis
on significant risk areas identified and discussed by the external auditor in their report

= The scope of the audit work te be undgrtaken by tho auditer wae reviewed and agreed on

¢ The Committee aligned the fees 1o be paid to the external auditor relating to their services rendered for the annual audit and
interim review

+ The independence and objectivity of the external guditor wos aseecsed by the Committes.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee will be available at the AGM to answer any questions about the work of the Committee.

FRC’s Audit Quality Review

EY's external oudilt of the Campany for the yoar ending Docomber 2019 wae subject to an FRC Audit Duality Review |AQR] during the
second half of 2020. The Committee has been kept fully informed of the progress and conclusions of the review with no key findings to
report and certsin good gractices identified. The AGR review facused en a number of kay 2udit matters including revenue recognition,
conzolidation of Xaar 30, recoverability of recoivablee, impairmant of geodwill and intangible assets, and the impact of COVIDA 19 These
remain arcos of audit focus in the current yoar, with the Commitiee continuing to ovarces the proposed approach and conclusions.
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External auditor

This was the second year for Ernst & Young LLP [EY] as the Company’s auditor having lirst been appointed in July 2019. The Commitiee
hae mot with the auditor on at least three occasions during the yesr and it is expected that the Cununiltee will conlinue 1o meel wilh the
auditer @ minimum of two times each year. The Chief Executive OHficer and Chief Financial Officer, and other relevant managers and Board
mempbers, altend these sessions by invilation, except for a period of each meeting where the Committee members may meet with the
auditor without any member of exccutive management present.

The Commiltee is required to assess the quolifications, expertise, resources, and independence of the external audior, and the objectivily
and eflectivencss of the audit process. The Committer reviews the type of work, effectiveness of, and level uf fees Uharged by the sudilor
on an annuat basis and recommends ta the Board the appointment, reappointment, term, remuneration, and lerms of engagement of the
extemal auditor.

The Commilttee safeguards auditor objectivity and independence through maintaining a dialogue with The audily ssd by monitoring all
fees paid. It is the policy of the Group not to engage the statutory auditor in any non-audit related services. This includes tax services.
Specifically, the policy states that the preparalion of tax forms, payroll lax, calculation of indirect tax and the provision of tax advice cannot
be provided by the statutory auditor.

Nate 8 to the Consolidated financial statemoents includes disclosure of the auditor's remuneration for the year.

The Committee, taking into consideration relevant UK profcssional and regulalory requirements, regutarly considers the independence
and objectivity of the auditor. The Committee receives an onnual statement from the auditor defailing their independence pulicies and
saleguards, and confirming their independence, taking into account relevant ethical guidance regarding the provision of non-audit services
by the external auditor.

Tho Committee considers the effectiveness of the external audit and the Group's felativnsiap wilk the external auditor on an angoing
batic. In completing the review of the effectivencss of the annual auditin 2020, the Cinimitter was able to conclude U audil undertaken
by.Ernst & Young LLP was effective. This review consisted of considering a numbar of key peints together with the sanior financial
management of the Group. A similar exercise will be undertaken following campletion of audil protedures on the 2021 results and
reported on in next year's Annual Report.

Chris Morgan -
Chair of the Audit Committee
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is appointed by the Board from the Non-Executive
Directors of the Company and the Chief Executive Officer. The Chair of the Committee
is Andrew Herbert.

The terms of reference of the Commitlee require at least two meetings per year. When specific issues or changes need 1o be addressed,
such as the appointment of 3 new Board membcer, the Committee moy meet on additional occasions. Please see the tabies on page 71
for details of the Cormnittee members in the year and the number of Committee meetings attended,

Responsibilities
The Nominalion Commiltee’s main responsibilities, as outlined in its terms of reference, are:

s Reviewing the size, structure, cornpesition and independence of the Board and its Commmittees

* Identifying and nominating candidates ta fill Board voconcies a3 the nead arises

* Ensuring adequate succession planning is in place for Executive Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and members of the senior
management leam

* Making recommendations to the Board on the appointment of new Executive and Non-Cxecutive Direclors and Ltheir reappointment
following retirement by rotation

* Roviowing the recults of the annual Beard performonce evaluation process.

The Committes Chair will not chair the Committee when it deals with the appointment of a successor to that role. The Committee shalt
review its terms of reference annuslly and may recommend to the Board any amendments. The terms of reference of the Commitiee are
available on writien request from the Company Secretary.

The Moemination Committer’s role in composition, succession and cvaluation-of the Doard-is disclozed in the Corparele Governae
Statement.

Beoardroom diversity

The Committee is committed to ensuring that recruitment and promation of individuals throughout the Group, including those at Board
and senior managernent level, always considers retevant skills, experience, knowledge and ability without gender or ethnicity bias.

All appointments are made on merit and cuitability 2gainst objcetive seloction criteria with consideration of, amangst other things, the
benefits of diversity, including gender.

The Board has not cctabliched a specific diversity policy in reapect of its membership but i3 cognisant of the benefits of a il

of backgrounds, experience and skilts. The present Board is 20% female versus 80% mate [one temate and four males), The Board
has not set any measurable objectives in respect of 3 diversity quota but appointmenis made 10 the Board in the past three years have
demonstrated our inclusive approach, which the Nomination Committee expects to maintain for any and all future appointiments.

Further disctosure of information in respect of diversity and equal opportunities poticies for the Group is in the Sustainabte and responsible
business report on pages 34 and 35.

Key issues and activities
This year saw significant changes to Board membership including a new Chair. a new CFO and a new Non-Executive Director.

Following the Strategic Review conducted during 2019 and the appointment of John Mills as CEQ in October 2019, further changes te the
Board were implemented as described in the Committee’s report last year. lan Tichias was appointed as CFO from 1 March 2020. Andrew
Herbert was appointed Chair of the Board on 1 April 2020 and Alison Littley was appointed as a Non-Executive Director on 1 May 2020.
Margaret Rice- Jones, Senior Independent Director and fermcer choir of the Remuneration Committee, stood down 23 plomnd on 30 June
2020 teaving the Board comprising two Exccutive and three independent Non-Duecutive Jirectors [see pages 56 and 571,

The Committee has reviewed and concluded that, in the initiol period of implernentation of the new business strategy, and in the lace
of ctringent cost measures implemented clscwhert in the business, il is sppropriate to maintain three rather than le previously
four independent Non- Executive Board members. This position remains under review by Lthe Committee ta ensure the Boand and its
Committecs maintain appropriate skills and cxpericnce ond thot the majerity of the Doard remains imlependent.

The Committee has considered organisational gevelopment and succession planning and, in association with the Remuneration Corpnitley,
has worked alongside executive management in reviewing senior management development. A number of senior appointments have been
made during 2020 to strengthen the executive team as the Company rebuilds competencies appropriate to its new stralegy.
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Board appointments

The process adopted by the Committee in respect of any appointment to the Board is, firstly, to identify the specific skills and experience
sought and then, secondly, to conduct a search to determine whether any external individuals known to the Committee or internal
candidates wauld be suitable for the role. i no compelling candidates can be identified through this process then an external search
consultancy is engaged. Even if a suitable internal candidate exists, an external mapping process may be used.

Members of the Committee and other Executive and Non-Executive Directors interview shortlisted candidates, as the Committee deems
appropriate. Upon identifying 3 suitable candidate, the Chair of the Nomination Curnimitlee will recommend 10 the Board that the Company
makes a formal offer of employment to the candidate.

In seeking a new Non-Executive Director during 2020, specifically with appropriate experience to take over the role of Chair of the
Remuneration Committee, we engaged the services of external search firm Independent Search Partnership to identity appropriate
candidates to fill this role. Independent Search Partnership have no olher connection with the Group and are independent advisors,

The recruitment process concluded in April 2020 with the announcement of Alison Litiley's appointment. Alison took over as Chair of the
Remuneration Comrmittee and Senior Independent Director on 1 July 2020 when Margaret Rice-Jones stood down from the Board.

As part of the recruitment process the Committee ensures appropriate disclosure of other demands on Directors’ time. The Board of
Directors’ profiles disclose any external appointments on pages 56 and 57, No Executive Directors have a non-executive role, or other
significant appointment. All Directors are required to submit themselves for reappointment every year at the AGM,

Review of the Nomination Committee’s effectiveness

The Committee has reviewed and considered the effectiveness of its performance during the year, The review included the views of
members of the Committee and of regular attendees at the various meetings lincluding the Executive Directors).

I am satisfied that the degree of rigour and challenge applied in performing the Committee’s responsibilities is appropriate and effective.

Andrew Herbert
Chair of the Nomination Cornmittee
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Directors' Remuneration report
Statement from the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Dear Shareholder

On behalf of the Board, for the first time as Chair of the Remuneration Cornmittee, { am pleased to present the Direciors’ Remuneration
report for 2020. 1 would tike to extend my gratitude to my predecessor, Margarel Rice-Jones, for her dedicated contribution and service as
the previcus Chair of the Committee.

The Rermuneration report is divided into theee sections: the Chair's introduction; 8 summary of the key elements of the Directors’
Remuneration Policy thot was cpproved t the Annual General Meeting in 2020, and the Annual Remuneration Report, which explains how
the Remuneration Policy was implemented in 2020 and how It will be applied in 2021.

Performance outcomes for the year ended 31 December 2020

in light of the impact of the COVID- 19 pandemic across global economies, 2020 was undoubiedly an extracrdinary year for businesses, as
well as for us all personally. Whilst Xaar was not immune {o the effects of the pandemic, we ure pleased to report exceltent progress. A
strong balance sheet. a well managed cash position and most impartantly, the hard work of Lhe leam ensured Xaar continues to navigate
the current economic ctimate.

Under new leadership, excellent progress has been made refocusing the business on our core competencies and developing a strategy for
growth exploiting the fundamental strength of our butk piezo inkjet technology. As detailed in the Chairman's introduction implementation
of the new sirategy continues to deliver positive customer engagement. Our Prinlhwad business has perforined strongly this year with
consistent wins of new customers and projects following successful shift in go-ta-market strategy and focus on markets where products
have a competitive advantage. We have been particularly pleased with efficiency gains made in our Printhead operations, which resulted in
both improved gross margins and strong cash generation from more efficient use of working capital. Our ImagineX platform successfully
taunched in September 202G utitising investment in Thin Film IP. providing a clear product roadmag and campelling market opportunity.
Qur Product Print Systems business [EPS| was impacted by a tall in demand through the worst of the pandernic, but remains a vatuable
contributor to the Group with a strong order book and pipeling including several new target markets. The salte of Xaar 3D is at an advanced
stage to divest the Xaar 30 investment.

Revenue for the year from continuing operations was {48 million, in (ine with management expuclations, Qur batance sheer remains
strong with net cash excluding Xaar 30 of £18.1 million and positive net cash inflows lincluding treasury deposits) from continuing
operations of £7.1 million. Dur shace price has also increased significantly since January 2020, This performance has been delivered whilst
primanty aperating in a remote working erwironment. A testament to the pro-active management and leadership of our CED, John Mills
and our CFO, len Tichias and the commitment of atl our people.

Annual banus outturn for 2020

For the financial year ended 31 December 2020, the CEQ and CFQ were eligibie for a maximum annual banus of up to 125% and 100% of
base salary respectively. Al the start of the year annual bonus targets were set based on performante against adjusted Group profit before
tax {50%]. cash flow improvement (30%i and 30 revenue targets (20%].

Taking inta account the impact of the launch of the new strategy in September 2020, the Commitiee carefully considerad how the
performance goals set at the slart of 2020 should be assessed:

* No changes were made to the stretching adjusted Group profit before tax tsrgets set at the start of the year to reflect the Group’s focus
on improving the profitability of the Company and, in particular, the Printhead business unit

= The cash flow largets set reflect the importance of protecting the cash position of the business and improving operational cash flow.
Cash tlow performance for 2020 banus purposes was focused on operating cash flow from trading activities. Therefore, the cash
performance targets and actual results excluded residuat cash payments made during 2020 in respect of commitments outstanding at
the end of 2019, following termination of the Thin Film development programme )

+ Reflecting the chanige in focus for the Xaar 30 business, from growing revenues, to an alternative ownership structure, the 30 revenue
target was replaced with strategic goals for the 3D business linked to working closety with Stratasys to continue to optimise the future of
the project.

The resulting overall bonus outcame for 2020 was 43.274% of the maximum bonus sppartunity [£162,271 for the CEO and £75,726 for the

CFD). The Committee gave careful consideration 1o this outcome in respect of various internal and external factors including the fact that

no employee was furloughed or made redundant as a resull of COVID-19 during 2020, and our share price has increased significantly over

the course of the year [see page 91 for further details) and conctuded that this was consistent with the shareholder and wider workforce

expenience during the year. Full disclosure of the bonus targets and outcomes is provided on pages 88 and 89.

In lime with the new Remuneration Paticy approved in 2020, 30% of the bonus earned wilt be deferred in shares and subject to a two-year
deferral period, with the balance delivered in cash. To provide further alignment with shareholders for 2029, the deferred element of honus
earned based on the 3D strategic goals will be lorfeited in the event that the Stratasys transaction does not complete and gain shareholder
approvat by 30 June 2021.

Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) awards for 2020

As detailed in the Remuneration report last year, the LTIP awards granted to John Milis and lan Tichias during 2020 were set as a fixed
number of shares - 345.000 shares and 170,000 shares respectively. Based on the share price at the date of grant, the LTIP grants in

2020 equate to circa, 72% and 48% of salary for the CEO and CFO respectively. The 2020 LTIP grants were based on Adjusted EPS from
confinuing eperations performance for the final year of the three-year performance period [i.e. Adjusted £PS from continuing operations
for the year ending 31 December 2022} {60% of the award| and relative TSR performance against the companies in the FTSE SmallCap
Index [40% of the award] measured over a three-year performance peciod to 31 Decembier 2022 [see page 7% for performance conditionst.
In line with the UK Corporate Governance Code, there is a further two-year holding period follewing the end of the performance period.
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Buy-out awards granted to lan Tichias as compensation for awards forfeit
when he left his previous employer

lan Tichias joined the Group as CFO on 1 March 2020. In accordance with our recruitment policy, the following awards were made in 2020
in order to compensate him for losses he incurred when he joined Xaar as CFO.

* an annual bonus payment of £65,420 payable in cash on 26 April 2020; and

+ an LTIP grant in April 2020 over 50,000 shares with a face value of £20,500 at the date of grant to compensate for oplions forfeited when
he left his previous employer. This award is subject to a performance condition of Xaar achieving an adjusted profil before tax measured
over the three-year performance period to 31 December 2022,

implementation of the Policy in 2021

Base salaries

Executive Directors

The CEQ's salary was set at £300.000 on appointment in October 2019 and was nol increased in 2020. The CFQ's salary was set at £210.600
on appointment in March 2020, .

Reflecting the significant progress made during the year and the improved profitability of the Group, the Committee has determined that,
with effect from 1 January 2021, the base salary for John Mills will be increased to £315,000 and the base salary for lan Tichias will be
increased to £220.500.

It is intended that future base salary increases that are higher than the general rises for employees will be phased over time and will be
subject to their continued performance and contribution in role, Group performance fincluding profitability) and overall positioning against
the market.

Non-Executive Direclors
Fees for Non-Executive Directors will be increased by 2.5% with effect from 1 January 2021 which is aligned with the general increase
given to all employees.

2021 annual bonus

The maximum opportunity for the CEO and CFO will be unchanged at 125% and 100% of base salary respectively for 2021. The core
performance metrics of the bonus for 2021 are profit and cash generated from operations, 30% of any bonus earned will be deferred in
shares and subject to a two-year deferral period. The Commitlee has discretion to amend formutaic outputs such that in addition to overalt
business performance, circumstances that were unexpected or unforeseen lor any other reasons at the discretion of the Committee] wili
be considered.

Long-term incentives

Reflecting the strong recovery in our share price, the maximum LTIP award in 2021 will be capped at 150% of base salary for the CEQ and
1D0% of salary for the CFQ. 2021 LTIP awards will be based on Cumulative Adjusted EPS performance |60% of the award] and relative
TSR performance against the companies in the FTSE SmaliCap Index [40% of the award]. Cumulative Adjusted EPS and relative TSR
performance will be measured over a three-year performance period to 31 December 2023. As noted abave, there is a further two-year
holding period following the end of the performance periad.

TSR will aperate as follows against the peer group IFTSE SmallCap Index):

» Threshold - ie 25% - at median performance with respect to peer group
+ Target - straight tine between thresheld and maximum
¢ Maximum - at upper quartile performance with respect to peer group.

As for 2020, given the turnaround position of the Company, the Board considers that the EPS performance targets lor the LTIP awards to
be granted in 2021 to be commercially sensitive information at this time but, as in past years, wilt fully disclose the exact measurements
retrospectively. We will revert to publishing any measurement targets in advance as we have done in the past as soon as possible.

Employee engagement

Our employee forurn, comprising all three Non-Executive Directors and a group of employees drawn from both the Cambridge and
Huniingdon sites. has continued to engage while in a remote working environment. During 2020 a significant portion of time was spent on
the wetlbeing and health ang safety of our employees in addition to the launch of the new stralegy for the business. Employees are drawn
from 2 wide range of functions ta ensure all views are represented. They continued to meet with the Non-Executive Directors remotely
during 2020.
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Directors' Remuneration report [cont.)

Shareholder engagement and voting outcomes

The Commitiee engages directly with major shareholders and their representative bodies, where it considers there to be materia
changes to the Policy or our executive remuneration framework. The Committee consulled with major shareholders prior to the 2020
AGM on changes to the Policy and was very pleased to receive ovec 99% of votes in favour of both the Policy and the advisory vote on the
Remuneration report, We hope we will again receive your support for the resolutions relating to remuneration at the forthcaming AGM

We remain committed to a responsible approach to executive pay, as | trust this Directors” Remuneration report demonsirates. We believe
that the Policy operated as intended and consider Lhal the remuneration received by the Executive Directors in respect of 2020 was
appropriate, taking into account Group and personal performance and the experience of shareholders and employees.

As always, | am happy to meet or speak with shareholders if there are any questions or feedback on our approach o executive
remuneration, and { hope that we will earn your support at the forthcoming AGM on 16 June 2021.

Alison Littley
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

27 April 2021
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Directors’ Remuneration Policy

Gur Directors’ Remuneration Policy was approved by shareholders at the 2020 AGM held on 2 Jfune 2020, and is set out in full on pages 75
to B5 of the 2019 Annuat Repaort and Accounts, which are ovailable on the Company's website at hitps fiwww xaar.com/media/2182/zae-
annual-report-2019-online v2.pdf. We hove sct out below a summnary of those parts of the Molicy that we think sharehulders will livd Haw:
most useful. .

The Directors’ Remuneration Policy is not audited.

Policy table for Executive Directors
The table belew summarises sach of the elements of the remuncration peckage for the Execulive Directors.

Base salary S

Objective Core element of fixed remuneration that provides the basis lo recruit and retain talent necessary
to deliver the business strategy.

Operation Normally reviewed annually and any increases generatly apply from 1 January [but may be reviewed more
frequentty if required).

When determining base salary levels, consideration is given to the following:

+ Rote, responsibility and experience of the individuat
* Corporate and individual performance

* Market conditions including typical pay tevels for comparable roles in companies of a similar size
and complexity

» The range of salary increases awarded across the Group.

Opportunity No maximum salary opportunity has been set out in this policy report to avoid setting expectations for
Executive Directors and employees.

The base salaries effective as at 1 January 2021 are shown on page %4.

Performance measure Not applicable.

Benefits

Objective Provide a market-competitive benefits package to recruit and retain Qirectors of the calibre required for the
business,

Participation in the Company's Share incentive Ptan [SIP) and Share Save Scheme [SAYE) encourages share
ownership and alignment with the wider workforce.

Operation Executive Directors receive base benefits including car allowance, private medical insurance, and basic
levels of other insurances [such as income protection cover),

All UK staff, including Executive Directors, are also provided with a benefit allowance which they can apply to
a range of benefits, including pension contributions. In some circumstances, and subject 1o Remuneration
Committee approval, the allowance may be paid in cash rather than utilised to purchase benefits.

The SIP and SAYE are HMRC approved share plans for all employees facilitating the acquisitien of shares in
the Company at a discount.

Other benefils may be provided based on individual circumstances, such as, but not limited to: housing or
relocation allowances, travel altowance or other expatriate benefits.

Opportunity Whilst the Remuneration Committee has not set an absolute maximum on the level of benefits Executive
Directors receive, the value of benefits is sel at a level which the Remuneration Committee cansiders 1o be
appropriately positioned taking into account relevant market levels based on the nature and location of the
role and individual circumstances.

The flexibte benefits allowance is currently up to 5% of base salary.

The Remuneration Committee has the authonity to review and amend this rale as appropniate. (ndividuats
have the choice to invest all or part of this amount in their pension scheme. in addition to the benefits
autlined in the ‘Retirement benefits’ section of this table.

SAYE and SIP limits as permitted in accordance with the relevant tax legislation.

Performance measures  Not applicable.
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Retirement benefits

Objective

Provide an appropriate levet of retirement benefit lor cash allowance equivalent] as part of a market-
competitive total remuneration package.

Operation

Executive Directors are eligible to participate in the defined contribution pension scheme [or such other
pension plan as may be deemed appropriate).

in appropriate circumstances, Executive Directors ray take a salary supplement instead of contributions
snto 2 pension plan.

Oppartunity

Company pension confribution {or cash allowance equivalent] not exceeding the contribution available io the
miajority of the workforce [currently 6% of base satary).

Performance measures

Annual bonus

Not applicable.

Qbjective

Rewards performance against annual targets which support the strategic direction of the Company.
The majority of stalf participate in the same scheme.

Qperation

Targets are set annually and any pay-out is determined by the Remuneration Committee after the period-

end, based on performance against those targets. The Remuneration Committee has discsetion to vary the
bonus pay-out shoukd any fermulaic output not produce 2 fair result for either the. Executive Director or the
Company, taking account of the Remuneration Committee’s assessment of overall business performance.

30% of any bonus will be deferred in shares and subject to a two-year deferrat period. The balance is
detivered in cash,

Additionally, Directors may opt to invest in the Company SIP [refer to note 32 for detailsh.

Opportunity

Overall maximum annual benus is 125% of salary for Chief Executive Officer and 100% for Chief Financial
Officer and Chiet Operations Officer. 50% of the maximum bonus ¢an be earned for on-target performance.

Performance measures

The annual bonus is assessed against financial and/or strategic targets which are determined by the
Remuneraticn Committee. Strelching performance targets are set each year reflecting the business
priorities that underpin Group strategy.

The proposed perfarmance measures for the 2021 annual bonus are adjusted profit before tax (70%I and
cash flaw [30%].

The Committee may vary the weighting of these measures and coutd add atternative measures in future years.
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Leng-Term incentive Plan

Objective

Drive and reward the achievement of longer-term objectives aligned closely to shareholders’ interests.
Support the turnaround of the business towards longer-term, sustainable profitability.
Provide alignment with shareholders’ interests.

Support retention and promote share ownership.

Operation

An award of performance shares {zerp griced share options] may be granted on an annual basis and will
vest after three years subject to the achievement of the applicable performance conditions. There will be a
further two-year holding period.

Vested LTEP opticns must be exercised within ten years of the date of grant. Under the rules of the LTIP, the
Rernuneration Committee has discretion to satisfy vested LTIP awards in cash.

On the vesting/exercise of an LTIP award, the Remuneration Committee has the discretion to decide that
Executives can receive an amount [in cash or shares) equal to the dividends paid or payable between

Lhe date of grant and the vesting of an award on the number of shares which have vested. However, the
Committee would oniy settle dividend equivalents for an Executive Director in cash where the particular
circumstances made that appropriate - for example in the event of a regutatory restriction on the delivery
of shares, or in respect of the tax arising on the vesting or release of the award.

Awards may vest early on a change of controt lor other relevant event| subject to the satisfaction of the
performance conditions {as detersined by the Remuneration Committeel and pro-raling for the LTIP was

. previously approved by shareholders in April 2007.

The Remuneration Committee may at its discretion structure awards as Approved Long-Term Incentive Plan
[ALTIP] awards. ALTIP awards enable the participant and Company to benefit irom HMRC approved oplion
tax treatment in respect of part of the award, without increasing the pre-tax value delivered to participants.
ALTIP awards may be structured either as an approved option for the part of the award up to the HMRC
timit lcurrently £30,000] with an unapproved option for the balance and a linked award to fund the exercise
price of the approved option, or as an approved option and an LTIP award, with the vesting of the LTP award
scaled back to take account of any gain made on the exercise of the approved aption, Other than to enable
the grant of ALTIP awards, the Company will not grant awards to Executive Direclors under the Executive
Share Opticn Plan.

Maximum opportunity

The maximum award in respect of any year will be:

* as regards the Chief Executive Dfficer, an award over 345,000 shares; and
¢ as regards any other Executive Director. an award over 170.000 shares.

subject to an overriding limit in respect of any year of 150% of salary for the Chief Executive Officer and
100% of salary for any other Executive Director.

For threshotd performance, 25% of award will vest.
Straight-line vesting applies between threshold and maximum vesting.

These limits do not include the value of shares subject io any approved option granted as part of an
LTIP award.

Performance measures

Stretching performance targets are set each year refiecting the business priorities that underpin longer
term Group strategy.

The 2021 LTIP award will be measured based on:

= Cumulative Adjusted EPS - 40%
= The Company’s relative TSR performance against the companies in the FTSE Srnatl Cap All-Share
index - 40%

« Cumulative Adjusted EPS and relative TSR performance will be measured over a three-year performance
period to 31 December 2023

The Remuneration Committee retains the discretion to alter the weighting of measures and to apply
alternative or additional measures in future years.
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Shareholding guideline

To align the interests of Executive Direclors with those of shorcholders, the Remuneration Commitles haa adopled lormal shareholding
guidetines in accordance with which Execulive Directors are required to build and maintain a shareholding with a value of at least 200%
salary. Executive Directors are required 1o retain half of the after tax number of shares they acquire pursuant to the LTIP or deferred benus
until this tevel of holding is achieved.

The Remuneralion Committee's policy on post-employment shareholdings is to apply the “leaver™ provisions under the Company's share
plans as regards both unvested awards and awards which are vested bul subject to a holding period.

Malus, clawback and underpin provisions

The Remwuneration Committee has the right to:

= Reduce any LTIP awards which have not yet vested fi.e. o molus provision] if an act sr smission contributes tw a wialerial riisslatenent
of the Group’'s financial statements or results in material foss or reputational damage for the Company

« Recaver cash or shares which have been paid or transferred li.c. a clowback provision) in the event of a corporate lailure, serious
misconduct or an act or omussion contributes to 2 matcriol misstotement of the Group's financial statements or resulls in malerial luss
or reputational damage for the Company, lor a period up ta two years following deterrnination of the vesting ovicome

"+ Apply an underpin to LTIP westing and bonus achicvemnent and to flex the wrighting of performance measure in the event of early vesting

8s a result of change of control.

Operation of share plans

The Remunaratian Committee may amend the terms of awards ond options under its share plans in accordanice with Lhe plan rules it the
event of o voriation of the Company's share capitat or a demerger, speciai dividend or other similar evenl or otherwise in accordance with
the rules of those plans, Awards may be settled, in whole orin part, in cash, aithough the Remuneration Committee would only setile an
-Executive Diroclors” award in cach in exceptional cicomstances, such as where there ia a regulstary restriction on the delivery of shares.

Awards under the Company's share ptans may vest in the event of a change of control {or other relevant event} as follows:

= unvested awands ynder the LTIP witl be released to the cxient determined by the Remuneration Commiittee Laking inlu atouunl the
relevant performance conditions {ond the Remuncration Committee may vary the weightings of the applicable performiare measures]
and. unless the Remuneration Committee determines atherwise, the extent of vesting so determined shail be reduced to reflect the
proportion of the vesting period that has elapsed;

« vested awards under the LTIP which remain subject to a holding period will be released to the extent they vested:

» deferred bonus awards will vest in full; and
* SAYE and SIP awards will vest to the extent determined in accordance with the rules of the relevan! plan, o 1he same extent as for all
other participants.

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors
The table below cots out an gverview of the remuneration of Non -Cxccutive Diractors.

Alignment with strategy/pur puse Approach of the Cempany

Chairman and Non-Executive Direciors’ fees The remuneration of the Chairman of the Board is set by the Remuneration

Provide an appropriate reward to atiract and retain ~ Committee and the Chief Executive Officer. Fees are set al 3 level which reflects

Directars of the calibre required for the business. the skills, knowfedge, and experience of the individuat, whilst taking inte account
appropriate market data.

The fee is set as a fixed annual fee and may be paid wholly or partly in cash or
Company shares.

The Chairman and the Chiet Execulive Officer are responsible for deciding
Non-Executive Directors’ fees. Fees are sel taking intc account several factors,
inciuding the size and complexity of the business, fees paid to non-executive
directors of UK listed companies of a simitar size and complexity. and the expected
time commitment and contribution for the role.

The fees are set as a fixed annual fee and may be paid wholly or partly in cash or
Company shares. Overall fees paid to Directors will remain within the limit stated
of £300,000 in our Articles of Association.

Non-Executive Direclors do nol participate in any incentive scheme.

Dwectors may be eligible to benetits such as the use of secretarial support, travel
costs or other benefils that may be appropriate.




Xaar plc Annual Report and Financial Siatements 2020 Governance 85

Pay policy for other employees

The Company values its wider workforce and aims to provide a remuneration package thal is market cornpetitive, complies with any
statutory requirements, and is applied fairly and equitably across the wider employee population. Where remuneration is not determined
by statutory regulation, the key principles of the compensation philosophy are 25 follows:

» We remunerate people in a manner that allows for stability of the business and the opportunity for sustainable long-term grawth

* We seek to remunerate fairly and consistently for each role with due regard 1o the marhetplace, inlernal consistency and the Company's
abitity to pay

* The Company operates an HMRC approved SAYE and invites all employees to participate, therefore encouraging wider waorkforce share
ownership.

Service contracts
Executive Directors
Itis the Group's policy that Executive Directors should have contracts wilh an indefinite term, providing for one year's notice.

Date of contract Date of apprintment Metice lrom the Company Motica fram Qirgcter
John Mills 31 May 2019 1 August 2019 12 months 12 manths
lan Tichias 26 Novemnber 2019 1 March 2020 12 months 12 months

Non-Executive Directors
All Non-Executive Directors are appointed for an initial three-year term, with provision for two further three-year terms, subject to
salisfactory performance,

Unengired berm of contract

Date of et of sppaintmeny. Date of appointmant on 31 Decombar 2020

Andrew Herbert 15 April 2014 1 June 201% 18 months
Alison Littley 22 April 2020 1 May 2620 28 months
Chris Morgan 2 December 2015 4 January 2019 12 months

All Directors offer themselves for annual re-election at each AGM in accordance with the UK Corporate Governance Code. Letlers of
appointment are available for inspection at the registered office address of the Company.
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The table balaw details how the Remuneration Cornrritior gddracses the principles set out in the UK Corperate Governance Code in

respect of the Directors’ Remuneration Policy.

Approach

Provision

Clarity
Remuneration arrangements should be transparent
and promote effective engagement with

&

The Committee engages directly with major sharehotders and their
representative bodies where it considers there to be material changes to
the Policy or our executive remuneration framework to ensure there is

shareholders and the workforce, transparency on our Policy and its implermentation
s Employees have a forum where they can raise questions and give feedback
about the Remuneration Policy directly to the Non-Executives.
Simplicity + Acore reward principle of our Policy is to operate a simple and transparent

Remuneration structure shoutd avoid complexity
and its rationale and operation should be easy
1o understand. '

framework which can be readily cascaded

The remuneration framework is made up of three key elements: fixed pay
{including base salary, retirernent and benefits]: annual bonus; and a separate
long-term incentive

The structure is simple to understand for both participants and shareholders,
and is aligned to the strategic priorities for the business.

Risk

Remuneration structures shoultd identify and
mitigate against reputational and other risks from
excessive rewards, as well as behavioural risks-that
<an arise from target-based incentive plans.

»

Annual bonus and LTiP targets are set at levels which reward high
performance, but which do not encourage inappropriate business risk

Both the annual bonus and LTIP are subject to rnatus and clawback provisiens.
This allows the Commitiee to have appropriate regard to risk considerations
Annual bonus deferral and the application of the two-year holding periad to
awards under the LTIP provide longer-term alignment with shareholders’
inferests

The Committee also has discretion to override formutaic outcomes, which may
nol accurately reflect the underlying performance of the Group,

Predictability

The range of possible values of rewards to individual
Directors and any gther limits or discretions shouid
be identified and explained at the time of approving
the Palicy.

The range of possible pay awards available to Executive Directors under the
current Policy were clearly set out in the 2020 Directors’ Remuneration report
prior to the Policy being voted on.

Proportionality

The link between individuat awacds, the delivery
of strategy and the long-term performance of the
Group should be ctear and autcomes should nat
reward poor performance.

-

-

We believe total remuneration should fairly reflect performance of the
Executive Directors and the Group as a whole. taking into account underlying
performance and shareholder experience

The Committee cansiders the approach to wider workforce pay and policies
when determining the Directors’ Remuneration Policy to ensure that it is
appropriate in this context,

Alignment with culture

Incentive schemes should drive behaviours
consistent with the Company’s purpose, values
and strateqgy.

-

The Board is focused on ensuring a healthy cullure exists acress the entire
Group which supports our focus on delivery of commitments, innovation,
continuous improvement and being open and transparent. We believe that
the Executive Directors and wider management team set the standards for
behaviour and conduct across the Group

Our incentive schemes are aligned wilh our stralegy to return ta sustainable
leng-term growth and profitability.
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Annual report on remuneration
This part of the report sets gut the actual payments made by the Company 1o its Direclors with respect to the year ended 3t December 2020.

The Remuneration Committee’s policy is to attract and retain individuals of the highest calibre by offering remuneration cornpetitive
with comparable publicly listed companies, and to drive Company performance by providing arrangements which fairly and responsibly
reward individuals for their contribution te the success of the Group. Performance related bonuses and equity-based remuneration
represent a substantial proportion of Executive Directors’ potential remuneration,

The information provided in thic part of the Dircetors’ Remuneration report is subject to audil.
Single figure table

The aggregate remuneration provided to Oirectors who have served as Directors in the year ended 31 Decemnber 2020 is set out below,
along with the aggregate remuneration provided to such Directors for the financial year ended 31 December 2019,

Year ended 31 December 2020

Performance Tetal Total Bued Voisd varisbie
SataryNees™ Ranelfiabl [ Bonughd Drharut Pension™ remunarstion remuneratien remuneration
[y ] (3] o [y oo 3.1 €050 £:008 €000
Executive .
John Mills 300 27 182 - 4 18 m 345 164
tan Tichias® 175 38 76 55 4 i 358 288 B8O
Non-Executive '
Andrew Herbert [Chairman} 80 - - - - - a0 80 -
Alison Littley? 32 - - - - - 2 32 -
Chris Morgan 48 - - - - - 48 48 -
Robin Williams* 23 - - - - - 23 23 -
Margaret Rice-Jones* 25 - - - - - 25 25 -
Year ended 31 December 2019
Tout  Teist Aued Total variabte
Salaryfees Benefits Bonus Qhars Pension lon -
Tirecter 000 €000 [3.1] (4] o0 €080 £oa0 3.0
Executive
John Mills* a7 4 &b - 3 122 122 -
Oocug Edwards’ N 59 - - 27 as7? as7 -
Non-Executive
Robin Williams (Chairman) 102 - - - - 102 102 -
Mamgaret Rice- Jones 48 - - - - 48 48 -
Chris Morgan [14 - - - - F7 F74 -
Andrew Herbert A7 - - - - 47 £7 -
Tolst  Telalfized Tols!varisble
Salaryilees™ Banetits™ Banus' Cthers™ Penslon® remunerstion remunesatien remuntration
£'000 £'000 $°000 000 $'0a0 $'000 $000 $7900
Shamit Kenkare® 9 32 - - 9 356 358 -
1 I3n Techias joined the Board on 1 March 2020
2 Andrew Herbert becarms Chairman an § April 2020.
3 Alisan Litiley joined the Board on 1 May 2020.
4 Robin Williams stepped down as Chairman on 31 March 2020,
5 Margaret Rice-Jones stepped down from the Board on 30 Jyne 2020,
4 John Mills became CEO and joined Ihe Board on 11 Otiober 2019,
7 Douy Edwards stepped dowm from the Bosrd on 18 October 2019,
8 Shomit Kenkare stepped down from the Board on 31 December 2017 and his sslary was paid n US Dotlars.
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The figures in the single figure table on page 87 are derived from the following:

[al Salary/fees The amount of base salary/fees received in the year,

This is the taxable value of benefits and the flexible benefits allowance received in the year.
{bl Benefits This intludes any relocation attowance clairmed in 2020.

The value of the bonus pamed in respect of the year. 30% ol the bonus earned will be deferred in shares and
subject to a two-year deferral period with the balance delivered in cash. Ta provide further atignment with
[c] Performance banus shareholders, the deferred element of bonus earned based on the 30 strategic goals will be forfeited in the
event thal the transaction does not complete by 30 June 2021
The value of any other bonus: for 1an Tichias. this is @ bonus payment of £65.420 to compensate him fer
ldi Bonus remuneration forfeit when he joined Xaar as CFO.

le) Others {LTIPs and SAYE) The value of perfermance related incentives vesling in respect of the financial year and the vatue
of SAYE options granted based on the fair value of the oplionsfshares at grant.

The Performance Share Awards granted under the LTIP in April 2018 o former Executive Directors have
lapsed. The current Executive Directors did not hotd LTIPs that would have vested in respect of the financial
year ending 31 December 2020.

The value of the emplayer contribution to the defined contribution pension plan in the UK or the 401k plan
[} Pension in US lor the value of a salary supplernent paid in lieu of a contribution to 1his pension planl.

Individuat elements of remuneration

Base salaty and fees

The CEU's satary was set at £300,000 on appointment in Octaber 2019 and was not increased in 2020. The CFO's salary was set at £210,000
on appointment in March 2020,

Benefits

UK benefits principally comprise a car allowance, private medical insurance and basic levels of other insurances [such as income
protection cover). In addition, UK Executive Directars are provided with an atlowance of 5% of base salary which they can apply ta a range
of benefits such as life insurance and critical illness insurance.

Benefits include any relocation allowance claimed in 2020. lan Tichias was given relocation cost assistance ta the value of £18,000.
Pension

Fhe Company operates a self-administered, gefined contribution, HMRC approved pension scheme. UK Executive Directors participate in
this scheme. in appropriate circumstances, Executive Direclors may take a salary supplement instead of contributions into & pension plan.
This salary supplement does nat form part of salary for the purposes of calculating any other entitlement under the policy. Non-Executive
Directors do not receive pensien contribetions.

Annuasl bonus

For the fingncial year ended 31 December 2020, the GEO and CFO were eligible for a maximum annual benus of up to 125% of base salary
and 100% of base salary respectively. Annual banus targets were et based on performance syainst adjusied Group profit befure Lax (50%),
cash flow improvement (30%) and 30 revenue targets (20%].

As discussed in the statement from the Chairman of the Remuneration Cormmittee, taking into account the impact of the {aunch of the new
strategy in September 2020, the Committce corcfully considered haw the performante goals set at the start of 2020 should be assessed.
Reftecting the change in focus for the Xaar 30 business from growing revenues to an alternative ownership structure, the 30 revenue
target was replaced with strategic goals of the 3D business. Details of the bonus targets and outcomes are shown in the table below.

Target

Threshobd Lo 3]
0% of maximigm Maximum % ol masimym
Weighting maximum wils! vesls)  [100% vesiting) Attuat wsling
Adjusted Group PBT* 0% 1€12.3m) {£8.2m} 1£2.7m)  {€10.6m)] 25.1%
Cash flow frar operations“* 0% {€3.3m) - £4.4m €1.7m §9.00%
Strategic goals for Xaar 30 20% Performance oul-turn based on Commitiee’s assessment of 50%

progress with product development and testing in Xaar 30
and working closely with Stratasys o optimise the approach
to commercialisation of the product range. The Committae
determined that an on-larget performance against these
strategic goals for the 3D business was merited.

Owveralt out-turn 43.27%

* The Adjusled Group PBT targed is Lhe adiusted loss before tax lrom continuing operations as defined in note &, plus the adjusied loss belore tax for Xaar 30
** The cash periormance largets and actual resulls excluded residual cash payments made during 2020 in respect of commitmends ouistanding at ihe end of 2017, foliawing
terminalion of the Thin Film development programme.
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The bonus out-turns for 2020 are detailed in the table below.

% of
MAxifHm
opportunity Dederred
vealing % of salary Total Cazh shares**
John Mills 43.27% 54.09% £162,271 £113,568 E48,680
lan Tichias §3.271% 43.27% £75, 725 £53.008 £2.ne
** In ling with the new Reryuneration Policy approved in 2020, mdrhabm“nmd will be deferred in shares and subject (o » two-year daferral period with the balance delivered
in cash. To provide furiher alig with sharehoiders, the | of bonus eamed hased on the 30 strategic goals will be lorfeited in the svent that the iransaction

does not complete by 30 June 2021,

The Commiitee gave carclul consideration to this outcome in respect of various internal and external factors including the fact that no
employce was furloughed or made redundant a5 3 result of COVID 19 during 2020, our shore price hos increosed aignificantly over the
course of the year, revenue {or the yoar was €48 mitlion in line with management expectotions and excellent progress has been made
refecusing the business on gur core competencies and developing o strategy for grawth exploiting the fundamental strength of our bulk
piezo inkjet technology

Long-term incentives awarded during the financial year
The table below autlines awards made under the LTIP to Executive Directors in 2020:

Faca walu
Perfprmance Number of the mr;’ Vesting Periormance
Award basis condition of shares €000 at threshald pariod Vesting date
4 June 2020 John Mills Performance 4 June 2023
Share Plan 25% of award 1 January 2020 to
awards EPS & TSR 345.000 215 31 Decernber 2022
29 April 2020 Performance aPBT 50.000 21 1 January 2020 to 29 April 2023
Share Plan 25% of award 31 December 2022
4 June 2020 {an Tichias awands EP5& TSR 170.000 100 4 June 2023

LVIP awards were granted to lan Tichiss in April 2020 over 50,000 shares at £0.41 |being the mid-market price on the preceding deyl with a fzee value of £20,500 ot the date of
granl. This was 10 compensate for options forfeited when he teh his provious employer. This award i3 subjocl to a performonct condition of Xasr achieving an adjusted profit betore
tax reasured over the three-year parformance period to 31 Dacamber 2022,

2 The shore price used 1o calculate the face value of Lhe Performance Share sward granted on & June 2020 was £0.59 baing the mid-market price on the day prior to awand date.

As detailed in the Remuneration repor! last year, the LTIP awards granted to John Mills and lan Tichias during 2020 were set as a fixed
number of shares - 365,000 shares and 170,000 shares respectively. Based on the share price of £0.5¢ at the date of grant, the LTIP
grants in 2020 equate to circo. 72% and 48% of solary for the CEQ ond CFQ respectivety. The 2020 LTIl grants were based on Adjysted LIPS
porformance for the finat year of the three yoor performance period li.c, Adjusted ERS for the year ending 31 December 2022) {80% of the
award) and relative TSR perfarmance against the componies in the FTSE SmallCap Index (40% of the award] measured over a three-year
performance periad te 31 December 2022 [performonee conditions disclosed on page 79). In tine with the UIS Corporate Covernance Cede,
thero is a further two year holding period fotlowing the end of the perfermance period. Given the turnaround position of the Company, the
Board considers the EPS performance targets for the LTiP awards granled in 2020 to be commercially sensitive information at this time
but, as in past years, will fully disclose the exact measurements retrospectively.
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Directors' Remuneration report [cont.)

Shareholding guidelines and totat shareholdings of Directors

On 18 May 2017, the Remuneration Committee introduced a shareholding guideline of 200% salary. Execulive Directors are required to
retain hatf of the after tax number of shares they acquire pursuant to the LTH or deferred bonus ufilil s levet of holding is schieved.
The extent to which aach Executive Director has mct the shorcholding guidatine is shown in the lable below:

Urwested
Current Subject I Mol subject to Tolal a3 st
Shareholding  shantholdings. performance rmence 3 Decamber
Name puidetines [% of sataeyl Type Ownad ouiright Yasied conditions condiliony 2018
Executive Directors

John Mills 200% of 76%| Shares 125.000 - - - 125,000
salary LTIP options - - 545328 5.294 550,622
lan Tichias 200% of £2%) Shares 50.000 - - - 50,000
salary . LYIP options - - 220,000 5,294 225,294

Non-Executive Directors
Andrew Herbert Shares 180,000 - - - 100,000
Robin Williams {(Resigned 31 March 2020} Shares 10.000 - - - 10,000
Margaret Rice-Jones [Resigned 30 June 2020} Shares 5,700 - - - 5,700

Shares valueq at closing price on 3! December 2020 [£1.78) and sataries at 31 December 2020 (CED £300,000 and CFO £210,000].

There have boon na changes in-the Dircclors holdings in the-share capitaf of the Company, s set out in the Lable above, between
31 December 2020 and 27 April 2021. Cihris Morgan and Alison Littley hold no shares or options in Xaar pic. These figures do nat include
tha 30% of the bonus carned that will be deferred in shares and subject 10 & two-year deferral period witt: e batsice Jelivered in cash.

Outstanding Directors’ share awards

The awards hetd by Executive Directors of the Company under the LTIP are shown below:

LTIP ‘

The outstanding awards granted to each Executive Director of the Company under the Xaar plc 2017 LTIP are as follows. All aptions under
tha LT are nil-coet options cuch thot no oxercise price is poyoble. The perfarmance conditions for these LTIP awaids are described in full
in this report.

Asal Branted Exurcised Lapsed As st Shawe price
1 Janvary during during during 31 December ol date Earliest date

Name 220014 the year the year the yepr 2020 Grant datw ol gramt of exereise Expiry date
John Mills 180,328 - - - 180,328 4 Ociober 2019 €0.652 4 October 2022 & October 2029
365,000 - 345,000 § June 2020 ED.5¢9 4 June 2025 4 June 2030

180,328° 345000 - - 545328
lan Tichias - 50,000 - - 50,000 29 April 2020 £0.41 29 April 2023 29 Aprit 2030
- 170,000 - - 170,000 & June 2020 £0.59 4 June 2025 4 June 2030

- 220000 - -~ 220,000

{1 Thess options carry the perlarmance criteria of an Absolute EPS requirsment and TSR relative to the FTSE SmallCap (50750 weighting] which must be achieved on conclusion of a
theas-year vesling period.

All employee share plans

The Executive Directors may participate in the Company's all employee share plans, the Xaar plc SAYE Scheme {SAYE Scheme) and the
Xaar SIP, on the same basis as oiher employees. The SAYE Scheme provides an opportunity to save a set monthly amount [up to £500]
over three years towards the exercise of a discounted share option, which is granted at the start of the three years. The SIP scheme has
not been used since 2017 butl may be used at an appropriate point in the future. Options and awards under these plans are not subject to
performance conditions.

The outstanding awards granted to each Executive Director under the SAYE Scheme a1 31 Decemnber are as Iollows:

As ot Granied Lapsed Exercised As at
1 January during during during 31 December
Name el the year the year the year an Grant date Exerciss price  Esrliest date of eawrcise Expiry date
John Mills - 5.294 - - §,294 2 November 2020 £1.02 2 November 2023 7 May 2024

lan Tichias - 5294 - - 8,294 2 November 2020 €1.02 7 November 2023 2 May 2024
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Payments for loss of office made during the year

No payments for loss of office were made in 2020.
The information provided in thic part of the Diroctors” Remuncration report is not Subjact to audit.

Performance graph and table

The graph on this page shows the Company's performance measured by total shareholder return [TSR), compared with the performance
of tho FTSE TechMARK All Sharc Index ond FTSE SmallCap Index [of which Xaar i5 now a member!, which the Remuncration Committec
considers to be the most appropriste indices for comparison because they illustrote the Company's TSR performance against a braad

equity market index of similar UK companies.

Total Sharehotder Return

Source: Datastream (Thomson Reuters).

This graph shows the value, by 31 December 2020, of £100 invested in Xaar on 31 December 2010, compared with the value of £100
invested in the FTSE TechMARK All Share and FTSE Small Cap Indices on the same date on a yearly basis. The other peints plotied

are the values at intervening financial year-ends.

The tabic betow shows details of the total remuneration, annual bonus (as a percentage of maximum opportunityl and LTIP vesting

pereentage for the Chicf Exccutive Officer over the last ten finoncial yoare.

Annuat bons
asan iTPasa%
Tots! of maxisum of maxtmum
pporiunity sppartunity
Year ended 31 December 2020 51 63.27% nfa
Year ended 31 December 2019 - John Mills 122 0% 0%
Year ended 31 December 2019 - Doug Edwards 357 0% 0%
Year ended 31 December 2018 562 12% 0%
Year ended 31 December 2017 594 0% 50%
Year ended 31 December 2014 429 12.5% 0%
Year ended 31 December 2015 5N 48% 0%
Year ended 31 December 2014 562 0% 100%
Year ended 31 Decemnber 2013 1.3 83% 100%
Year ended 31 December 2012 649 53% 100%
Year ended 31 Decemnber 2011 1,244 100% 100%

1. Dowg Edwaeds was CEC trom 1 lanusry unili 10 October 201%, and Jobn Mills was CED from 19 Oclober 1o 31 December 2017,
2, John Mills did not earn & periermance borws in fespact of 2017, He received 2 buy-0ul bonus 1o compensate him for toss of income Lo join Xear.
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Directors’ Remuneration report (cont.)

Percentage change in Directors’ remuneration

The toble below shows the percentage change in cach Director’s solaryffces, benefits and bonus and average remuneration of fuli-time
employees on a full time cquivalent basis between the year ended 3F December 2012 and the year ended 31 December 2020, and the

"average percentage change in the same remuneration aver the same period in respect of the employees of the Company on a full-time
equivalent basis.

[an Tichiazs and Alison Littley were appointed to the Board during 2020 and, accordingly, have been exctuded from the tobte below.

For the purposes of the table below, the average employee has been defined as being within the UK employees of the Group. This
COMpArator group was chosen because i is the mozt relevont sub set of employees and can be used consistently.

Satyry/Fees Benedits Bonus
Yeur n we % ncreasy 2008 e % increase 0 my W% increese
John Mills 300,000 300000 - 27,000 27,000 - 1822M W5970 121%)
Andrew Herbert 80,000 47,000 0% - - - - - -
Robin Williams [Chairman] 90,000 102000 112%) - - - - - -
Margaret Rice-Jones 49,000 4B.000 % - - - - - -
Chris Morgan 48,250 44,000 10% - - - - - -
Comparator employee group 38,77¢ 37,833 25% 1,163 1135 2.5% 2,675 C - nfa

1, John. Mills. - became CEO on 11 Dciober 2179, theretore 2019.5alary, benedits and bonus ligures have been anaualised to provide comparisan,

2. Andrew Harber! became Chairmen on 1 April 2020 and received an annual fee of £90,000 from this dade. Remuneration prior 1o this date and during 2019 was a3 a Non-Executive
Cirector,

3. Robin Williams stepped down in March 2020. His fees have been anouatised to provide comparison land reflect the agreement that the Cheirman fees would be reduced Lo £70
p.a. in 20200

&, Marparet Rice Jorws siepped down on 30 june 2020. Her 2020 ives have been lised ta provice » par

§. Awarage emptoyee - Full-time equivatent median employee of Xaar pic. Zero bonus in 2019,

6. lan Trchias — joined Yaar as CEQ on 1 March 2020, No comparizon is passible to 2019,

7. Aison Lntiay joined the Board on | Mey 2020 5o there is 00 2019 dats o compare.
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CEO pay gap ratio

The following table sels out the ratio of the CEO's total remuneration in respect of FY20 [taken from the single figure table on page 87) to
the 25" percentile, S0* percentile li.e. the median) and the 75" percentile full-time equivalent {FTE| of the Group's UK employees. in tine
with the applicablc regulations, the corvesponding ratios for 2019 are also included. The basis for the 2019 CED dotal venwie slion was
based on the sum of the two CEQs that served during that year.

Year Hathed W4 percantiie  Madlan pay ratio TSI parcantile
2000 Option A 15:1 1 8:1
me Option A 17:1 12 8:1

The median and quartile figures have been determined based on Option A as this was stated in government guidance as the most
statistically accurate method. Remuncration for other employces for the purposes of the calculations was as at 31 December in each year:

In line with the applicable regulations, we have set out below for the same employee percentites [and for the CEOI their total remurneration
in respect of 201% and 2020 and the salary componcnt of that reruncration.

15th percentie T5th percentile

smployes total.  Median employes total snployes totsl

CEO total remunerstion  remunerstion (sstary  remuneration [salary  remunervtion jsalsry

isalary o P 4 of total ol total componest of tetsl

Year total ionl onl et oy
2020 €511k £33k Eébk Ebsk
[£300%) FE29K) {E34k) |E50K)

019 E&79% E28k E3%K ES7K
E33Bki [€26k) LE334) 1€52k]

The reduction in the 2020 pay ratios relative to the 2019 pay ratios is attributable to a change in the rerurmrslion ol tie CEO and the
amplayeos recoiving a benus far the 2020 performance. The Committec belicves the median pay ratio is consistent with the pay, 1ewand
and progression policies for the UK employees taken as a whole.

Spend on pay

The table below et out the Group's distributions to sharcholders by way of dividends and total Group-wide expendilure on pay for all
employees {including employer social security, pension contributions and share-based payments), as reported in the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2620,

W00 1%
£000 €000 Change %
Dividends paid to shareholders - -

Group-wide expenditure on pay for all employees Enote 5} 21,429 25414 {15%)
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Directors’' Remuneration report (cont.)

Impiementation of Directors’ Remuneration Policy for the financial year commencing
1 January 2021

Information on haow the Campany intends to implement the Policy for the financial year commencing 1 January 2021 is set out in the
statemant from the Chairman of the Remuneration Commitlee and is symmariscd belowe.

Basic salary and fees
The prepoced base salary increases far the Excoutive Dircetors are shawn below:

Review date 200 2021 % increase
John Mills 1 Jan 2021 £300,000 £315,000 5%
lan Tichias 1 Jan 2021 £210,000 {220,500 5%

As cxplained in the stalement from the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee these increases reflect the significant proyress made
during the ycar under the leadership of John Mills and lon Tichias, the improved profitabitity of the Givup amd the creased siwe of the
Group.

Fees for Non-Executive Directors will be increased by 2.5% with effect from } January 2021 which is aligned with the general increase
given to all employees,

Agdilionul guties Additions] fees Review dare o 21 % increase
Andrew Herbert Chairman 1 Jan 2021 €90,000 £92.250 2.5%
Alison Littley Rem Com & SID £4,000 1 Jan 2021 £45,000 €46,125 2.5%
Chris Morgan Audit Committee & 30 £4.000 1 Jan 2021 £45,000 46,125 2.5%

Annual bonus

The maximum oppotiunity for the CEOQ and CFQO witl be unchanged ot 125% and 100% of base salary respectively for 2021, The
performance motrics far the bonus for 2021 are adjusted Group profit bofore tax {70%) ond cash generated from opgrations {30%).

30% of any bonus earned will be deferred in shares and subject to a two-year deferral period. The Committee has discretion to amend
formulaic autputs such that in addition to overall busincss performange, circumastences that were unexpected or unforeseen [or any other
reasons at the discretion of the Committeel will be considered,

The Board considers the Group profit and cash targets for 2021 to be matters that are commercially sensitive and should therefore remain
confidential to the Company. It provides our competitors with insight inta our business plans, expectations and our strategic actions.
However, the Remuneration Committee will disclose on a retrospective basis how the Company’s performance relates to any annuat bonus
payments made.

Long-term incentives

Reflecting the strong recovery in our share price, the maximum LTIP award in 2021 will be capped at 150% of base salary for the CED and
100% of salary for the CFO . 2021 LTIP awards will be based an:

1. Cumulative Adjusted EPS pertormance 160% of the awardl: and

2, Relative TSR perfarmance against the companies in the FTSE SmallCap Index {40% of the award).

Cumulative Adjusted EPS and relative TSR performance will be measured over a three-year performance period to 31 December 2023 with
2 furthor two-year holding period following the end of the performance peried.

As for 2020, given the turnaround position of the Company, the Board considers the EPS perfarmance targets for the LTIP awards to be
granted in 2021 1o be commercially sensitive information at this time but, as in past years, witl fully disclose the exact measurements
rotrespeatively. We will revert to publiching any measurement targeta in advonee as we have done in the pasl a5 50un us possible. The
perferrmance conditions in retation to the TSR beachmark ond performance ore discloscd on page 77.
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Consideration by the Directors of matters relating to Directors’ remuneration

Membarship

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee which is constituled in accordance with the recommendations of the UK
Corporate Governance Code. The terms of reference af the Remuneration Committee can be obtained by contacting the Company Secretary.
Please see the tables on page 71 for details of the Committee members in the year and the number of Committee meetings altended.

The Rernuneration Committee is currently chaired by Alison Littley. The other members during the year ended 31 December 2020 were
Andrew Horbert and Chris Morgan: Al members of the Remuneration Cormittee are considered independent within the meaning of the
UK Corporate Governance Code.

Role and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee’s primary responsibilities are:

» To make recommendations to the Board on the Group's policy for executive remuneration, and review the ongoing appropriateness and
relevance of the policy taking into account workforce related pay and policies and the alignment of incentives and rewards with culture

* To determine, on behaif of the Board, the specific remuneration and other benefits of Executive Directors, senior management and the
Company Secretary lincluding pension contributions, bonus arrangements, long-term incenlives and service contracts)

* To review the design of all share incentive plans and oversee any major changes in employee benefit structures

» To ensure appropriate stakehaolder input inlo the work of the Committee with specific focus an employees through regular employee
engagement.

The fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors are determined by the Chief Executive Dfficer and the Chairman. The fees paid o the
Chairman are determined by the Chief Executive Officer and the Non-Executive Directors.

The members.of the Remuneration Committee have no.personal financial interest, other than as shareholders, in the matters to be
decided, no aclual or potential conflicts of interest arising from other directorships and no day to-day operational responsibility withinihe
Company. Executive Directors are not entitled to accept more than one non-executive directorship outside the Group.

Key issues and activities .
The key activities of the Remuneration Committee during 2020 are shown below:

Remungratien Committee’s key activities in 2020

Executive Directors’ and  Assess 2019 bonus and LTIP ovtcomes
senior managerment Set the remuneration for the Executive Directors, senior management and the Company Secretary
remuneration Agree the remuneration package for lan Tichias on his appointment as CFQ on 1 March 2020
Finalise and approve 2020 bonus and 2020 LTIP targets
Review update on market practice and corporate governance
Review of Executive Director shareholdings against shareholding guidelines
Review the impact of the launch of the new strategy and consider how the performance goals set at the start of
2020 shoutd be assessed
Share incentives plans Review eligibility for LTIP awards
Approve grant of LTIP awards
Approve grant of SAYE awards
Governance Engagement with shareholders on the new Remuneration Policy appraved by shareholders at the 2020 AGM
Consider and approved the Annual Report on Reruneration
Consider the background of COVID-1? and its impact on remuneration
Wider workforce Review proposed annual pay increases for the wider workforce
Review proposed bonus payments for the wider workforce
Agree improved processes for the Remuneration Committee te monitor wider workforce pay and policies
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Directors’ Remuneration report {cont.]

Advisors to the Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is assisted in its work by Xaar's human resources department. The Chief Executive Dfficer is consulted

on the remuneration of those who repont dircctly to him and also of other senior executives. No Executive Direclor ur enployee is present
or takes part in discussions in respect of matters relating directiy to their own remuneration.

During the financial year, the Commiltee received independent advice from Delcitte LLP, which was appointed by the Commitiee, in
rclation to the Cammitiee's consideration of matters retating to Directors” remuneration. Deloitte LLP was appointed in 2019 fulluwing
a formal tender process. Fees for advice provided to the Remuneration Committee during the year were £8,000. Fees were charged

on a time and dishursemenis basis.

Deloitte LLP is a member of the Remuneration Consultants Group and votuntarily cperates under ils code of conduct in its dealing
with the Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration Commitiee continued to review the appointment of Deloitte LLP av is salisfied
that all advice received was cbjective and independent.

Deloitte also provide advice to the Company on the opcration of its employee share plans.
Shareholder voting

The foltawing table sets out actual voting in respect of the resalution to approve the Directors’ Remuneration report for the year ended
31 December 201% and in respect of the resolution 1o approve the Directors’ Remuneration Policy approved at the 2020 AGM.

For lincluding!
Humbar of vetes discretion) Againat Withhetd
Resolution B - Direclors’ Remuneration repor for the year ended 31 December 2019 $0,592.564 8873 261,809
199.88%! 10.12%)
Reselution 13 - Directors’ Remuneration Policy A 50,592,544 99077 21445
199.41%} (0.59%)

Approval
This report was approved by the Board an 27 April 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Alison Littley
Remuneration Comrmittee Chairperson
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Directors’ responsibilities statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the Financtal
Statements in accordance with applicable law and regutations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepore financial statements for each financial year. Under thal law the Direclors are required to
prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with International Accounting Standards in conformity with the requirements of

the Companies Act 2006 (IFRSs’] and have also chosen to prepare the parent Company financial statements in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law], including Financial
Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FRS 101°]. Under company law the Direclors must not approve the financial
stalements untess they are satislied that they give a true and fair view of the slate of affairs of the Group and the Company and of Lhe profit
or loss of the Group for that period.

In preparing the parent Campany financial statements, the Directors are required to:

» Select suitable accounting policics ond then apply them consistently
» Make judgements and agcounting estimotes that ore reasonable and prudent
« State whether FRS 101 has been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial stalements

» Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in
business.

In preparing the Group financial statements, International Accounting Standard 1 requires that Directors:

+ Select and apply accounting policies in accordance with iAS 8

« Present information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, retiable, comparable and understandable
information

+ Provide additional disctosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to understand
the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the entity’s financial position and financial performance

« Make an assessment of the Group's ability to continuc as @ geing concern.,

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group's and Cuinpany's
transactions and disciose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group and the Campany and enable them to
cneure that the financial statements comply with the Companics Act 2006. They ore slao responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and the Company and hence far taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Under applicable law and regulations the Directors are also responsible for preparing a strategic report, Directors’ report, and Directors’
remunerotion repart that comply with that low ond those requlations.

Website publication

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's
website. Legislation in the United Kingdem governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.

Responsibility statement

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge:

» The financiat statements, prepared in accordance with the relevant financiat reporting framework, give a true and fair view of the assets,
tiabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whole;

» The Strategic Report includes a fair review of the development and perfarmance of the business and the position of the Company
and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a description of the principal risks and uncertainties
that they face; and

» The Annual Report and Financiat Statements, taken as o whole, arc fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Cormpany’s performance, business madel and strategy.

The Directors of Xaar plc are listed on pages 56 and 57.
Thiz responeibility stalement was approved by the Board of Dirceters and ia signed on its behalf by.

Al

hn Mills
Chief Executive Dfficer

27 April 2021
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Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Xaar plc

Opinion

In our opinion:

+ Xaar plc’s group financial statements and parent company financial statements [the financial statements’] give a true and fair view
of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2020 and of the group’s lass for the year then ended;

+ the group financial statements have been groperly prepared in accordance with intemnationa] Accounting Standards in conformity with
the requiremnents of the Companies Act 2006 and Internationat Financial Reporting Standards adopted pursuant to Regulation [EC) No.
1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union;

* ihe parent company financial statements have been property prepared in accondgnce with United Kingdam Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice; and

« the fingncial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial slatements of Xaar plc [the ‘parent company’| and its subsidiaries [the ‘group’] for the year ended
31 December 2020 which comprise:

Group Parent company

Consolidated statement of financial position as at Balance sheet as at 3 December 2020
31 December 2020

Cansolidated income stalement for the year then Statement of changes in equity for the year then endad
ended

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income Related notes 1 1o 11 te the financial statements inctuding a summary
far the year then ended of significant accounting policies

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the
year then ended |

Consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended

Retated notes 1 to 38 to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting

policies

The finantial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the group finantial statements is applicable law and
International Accounting Standards in conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and International Financial Reporting
Standards adopted pursuant to Regulation [EC] No. 1404/2002 as it applies in the European Unign. The financial reporting framework
that has been applied in the preparation of the parent company financial statements is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework” {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We canducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [UK) |ISAs IUK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements

in the UK, inctuding the FRC's Ethical Standard as applied to listed public interest entities, and we have fulfitled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.
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Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the finoncial statements, we have concluded thot the dircctors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparstion
of the financial statements is appropriate. Qur evatuation of the directors’ assessment of the group and parent company's ability to
continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting included:

* We understood tho process undertaken by management to perform the going concern assessment, including the evaluation of the
ongaing impact of COVID 1% on the Group and the Group's access to available sources of liquidity;

Wy obtaincd management's geing concern assessment, including the cosh flow ferceasts for the going coneern period to 30 April 2022,
The Group has modelled & base case which is consistent with the assumptions used in the Group’s impairment assessments ladjusted
1o exclude the consideration expected to be received on the 3D dicposall; a downside scenario which ascumes the proposed sale of the
Xaar 30 businest doosn't go ahead: and o meverse stress test based on liquidily in order 0 detarming how much additianal downasidc

in trading could be absorbed before the cash and cash equivalents run oul. No debt facilities are in place, nor required in any of these
5Cenarios.

We evoluated the hey assumptions underpinning the Croup's forecasts. In particular, we compared the trading projections in
management’s base case and downside scenario to the Group's perlermance including contracted arder book and pipeline since the
onset of the COVID-19 pandemic;

We considered the results of management’s reverse stress lest scenario and independently catculated what chonges ta key assumptions
would racult in the Group having insufficient cash ond cash equivalents. We also considered mitigating actions such o3 reducing non
cssential capital expenditure, assessing whether they were within monagement’s controt and whether they were supported by the actual
mitigation achieved in response to COVID-19, to date. We considered whether the combination of changes to key assumptions could
plausibly lead to the Group's liquidity being eliminated within the period assessed;

We tested the clerical accuracy of the modcels used to prepare the Group's gaing concern azsessment: and

* We assessed the appropriateness of the Group's disclosures concerning the going concern basis of preparetion.

-

Wo observed that whilst the Group reported a loss after tax for the year ended 31 December 2020 ofC14.7m (2012, L71.7ml, e significant
porlion of thic was the toss from discontinucd operations atter tax of £10.3m (2019: £57.3m]. As set out in Note 37 and the Stralegic Update
[page 111, the Group are cxpecting to sell their remaining stake in Xaar 30, which is the rationale for the two going concern scenarios
noted above. The consideration for this transaction has been excluded from both scenarios. The net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
for the year ended 31 December 2020 was £4.7m (2019: net increase of £0.3m), resulting in a closing cash and cash equivalents at

31 December 2020 of £20.1m {2019 £24.8m]. The Group were debl free at the Balance Sheet date and across ihe forecast pericd.

Baced on the worlwe have performed, we have not identified any material uncertointics relating ta events or conditions thol, individuolly
or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the growp and parent company's ability to continue as 3 going cancern over the peried to

30 April 2022.

in rolation to the group and parent company's reporting on how they hove applied the UK Corporate Governonce Code, wo have nothing
material to add or drow attention to in relation to the directors' statement in the financial statements about whether the directera
considered it appropriote to adopl the going concern basis of accounting,

Our respancsibitities and the responcibilitiez of the directars with respect te going concern are deaeribed in the relevont acctions of this
report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee 03 o the group’s ability
to continue 25 a going concern.

Overview of our audit approach

Audit scope * We performed an audit of the complete financiat information of four components and audit procedures
on specific batances for a further seven components.
« The components where we performed fult or specific audit procedures accounted for 100% of Revenue,
100% of adjusted Loss before tax, and 100% of Total assets.

Key audit matters + Revenue recognition
¢ Carrying value of goodwili and intangible assets
+ Recoverability of receivables
» Consolidation of Xaar 30
+ Valuation of inventory
= EPS significant deficiencies

Matertiality + Overall group materiality of £240,000 which represents 0.5% of revenue.
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Independent auditor’s report {cont.)

An overview of the scope of the parent company and group audits

Tailoring the scape .
Ourassessment of oudit risk, aur evaluation of materiality and our atlocaticn of performance materiality determine our audit scope for
oach company within the group. Talien tagether, this enables us ta form an opinion on the consolidated fimancio! statements. We take into
accounl size, risk profile, the organisation of the group and cifectivencess of group witde controls, changes in the business environment and
other factors when assessing the levet of work 1o be performed at each compony.

In azsessing the risk of material misstatement lo the group financiat stalements, ond to ensure we had adequate quantitative coverage of
cignificant sccounts in the financiol statements, of the 14 reporting companents of the group, we sclccted 11 components covering entities
within the UK, US and Benmark, which represent the pringipal business units within the group.

Of the 11 components sclected, we perfarmed an avdit of the completc fingncial information of four ¢components [“full scope cornponents™)
which were selected based on their 5ize or risk characteristics. for the remaining seven components [“specific scope components™|, we
perfarmed audit procedures on specific accounts within that compenent thot we considered had the potential for the greatest impact on
the significont aceounts in the financial statements either because of the size of these accounts or their risk profile.

Tho roporting components where we performed audit procedures accounted for 100% [2619: 160%) of the Group's Revenue, 100% [2017.
100%) of the Group's adjusled Loss before tax and 100% J2019: 1008¢) of the Group's Tolal assets. For the current year, the full scope
ceenponantc contributed $3% (2019: 98%) of the Group's Revenuc, 25% (2017, 298] of the Croup’s ndjusted Loas before tax and 97% [2019:
100%] of the Group's Total assets. The specific scape components cantributed 7% [2019: 2%] of the Group's Revenue, 5% (2G19: 1%) of the
Group’s adjusted Loss before tox and 3%[2019: 0%) of the Croup's Tolal assets. The audit scape of these components may nat have indluded
testing of all significant accounts of the companent but witl have contributed to the coverage of significant accounts tested for the Group.

The remaining three components were not revenue generating. For these components, we performed other procedures, including
analytical review, tosting of conselidation journats and intercompany climinotions and fortign currency translation recalcuiations to
recpond to any potential ricks of material misstatement to the Group financial statements,

Changes from the prior year

There is no sigaificant change in the overatl coverage fram full and specific scope componcnts. Five components that were designated as
full scope in the prior yoar have been designated as specilic scope in the cument year These were designated as fuli scope in the prior
year given we were also engaged as statutory auditor, however as detailed in note 38, the subsidiary audit exernplion has been taken in the
current yeor. henee we have only performed the procedures on these components necessary to support the Croup audit apinion.

Involvement with componant teams
All audit work performed for the purposes of the audit wos undertdken by the Group oudit team.

Key audit matters

Key aydit matlers are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in gur audil of the financial statements
of tho current peried ond include the most significont assessed risks of materiol misstatement (whathar or not due 1o fraud) that we
identiticd. These matters included those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the atlocation of resources in

the audit; and direeting the effortz of the engagement team. Thesc motters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements o5 a whole, and in our opinion thercon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Financial Statements 101

Qurresponse tothe risk

Key abservations communicated to
the Audit Committee

Revenue recognition {€48.0 million
- continuing operations, 2019: £49.4
millfon - continuing operations)

Refer to the Audit Committee Report
(page 73); Accounting policies [page 114);
and note 5 of the Consotidated Financial
Statements (page 127).

Given the difficult trading environment and
investor focus on the group’s revenue we
consider there to be a risk in relation to the
manipulation by group management of the
arnaunt of revenue recorded. Management
reward and incentive schemes based on
achieving profit targets may also place
pressure on management to manipulate
revenue recogailion.

As part of the financial statemen close
process, certain manuyal adjustments are
required to account for contracts with
customers. There is risk that the manual
adjustments are incorrectly recorded in
the period.

Further, in the product print segment,
judgement is required to determine
whether revenue should be recognised
over time or at a point in time, Where
revenue is recaghised over time,
estimation is required to establish how
much of the performance obligation has
been satisfied and how much is recorded
as a contract Liabitity.

We understeod the group’s revenue
recagnition policies and how they are
applied, including the relevant controls, and
performed a watkthrough te vatidate our
uniderstanding.

In respect of the main UK trading entity,
which comprised 0% of the group’s
revenue, we shalysed the whole population
of transactions from inveicing to cash
cotlection, including adjustments to

arrive 3t revenue recognised in the year.
Where the postings did not follow our
expectation, we investigated and understood
the characteristics of these entries and
tested a sample to assess their validity by
agreeing the transactions back to source
documentation.

We performed tests of detail for a sample

of revenue transactions to confirm the
transactions had been appropriately
recorded in the income slatement with
reference to IFRS 15 and corroborated that
control of the products had been transferred
to the customer by:

*» analysing the contract and terms of the
sale to determine that the group had
fulfilled the requirements of the contract;

» confirming revenue could be reliably
measured by reference 1o undertying
documentation: and

» confirming cottectabitity of the revenue
was reasonably assured by considering
recent cotlection history and the ageing
of receivables.

We performed cut-off testing by tracing

a sample of revenue items recorded

either side of year-end to delivery note

to determine whether revenue was
recognised in the same peried in which the
perfermance abligations have been fulfilled.

We selected a sample of post year-end
credit notes to assess whether, where the
credit note relates to the audit period, these
credit notes were appropriately provided for
in the financial statements.

We tested journal entries posted to revenue
accounts, applying parameters designed to
identify entries that were not in accerdance
with our expectations. This inctuded
anatysing and selecting journals for testing
which appeared unusual in nature either
due to size, preparer or being manually
posted. To assess their validity, we verified
the journals to originating documentation.

Revenue was recognised in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies following the
correction of sudit adjustments identified

in the EPS business and we identified no
evidence of management override in respect
of inappropriate manuat journals recorded
in revenue.

In respect of the EPS business and revenue
recognised over time we identified a
significant deficiency in internal control as
summarised in the related Key Audit Matter
below.
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Independent auditor’s report (cont.)

Our respense tn the risk Key chservations communicated to

the Audit Committee

Revenue recognition [£48.0 miltion We performed fult and specific scope audit
= continuing operations, 2019: £49.4 procedures over this risk area in & locations
million - continuing aperations) which coverad 100% of the risk amounl.
continued

Revenue recognised over time

For 3 samyle ol items, we reviewed the
respective sales contract to determine
whether the customer:

* Simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits; or

= Controls the asset that is being created
or enhanced; or

* Mas an enforceable requirement to pay
for performance to date.

Where any of these critena are fulfilled,
revenue should be recognised over time

in accordance with IFRS 15. For these
items, we evaluated judgements made

by management regarding the expecled
cosls to complete and the timing and
recognition of variation orders, by obtaining
and reviewing the variation order and
comparing the cost assumplions to similar
prajects. We also verified a sample of actual
costs incurred lo date through to purchase
invoice or timesheet records. Where the
criteria have not been futfilled we contirmed
management has recognised revenue at

a point in lime, when the performance
obligation has heen achieved.

We performed full scope audit procedures
over this risk area in 1 location which
covered 100% of the risk amaount.




Xaar pic Annual Report and Financiat Statements 2020

Financial Statements 103

Our response to the risk

Key abservations communicated to
the Audit Committee

Carrying value of goodwilt and intangibte
ossets [£5.4 million, 20t9: €£10.9 miilion)

Refer ta the Audit Committee Report
Ipage 73): Accounting policies ipage 121);
and note 15 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements [page 1371,

IFRS requires impairment testing to be
undertaken when there are indicators that
an impairment may exist, and in the case
of geedwitl at teast annually. Given the
significant balances in respect of goodwilt
and recent trading losses, there is a risk
that the Group's cash generating unils
I'TBUST may not achieve the anticipsted
business performance to support their
respective carrying values.

Judgement is required in estimating the
recaverable value of each £GU, including
the delermination of the future cash flows,
long-term growth rates applied to these
cash llows, logether with the rate at which
they are discounted.

We examined management’s methodotogy

. together with their model for assessing the

valuation of goodwill and intangible asset
balance to understand the composition of
management’s future cash fow forecasts,
and the process and retated controls
undertaken to prepare them. This included
confirming the undertying cash flows
were consistent with the Board approved
budget and strategic plan, did not inctude
reorganisations and enhancements not
committed at the batance sheet date

and assessing the identified CGUs for
appropriateness, We also re-performed
the calcutations in the model o test the
mathernatical integrity.

We assessed the robusiness of the
budgeting process and cash flow
forecasting models, including consistency
with the strategic ptans for the group and
-assessment of historical forecast accuracy

and impact of COViD-19 to date and aver the

forecast period.

We tested the key inputs to management's
impairment models by:

+ analysing the historical accuracy of
budgets to actual results te determine
whether forecast cash flows are retiable
based on past experience:

assessing the discount rate used by
obtaining the underlying data used in the
calculation and benchmarking it against
an EY range derived from comparable
organisations and market data, involving
E£Y internal specialists to assist us with
this assessment; and

comparing the forecast growth rates to
ohservable market data and challenging
whether the forecasl growth rates have
been apprapriately adjusted to refiect the
changes in the group’s strategy.

We calculaled the degree to which the
key inputs and assumptions would need
to fluctuate before an impairment was
triggered and considered the likelihood
of this occurring. We performed eur own
sensilivities on the group’s forecasts and
determined whether adequate headroom
remained.

We assessed whether there were any other
indicators of impairment, which would give

We agree with manegement’s conctusion
that no impairment of goodwill is required
in the current year.

We have concluded that the methodotogy
applied is reasonable, that the forecast
period is appropriate and that management's
madels are mathematically accurate.

The additional sensitivity disclosures in

note 14 of the Group financial statements
adequately reflect that a reascnably possible
change in certain key assumptions could
lead to a different conclusion in respect of
the recoverability of goodwill.

rise to the impairment of an individual asset.

We audited the related disclosures with
reference to the requirements of I1AS 36 and
confirmed their consistency with the audited
impairment models.
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Independent auditor’s report (cont.)

Qur respanse to the risk

Key abservations communicated to
the Audit Commitiee

Recoverabitity of receivables 1£6.2
mitlion net of provisions of £0.6 million,
2019 £4.4 million net of provisions of
£8.0 million}

Refer to the Audit Cornmittee Report
tpage 73]: Accounting policies page 122);
and note 21 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements [page 1411,

Whilst the majarity of aged open balances
are fully provided, given the extended
credit terms that were provided to
customers in previgus periods, judgement
is required 10 establish how much ot the
open recevables balance is recoverable.
There is a risk that management’s
judgements and estimates over
receverability are inappropriate, when
considering the specific balances and the
! requirements af IFRS 9.

We understaod the group's process for
estimating the expected credit loss provision
under IFRS 9 and other specific provisions
and how they are applied, including

the relevant cantrols, and performed a
watkthrough to validate our understanding,

We requested and obtained confirmation of
receivables balances from key customers
and compared their return to the amounts
recorded in the ledger as #t 31 December
2020. investigating any differences and
agreeing reconciling items 1o relevant
supporting decumentation. For any of these
customers that did not provide a return,
we performed alternative procedures by
abtaining proof of paymnent or evidence of
delivery of the product/service.

We selected a sample of receivable balances

and verified them to cash received post
year-end, reflecting either full setilement or
payments aganst an agreed payment plan.

We discussed with the credit control

team the status of account balances

with key customers and the steps being
taken to recover averdue balances ang
assessed whether the accounting provision
appropriately reflects the facts and
circumstances.

We analysed the historical accuracy of

the receivables provisions to actual results
{o determine whether management’s
farecasting is reliable based an past
experience.

We assessed the adequacy of management’s
provision for expected credit losses by
reviewing recent historical losses with
consideration given to current trading
canditions and potential future losses.

We recalcuiated managements provision,
testing related inputs as appropriate,

We reviewed publicty available information
for key customers to identify and evaluate
any matters relating to their financial
viability that might result in a recoverability
risk to the refated receivable balance.

We did not identify any evidence ol materiat
misstatement related to the carrying value
of receivables. Management continue to
apply an appropriate expected credit loss
provision, plus specific provisions for aged
balances where there is additional doubt
over the recoverability of the remaining
balance.
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[
Consolidation of Xaar 3D

Refer to the Audit Committee Report
Ipage 73}; Accounting policies Ipage 114];
and note 22 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements [page 144).

Managerment judgement is required as to
whether the Group still controls Xaar 30
Limited and consequently whether the
Group should continue to consolidate Xaar
3D in accordance with IFRS 10, given that
Stratasys has a £5% shareholding and

a call option to purchase the rernaining
share capital at any point gver a three-year
period to December 2022.

Further consideralion was required as te
whether the held for sale classification
at the year end impacts upon the control
conclusion,

-.As-detailed in note 2;management
concluded that the Group cantinues to
control Xaar 30 and should therefore
continue to consolidate the business
in the Group financial statements.

Qur response lathe risk

We have obtained and reviewed

management’s accounting paper and the
signed shareholder agreernent setting out
their contro! conclusion as at the year end.
We have compared the content of this paper
against the requirements of IFRS 10, namety
whether Xaar conlinues to:

* retain power over Xaar 30;
+ be exposed to and have the right to
variable returns: and

« have the ability to use its power to atfect
these returns.

As part of these procedures, we considered

whether there have been any changes to the

relevant aclivities, including specifically the

following areas:

= Whether the written call option was in the
money and likelihood of exercise;

- .The make-up of the Xaar 30 board;

s The process to make key strategic and
operational decisions over the relevant
activities:; and -

* Who the key decision makers are.

We confirmed thera were no changes to the
supply agreement between Xaar/Xaar 3D
and distribution agreement between Xaar
3D/Stratasys.

Key observations cammunicaled Lo
the Audit Committee

We agree with management’s judgement
that Xaar continues to controt the 3D
business as at 31 December 2020.

Vatuation of inventory (£10.4 million
inctuding provision of £24.6 million, 201%:
£16.2 million including provision of £21.3
miltion}

Refer to the Audit Commitiee Report
Ipage 73): Accounting policies |page 122I;
and note 20 of the Consolidaled Financial
Staternents [page 141),

Given the level of slow moving finished
goods, judgement is required to assess
the fuiure uptake of new producls by
customers, the price for which preducts
can be sold, overall success of the sales
and marketing strategy and the resulting
carrying value recorded in tha financial
statements. There is a risk that the
provision recorded by management does
not accurately reflect the level of exposure
and that inventory is incorrectly valued.

We understaod the group’s policies on
inventory provitions and how they are
applied, including the retevant controls,

and performed a walkthrough to validate our
understanding.

We obtained calculations to support

the standard costs used and performed
procedures to assess whether only normat
production variances had been capitalised
in the year-end inventory balance and
material abnormal inefficiencies had been
appropriately expensed. We checked that
inventory was appropriately revalued to
actual cost at the period end.

We performed lests of clerical and
mathematical accuracy on management’s
inventory provision calculations.

We performed procedures to validate

the appropriateness of any management
judgements apptied in calculating inventory
provisions.

For a sample of inventory lines, we reviewed
post year-end selling prices in comparison
to the values assumed in the book values
recorded. Where the book value exceeded
reatisable value, we considered whethar
managament had recorded an appropriate
provision.

The inventory provisions have been
appropriately updated to reflect the impact
ol the latest stralegic review and resulling
future recoverable amount.

In respect of the EPS business and inventory
management, we identified a significant
deficiency in internal control as summarised
in the related Key Audit Matter below.
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Our response to the risk

Koy observations communicated to

the Audit Committee

Valuation of inventory (£10.4 méllion
including provision of £.24.4 miltian, 2019:
€16.2 mitlion including provision of £21.3
million) continued

We discussed the latest sales and marketing
strategies and considered the implications
tor the level of provision recorded, This
included comparing forecast product usage
to customer orders, considering historicat
usage, hislorical accuracy of provisioning
and understanding management’s fulure
plans to utilise the inventory.

EPS business

As disciosed within the Corporate
Governance Statement on page 70 and
Audit Committee Report on page 74, three
significant deficiencies were identitied

in relation to the EPS business and its
controls over:

* {nventory management and vaiuation

+ Revenue recogrused over time and the
valuation of accrued-income at year end

+ The financial statement close process

These deficiencies were identified as

part of the external audit process and
manifested themsetves in a significant
number of audit differences. Adjustments
were made to correct for the financial
impact of the issues arising from these
deficiencies and management have
disclosed the deficiencies in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code,
however further action is required in 2021
to remediate the underlying process and
control issues.

. We executed our planned audil approach

over the EPS business. As a result of the
audit differences identified we performed
additional procedures to undersiand the root
cause of the issues and {¢ establish whether
1the audit differences reflected the total

error within the account balances impacted.
These procedures were supplemented

by additional sample testing and audit
procedures (o test the appropriateness

of the revisions made by management to
reconciliations.

We reassessed the maleriatity applied in our
audit of the EPS business and re-assessed
the associated aggregation risk.

We increased the level of Partner oversight
and review of our work over the EPS
business to further mitigate the additionat
risk presented by the identified control
deficiencies

We met with the Board of Directors

to understand the process they had
undertaken to assess the effectiveness of
the risk managemenl and internal control
systems and their remediation ptans.

We reviewed the disclosures made

within the Annual Report and Accounts

for compliance with the UK Corporate
Governance Code and consistency with the
findings trom the audit process.

We reported and discussed the deficiencies
we identified at EPS with the Audit
Committee and made a number of related
internal control recommendations.

The sections of the annual report that
describe Lthe review of the effectiveness of
the entity’s risk management and internal
controf system and related significant
deficiencies in EPS, are materially
consistent with the financial statements and
our knowledge obtained in the course of
performing the audit,

ity the prior year, our auditor's report included a key audit matter in relation to capitalised development costs and CQVID-19. Given there
were no further capitatised development costs in the current year, this was removed as a key audit matter, Given the continued impact
of COVID-17, we have embedded this within the other key audit matters listed above, such as the impairment of gendwill and intangible
assets, as opposed to it being a separate key audit matter.
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Our application of materiality

We apply the concept of materiality in planning and performing the audit, in evatuating the effect of identified misstaternents on the audit
and in forming our audit opinion.

Materiality

The magnitude of an omission or misstaternent that, individuatly or in the aggregate. could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of the users of the finoncial statemenis. Materiality provides a basis for delermmining the nature and exitent of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality for the Group to be £240,000 (201%: £247,000), which is 0.5% (20719: 0.5%I of revenue. We believe that revenise
provides us with the most dappropriate bacis given it ic the main KP! for the Group. whilst the Group reparts an adjusted loss befare tax

We delermined materiality for the parent Company to be €240,000, which we capped al the group materiatity.
During the course of our audit, we reassessed initial materiality and updatad fer the final result for the year.

Periormance materiality
The application of materiality at the individual account or balance level. It is set at an amount to reduce to an appropriately low ievel the
probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected missiatements exceeds maleriality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together with our assessment of the Group’s overall control environment, our judgement was that
performance materiality was 50% [2019: 50%) of our materiality, being £120,000 [2019: £124,1M0). We have maintained performance
materiality at this percentage reflacting our observations of the Group's systems and processes, susceptibility of the financial statements
to management override and historical audit findings.

Audit work at component locations for the purpose of abtaining audit coverage over significant financial statement accounts ts undertaken
bosed on a pereentage of total performance materiality. The perfermance materiatity set for each component i< hased on the relative scale

and risk of the.component to the Group 2 2 whole and our assessment of the risk of misstatement at that component. in the current year,
 the'range of performance materiality allocated to componentswas £26.000 to £91,000 [2019: £25,000 ta £93,0001.

Reporting threshold

An amount below which identificd misstatements are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report lo them all uncorrected audit differences in excess of £12,000 (2019: £12,000},
which is set at 5% of planning maleriality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative
groungs.

We evaluate any uncorrected misstaternents againgt both the quantitative measures of materiality discussed above and in light of other
relevant qualilative considerations in forming our opinion.

Other information
The other information camprises the information included in tha annual report othar than the financial statements and our auditar’s repart
thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the anaual repont.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this
report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or eur knowlodgo ebtained in the course of the audit or otherwise appsars In he materiaily misstated. If
we identify such materiol ingonsistencies or apparent matorial micctatements, we sre raguired to determine whathar there is » material
misslatement in the financiat statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing o report in this regard.
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Independent auditor’s report (cont.)

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, the part of the directors’ remuneration report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 2008,

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial statements are
-prepaied is consistent with the financial ctatements and these reports have been prepared in accordance with applicable legat

requirements;

the information about internal controt and risk management systems in rekation to financial reparting processes and ahout share

capital structures, given in compliance with rules 7.2.5 and 7.2.4 in the Disciosure Rules and Transparency Rules sourcebook made by

the Financial Conduct Authority [the FCA Rules], is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with

applicable legal requirements; and

information about the company’s corporate governance statement and practices and about its administrative, managament and

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have nol identified material misstatenents in:

* the strategic repart ar the direclors’ repart; ar
* the infarmation about internal control and risk management systemns in relation to financial reporting processes and about share capital
structures, given in comptliance with rutes 7.2.5 and 7.2.6 of the FCA Rules.

Wc hove nothing to report in respeet of the-following matters in relation to which the Companias Act 2006 requires us toreport tn ynu if, in
our opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company. or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches nat visited by us: or

the parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with the
accounting records and returns: or

certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; ar

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

2 Cerporote Governance Statement has not been prepared by the company.

Corporate Governance Statement

The Listing Rules require us to review the directors’ statement in relatien to going concern, longer-term viability and that part of the
Corporate Governance Statement relating to the group and company's compliance with the provisions of the UK Corparate Grvernance
Code specified for our peview.

Based on the work undertaken as part of our audit, we have concluded that each of the Iollowing elements of the Corporate Governance
Statement is materialty consistent with the financial statements or pur knowledge obtained during the audit:

+ Directors’ statement with regards to the appropriateness of adopting the going cancern basis of accounting and any material
uncerfainties identified set out on page 64;

= Direclors’ explanation as to their assessmenl of the company’s prospects, the penod this assessment covers and why the period is
appropriate set out on page 65;

« Directors’ statement on fair, batanced and understandable set out an page 51;

* Board's confirmation that it has carried cut a robust assessment of the emerging and principal risks set cut on page 41:

* The section of the annual report that describes the review of effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems set out on
pages 41 and 74: ang

* The section describing the work of the Audit Commiltee set aut on page 72.
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Responsibilities of directors

As explained rmore futly in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page $7, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsibile for assessing the group and parent company's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going toncern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the group or 1he parent cornpany or to cease operations, or have no realislic aliernative but 1o do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and te issve an auditor's report that includes our opinien. Reasonable assurance is a high
{evel of assurance, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs [UK] will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud

irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-cormpliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our
responsibilities, outlined above, to detect irregularities, including fraud. The risk of not detecting @ material misstatement due te fraud

is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or
intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including
fraud is detailed below,

However, the primary responsibilily for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the
company and managernent.

Our approach was as lollows:

* We obtained an understanding of the {rgal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the group and determined that the maost
significant are those that relate to the reporting framework [IFRS, FRS 101, the Companies Act 2006 and the UK Corporate Governance
Code) and the relevant tax compliance regulations in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates. In addition, we concluded that
there are certain significant laws and regulations which may have an effect on the determination of the amounts and disclosuresin
the financial statements being the Listing Rules of the UK Listing Authority, and those requlations relating to health and safety and
employee matters.

We understood how Xaar plc is complying with those tramewarks by making enquiries of management, the Company Secretary, and
those responsible for tegal and compliance procedures. We corroborated our enquiries through our review of board minutes, papers
provided to the Audit Committee, discussion with the Audit Committee and any correspondence received from regulatory bodies.

We assessed the susceptibility of the Group's financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud might oceur by
reviewing the Group's risk register, enquiry with management and the Audit Cornmittee during the planning and execution phases of our
audit. We also considered performance targets and their influence on efforts made by management to manage earnings or influence the
perceptions of analysts. We considered the programmes and controls that the Group has established to address risks identified, or thal
otherwise prevent, deter and detect fraud and how senior management monitors those programmes and controls. Where the risk was
considered to be higher, we performed audit procedures to address each identified fraud risk including revenue recognition as discussed
above. These procedures included testing manual journals and were designed to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
statements were free from fraud or error.

Based on this understanding we designed cur audit procedures 1o identify non-compliance with such laws and regulations. Qur
procedures involved journal entry testing, with a fecus on manual consolidation journals and journals indicating large or unusual
transactions based on our understanding of the business; enquiries of the Company Secrelary, head of legal, managemnent: and
focussed testing, as referred to in the key audit ralters section above. In addition, we completed procedures to conclude on the
compliance of the disclosures in the Annuat Report and Accounts with the requirements of the retevant accounting standards, UK
legislation and the UK Corporate Gavernance Code.

A further description of our respansibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located an ihe Financial Reporting Council's wepsite
at hitps:/fwww.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditer's report.
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Independent auditor’s report (cont.)

Other matters we are required to address

* Following the recommendation from the Audit Committee we were appointed by the company on 2 June 2020 to audit the financial
ctatements for the year ending 31 December 2020 ond subsequent financial periods.

= The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals and reappointments is 2 years, covering the years ending
2019 and 2020.

+ The non audit services prohibited by the FRC's Ethical Standard were not provided to the group or the parent company and we remain

- independent of the group and the parent company in conducting the audil.

» The audit opinion ic consistent with the additignal repert to the Audit Committee.

‘Use of our report

This report is made sotely to the eompany’s members, a5 o body, in accordance with Chopter 3 of Mort 16 of the Companies Act 2006, Cur
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state ta the company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fuilest extent permitted by (aw, we do not aceept or assume recponsibility to anyone other
than the company and the company's members 35 3 body, for our audit work, far this report, or for the opinfona we have formed.

Adrian Bennett E""\-&‘:’ q» "( Ou-ﬁ P
Sentor statutory auditor

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
Cambridge

27 April 2021
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Restated
2020 Pty
Nales Cooe 000
Revenue 5 47,984 49377
Cost of sales 134,974} {37,089)
Gross profit 13,010 12,290
Research and devalnpment expenses 14,635) 13,081
Research and development expenditure credit 142 29
Sales and markeling expenses 15,%70) (8,104)
General and administrative expenses {8,022] (7.718)
impairment reversat / [losses) on financial assets %S 12,715)
Restructuring costs {7541 11,5191
Other operating income 819 -
Gain on derivative linancial liabitities 22,36 77 187
Operating loss 14,287) 110,905}
Investment income 1 &7 &5
Finance costs for leases 8.3 182] 971
Loss before tax [£,322) (10,9371
Income tax expense 12.3% 162] 13,497|
Loss for the year from continuing operations 14,374) (14,434
Loss from discontinued pperations after tax n (10,2951 57,297
Loss for the year 114,869) [71,731)
Attributable to:
Gwners of the Company 111,885) 171,308}
Non-controlling interest 35 (2,984) 14231
Loss for the year 114,849] 171,731
Loss par share - Toetal
Basic 14 115.2p) [92.5p)
Diluted 14 [15.2p) 192.59)
Loss per share - Continuing oparations
Basic 14 15.7p] f18.7p
Diiuted 14 15.7pl (18.7p)
Dividends paid in the year amounted to £nit {2019: Enit).
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Restated
w2 me
Notes ] o
Loss for the year 114,689) 171,731}
Items that may ke raclassilied subsequently to profit or less:
£xchange diflerences on retransiation of net investment 240 1258)
Tax on items taken directly to equity ; 18 -
Other comprehensive income/{toss] for the year 238 1258)
Total comprehensive {ess for the year (44,434) {71,989
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: ]
Owners of the Company 111,488) [71.531)
Non-contrelling interests N 35 12,968} 1458
114.434) [71,98%1
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Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2020

Resiates
209 e
Notes co00 €000
Non-current assels
Goodwill 15 5,152 5333
Cther intangible assets 15 207 5543
Property, plant and equipment 17 17,147 20,908
Right of use asset 18 wn 3561
Deferred tax asset z 13¢ 130
2,723 35475
Current asseis
Inventaries 2 10,355 16,530
Trade and other receivables 2 75 9109
Current tax asset 21 428 1.708
Treasury deposits N 113 5%
Cash and cash equivalents 2 17,954 26,800
Derivative financial instruments n 160 -
Assets held for sale 17 &3 -
30,857 52.749
Disposal group assets held for sale | 1,%8 -
48,819 52.749
Total assets 73,542 86,224
Current Lisbilities
Trade and other payables 24 11,940) {7.973}
Provisions 25 {35h 12,9471
Derivative financial instruments 22 12m) 12.9%4)
Lease liabilities : 18 11.044) 11,450)
(14,260) 115,384)
Liabilities associated with the dispasal group [} 11,589] -
115,849) 115,388)
Net current assels . 32,950 37.383
Non-current tasbilitles
Lease liabilities 8 11,515] 12,5211
Totat non-current tiabitities nsm {2.521t
Total Liabilitios [17,384) (17.887)
Net assets 56,159 1037
Equity
Share capital 26 7,833 7833
Share premium 27 230 93m
Ovens shares Fi:] 11,57 12,674)
Translation resarve 29 [ 3] 594
Other reserves 30 21,147 WV
Retained earnings 0 4, 802) 1.598
Equity aticibutabie to owners of the Company ) 52,387 63,598
Non-controlling interest kL] LT 6,739
Total equity 56,158 10337

The financial staternents of Xaar plc, registered number
3320972, were approved by the Board of Directors and Chnef Eucutwe Officer Chlef Financial Officer

authorised for issue on 27 April 2021. They were signed
on its behall by: 9/% %
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

as at 31 December 2020

Nen-
Share $hare Dwm Othar Transistion  Retsined cantrolting Totsl
capital  prefism sharas  Tesarves recarve  earmings Total interest quity
bNotes €000 coo c'op oo omo €002 800 €000 a0
Balance at 1 January 201% 7833 29328 (N3 15144 817 79343 129352 2026 131378
Loss for the year - - - ~ 710510 (71,051 (6231 (71,474}
Exchange differences on
retranslation of net investment - - - - {157] - 11871 135) 1192)
Total comprehensive income
for the year as reported - - - - [157) 173,051 (71,208 1458 71,666}
Correction of error 3 - - - - {68 1257 {323] - (323}
Total comprehensive income
for the year as restated - - - - (223} (71,308) 1{71.531) (458] (71,989}
Own shares sold in the year 28 - - 437 - - 1437 - - -
Credit to equity for equity-settied
share-based payments L - - - 1.m - - 1113 - L1
Adjustment arising from change
in non-conteoliing interest - - - 4,666 - - Lbsb 51N 9.837
Restated total equity at the beginning of the
financiat year 7833 29328 26781 20921 594 2598 63598 4739 70337
Loss for the year - - - - - (11,685} (11,6851 {2,984} [14.669]
Tax on iterns taken directly to equity - - - - - 15] (5} - (54
Exchiange differences on
retranstation of net investment - ~ - - 2 - 224 14 240
" Total comprehensive income
far the yoar - - - - 226 01,6901 (11,466 12,968} 114.434)
Own shares sold in the year 8 - - 79 - - 710) g - 9
Credit to equity for equity-settled
share-based payments 9 - - - 248 - - 2446 - 246
Balance st 31 Decamber 2020 7833 0328 (1,957 21167 81& 14,002} 52,387 3,771 58,156

The nature of retained earnings and other reserves in equily is described in note 30.
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Consolidated cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2020

2000 me
Notes cone £000
Net cash used in operating activities n 2,807 19.828
invasting activities
Investment incorme 10 [ 13 103
Treasury deposits withdrawn Fil 351 2.755
Purchase of derivative financial instrument {130] -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 11.098) (1,079
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1867 -
Expenditure on software - 1901
Expenditure on capitalised product development - 12,255}
Net cash used in investing activities ' 1638} 1558)
Financing activities
Proceeds from non-controlling interest transactions - . 12003
Payment of lease liabilities and related interes) 18 11,224} Nn.,2174)
Met cash provided by / [used in] financing activities {1,224) 10,729
Netincrease f idecrease} in cash and cash equivalents [4,8667) 343
EHect of loreign exchange rate changes on cash balances 57 12921
Cash and cach equivalents at beginning of year 24,800 24,549
Cash and tash equivalents at end of yaar . 20,074 24,800
Cash and cash equivalents atiributable ta assels held for sale 1" 2,120 -
Cash and cash equivalents 21 17,956 24,800

Cash ond cash equivalents [which are presented a5 a single class of asset on the facg of the consalidated statement of financial position)
comprisc ¢ach ot bank and other short-term highty liquid investments with & matyrity of theee months or less, The carrying amount of
these assals is approximately equal to their fair vaiue.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for tha year ended 31 Decemboer 2020

1. General information

Yaar plc [the Group'l is incorperated in Englond and Wales under the Companies Act 2006. The address of the registered office is given
on the inside back cover. The nature of tho Group'e aperatione and its principal octivity is set out in the Strategic Report starting an
pages 8 to 31

The Strategic Report can be found on pages 8 te 31.
2. Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements

The key assumgptians concerning the future and other cources of estimation uncertainty at the date of the statement of financial position
that have a significant risk of causing o material adjustment to the corrying amounts of assets and Labilities within the next financial year
are as follows:

Accounting judgements - The Group applics judgement in how it applics its accounlting policies, which do nat involve estimation, which
could matcrially affect the numbers disclosed in these linancial statements. The key judgements, without estimation, that could have the
mosit significant cfect on the amounts recognised in these financial statomente are as follows:

Capitalisation of development costs faccounting judgement] - note 16

A described in note 3, the Group capitolices development expenditure as an intangible asset where the critaria under 145 38 Intangihla
Assets’ is met. This requires management to make judgement on when all of the criteria for capitalisation are met and when to cease
copilalization and start amorticing Lhe asset. In 2020, total capitaticed development additione amounted to £nil [2019: £2,255,000] given
caopitalisation ceased on Xaor 30 in the prior year and no projects have met the capitalisation criteria in the current year.

Cansolidation of Xaar 3D (accounting judgement) - notes 22, 34 and 37

The Group considered the application of IFRS 10 Consolidated Financiat Statements. Following this review the Group conclided that it has
retained power over the investee, it is both cxposed, and hos the right, to variable returns, and it has the ability 1o use its power to aftect
these returns. This conclusion was drown on the basis of tha current chare ewnership [55% Xaar), the make-up of the Board [Yaar has 2
majority positian), the terms of the call eption that Stratasys holds over the Xaar 30 chores, and the process used to make key strategic
ond operational decizions including who the key decision makers are.

Based on the option valuation, the Board has concluded that the currently exercicable call option that Stratasys holds over the remaining
46% of Yaar 3D is not substantive as at the reporting dato. Whilo cartain matters require the consent of Stratasys, management hawe
asscssed that these only give prolective rights aver the relovant activitios, which are judged at this time to be the development and
commerciolization of the 30 product for it to be produced by a contract manufacturer, an areo in which Xaar plc has the expertise.

The proposed amendment of the call option [see note 37 - Non-adjusting post balance sheet event] is subject to shareholder approval, and
does not alter the contractual terms in place ac ot the year end. Xa2ar plc retains and is exposed to the rights and obligations associated
with its sharchelding o5 at that date. As such, the Group has concluded it continuec to retain control and ghould therefore continue to
consolidate Xaar 3D at the year end.

Discontinued operations {accounting judgemaent] - note 11
Following the Board decision in December 2020 to amend the terms of the call oplion in relation to Xaar 3D the Group considered the
application of IFRS 5 'Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’.

The 30 business mects the critenia of a discontinued operatien per IFRS 5 givon it hac boon provicusly been reported ac a major Line of
business and the disposal is highty probable in tho next 12 monthe. The Group hae a commitenaent te 3 plan to sell the asset with an active
programme in place to complete the sale, which is expected to achleve a reasonable sale price in relation {o its current fair vaiue.

Significant estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with adopted IFRSs requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asoets and Liabilities at the date of the financiol statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Aithough these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the amount,
tvents or actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estirnates. The ectimates and undorlying aseumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. The estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical oxperience and various other facters that are betieved to
be reasonable under the circumnstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision alfects both current and future periods.

The Dircctors concider the following to be the key estimates applicable to the financial ctatements, which have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year or in the longer term;

Xaar 3D option ~ {estimation uncertainty) - note 22

In December 2019 Xaar 3D Holdings granted Stratasys Solutions Limited an option to acquire the remaining shares in Xaar 30 Limiled.
This financiat liability is measured ai fair value. in order to calculate the fair value the Group uses the Black Scholes madel. The Black
Seholes model uses a number of inputs that require estimation. Whilst the Group uges third party experts to provide thees inpute the

estimates remain uncertain.

Inventory provision [estimation uncertainty] = note 20

The Group's inventory pravision at 3t December 2020 of £24,621,000 (2019 £20,935,000) includes £21,256,000 relating to discontinued
operations [2019: £17,815,000) and £3,355,000 from continuing eperations [2019: £3,120,000]. All assets, including inventory, that relate
to the discontinued operations have been valued at the tower of the carrying amount and fair value less cost to sefl. Provisions in relation
to continued aperations have been made based on management's assessment of customer sebl through, market conditions, current and
petential competitors, and the ageing profite and quantity of the inventery on hand. Furthermoro, management has assessed the likely
time period to sell the inventory and the ability te decrease prices to drive sales.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)
for the year ended 31 December 2020

2. Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting jJudgements (cont.)

Cradit provision for the allowante of doubtful debts {estimation uncertainty} ~ note 21

The Group's provision for doubtful debts of £622,000 (2019: £7,959,000) relates to g it's nt of the ageing profile of
receivables and the risk of collecting unpaid overdue balances. In making the eslimate, management has taken steps to assess the
ongeing viability of the customers, the probability and timing of repayment, external factors which may affart the customers’ ability to
pay and historical data relating to setttement of aged debts.

impairment of capitalised devatopmont costs (estimation uncertainty} ~ note 14

The Group determines whether capitalised development costs, and all other non-current assels, are impaired al least on an annual basis.
This requires an ¢stimation of the ‘value-in-use’ of the cash-generating units to which the capitalised development costs are allocated.
Eslimating a valuc-in-use amount requires management ta take an estimate of the exnected utire cash fows from the cash-generating
unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of
capitalised development costs at 31 December 2020 was £76,000 (2019: £5,146,0001.

The value of capitalised devetopment costs in relation to Xaar 3D has been transferred into Assets held far sale

Impairment of goodwill ~ Enginecred Print Solutions (EPS) lestimation uncertainty] - note 15

The Group tests goodwill annuatly for impairment or more frequently if there are indications that goodwill might be impaired, Having
performed impairment {esting. no impairment has been identified and therefore no impairment loss has been recogrised in 2020 [2019:
€nill. Management has performed sensitivity analysis on ils reasonable worst case scenario for the EPS business and it been completed
an each key assumption in isolation. This analysis indicates thal reasonable changes in the key assumptions on which we have based our
determination of the recoverable amount would not cause the carrying amount of goodwill to exceed its recoverable amount.

Revenue recognition - Engineered Print Solutions (EP5] {estimation uncertaintyl - note §

Engineered Print Solutions recognises revenue on the stage of completion of the customer contract and performance abligations in the
manufaclure of bespoke machinery and cquipment for delivery 1o the customer.

Each month an assessment is undertaken of the work in progress and stage of completion in both supply of individual components and
Labour hours allocated to the project against the expected project manufacture costs. The revenue detarmined is recognised upon the
proportion 2nd stage of completion of the performance obligations.

This assessment enables an estimate to be undertaken for the expected profitability of the customar contract, costs incurred to date, and
costs to complete, but are subject ta a level of uncertainty until the work in progress is finalised and the completed machinery js available
for finat detivery and acceptance by the customer.

The transaction price allocated to partially salisfied and unsatisfied obligations at 31 December 2020 are set out in note 5.

3. Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

The Group financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards {1AS}] in conformity with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2606 and in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standsrds [IFRS) adopted pursuant
to Regulation [EC) No 1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union. The financial information has been prepared on the basis of all
applicable 1FRS, including all International Accounting Standards [IAS], Standing Interpretations Cammittee (SIC] intergretations and
International Financia! Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC] intergretations issued hy the international Arcounting Standards
Board [1ASB] that are applicable to the financial period.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the revaluation of financial instruments. The Group
financial statements are presented in Sterling and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand pounds [£7000) except when otherwise
indicated. The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financiat statements incorparate the financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Comnpany

[its subsidiaries’) made up to 31 December each year. Control is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the financial and
aperating policies of an investee entity so as to obtain benefits from ils activilies. An investor controls another entity, an investee, if and only
if the investor has atl of the following: it has power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns from its invotvernent with the
inveslee, and the ability to use its power over the investee ta affect the amount of the investor’s returns. To have power, an investar must
have existing substantive rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities. The investor reassesses whether it controls
an entity if facls and circumstances indicate changes to one gr more of the elements of control.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from the date
of acquisition ar up to the date of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial staternents of
subsidiarics to bring the accounting palicies used in line wilh thase naed by the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
on the retranslation of trading balances with subsidiaries with different tunctiona! currencies are reported in the incorne statement.
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3. Significant accounting policies (cont.)

Basis of consolidation {cont.)

Non- controlting interests in subsidiaries are identifiad separately from the Broup's equity therein, Those interests of non-controtling
shareholders that are present ownership interests entitting their holders to a propartionate share of net assels upon liquidation may
initially be measured at fair value or at the non-controlting interests’ proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identitiable net
assels, The choice of measurement is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis.

Prafit or loss and each component of olher comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries ic attributed to the owners of the Campany and to the nan-conteolling interests even
if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a toss of control are accounted tor as equily transactions. The carrying
amount of the Group's interests and the non-controtling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their refative interests in the
subsidianies. Any difference between the amount by which the nen-controtling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and atiributed Lo the owners of the Company.

Going concern
The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position, are set out in

the Strategic Report on pages & te 19. The Group reported a loss after tax for the year ended 37 December 2020 of £14.7 mitlian, of which
£10.2 million related to discontinued operotions, being the final costs relating to Thin Film and the Xaar 30 business which is rrpected to
be sold. Notes 21 and 22 include a description of the Group's abjectives, policies and processes for managing its capital; its financial risk
management objectives; details of its financial instruments and hedging activities: and its expoesure to credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Croup’s doy to day working copital requirements are expected to be met through the current cash and cash equivalent resources fincluding
Treasury deposits] at the batance sheet dote of 31 Decernber 2020 of £18.1 million. The Group was debt free a5 at 31 December 2020 and
across each of the geing concern scenarios described below.

Whilst the impact of COVID-19 on the performance of the business over the {ast year has been nol been significan? the long-term
implications of the spread of the virus remain uncertain making it difficult to determine the impact on the 2021 financial performance.
The Board has therefore considered the performance of the different businesses across the Grnisp and each of their lunding requirements
before performing @ number of stress tests. The base going concern case assumes that the disposat of Xaar 30 completes as described
in note 37 and the Strategic update on page 11, however excludes the anticipated consideration, Conservatively, a second case which
excludes the disposal of Xaar 3D has been applied. in both cases lhe downturn in revenue across the entire Group required to prevent the
business continuing as a going concern would have Lo be severe and is not plausible given the nature and size of the order book and the
trading experience of the Printhead and EPS segments during COVID- 19 conditions to date. Notwithstanding this, the Group has further
options to rmitigate a cash shortfall which have not been Factored into the above torecasts, such as staffing reductions, further delaying/
stopping capital and research and development expenditure and aligning performance related pay to actual results,

The Group continues to enjoy a strong cash position and is well positioned to cope with the current situation. The Board remains confident
in the long-term fulure prospects for the Group and its ability to continve as a going concern for the foreseeable future.

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foresesable future, based an the Group's farecasts and projections for the period to 30 April 2022, taking account of reasanahly possible
changes in trading performance. For this reason, we continue ta adep! the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Adjusted financial measures

Adjusted financiat meosures relate to continuing operations and comprise adjusted profit / loss] before tax, and adjusted diluted earnings
per share. These measures are alternative performance measures | APMs’] which are not defined or specified under the requirements of
IFRS. These APMs adjust for recurring and non-recurting items which rmanagement consider to have a distorting effect on the undertying
results of the Group. These APMs are used in evaluating management’s performance and in determining managementand executive
remuneration. ltems adjusted for include share-based payment charges, exchange differences on intra-group transactions, gains and
losses on derivative financial instruments, restructuring and investment expenses, other income and the research and development
expenditure credit,

Recurring items are adjusted each year irrespective of materiality to ensure consistent treatment, and allow for variation that can occur
e.g. due 1o volatility in share prices in respect of share-based payment charges, or the significant impact of restructuring costs. Net
cash includes cash, cash equivalents and treasury deposits. Grass R&D investment represents the cost of research and development on
continuing operations in the year. No amounts have been capitalised in the current year, as the criteria have not been achieved.

Business combinations
The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the acquisition method.

Googwilt arising on acquizition is recognised as an asset and initially measured at cosl, being the excess of the surn of consideration
transferred, the amaunt of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree over the net of the acquisition-date fair vaiues of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If after reassessment, the Group's interest in the net fair vatue of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabililies and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is recognised immediately
in the income statement.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements [cont.)
for the year ended 31 December 2020

3. Significant accounting policies (cont.)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation is initially recognised as an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost less any accumutated
impairment losses. Goadwill which is recognised as an ageet is reviewed for impairment at least annually. Any impairment is recognised
immediately in the income statement and is not subsequently reversed,

Far the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated fo each of the Group’s cash-generating units expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwilt has been allocated are tested for impairment annuatly, or more
frequently when there is an indication thot the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cagh-genarating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment lpss is aliocated first 1o reduce the corrying amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the unit and
then to the other assets of the unit pro rota on the basic of the carrying amaunt of each asset in the unit.

On dizposal of the cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Coodwill arising on dcquisitions before the date of transition to IFRS has been retained at the previous UK GAAP amounts subdject to
being tested for impairmont at that date, Goodwill written off to reserves under UK GAAP prior to 1998 has not been reinstated and is not
included in determining any subsequent profit or loss on dicposal.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in a contract with a customer and excludes
amounts collected on behatf of third parties. The Group determines whether to recognise revenue, fotlowing a five-step process:

1. ldentifying the contract with a custorner;

2. Identifying the performance obligations;

3. Determining the transaction price;

4. Allocating the transaction price ta the performance otligations; and
5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obtigations] are satisfied.

Revenue arises from a number of sources but mainfy the manufacture and sale of printheads and engineered printing solutions.
The Group also licenses intetleclual proparty to third porties as part of royafly bosed revenue. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenue fram goods and services is recognised in accordance with IFRS 15 when control has been transferred to the customer. For

sale of goods and services revenue is recognised 3t 3 point in time, untecs specific conditions hove besn eatisfied allowing revanue to be
recognised over a period of time as identified in the five-step process labovel, e.g. where the asset produced daesn't have an alternative
usc ond the Group has an enfarceable right to payment for performance completed to date. An input methodolegy {based on estimated
coats) iz used when recognising revenue over ime, Use has been made of the practical expadient not to recognise a gignificant finanging
compaonent where the period between tronsfer of the good or service and payment is ehe yaar or lese.

Royazlties are recognised on an accruals basis, based on quarterly statements received from each licensee. The royalties arise from
the licensee’s use of their printheads and ur related intellectual property installed in equipment developed by originat equipment
manufacturers [OEMs).

A recewvable is recognised when the perfermanco ebligatione are salisfied [e.g. upon shipment, upon delivery s services are rendered or
upan.completion of service] as this is the point in time that the considerstien is unconditional becaues only the passage of time is required
before the payment is due, there will be 2 reservation of title untit payment has been received. but control hos been translerred.

investment income
Investment income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset o that asset’s net

carrying amount.

Interest expense
Interest expense on lease labilities is a component of finance costs which requires to be presented separately in the income staterment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each Group company are presented in the currency of the primary econemic environment in
which it pperates lits functional currencyl. For the purpose of the consolidated financial ctatoments, the resvite and financial position of
each Group company are expressed in Sterling, which is the functional currency of the Company and the presentation currency for the
consolidated financial stalements.



Xaar ple Annuat Report and Financial Statements 2020 Financial Statements 119

3. Significant accounting policies (cont.}

Foreign currencies {cant.)

Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary assets and liabilities, and on the retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities, are included in the incormne statement for the period.

In order 1o hedge its expocure to certain foreign exchange risks, the Group may enter into forward contracls {see page 143 for details of the
Group's accounting policies in respect of such derivative financial instruments),

Further information can be found on page 143.

For the purpoases of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's loreign operations are transiated
at the exchange rotes provailing en the date of the statement of financial positinn. Income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the pericd.

Cxchange differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income and taken to the transiation reserve. Exchange differences an
the translation of net invesiments are taken to the transtation reserve,

When the Group's foreign opcrations are liquidated or disposed, exchange differences previously recognised through other comprehensive
income and the transiation reserve witl be recycled and recognised through the income statement.

Boodwill and fair value adjustiments arising on the acquisition of 2 foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the ctosing rate.

BGovernment and EU grants

Government and EU grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attached
to them and that the grant will be received, Government and EU grants relating to research and development are treated as income over
the periods necessary te match them with the related costs, or in the case of the Payment Protection Program [PPP) for COVID- 19 support
provided by the US Gevernment, that it meets the critesia for the loan-lo be waived and recognised as grant income.

Operating profit/lloss)
Operating profit/lloss| is stated atter charging restructuring costs but before investment income and finance costs.

Restructuring costs

Restructuring cost refers to the one-lime expenses or infrequent expenses which are incurred by the Company in the process of
reorganising its business operations wilh the metive of the averall improvement of the leng-term profitability and working efficiency
of the Company.

Retirement benefit costs

Mayments to defincd contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an sxpense as they fall due. Payments made (o state
managed retirement benefit schemes are deall with as payments to defined contribution schemnes where the Group’s obligations under the
schemes are equivalent to thase arising in a defined contribution retirement benefil scheme.

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax, inciuding UK corporation tax and foreign tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is caiculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the date of the statement of financial position.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the cornputation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the statemnent
of financial position liability methad. Deferred tax lizbilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporacy differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utitised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary dilference arises from the initial recognition of goadwill or
from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and tiabilities in a transaction that aHects neither the fax
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferrcd tox tiobilitics arc recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investimenis in suhsifiaries, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary ditference will hot reverse in the
foresseabie future.

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed at the date of each statement of financial position and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaitable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calcutated at the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the tiabilily is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when il relates to items charged or
crediled directly to equily. in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.}
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3. Significant accounting policies (cont.)

Taxation fcont.] .

To the extent that the Group receives a tax deduction retating to share-based payment transactions, a deferrad tax asset is recognised

at the appropriote tax rate on the difierence in vatue between the markst price of the underlying equity as at the date of the financial
statements and the exercise price of the autstanding chare options multiplied by the expired portion of the vesting period. As a result, the
delerred tax impact of share options will not be derived directly from the expense reported in the consolidated income statement. Where
the deductible difference excecds the cumulative charge te the consolidated income statement the excess of the associated tax benefit is
recorded directly to equity rather than in profit or loss.

Deferred tox assets and liabilitics are measured on on undiscounted bacis and are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
curront tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group
intends o settle its surrent tox assets and liabilities on 3 net basis.

Praperty, plant and equipment
All property, plant and cquipment is chown at eriginal hictoricol cost locs accurnulaled depreciation and any recognised impairment lnss,

Assets in the course of construction for production or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss,
Depreciotion of these 0ssets, on the some bosis o5 other assets in the same class, commencos when the aceeis are ready for their
intended use.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Dcepreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of assels, less their residual values, other than assels in the course of
construction, over their estimated useful tivee, using the straight-line method, on the following bases:

Leasehold property improvements Shorter of the lease lerm and 20 years
Plant and machinery Three ta 20 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment Three to 20 years

Buildings Up to 40 years

Assets held under finance teases are depreciated gver thair oxpocted uceful tives on the came bacsic ac owned assets or, where shortar,
over the term of the relevant lease,

The gain or loss arising on the dicpaesal of on aceot ic dotorminod 2t the diffetence between the sales proceeds and the carrying amnunt of
the asset and is recognised in income,

Internally generated intangible assets - research and dovelopmant expenditure

Expenditure on research activitics is recognised as an axpense in the period in which it is incurred.

In accordance with 1AS 38, an internally generated intangible asset arising from the Group's development is recognised only if all of the
following conditions are met:

* on asscl is created that can be identified [such as software and new processes;

= il is probable that the ascot created will generate future econamic benefits;

= the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably;

« the project is technically and commercially feasible.

= the Group intends to and has sufficient resourcas to complete the project; and

* the Croup has the ability to use or sell the services and product dovoloped.

Internelly generated intangible as5cts arc amortised on a straight-line basis over three to 20 years. Where no internally generated
intangiblc aaset con be recognised, development expenditure iz recognicad 3 an axpanse in the period in which it is incurred,

Other intangible assets
Costs incurred in maintaining the patent and trademark portfolio are written off to the income staternent as incurred.

Payments in respect of softwore, and licence rights acquired are capitalised at cost and amonrtised on a straight.line basis over their
eslimated useful lives,

Licence Shorter of the ticence term and 20 years

Soitware Three to 15 years
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3. Significant accounting policies {cont.)

impairment of tangible and intangible assats excluding goodwitl

Al the date of cach staternent of financial position, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the assct is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment Inss [if Anyl. Whern the asset does not generate cash
fiows that are independent from other assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of Fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. In assessing valve-in-use, the estimated future
cash Hlows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the assel for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

if the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unitl is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the €arrying amount of the
assel [cash-generaling unit] is reduced to ils recoverable amount. An impairment less is recognised as an expense immediately.

Wheres an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset [or cash-generating unit] is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does nal exceed the carrying amount that woutd have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset lor cash-generating unit] in prior years, A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as incame immediately.

Leases

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding lease lishility with respect to 2l tease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term (eases [defined as
teases with a {ease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low-value assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments
as an operating cxpensc on 0 straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless annther qysternalic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic bencfits from the leased assels are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured al the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate. Generally
an incremental borrowing rate approach is applied.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabitity comprise:

» fixed lease payments [including in substance fixed payments), tess any lease incentives:

+ variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the commencement date:
* the amount expecied to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

» the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options:

= payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The iease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability lusing the effective
intere st method] and by reducing the carrying amownt te reflect the lease payments mare

The Group re-measures the lease liability land rmakes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset| whenever:

* the lease lerm has changed or there is 8 change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase optien, in which case the lease Liability is
re-measured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rale;

» the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in
which cases the tease liability is re-measured by discounting the revised lease payments using the initial discount rate {unless the lease
payments change is due to a change in a floating interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used);

+ alease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separalte tease, in which case the tease liability is re-
measured by discounting the revised lease payments using an incremental borrowing rate at the effective date of the modification.
The Group did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made al or before the
commencement day and any initial direct costs. They are subsegquently measured at cost less accumutated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Whenever the Group incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore
the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under IAS 37,

The costs are inctuded in the related right-of-use assel, untess those costs are inturred to produce inventories.
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3. Significant accounting policies {cont.)

Leases (cont.]

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the sharter period of lease term and useful fife of the underlying asset. If a lease transfers
ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group expects to exercise a purchase option, the
related right-of use assel is depreciated over the usetul life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of
the lease. The Group does not have any teases that transfer ownership of the underlying asset. The Group does not have any leases with a
purchase oplion where there is a reasonable expectation that the option will be exercised.

For short-term leases [tease term of 12 months or less! and leases of iow-value assels Isuch as personatl computers and office furniturel,
the Group has opted to recognise 3 lease expense on a siraight-line basis as permitted by IFRS 14. This expense is presented within the
consolidated income statement.

inventeries

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first in, first out ['FIFO’] cost formula,

by applying the standard cost methodology, with costs including direct materials, direct labour costs and an atiributable proportion of
manufacluring everheads based on normal levels of activity that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and candition, Net realisable value represents the estimated setling price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be incurred
in marketing, selling and distribution. Provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective items where applicable.

Fi g s
Financial assets and financiat Liabilities are recognised in the Group’s statement of financial position when the Group becomes a party
to the contraciua! provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are initiatly measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assels ond financial liabilities are added to or deducter fram the fair value of the financiat assets or financial iabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaclion costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financiat liabilities at
tair value thraugh profit or loss are recagnised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortised cost or f3ir value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

in order for a financial assel te be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows
that are “solely payments of principal and interest [SPPI" on the principal amount auistanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPP
test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets wilh cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair vatue
through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

Effective inlerast methed

The eHective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument ang of allocating interest income aver
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the life of the dabt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a sharter period, 1o the net carrying amount on initiat recognition.

impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses [ECLs] for all debt instruments not helif at fair value through profit or loss.
ECLs are based on the dilference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows wilt include cash
Rlows from the sate of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in iwo stages. For credil exposures for which there has not been & significant increase in credil risk since initial
recognition. ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from defauit events that are possible within the next 12 months {a 12-month
ECL]. For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is
required for Credit losses expected over the remaining Life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default [a lifetime ECL). Trade
recetvables are recognised using a lifetime ECL approach.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment is the differences between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated fulure cash Rows, discounted at the financial assel’s original effective interest rate.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset anly when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially ail the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues 1o control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liabflity for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantiatly all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises

a coltateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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3. Significant accounting policies {cont.)

Derecognition of financial assets {cont.}

On derecognition of a financiat asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profid or loss,

Financial lisbilities and equity
Debt and equily inslruments are classified as either financial Habilitles or as equily in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangement.

Financial Uabilities
All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the affective interest method or at fair value through profit or

loss [FYTPL).

However, financial liabilities that arise when a irensfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the continying
involvernent approach applies, and financial guarantee conltracts issued by the Group, are measured in accordance with the specific
accounting policies set out below:

Financial liabilities are classified 3t FVTPL when the financial liability is [i] contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business
combination, (il held for trading or liii] it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabililies at FYTPL are measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss to the extent that they are not part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recagnised in profit or loss incorparates
any interest paid on the financiat liability and is inctuded within ‘other gains and losses’ in profit or loss.

The effective interest methad is a methoed of calculaling the amortised cost of a financial tiability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant pericd. The effective.interest rate is the rate that exactiy discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form en integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discoufits] through the
expected life of the financisl liability, or lwhere appropriate] a shorler period, to the amortised cost of a financiai liability.

Derecognition of financial liabitities

The Group derecognises financial liabitities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancetled or have expired.
The ditference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit and toss.

Derivative financial instruments
The Group's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates and liquidity

risk.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments [primarily foreign currency forward contracts| to hedge its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments and forecast transactions.

Derivatives are recognised initially at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their
fair value at each reporting date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge
relationship.

The written call option that Xaar 3D Holdings granted Stratasys to acquire its rematning 55% shareholding in Xaar 30 in 2019 is a financial
lrability measured subsequently at fair value at Level 3 fair value measurement. The valuation technique used is the Black-Scholes model.
Further detail is included in note 22 - Financial instruments,

A derivative with a positive fair value is recognised as a financial asset whereas a derivative with a negative fair vatue is recognised
as a financial liability. Derivatives are nat offset in the financial statements untess the Group has both legal right and intention to offset.

A derivative is presented as a non-cusrent assel or a non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the instrument is more than 12 months
and it is not expected to be realised or setiled within 12 months. Other derivatives are presented as current assets or current Liabilities.

Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is 2 component of a hybrid contract that alse includes a non-derivative host with the effect that some of the cash
fiows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative,

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts with a financial asset host within the scope of IFRS ¢ are nol separated. The entire hybrid
contract is classified and subsequently measured as either amortised cost or fair value as appropriate.

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts with hosts that are nat financial assets within the scope of IFRS ¥ [e.g. financial liabilities| are
treated as separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are not closely related 10 those
of the hest conlracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL,

If the hybnd contract is 3 quoted financial liability, instead of separating the embedded derivative, the Group generally designates the whole
hybrid contract at FYTPL.
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3. Significant accounting policies {cont.) :
Embedded derivatives {cont.) |
An cmbedded derivative is presented as a nen-current asset or non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the hybrid instrument to

which the embedded derivative relates is more than 12 monthe and is not expected to be realised or settled within 12 mnnths

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash en hand and demand deposits and other short-terr highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to 3 known amount of cash with a maturity of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Treasury deposits
Treasury deposits comprise demand deposits that are convertible to a known amount of cash with an original maturity of betwsen three
months and 12 months and are subjecl to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and bank overdrafts are measured initiatly at fair value, net of direct issue costs. Finance charges, including
premiums payable on seitiement or redemption and direct issue costs, are accounted for on an accrual basis in the income statement
using the effective interest rate method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the axtent that they are not settled in
the period in which they arise.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded as the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a resull of a past event and it is probable that the Group will

be required to setile that obligation. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estirnate of the expenifure required to settle the
obligation ot-the date of the statement of financial position and are discounted where the effect of the ime value of money is materiat.

A restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has developed a detaited farmal plan for tha restructuring and has raised a valid
expectation in those affected that it will carry cut the restructuring by starting to implement the plan or announcing its main features to
those affecied by it, and the plan has reached a stage where the decision is unlikely to be reversed. The measurement of a restructuring
pravision includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are those amounis that are both necessarily eniailed
by the restructuring and not associated with the ongoing activities of the entity.

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations under contracts with customers and local sale of goods legislation are recognised
in the month of sale of the relevant products, at the Directors” best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the Group’s obligation.

Shars-based payments

The Group has applied the requirements of {FRS 2 "Share-based Payment’. The Group issues equity-setiled share-based payments to
certain employees. These payments are measured at fair value {excluding the effect of non-market based vesting conditions] at the date of
grant. The fair vaive determined at the grant date of the equity-seltled share-based payments is expensed on @ straight-line basis over the
vesting period. based on the Group’s estirnate of the shares that will eventually vest based on the satisfaction of non-market based vesting
and service conditions.

The fair value of options issued under the Group's Long-Term Incentive Plan is measured using a stochastic [Mante Carto binomiall
model for grants made with market based vesting canditions since 2007. The fair value of all other equity-settled share-based payments
is measured using the Black-Schales pricing model. The expected life used in these models has been adjusted, based on management’s
best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

SAYE share optiuns granted to employees are treated as cancelled when employees cease 1o contribule to the scheme. This results in
accelerated recognition of the expenses thal would have arisen over the remainder of the original vesting period.



Xaar pie Annual Report and Financiat Statements 2020 Financial Statements 125

3. Significant accounting policies (cont.)

Own shares

Own shares are deducted from equity. No gain or loss is recognised in the incame stalement on the purchase, sale, issue or canceltation
of the Group’s own shares.

Non-controlling interests

The transactions with non-contralling interests are accounted for as equily transactions. For purchases of non-controlling interests, the
ditterence between any considesstion paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of the net assets of the subsidiary

is deducted from equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded in eiity:

Non-current assets (ar disposat groups] hetd for sale

Non-current assets jor disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction ratherthan through continuing use and a sale is considered highty probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to seil, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assels and investment property that are carried at fair value and contractual rights under insurance conltracts, which are specifically
exempt from this requirement.

An impairment {oss is recogniced for any initiol or subsegquent write-down of the asset {or dispnsal group) (s fair value less costs to sell,

A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair vatue less costs to sell of an asset {or disposal groupl. but not in excess of any
cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previcusly recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset
[or dispasal groupl is recognised a1 the date of derecognition.

Non-current assets {inctuding those that are part of a disposal group] are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for
saile. interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held fnr saie continue to be recognised.

Nan-current assels classified as held for szle and the assels of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from
the other assets in the balance sheet.- The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other
liabilities in the balance sheet.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation ic o component of the Group that has been dispased of and that represants a separate major line of business and
is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately
in the income statement and are shown net of tax.

Where an gperation is clossified as discontinued; the post-tax resuits of that operation will he presented as a single line item on the face

of the income statement and the cash flows from the discontinued operations will be split between continuing and discontinued operations
on the face of the cash flow statement. Comparatives are restated to distinguish between continuing and discontinued operations.

New standards and interpretations not yst adopted

Certain new accounting standards and inlerpretations have been published that are not manratory for 31 December 2020 reporting
periods and have not been earty adopted by the Group. These standards do not have a material impact on the entity in the current or
future reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions.

Other standards
The following now standards, amended standards and interpretations hacame effective as at 1 _January 2020 but dig not haye g significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 - Definition of material

Amendments to IFRS 3 - Definition of a Business

Amendments to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and 1AS 39 - interest Rate Benchmark Reform
Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
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4. Recongciliation of adjusted financial measures

Restated
W 707
Hote o8 00
Loss before tax fram continuing operations 15,322) 110,937
Share-based payment charges 9 us 910
Exchange differences on intra-group transaclions %7 499
{Gaini / Loss on derivative linancial Liabilities 22,36 nn 87
Restructuring costs 754 1519
Gther operating income 7 1919} -
Research and development expenditure credit {142) 1251
Adjusted loss before tax irom conlinuing operations {3,911) 17,952)
Imerest income 10 (47} 165)
Interest charge arising from IFRS 14 . 18 Bz 97
Depreciation of praperty, plant and equipment 17,18 3,856 2970
Amortisation of intangible assets 16 [} %3
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing operations 62 {4,857

EBITDA is calculated as statutory operating profit before depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and equipment,
intangible as5cts ond goodwill. Adjusted EBITOA is calculated as EBITOA excluding ather adjusting items as defined.

Adjusted financial measures are alternative performance measures, which adjust forrecurring and non-recurring items that management
consider to have a distorting effect on the underlying results of the Group.

Sharc-based payment charges include the IFRS 2 charge for the period of £242,000 [2039: £1.109.000} and the debit relating to Natienal
insuroace on the outstonding potential share option gains of £106,000 {201¢: crodit £199,000). Thece cocts were included in the general
and adminictrative expenses in the consolidated income statement and exclude the Xaar 30 charge of £5,000 )2019: 2,000].

Exchange differenaes relating to the United States, Danich and Swedich eporations reprecent exchange gaine or losses recorded in the
consolidated income statement as o result of intragroup transactions in the Unitod Statas, Denmark and Sweden. These costs were
inciuded in general and administrotive expenses in the Conzolidoted income stotement.

Gainflass an derivotive financial instruments relote to gains and lossac mado on ¢all option contracis. Thase amounts are included on the
consolidated income statement under [Gainlfloss on derivative financial liabilities.

Nestructuring costs of £764,000 (2019: €1.519,0001 relate te costs incurred and provisione made in rolation to reergonization. In the prior
year, it relates mainly to the 2019 redendoncy prograrmme. The calculated impact of the restructuring at corporation tax rate of 19% would
be £143,000 [2019: £289,000). The cash related to restructuring is £518,000 [2019: £89¢,000].

Other operating incame of £81,000 {2019; £nil} rolates to o forgivable $1 million loan betwean Engineered Print Solutions {EPS] and TD
banlk and is backed by the US Federal Government [Smali Business Adminisiration); further delails are provided under note 7. The loan
was taken out as porl of the gevarnment backod ccheme, Tho Cornpany conciders that it has met the requirements of the waiver, and
therefore expects it to be waived the loon hos therefore been treated ac 3 gevernment grant under IAS 20. A cach receipl of the same
arnount was received.

The research and development expenditure credit relatos o the corporation tax relief receivable retating to qualilying research and
developrment expenditure.

This itern is shown on the face of the consolidated income statement. Cash receipts of £1,460,000 {2019 £1,587.334) were received in
relation to 2018 and 2019 RDEC claims submuted.

030 2019 Resiated
Mote Pence per share Pance per share

Basis and Oiluted earnings [loss) per share from continuing operations . 14 15.7p! 118.7p)
Share-based payment charges 0.5p 1.2p
Exchange dillerences on intra-group transactions 0.5p O.4p
{Gain] / Loss on derivative financial assel (0.1p) 0.1p
Restructuring costs 1.0p 20p
Other operating income 1.1p) -
Tax effect of adjusting items (0.3p] (0.3p
Basic and Adjusted dituted carnings ltoss) per share from continuing operations 14 {5.2p] {15,1p)

This reconciliation is provided to enable a better understanding of the Group's results.
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5. Revenue

The Croup derives its revenue from contracts with customers for the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point in time in Lthe
following major segments. This ic conciztent with the revenus information that i disctosed for each roportabla segment under (FRS A
Operating Segments in nate 6.

. 200 21?

Cantinulng sperations. (4] E0
Printhead 35,283 33,481
Product Print Systems 12,791 15,498
47,984 49379

Product Print Systems has contracts with customers where the performance obligations are partially unsatished at 31 Decernber 2020.
The transaction price allocated ta partially satisfied and uneatiefied performance obligations at 31 Decemnber 20720 are 3s set it helow,
The transaction price ailocated to partially satisfied performance obligations have heen recognised in the year whila the transaction price
ollocated to partially unsatistied performance obligations has not boon recognised.

2020 09
Continuing speratisns ) oo £000
Transaction price allocated to partially satisfied performance obligations 950 H47
Transaction price allocated to partially unsatisficd performance obligations 956 754
Total transaction price for partially completed cantracts 1,904 1,400

Management expeets that 100% of the transaction price aliocated to the unsatistied contracts as at 31 December 2020 totailing
- £956,000 will be recognised during the 2021 financial year (2019: £754,000 recognised in 2620).

6. Business and geographical segments

For management reporting purposes, the Group’s operations are anatysed according to the three operating segments of ‘Printhead”,
‘Product Print Systems’, and 3D Printing”. These three operating segments are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information and on which decicions are made by the Group’s Chief Executive Otficer and Board of Directors, and resonrres allocated.
Cach business unit is run independently of the others and headed by 0 general managar. The Group's chief aperating decision maker

is the Chief Executive Officer. There is no aggregation of segments for disclosure purposes.

The Xaer 30 busincss which we expect to divest in the firct hotf of 2021 has been reclassified as held for ssle and discontinued operations,
hence the 30 Printing is presented separately in note 11 and the 2017 comparatives has been restated accordingly.

Segment information fer continuing aperations is presented bolow:

Product Print

Printhead
Yasr ended 31 Dacombar 2020 cono ¥ s oot
Revenus
Total segment revenue 35,283 12,71 - 47,984
Result
Adjusted toss from continuing operations before tax (3,431 [480) - 3.911)
Share-based payment charges - - 1248} (3448)
Exchange differences relating to intra-group lransaciions 13471 - - 1347
Restructuring 1754) - - 17541
Gain on financial instrument 7 - - 7
Research and development expenditure credit 142 - - 142
Other operating income - 8ty - a1y
Protit / lloss) before tax from continuing operations 14,313) a3y (3481 14,322)

Share-based payment charges include the IFRS 2 charge for the period and the charge or credit relating to Nationat insurance on the
outstanding potential sharc options, excluding the charge attributabte to Xaar 30 as discontinued operations €5,000 12019: £2.000).
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é. Business and geographical segments (cont.)

Praduct Print Restated
Printhead y Canotidated

Year ended J1 Decornper 2019 (4] 000 €000 €900
Revenue
Total segment revenue 33,481 15,698 - 49.37%
Result
Adjusted loss from continuing aperations before tax 18.019) 67 - 17.952)
Share-based payment charges - - {2101 {910
Exchange differences relating to intra-group transactions 495 - - 1499}
Restructuring 11,574) 55 - (1,519)
Loss on financial instrument 187) - - 187}
Research and development expenditure credit 29 - - 29
Profit / {Loss| before tax from continuing operations (30,1500 122 1910} 110,938}
Segment assets - Continuing operations

2020 2019

coio €000
Printhead 48,016 58,118
Praduct Print Systemns 14,487 14,776
Total assats 63,303 72.8%

Assets are aHlocated to the segment which has responsibility for their control.

Mo information is provided for segment liabilities as this measure is not provided to the chiel operating decision maker.

Other segment information ~ Continuing operations

Produrt

Print
’ Printhead v Cansolidated
Yaar ended 31 Decomper 2020 Notes [ L'000 £000 oo
Depreciation and amortisation 16,17, 18 4,302 387 - &66%
Impairment ot PPE 158 1us5 - 273
Share-based payment charges 9 - - 348 348
Capitat expenditure 16,17, 18 %57 574 - 1,531

Predust

Print

Printhead y [

Year andad 3t December 2014 Notes £000 (3} £'000 E000
Depreciation and amortisation 16, 17,18 3,701 384 - 4,087
impairment of PPE - - - -
Share-based payment charges 9 - - 910 910

Capital expendilure ) 16,17,18 20m 198 - 2,289




Xaar ple Annual Reporl and Financial Statements 2020 Financial Statements 129

6. Business and geographical segments (cont.)
Revenues from major products and services ~ Continuing operations

Resialed

00 2019

€000 €000

Printhead 35,283 33.681
Product Print Systems 12,701 15,698
Consolidated revenue (excluding investment income} 47.984 £9.379

Geographicat information

The Group operates in three principal geographical areas: EMEA, the Americas and Asia. The Group's revenue from external customers
and information about its segments [non-current assets excluding deferred tax assets and other financial assets] by geographicat tocation
15 detailed below:

R’ from

Cantinuing eparatiens

2020 018

€008 €060

EMEA ' 18,113 18473
Asia

= China 7,938 51

- Japan 1,235 1,338

- Other 420 530

The Americas lincluding USAJ 20,280 23,937

47,984 49379

Revenues are altributed to geographical areas on the basis of the customer’s operating location,
Nen-current masets

2020 2019

680 £1000

EMEA 16,755 27.266
Asia - 8 6
The Americas [including USA] 7.7 8073
24,584 35345

Non-current assets, being Goodwill, Other intangible assets, Property, plant and equipment and Right of use assets are aitributed to the
tocation where they are situated.

information about major customers
There are no customers whose revenue exceeds 10% of total revenues from continuing operations during the current and preceding year.
No other single customer contributed 10% or more 1o the Group's revenue in either 2020 or 2019.

Revenue from the top five custormers represents 24% of revenues (2019: 23%}.
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7. Government grants

The accounting policy in retation to the adopted and applicable treatment of government grants is disclosed in note 3, in accordance with
IAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assislance.

Xaor plc and its UK based subsidiarics have decided not to take part in any of the Government support schemes arising from the COVID-19
crisis.

« .No employees have been ptaced on furlough and no claims made via the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme {CJRS)

» Na submissions have been made for financial support via either the Coronavirus Business Interruption Loan Scheme [CBILS) or Bounce
Back Loan Scheme (BBLSI

 The UK entities operate primarily under a VAT repayment position due to the significant level of export sales, so do nat utilise the
governmeni scheme in deferring VAT payments

+ Xaor 30 Aps based in Denmack has also net aken part in any government support measures in response to COVID-19

= Mo submicsion has been made lor salary componcation, which could arice duo to ompleyees that could otherwise have been fired. No
employees have left the business

« Xoor 30 Aps aperales ina repayment positian for Danich VAT, and like the UK has not utilized the extengion available for repaymente,

A Xaar group company based in the USA, Engineered Print Solutions [EPS), has taken part in the US Government Loan scheme which
haz provided o §1 million Loan [E819k], which under certain provisions {inked to maintaining cmployment and aveiding redundancy can
b waived. The company considers that it has met the requiremente of the waiver, and therofore expecis it to be waived, the Loan has
therefore been treated 25 2 government grant. The Group has preseated this amount as exceptionat income in the consolidated incorne
statement, Government support grants are recognised in the consolidated income statement on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the related revenue or expense for which the grants are intended to compensate. Further details are provided under note 4.

8. Loss for the year
Loss for continuing operations in the year has been arrived at after charging/lcrediting):

Restated

070 2me

€000 €000
Research and devoloproent expenses nct of capitatised devolopment costs]* %,535 3.081
Crants towards research and development including the research and development expenditure sredit 142) 129}
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,400 2.948
Depreciation of right of use asset 1,107 952
Amortisation of capitatised develapment costs lincluded in research and development expenses) B2 9%
Amontisation uf softwoare lincluded in general and administrative expencec) 81 a5
Amortisation of licence lincluded in general and adminictrativo axpenses) - -
Loss/Iprofith on disposal of property. plant and equipment 99 118
Cost of inventeries recognised as expense 31,467 34,392
Impairment of other financiat assets 946 218
Total fees payable to the Company's auditor and its associates 402 213
* Total spend on reseanch and development in 2070, betore capitalised and amortised development costs included in note 18, was £4,535,000 | 2019: £3,081.000],
Grant income includes £142,000 [2019: £29,000] in respect of the research and development expenditure credit.
Auditor's remuneration

2020 20

€00 £000
Fecs payable ta the Company's auditor for the audit of the Company’s annuat accounts 0 20
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and its associales for other services to the Group
- The audit of the Company's subsidiaries 272 163
- Prigr year overrun 70 -
Total audit lees 3862 183
- interim review 40 o]
Total non-audit fees &b 30
Total fees payable for the continuing operations 402 213
Total lees paysble for the discontinued operations £ 12

Total fees payable to the Company's auditors and its associates &40 225
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8. Loss for the year {cont.)

The Audit Committee hos considered the independence of the auditor in relation to non-audit services throughout the year. A description
of the work of the Audil Cammittee is 5el out in the Corporate Governance staternent on pages 72 to 75 and includes an explanation of how
auditor’s objectivity and independence is safeguarded when nan-audit services are provided by the auditor.

9. Staff costs

The average monthly number of persons employed by the Group including Executive Directors was as follows:

2020 209
Kumber humber
Research and development 78 7
Sales and markeling &7 53
Manufacturing and engineering 193 247
Administration &7 50
368 437

Their aggregate remuneration comprised:
2020 09
Notes (o] ET00
Wages and salaries 18,784 21518
Social securily costs 1,752 2035
Pension costs 3 740 951
Share-based paymenis 53 912
21,629 25418

Shere-based peyment charges comprisc the IFRS 2 charge for the period £244,000 {2019: £1.111,000) ond a charge relating to National
Insurance on the outstanding potential share option gains £107,000 [2019: £199.000 credit}. of which a charge of £5,000 [2019:£2,000]
relates to discontinued operations in Xaar 3D.

10. Investment income

Greup 0 Fo ] Group 30 Replated 2019

€080 €000 Tetal €000 €000 £D00  Toval £V
Interest receivable on cash and bank balances, and treasury deposits 47 2% 72 85 38 103

Group interest accrued receivable of £8,000 at year end [2019: £nill, Cach interest received al year end was £64,000 12019 £103,000}.

11. Discontinued operations

On 26 September 2019, Xaar announced the cessation of atl Thin Film activities. This resulted in animpairment charge of (32,000,000 in
the interim 2019 financiol statements which is made up of £28,500,000 of intangible acsets, £5,400.000 of property, plant and equipment
and £5,100,000 of working capitat.

The Thin Film tusiness which was discontinued in 2019 incurred costs in 2020 which mainly related to supplier liabilities and inventory for
last time buy sales. All Liabilities have now been settied and we maintain a small level of inventory which we expect to sell in the first half of
2021. Of the totat Group net assets, £271,000 is related to Thin Film which is not included in net assets held for sale.

As detailed in the strategic and financial vpdate the Xaar 3D business which we plan 1o divest in the first hait of 2021 has been reclassified
as held for sale and 2 discontinued operation given the disposal has been assessed as highly probable.

The results of Thin Film and 3D related activities for the yaar are shown below:

Restated

Thin Fitm 30 Total Thin Film £ Yatal

020 2020 2020 me 219 0y

Coap ce0 €000 £000 €00t €000

Revenue 258 T %2 1,584 18 1,604

Expenses 3,922) {7,1751 (11,0971 {41,587 n.228] [62.815)

Loss before income tax 13,664) {6,481) 110,105] 160,001} f.2100 181,211}
income tox credit - 1190 (10 3918 {é) 34

Loss after income tax from discontinued operation 13,8664) (8,631) (10,295) 156,083 [1,214) 157,297)
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11. Discontinued operations {cont.)

Restated
Thin Flm n Total Thin Film 30 Totat
2020 20 2020 2019 2019 2019
£oto €000 £'en0 £000 €000 oo
Attributable to:
Owners of the Comgany 13,6641 13,6471 7,311 {56,083} [791) 154.874)
Non-controlling interest - {2,984) 12,984) - 14231 1423}
(3,664 16,631 10,2951 154,089) 2w 157,297}
The mojor classes of assels and liobilities of 3D classified as hatd for sale as at 31 Decembor 2020 aro ac follows:
2026
o0
Assets
Property, plant and equiprnent 10414
Intangible assets 6849
Delerred tax asset 8
Right of use asset 440
Inventory 19
Deblors 737
Cash and cash equivalants 2,120
Assets held for sale - 7.974
Liabilities
Creditors {1,1161
Corporate income tax 18)
Provisions (Warranty & Restructuring) 1
IFRS. 16 lease liabitity 1443]
Liabilities associated with tha assets heid for sale {1.595)
Nat assets assacisted with dispesal group 8,379
The net cash flows incurred by Thin Film and 3D are as follows.
Restated
Tain Film 0 Total Thn Film o Totat
0 2020 2020 PR 2019 My
ruso 00 008 25 £000 £'000
Nel cash outfiow from cperating activities {6,058 6,293 11,2711 [17.447] 12.434) (20,081)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (251 (6451 L6701 1321 12.299) 12.620]
Nel cash inflow/loutflow) rom financing
activilies - {160) 140) - 5511 5511
Net decrease in cash generated from
discontinued operations {5,083) {7,078) 1z,10%] {17,948} 778 112.190)

020 201% Restated

share share

Earnings lloss) per share
Basic, loss for the year from discontinued operalions 19.5p! [73.8p}
Diluied, loss for the year from discontinued operations 19.5p) 173.8p)




Xaar plc Annual Report and Financial Statemenis 2020 : Financial Statements 133

12. Tax
Total tax calculation:
pult]
nn Restated
Noles oon E£000
Current tax - UK 159 153
Current lax - overseas 125 13
284 266
Amounts under provided in previous years “ 281
Totai current income lax charge 325 847
Delerred tax - origination and reversal [1e) [1,054}
Adjustment in respect of prior years [84] %0
Total deferred tax credit 23 {82 (984}
Total tax expense / [credit) for ihe year 242 17

The rate of tax for the year, based on the UK standard rate of corporation tax, is 19% [2079: 19%I, Taxation for other jurisdictions is
calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The Finance Act 2020, which was substantively enacted on 22 Juty 2020, did not amend the main rate of UK corporation tax, and this
remains at 17%. As deferred Lax asscts and liabilities are measured at the rates that are expected to apply in the periods of the reversat,
deferred tax balances at 31 December 2020 have been calculated.at the rate-at which the'relevant balance is expected to be recovered or
settled.

lollowing the UK Budget on 2 March 2021, the governmcent has announced that the main rate of cerporation tax will remain unchanged
until 2023. The impacts of this budget hove not been reflected in these financiat statements, as they were not substantively enacied at the
year end.

The nate to the cash flow statement [note 31) shows repayments of tax for £1,464,000 during the year (201%; £3.392.000),

The closing deferred tox liobility ot 31 December 2019 has been calculated at 19% reflecting the tax rate at which the deferred tax liability is
cxpeeted to be reversed in future poriods. Detoils on deforrod tax assets are disclosed in note 23,

In addition to the amount charged to the incame statement and other comprehensive incame, the following amounts retating to tax have
been recognised directly in equity:

2020 017
Noles (4.1 €000
Current tax
Foreign exchange movement o 13
- 13
Deferred tax
Arising an transactions with eguity participants:
Foreign exchange mevement [ 4
& 4

Total income tax recognised directly in equity 4 17
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12. Tax {cont.)
The charge for the year con be rotonciled to the profit per the inceme statement as follows:
Restated
2020 209
Nowes ©o00 £000
[Loss) / profit bafors tax from continuing activities 14,322) 110.937)
Loss before tax from discontinuing activities [10,105] [61,211)
Loss before income tax e,é27 172.148)
Tax on ordinary activities at standard UK rate of 19% (2019: 19.00%} 12,741) 113,708]
Eflect of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 283 06
[Nan-taxable] income 1m -
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating overseas 115} 43
Effect of change in UK corporalion tax rate on deferred tax ? 45
Current year losses not recognised 2,303 8,364
Derecognition of previously recognised deferred tax balances - k1%
Prior year adjustments 124) n
Total tax expenss / lcredit] for the year 242 {417
income tax expense / [creditl reported in the statament of profit and loss kI3 52 3,497
Income tax expense / [credit] attributable to discontinued operations 190 [3.914)
242 15171

The expences net deductible for tox purpeses include depreciation on nen-qualifving assets, share-based payments, the cessation of
cperations in Sweden, certain ROEC adjustments and resfructuring cosis.

The sffactive tax rate for the year is -1, 7% (2019 0.4%).

13. Dividends

No interim or final dividend was proposed or paid for the year ended 31 December 2020 (31 December 2019: Nill.
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14. Earnings per share - basic and diluted

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:
2020 2017 Restated

(1.0 €000
Earnings
Earnings for the purposes ol basic earnings per share being net
{Loss] attributable to equity holders of the parert {11,485} {71,308}
from continuing operations 14,374) 114,434)
from disconlinued operations 7311 156,874)
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinory shares for the purpeses of basic earnings per share 77,103,593 77,116,331
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options - -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpeses of diluted earnings per share 77,103,593 72,116,331
2020 2019 Rastated
Pance per share Penea par share
Basic {15.2p) {92.5p]
Diluted (15.2pl (92.5p]
Continuing operations:
Basic {5.7p) 118.7p}
Diluted 15.7p) 118.7p)
Discontinued operations:
Basic {#.5p) 173.8p}
Diluted 2.5p) 173.8p)

Polential ordinary shares are treated as dilutive if their conversion to ordinary shares would decrease earnings per share or increase loss
per share. Therefore in 2020 and 2019, the diluted earnings per share is not impacted by the eMect of dilutive potential ordinary shares.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic earnings per share is calculated after the exclusion of erdirary
shares in Xaar plc held by Xaar Trustee L td, the Xaar plc ESOP Trust and the matching shares held in trust for the Share Incentive Plan.

For 2020, there were share options granted over 310,100 shares that would not have been included in the diluted earnings per share
calculation because they were anti-ditutive at the period end [2019: 978,915 shares that would not have been included).

The performance conditions for LTIP awards aver 510,482 shares (2019: 1,733,172 shares) have not been met in the current financial period
or are nol expected to be met in future financial periods, and theredore the dilutive effect of those shares has not been included in the
diluted earnings per share calculation,
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14. Earnings per share - basic and diluted {cont.]

Adjusted earnings per share

This adjusted carnings per share information is considered {o provide a fairer representation of the Group's trading performance year on
ycar, os it removes items which, in the Board's opinion, do not rofiect tho underlying performance of the Group and is a measura ussd in
establishing remuneration.

The calculation of odjusted EPS excluding share-based payment charges, exchange dilferences relating to intra-group transactions, other

operating income and restructuring expenses, is based on the loss on continuing operations of:
2020 2019 Restated

(L] 000
Earnings { [loss) on continuing operations for the purposes of basic earnings per share being
Net profit / toss] atiributable to equity holders of the parent (14,3741 114,434)
Share-based payment charges 34 10
Exchange differences relating to intra-group lransactions f a7 499
{Gain) / loss on derivative linanciai assets i a7
Restructuring costs 784 1.51%
Other operating income 1819) -
Tax effect of adjusting items : [2371 (2141
Adjusted [loss] / profit after tax - continuing aperations 14,038} 111,633

Tax effect of adjusting itcrns is calculated at current corporation tax rate 119%] less any disallowed tax iterns.
The denominaiors.used arc the saome.as those detailed above for both basic and diluted earnings per share.
Adjusted earnings per share on continuing operations is earnings per share exctuding the items adjusted for as detailed above:

K @20 2019 Restated
Pance par share Pence per share

Adjusted basic 15.2p) 15.1p)
Adjusted dituted (5.2p} [15.1p)

Adjusted EPS on continuing operations is concidered to provide a fairer representation of the Group's trading performance year on year.
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15. Goodwill
The carrying amount of goodwitl at 31 Decemnber 2020 was £5,152,000 {2019: £5,333,0001.

Gocdwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the cash-genersting units [CGUSs) that are expected to benefit
from that business comhination. Goodwill arase from the acquisition of Engineered Print Solutions [EPS) in July 2014.

2020 2018
Cato €000
Preduct Print Systems {a single CGU)
Batance at the beginning of the year 5333 5522
Foreign currency translation net] 1189}
Balance at the end of the year 5,152 5333

Goodwill relates to the acquisition of Engineered Print Solutions in July 2016 [a comparny incorporated in the USAL As part of the changes
to the reportable segments in the prior year, the goodwitl stated above is now wholly attributed to Product Print Systems la single CGU).

The Group tests goodwill annuatly for impairment or more frequently i there are indications that goodwill might be impaired. Having
performed impairment testing, no impairment has been identified and therefore no impairment loss has been recognised in 2020
{zme: €nill.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined from 2 value-in-use calculation. The key assumptions to which the value-in-use catculation
is most sensitive are those regarding the exgected change in sales, the discount rate used, and the growth rate used as part of the terminal
value.

A cash low forecast was preparcd for 3 period of five years based upon the sirategic ptan for the business and a lerminal value
determined using o 2%.growth raie.n Engineered Print Sotutions, based an (OFCI growth rates.

To evaluate the risk of impairment, the Group risk adjusted its cash flows over the five-year period to reflect the risk that the market
recovery may be slower than expected and/or that the Group does nol achieve the growth objectives sel out in its strategic plan. These

risk adjusted cash flows have then been used in the value-in-use calculation. The discount rate applied to the cash ow projections is
10.25% {2019: 12.1%) and reflects external third party advice on the discount rate associated with Engineered Print Solutions. This discount
rate is higher than the Group discount rate of 7.70%. The discount rate reflects the risk free rate, equily beta and tocal market premium

as calculated at the year-end. This has reduced year on year, based upon reductions in the risk free rate and to reflact the risk that has
already been incorporated in the cash Hows. A terminal value was determined using 3 2% growth rate in Engineered Print Solutions, based
on QECD growth rates.

The recoverable amaount calculated on the basis set out above exceeds the carrying value of the EPS CGU by £1.5 million. Sensitivity
analysis has been completed on each key assumplion [Revenue, Discount Rate and Terminal Valuel for the EPS business.

The carrying amount of goodwill would exceed its recoverable amount, when compared to the risk adjusted cash flows, if:

= revenue were to decline by a further $2 million meaning revenues would not recover to pre-COVID Levets until later in 2024/25: or
e the discount rate would need ta increase by 0.77%: or

s the terminal value growth rate would need to fall to 0.81% {a reduction of &0%).
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16. Other intangible assets

Capiatised
tevetopment Licances

ot acquired Soflware Tetad

oo 000 [+ (L]
Cost
At 1 January 2019 41,465 Al 3383 45,564
Additiens 2,255 - M 2345
Transfer 17 [k} 2) 12
Exchange movemnents - 18) - {d)
Disposals - - ng) (gl
At 1 Janusry 2020 41,737 70% 3453 £7,099
Exchange movements . - lé) 6]
Assets held for sale (5,054 177 (ol (5.237)
At 31 December 2020 38,687 532 437 42,456
Amortisation
At 1 January 2019 2128 540 .09 12,767
Charge for the year 923 14 87 1,024
Transfers 25 - . 62 88
Disposals - - 1Y)} 07
Impairment 28,494 - - 28,494
At 1 fanuary 2020 36,51 556 amm 42,356
Charge for the year 587 13 85 685
Exchange rmoverments - - 1£) 14)
Assets held for sale 1547} (35} 18} 1588)
At 31 December 2020 38,611 532 3,306 L2 A4LT
Carrying smount:
At 31 Decomber 2020 K[} - M 207
At 31 December 2019 5188 155 222 5,543

Internally generated product development costs relate to the Platform 2, Platform 3 and Platform 4 ranges of printheads and technology.
They also include the capitalisation of the preduct dovelopment cocts that relate ta the High Speod Sintering 30 printer developed by Xaar
0. Platform 2 and Platfarm 3 are futly amortised.

Amortisation of Platform 4 commenced in Auguct 2017 and wae being amorticed over a period of 20 years prior to the decision to cease all
Thin Fitm activities. Fotlowing the decision in 2019 to discontinue the Thin Film operation the Platform 4 range has been fully impaired {an
impairment of C28.4%4.000) based on its fair value less costs to sell.

The development of the High Speed Sintering 3D printer was completed in December 2019 3t total cost of £5,050,000 and amertisation
commenced over a ten-year period. Following the decision to sell the 30 business the cost, and accumulated amortisation of €547,000,
have been reclassified as part of an asset group held for sale.

Licences acquired are omortised aver their estimated uscful lives which ic the charter of the licence term and 20 years.. The majority of
the remaining licences belong te the 30 busincss and have been reclassificd as part of the asscl group held for sale.

The amortisation poriod for software is three to 15 years and for other product dovolopmant <atte incurred on the Group's product
developmant is three 1o 20 years.

As ot 31 December 2020 the Graup had not entered inta any contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assols.
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17. Property, plant and equipment

Furaitors, Assats inthe
Land and Leagsholsd Puant and fittings and course of
hongs proparty N quip construction Total
(4] [ 1] £'900 [ ] £7100 T

Cost
At 1 January 2019 1,192 13421 70,734 3765 2,122 91,234
Additions - 50 L2t 83 %5 1.650
Transfers 532 428 1. 182} 2102} 113
Exchange movements 41 29 (1] (&) {51 (137]
Disposals i (251 15.059) (18l 13] [5.102]
At T Janusry 2020 1,684 14,045 68,161 3.634 108 87,632
Additions - 129 1,654 382 16 2,251
Transfer 184 71} 1737 - {691 1793
Exchange moverments [57) 2] 12 118 {4} (691
Disposals - - (492} - - 1692}
Assets held for sale - {551} 1,786] (&) 12} (2,325)
At-31 December 2020 1,81 13.520 66,832 3.992 49 86,204
Dapracistion
At 1 January 209 84 8,222 52,016 2,888 - 63,190
Charge for the year 17 576 2.08¢ 94 - 3.776
Transfer 242 1680} (2931 174 - 871
Exchange movements 13 {1l 1471 (21 - {531
Disposals - 1E] (5,122} f14) - 15,156}
Impairment - 5 5,049 - - 5,054
At T January 2020 320 8,304 54,892 3.408 - 66,724
Charge for the year 48 549 3.504 101 - 4,224
Transter 3 20 7o - - 16891
Exchange movemanis 114] 12 {1 17 - 134
Disposals - - [275) - - {275)
Impairenent - - m - - vt
Assets held for sale - (65} (1,214] 13 - 11,284)
At 31 December 2020 368 8,785 56,395 3,489 - 49,057
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2020 1,423 4,738 10,437 503 & 17,147
At 31 December 2019 1,384 5,741 13.46% 226 108 20 508

Impairments in 2019 of £5,054,000 are almost all in retation to the Thin Film discontinued operation: these assets have been valued at
fair value, tess costs of disposal of nil. In 2020 the impairments of £391,000 related to the Printhead and EPS businesses with associated
assets wrilten down to nil

The transfer of assets out of property, plant and equipment includes assets belonging to the Printhead business that were reclassified as
held for sale. These assets had a net book vatue NBV) of £104,000. As at 31 December 2020 machinery with a NBY of £43,000 remained
unsold.

Assets with 3 NBV of £1,041,000 {a cost value of £2,325,000 and depreciation of £1,284,000} belonging to the 3D business have been
reclassified a5 part of the asset group held for sale.

As at 21 December 2020 the Group had entered into contractual commitments for the acquisition of property. plant and equipment
amounting to £218,000 [2019: €71,0001,

18. Leases

The Group has lease contracts for various items of buildings, equipment and vehicles used in its operations. The Group’s obligalions under
its [eases are secured by the lessor’s title 1o the leased assets. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased
assets and some contracts require the Group to maintain certain financial ratios.

The Group also has certain leases of machinery with lease terms of 12 months or less and leases of office equipment with low value.
The Group applies the ‘short-term lease’ and lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemplions lor these leases.
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18. Leases [cont.)

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period:

Buitdings Equipment Vehicies Total
(31 (311 (2] oo

Cost
At 1 January 2019 12.204 29 18 12.31¢
"Additions 1,694 20 - 1,514
Disposals 11,692) - - 1.692)
Exchange movemenis (281 - - {28)
AL 31 December 2019 11.978 ne - 16 2113
Additions 183 - - 183
Dispasals 1372) 138 el 1224)
Assets held for sale ) 1885) - - 1885}
Exchange movements : 18 1 - 19
At 31 Decamber 2020 15,122 14 - 11,206
Deprectation
At 1 January 2019 9.15¢ 25 8 9.192
Charge lor the year 1,025 k]| 5 1.081
Oisposals {16661 - - {1,684}
Exchange movements 15) - - 1135)
Al 31 Decernber 2019 8.483 36 13 8,552
Charge for the year 1,206 29 3 1,23
Disposals 1167} [351 118l 218)
Assets held for sale (4451 - - (445l
Exchange movements 3 - - 3
At 31 December 2020 9,078 50 - LAE
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2020 2,044 k9 - .0m8
At 3t December 2019 3,495 63 3 3.561

Set out below are the carrying amounts of fease liabitities lincluded under current and non-current liabiiities on the staternent of financial
positionl and the movements during the period:

2026 2019

€0 000
At 1 janvary 3 3.439
Additions 183 1,507
Accretion of interest 98 1o
Payments [1.224} .274¢
Exchange movement 14 (11
Lease liabilities associated with assets held for sale (443} -
At 31 December 2,579 397
Current 1.064 1.450
Non-current 1,515 25

2579 am
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18. Leases (cont.)

The table below summarises the malturity profile of the Group's lease liabitities based upon the contractual undiscounted payments as at

31 December 2020. . -

2020 019
[l ETH0
0On demand - -
Less than three manths w2 292
Four to tweive months 845 1,250
One to five years 1,945 2530
More than five years - 97
2812 £,16%

The following are the amaounts recognised in profit or loss:
2020 me
€80 €000
Oepreciation expense of right-of-use assets 1,235 1,041
interest expense on lease liabilities 2 110
Expense relating to short-termn leases [included in administeative expenses] 152 53
Total amount recognised in prolit or loss 1,485 1.224

Interest expanse.on lease liabilities consists of £82,000-12019:.€97.000) ceported under continuing operations and £16.000 {2019: £13,000)

relating to Xaar 3D business reparted under discontinued operations.

19. Subsidiaries

A list of the investments in subsidiaries, including the narme, counlry of incorporation and proportion of ownership interest, is given in note

11 to the Company’s separate financial statements,

20. Inventories
2010 Regtated 2017
£'8ud €'000
Raw materials and consumables 6,356 8938
Work in progress 1,607 3,288
Finished goods 2,312 6334
10,355 16,530

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense includes £3,895,000 {2019: £18,801,0001 in respect of inventory write-downs,

Gross stock was £34,976,000 (2019: £37.445.000) with inventory provisions of £24,621.000 (2019: £20,935.000]. The provision of £24,621,000
included £21,254,000 in relation to discontinued operations. Inventory for discontinued operations has been recorded at the lower of

carrying emount and fair value.

21. Other financial assets
The fair value of all financial assets and financial liabilities approximates their carrying value.

Trade and other receivables
2bao 017
o0 £000
Amound receivabte for the sale of goods 6,791 14,407
Allowance for doublful debls 622 17,9591
5,169 6,448
Other debtors 2,760 1,634
Prepaymenis 822 1,027
751 1067
Current tax asset 425 1,788

No amounts are expected to be setiled in more than 12 months.
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21. Other financial assets (cont.)

Trade rocoivables

The average credit period token on sales of goods is 47 days 12019; 48 daysi. Na interost is charged on the receivables for the period agreed
in the Requirements Contract or, if net specified or applicable, the first 30 days from the date of the invoice. Therealter, the Group reserves
the right to tharge interest at a daily rate of the greater of either 3% por annum above the bace rate of the Bank of England from time 1o
time, or the maximum rate of interect allowable under the Late Payment of Commercial Debts linterest] Act 1998, on il sums outstanding
until pgyment in full is received. Trode receivables over 120 doys are provided for based on estimated irrecoverable amounts from the sale
of goods. determined by reference to post default experience.

The maximum expesure Lo credit rish is the carrying ameunt of the fingncial assetc as disclosed on page 129. Balore accopling any now
customer, the Group uses an external credit scoring system to assess the polential cuslomer's credit quality and defines credit limils by
customer. Credit limits ane reviewed at loast once per year. Of the trade receivables balance at the end of the year, four customers each
represented greater than 5% of the tatal receivables balance, totalling £1.1 million [2019; €2.5 million), The totat due from these customers
represents 2% (2019; 15%] of the Group’s revenue.

tnctuded in the Group™s trode receivables balance are debtors with a carrying amount of £1.8 miltion (2019: £2.1 million] at the reporting
date for which the Group has not provided:

2020 e

(471 £000
1-30 days overdue 1,168 801
30-60 days overdue 3 434
60-90 days overdue 85 228
0-120 days overdue 268 1)
Qver 120 days overdue L] 570
Total receivables 1,843 2.0%4
Movernent in the allowance for doubtful debts:

2020 009

£ [ain ]
Balance at the beginning of the year 7.969 5178
Impairment reversal) / losses increased 1929] 2,781
Amounts writien cff as uncolleclible (4,408} -
Balance at the end of the year ) 622 7.959

The Group atways measures the loss ollowance for trade recoivobles at an amewnt aqual to lifetime ECL. The axpected credit losses

on trode receivables are estimoted using a provisien moatrix by reference to pact default experience of the doblor and an analysis of the
debtor's current financiol position, adjusted for facters that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry in
which the debtors eperate and on assessment of both the current a well a¢ the forecast direction of conditione at tha reporting date.
The Group has recegnised a loss alewance of 1.0% against all recewvables, excluding these with a cpecific provicion againct them, Most
of the debt over 120 doys has been provided in full and relates te 2 cmatl numbor of cuctamers whero nene of the dobt ic cxpocted to
be recovered through normal troding. A provision is made against trade receivobles until such time as the Group believes the ameunt
to be irrecoverable [such as the bankrupltey of o customer or emerging market ricks, which would render the receivable irrecoverablel,
ofter which the trade receivable balange is written off. Amounts writien off in the yoor relate to distributor balancos. Thore ie no current
enforcement activity on the remaining balance.

Ageing of impaired trade receivables;

028 48

("] €000
Current 19 132
1-30 days overdue 3 L5
3060 days overdue - 25
£0-90 days overdue - 15
90-120 days overdue - ki3
Over 120 days overdue 600 7.381
Total 622 7.959

The Directors, have considered the sensitivity of doubtful debts aad 2 1% increace on the ECL percentage would equate to an additional
£59,000 allowance. The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other recaivables approximates their fair value.
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21. Other financial assets (cont.)

Treasury deposits

Treasury deposits comprise bank deposits with an original maturity of between three menths and 12 manths. The carrying amaunt of
these assets approximates their fair value.

2020 F: 1)
cote £000
Treasury deposits 181 522

Cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an originat maturity of three months or
less. The carrying amount of these assets approximates their fair value.

The analysis of cash and short-term bank deposits is as follows:

1020 209
€080 £008
Cash 17,956 24,600

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative inancial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by internationat credit-rating agencies.

22. Financial instruments

Fair value measurements
The following table combines information about:

¢ classes of financial instruments based on their nature and characteristics:

* the carrying amounts of financial instruments;

= fair values of financial instruments {except financial instruments when carrying amount approximates their fair valuel; and
= fair value hierarchy levels of financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value was disclosed.

Fair value hierarchy Levels 1 to 3 are based on the degree to which the fair value is abservable:

» Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices lunadjusted] in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:
+ {evel 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly [i.e. as prices| or indirectly [i.e. derived from prices]; and

+ Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the assel or tiability that are not
based on abservable market data lunabservable inpultsh.

Financial assets Financial liabRkias
FYIPL - FYTPL -
FYTPL- mandatority Amertised mandatorily Amertised
designated medswed coxt measured cost Telat
m20 coao €000 €a00 [ €800 €800
Trade and other receivables - - 8,928 - - 8,928
Treasury deposits - - 1461 - - 141
Cash and bank balances - - 17,956 - - 17,9546
Trade and other payables - - - - {9,940) (9.940]
Derivalive financial instrument 140 - - 2,99 - (2,759

Additional disclosure for lease liabilities is reported in note 18.
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22. Financial instruments {cont.)

Floancisl rssets Flaxnciat Uablitties
FYTPL- FYTPL -
T - datority A il ¥ Amortised
designated meksured cost messured tost Total
Wi o0 [3 (37 o €000 cose
Trade and other receivables - - 8,082 - - B,082
Treasury deposits - - 522 - - 522
Cash and bank balances - - 24,860 - - 24,8600
Trade and other payables - - - - 17,973} 17,973}
Derivative financial instrument - - - 12,996 - 2998

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial Liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Same of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value al the end of each reporting period. The following
tzlle gives information about how the Fair value of these financial assets and financiat liabilities are determined fin particular, the vatyation
techniquels) and inputs used).

Relationship and sensilivily

Financial a5aet/ finansial Valustien lechniqusls) and Signilicant unobservahle nt unabsprvabie inpuls

Liabthities key inputls! input(s] to fair value

Derivative financial instrument  Black-Scholes model. The Underlying price of the share. 8% increase / |decrease] would

ALevel 3) -lollowing variables were result in a £549,000 increase

taken into consideration: in the fair value and a £509,000
current underlying price Volatility of the underlying decrease. 10% increase /
of the underlying share, share. {decrease] wauld resull in
options strikeprice. time until €301,000 increase in the fair
expiration |expressed as a vatue and £285,000 decrease,

percent of a year], implied
volatility of the underlying
share and UBOR.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during the current or prior year.

The onty financial liabilities measured subsequentiy at fair value on Level 3 fair value measurement represent written call options relating
to a business combination. in July 2018 Xaar signed an investment agreement with Stratasys Sotutions Limited {'Stratasys] which granted
Stratasys 3 15% share of Xaar JD Limited [Xaar 30°] and two written call aptions 1o acquire a further 10% and 5%. These options gave
Stratasys the right, but not the obligation, to acquire GBP denominated shares in Xaar 3D for a fixed price which was denominaled, and

to be setited, in USD_ At 1 January 2019 the fair vatue of these options was £936,000. On é December 2017 Stratasys exercised the first of
the two aptions granting them a further 10% share in Xaar 0. At the same time Xaar 30 and Stratasys agreed to extinguish the second
option, thereby setiling both options in the year. On 4 December 2019 Xaar 30 Holdings sold to Stratasys a 20% share in Xaar 30. As a
consequence Stratasys now owns 45% of Xaar 3D with the remaining 55% owned by Xaar 3D Holdings. As part of the agreement between
Xaar 3D Holgings and Stratasys, Xaar 3D Holdings granted Stralasys a writen call optien to acquire its remaining 55% shareholding in
Xaar 3D. As with the original opticn agreement between Xaar 3D and Stratasys the new options are USD denominated giving rise tc a new
derivative financial Liabitity. This Liability was valued at a fair vatue of £2,996.000 at 31 December 2019, During 202D no further issues or
setttements took place. The only movernent in the year represents the revaluation of the existing cption at 31 December 2020. Additional
dicciosure infarmation is provided in note 35 Non-controtling interest and note 34 Related party transactions.

2020 My
con 800
Balance at 1 January 2020 (2,996 l93s)
Issues - (2,508}
Settlements - 742
Total gains or losses - in profit or loss 77 106

Balance at 31 December 2020 29191 12,996)
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22. Financial instruments (cont.}

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financiat liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis {continued)
The use of financiat derivatives is governcd by the Group's policies appreved by the Boeard of Directors, which provides written principles
on the use of financial derivatives consistent with the Group's risk management strategy. The Group does not use dervative financial
instruments for speculalive purposes.

Financial risk management objectives

The Group’s policy is to manage the Group's financial risk, secure cost effective funding for the Group’s operstions and to minimise the
adverse effects of Hluctuations in the financial markets on the vatue of the Group's financial assets and liabilities, on reported profitability
and on the cash Aows of the Group,

The Croup finances its activitics with & combination of cash and treasury depoecits. Other financial accote and liabitities, such as trade
debtors and trade creditors, arise directly fram the Group's operating activities.

Financial instruments give rice to foreign currency, interest rate, credit and liquidity risk, The Group’s management of its exposure to credit
risk is discussed in note 21.

The Group's cxposure has been calculated with reference to these balances as 2t the year-end.

Interest rate risk

As the Group currently haz ne borrowings, itc exposure to interest rate risk relates to the interest rale on its cash, cash equivalent and
treasury deposit batances. The Group's interest rate risk arises mainly from its funds invested in ehort-tarm bank deposits. To mitigate
these risks, limits have been set by the Board in relation to maturity peried and maximurn deposits with any one institution.

It interest rates had been 2% higher/reduced to 0% and all other variables were held constant_ the Group's profit for the year ended
31 December 2020 would increase by £0.1 million or decrease by £0.1 million [2019: increase by £0.2 million or decrease by £0.1 miltion],
There would be no effect on equity reserves.

Foreign currency risk

The Group receives approximately 40% of its revenues in US Dollars and 10% of its revenue in Euros, which are partially naturally hedged
by supplies in these currencies, but the remainder requires conversion into Steriing in order to fund the remaining costs of the UK
apcrations. The Group has RAD eperotions in Sweden, and therefore incure costs ond holds cash balances in Swedish Krona. 1n 2017,
the Group had a manufacturing facility in Sweden which was closed in 2016 and legacy working capital balances denominated in Swedish
Krona remain in the Group’s Swedish companies prior to the disselution of these entities.

The Craup is mainly exposed to farcign currency risk resulting from transactions in US Dollars, Eures and Swedich Krona, The following
toble demonstrates the Group's scnsitivity to o 10% increase and decrease in the Sterling exchange rate against the relevant foreign
currencies on the Group's profit before tax and equity {duc to changes in the fair vatue of monotary accotc, liabilitio and farward currancy
contracts]. 10% represents management’s ascessment of the resconably possibie movement in exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes anly outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the peried end for a 10% change
in foreign currency rotes. The sensitivity analysis includes inter-company balancoe within the Group whera the denomination of the
batance is in @ currency other than the functional currency of tho debtor or the creditor, A positive number below indicates an increase in
profit or equity.

Euro VS Doltar Swedieh Krona
currency Impect currency impac! currency impact
020 2019 w20 09 220 14
cone £000 cooe €000 (41 £000
Effect of a 10% increase in relevant exchange rate on:
Profit or loss 1139} (%0} 420t (362} 11071 12
Other equity - - 1582} (2271 - 57
Effect of a 10% decrease in relevant exchange rate on:
Profit or loss 170 110 5t 418 13 15
Other equity - - ™ 276 - 148}
Capital risk management

The primary objeetive of the Group's capital management ic 1o ensure that it maintaing 3 sireng cradit rating and healthy capitai ratios in
onder to support its busingss, maximise charcholder value and provide flexibitity for value enhancing investments, The Group manages its
copital structure and makes adjustments to it in tight of changes in economic conditions or as a result of corporate strategy. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new
shares. In addition, any potentiol volue enhancing inrvestrnents may be funded through additionsl debt instruments. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes during the current or prior yoar. No dividond is prepesed for 2020,

Further information can be found on page 134 {note 13].

The Graup manitors capital using a gearing rati, which is determined ac the proportion of dobt to oguity. Dol ic defined as long- and
short term borrowings. Equity inchudes all capital and reserves of the Group attributable to the aquity holdors of the parent. The Group's
poticy for its exisling business is to use debt where appropriate, whilst maintzining the gearing ratio at a tevel under 10%.
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22. Financial instruments [cont.)

Capital risk management (cont.
The gearing ratio lexcluding IFRS 16 teases! at the year-end is as follows:

2020 08
[ £000
Net debt - -
Total equity 54,158 70337
Gearing rativ 0% "%

The Group is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Credit risk management
Credit risk refers 1o the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Group
has adopted a policy of only dealing with credilworthy counterparties, as a means of miligatingthe risk of financial loss from defaults.

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across different industries and geographical areas. Ongoing credit
evalualion is performed on the financio! condition of accounts receivable.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit
rating agencies. Additional credit insurance coverage is maintained where appropriale against agreed credit terms with customers.

Liquidity risk

The Group aims to mitigate liquidity risk by managing cash generation by its operations and applying cash collection targets throughout
the Group, investment is carefully controlled, with authorisation limits operating up to Group Board level and cash payback periods applied
as part of the investment appraisal process. In this way the Group aims to maintain 2 good creqit rating to facilitate fund raising.

in order 1o mitigate the Groug's liquidity risks, the Group can choase to.fund significant fixed asset purchases by finance leases repayable
over g period af three to five years dependeat on the individual asset being financed and interest-bearing loans.

In its funding strategy, the Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuily of funding and flexibility through the use of
overdrafts, bank loans, linance leases and hire purchase contracts. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves
and banking facilities by continuously moniloring cash flows and matching the malurity profiles of financial assels and liabilities. Given the
current level of cash availability thore are currently no overdraft or bank loan facilities arranged with banks either drawn or undrawn.

Nen-derivative financiat liabilities of £9,940.000 {2019: £7,973 000} comprise trade creditors of £2,940.000. The trade creditors are within
current liabilities. The inherent liquidity risk of these financial liabilities is managed within the overall liquidity risk of the Group as
described above. The maturity profile of lease liabilities is set out in note 18.

The Group's policy is lo invest any excess cash used in managing liguidity in financial instruments exposed to insignificant risk of changes
in market vatue. being placed on interest-bearing deposit with maturities no more than 12 manths.

23. Deferred tax

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the Group and movemnents thereon during the current and
prior reporting periods:

Other

Accelerated Lax Share-bass Untnzad temparary
il pay 1] isetves Tax lonsey ditference Total
£000 L0080 €0 £'ouy 000 800
At 1 January 2019 5017 [150) 148 13,611) 774) B30
{Creditl/charge to incame 156 1o {us 2829 220 2955
[Creditl/charge for disconlinued operations 14.254} - - - 337 [3.919)
Foreign exchange mavernent - - - - 4 F
At 31 December 2019 708 140} - (582) {213 (1301
[Creditl/charge to income 55 39 - (1391 n 14l
{Creditl/charge for discontinued operations 168) - - - - 168)
Foreign exchange mavemnent - - - - é §
AL 21 December 2020 892 Hl - {12y} (178] {2081

Certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax batances {after offset} for
financial reporting purposes:
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23. Deferred tax {cont.)

080 2019
(] €000
Deterred tax assets 208 130
Being: Deferred tax assets from continuing operations 139 130
Being: Deferred tax assets from discontinued operations _ 48 -

As al 31 December 2020, the Group had unused fax losses of £75.9 million [2019: £65.8 mitlion] available to offset against future profits.
As at 31 December 2020 the Group has an unrecognised deferred lax assets in respect of these losses lotalling £14.5 million [2019: £11.2
million}. These losses may be carried forward indefinitely. As at 31 December 2020, the Group has unused capital tosses of E1.1 mitlion
12019: £1.1 million] available for oHiset against future gains.

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of these capital losses as it is not considered probable that there will be future
chargeable gains available. These losses may be carried forward indefinitety.

24, Trade and other payables

Resinted

00 e

000 €000

Trade payables and accruals ' .9.960 7973

Trade payable and accruals principatly comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average credit taken for
trade purchases is 18.days-(2019: 27 days).

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade payables approsimates to their kair value.

25. Provisions

‘Warrsnty and

commarcisl
o R i Tetal
000 ca0o £:000
At 1 January 2019 207 292 495
Additional provision in the year 206 2.641 2847
WHilisation of provision f68) 233! 1399}
At 1 January 2020 267 2,700 2,947
Additional / lrelease] provision in the year n 485 756
Utilisation of provision n21) {3.105) {3.22¢}
Release of provision 11201 - 1200
At 31 Decamber 2020 77 280 357

The warranty and commercial agreements provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s liability related to claims
against product warranties or commercial sales agreements. The timing of the ulilisation of this provision is uncertain,

Additional restructuring provisions of £685,000 have been added primarily in relation to the strategic review of the business and
redundancy pregramme and have been released within the year; utilisation of £3,105,000 relates to the conclusion of the 2019 and 2020
redundancy programmes. The remaining restructuring provision of £280,000 wiil be utilised in 2021 and relates lo ditapidations.
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26. Share capital
2020 2019
Cote £000
Issued and fully paid:
78,334,294 (2019 78,334,296) ordinary shares of 10.0p each 7,803 7833

The Companies Acl 2004 atolished the tegal requirement for o Company to bave an suthorised share capital. The Arlicles of Association
were amended to remove the authorised share capital article following approval via special resolution at the AGM on 19 May 2010

The movement during the year on the Company's issued and fully paid shares was as fotlows:-

020 2019 201 ¢
Number Number £002 €000
Balance at 1 Jarwary and 31 December 76,334,296 78,334,296 7.833 7.833
The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed mcome,
Numbar of Number of
shares under shared onder
option asal opIon 3 Bt Subscription
31 Bacembar 3t December price par
Scheme : Date of gramt 020 2y share
Xaar ple 2004 Share Option Plan 22 November 10 - 10,000 211.0p
¥ June It 40,000 40,000 250.0p
1 May 12 ¥0,000 90,000 224.5p
130,000 140.000
Xaar plc Share Save Scheme . 1 November 16 - 22,676 4£07.0p
Xaar pic 2017 Share Save Scheme 1 November 17 T.010 19.351 344.0p
1 November 18 116,596 182.295 142.0p
1 December 19 937,505 1,196,152 34.0p
2 November 20 702,032 - 102.0p
1.783,143 1,397,798
Xaar ple 2013 Share Incentive Plan 17 April 13 4,309 8.105 0.0p
16 Aprit 14 2,864 11,079 0.0p
14 April 18 11,717 16,204 0.0p
13 April 17 5,280 8,000 0.0p
32,172 43.390

Jotal share options outstanding at 31 December 4,925,315 1,603,864
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24. Share capital [cont.)

Options granted undor tho Xaar plc 2004 Share Option Plan zre ordinarily exercisable within three to ten years alter the date of grant.
The manimum value of approved options, under the Xaar plc 2004 Share Option Plan, which moy be granted to individual cmployees is

£30,000.

Optione under the Yaar ple Share Save Scheme are ordinarity excrcisable between 38 and 42 months after the date of grant.
Awards under the Xoor plc Share Incontive Plan are andinarily excreisable between three and five years after the date of grant,

Long-Term incentive Plan
Performance Share Awards outstanding under the Xaar pic 2007 Long-Term incentive Plan are as follows:
Number of Number of
shaces undar shanes under
aption as at option as al
3% December 21 Decamber
- Dateof grant 020 ne
IMay 11 4,53) 4,533
2 April 12 - 50,417
1 May 12 7.297 66,872
2 April 15 35,933 107?
28 September 15 3,069 3495
7 December 15 2,354 9.354
1 April 16 34,645 56,57¢
11 May 15 &£977 14,019
27 June 16 3,733 8,400
6 Seplember 16 700 700
1 December 16 15,093 15,093
119,334 352.73¢
All awards under this scheme are exercisable within three to ten years after the date of grant.
Performance Share Awards have been made under the Xaar plc 2017 Long-Torm Incentive Plan as follows:
2020 e
Number Numiber
Dale of grant of shares ol shares
16 May 17 30,472 194,079
3 April 18 126,736 199394
1 June 18 - -
2 April 2019 T 110.7%2 127,821
30 April 2019 59,789 80,648
4 October 2019 180,328 180.328
29 April 2020 404,000 -
4 June 2020 §35,000 -
t October 2020 . 21,000 -
1,468,116 782,272
All awards under this scheme ore exercizable within three lo ten years after the date of grant.
27. Share premium account
020 Fill)
oo fen
Balance at 1 January 29,028 29.328
Premium arising on issue of equity shares - -
Balance at 31 December 29,328 29328
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28. Own shares
020 019
€800 £00
Balance as at 1 January (2,678) {33
Sold in the year e 437
Balance at 31 December 11,9571 [2.878}

Of this balance, £20,000 [2019: £20.000) represents 91,250 ordinary shares in Xaar plc held in trust by Xaar Trustee Ltd, Xaar Trustee Ltd
wag formed in 1995 to act as trustee ta the Employee Benefit Trust established in 1995 to hold shares for the benefit of the empluyees uf
the Company and the Group. There hos been ne movement in the number of shares held in truat by Xear Trustee Ltd during the year.

The rernaining balance of £1,937.000 (2019: £2.656.000] represents the cost of 705,083 (2019: 968,410) shares in Xoar ple purchased in the
market at racket value and beld by the Xoor plc ESOP trust o satisfy options granted under the Company's share option schemes.

Tho market value of own chares al 31 December 2020 was £1,421,000 {2019: £586,000).

29. Translation reserves

b ] 2009
£t £000
Balance at 1 January 594 817
Exchange differences on retransiation of net investment 224 1157)
Prior yesr correction {see note 36) - {68)
Balance at 31 December 818 594

Exchange differences relating to the transtation of the net assets of the Group's ferzign operatioas, which relate to subsidiaries only, from
their functional currancy into the parent'c functienal currency, being Sterling, ore recogniscd directly in the tronstation reserve.

30. Retained earnings and other reserves

Morger Share-based Other Total othsr Retained
reserve payments resurYes reserves sarnings Teual
Notes €900 €900 oc0 cosg €000 oo

Balance at 1 January 2019 1,105 13,554 485 15,164 79,343 94,487
Net loss for the year - - - - 171,054 (71.051)
Own shares soid in the peried - - - - 1437) 1437)
Charge to equity for equity-settled share-based
paymenis - 1.1 - [ AN - 111
Adjustment arising from change in non-
controlling interest - - 4,666 & 664 - 4,664
Batance at 31 December 2019 as reported 1,105 14,665 5,151 20921 7.855 28776
Carrection of error 3 - - - - 12571 1257
Reszlated total equity at the beginning of the 1.105 14,665 5151 20921 7.598 859

financiat year

Net loss for the year - - - 111.485) £11,685]

Tax on itemns taken directly 1o equity - - - - (5 {51
Own shares sold in the period - - - - o) 10}
Charge to equity for equity-settled share-based

payments - - 246 b - 248
Balance st 31 December 2020 1,108 14,645 5,397 21147 (4,802} 16,345

The merger reserve and other reserves are not distributadle. The merger reserve represents the share premium account in Xaar
Technology Limited.

Thao chare-based payment resarva represents the cumirdative charge made under IFRS 2 in relstion te share options end LTI awards,
Other reserves represent the non-distributable portion of the dividend received in Xaar pic from Xaar Digital Limited and includes the
changa in parent equity arising from the transactions with non- controlling interest of Xaor 3D duning 2019.
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31. Notes to the cash flow statement

Restated
2020 00
£ £'000
Loss betore tax from continuing operations 14,3221 (10,937
. Loss before tax from discontinued operations {10,105} [61.211]
lotal loss before tax 116,427) {72,148)
Adjustments for:
Share-based payments 353 912
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,223 3,776
Depreciation of right of use assets 1.23% 1,081
Amortisation of intangible assets 685 1,024
Impairment of assets 3N 2013
Research and development expenditure credit 1454) [2.610}
Investment income {72) 103}
Interest expense - (inance cost lor leases 94 110
Foreign exchange losses 523 447
Gain on re-measurement of derivative liability 7 {164
Profitf{loss] on disposal of property, plant and equipment 99 18
Other gains and losses 202 623
[increase] / decrease in provisions {2,572 1,267
Operating cash lows before movements in working capitat 9,794) {26,752
Decrease in invenlories 4,809 11,805
{lncrease) / decrease in receivables 11,337) 11.05¢
Increase / [decrease) in payables 2on 15.332
Cash used in operations 14,273} (13.220)
income taxes received 1,466 3392
Net cash used in operating activities 12,807) {9.828]

During the year non Gosh investing activity pertains to purchase of property; plant and cquipment by the Company on credit amounling to

€1,152,600 [2019: £114,000}.

From the concolidoted cosh flow statement not cash lincluding treacury dopositzl generated from continuing opcrallonf lexcluding
proceeds from transactions with non-controlling interest] amounted to £7,073,000 {2019: £8,405,000),

Furiher information of cash flows frem discontinued operations caa be found in note 11,
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32. Share-based payments

Equity-settied share option scheme

The Company’s chare optien schemes are open 1o all employees of the Group. Options are exercisable at a price equal to the average
quoted market price of the Company’s sharas on the dote of grant. The standard vesting period is three years.

An opbion granted under the Xaar plc 2004 Share Option Plan from 2011 onwards will be exercisable over shares with a market value at

the date of grant not exceeding a person’s annudl salary, if at the third anniversary of grant, Xaar plc has achieved positive adjusted profit
before tax as shawn in the consolidated inceme statement in the Company’s Annual Repart and Accounts for any of the three years ending
during the vesting period. One third of the shares subject (o the option gramted rounded to the nearest whole share will vest based on the
performance condition being met per yoar far each of the three years ending in the vesting period. If the odjusted profit Before tax 85 shown
in the consolidated income statement in Xaar plc's Annual Report and Accounts for any relevant yoar is restated before the option becomes
exercisatle, the restated figure sholl, unless the Remuneration Committee determines otherwise, be applied in determining whether

the above targets are met. in addition, oplions chall only become cxercisable in respect of any shores if the Committee in its abaolute
diccrotion determines that the averall financiol perfermance of Xaar ple over the perfarmance period is sotisfactory.

The Xaar 2007 and 2017 Share Save Schemas provides an opportunity to all UK employees to save a set monthly amount [up to £500] over
threc years towards the excrcise of a discounted share option, which is granted at the start of the three years.

The Xaar Share incontive Plan provides an apportunity for alt UK cmployces te buy shares frem their pre - tax remunération up to the lmit
permitted by the retevant tax legistation {€1.500 per year for the awards made in 2013 and 2014, £1,800 per year for awards made from
2015} and are awarded additional shores for free on @ matching basis; the Company currently operates the plan on the basis of 3 1.1 match
but may award matching eharas up to the maximum ratio permitted by the relevant tox tegistation lcurrently a 2.1 ratio].

Options and awerds under the Xaar 2007 and 2017 Share Save Schemes and Xaar Share Incentive Plan are not subject to performance
conditions.

If the oplions reenain unexercised after 2 period of ten years irom the date of grant, or 42 months in the case of the Ghare Save Scheme,
or five years in the case of the Share Incentive Plan [being the contractual Livest, the options expire. Save as permitted in the share option
scheme ryles, oplions ordinarily lopse on an cmployee leaving the Group.

Details of the chare options outstanding during the year are a5 foliows:

2020 201%

Waighte Virighted

Numbes wmrage Number awrage

sizhare mmercise of share expriine

optiens price IE} #plians price (€]

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,603,854 0.72 1.367,107 1.87

Granted during the year 702,032 1.02 1,196,152 0.34
Lapsed during the year {349,323] 0.94 [¥51,559] 1.9 !

Exercised during the year (31,258] 0.22 (7.835) -

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,925,315 0.79 1,603864 0.72

Exercisable at the end of the year 162,172 1.87 159.184 204

The weighted average share price al the date of exercisc for share options exercised during the period was £1.10(2019: £0.86). The options
outstanding at 31 December 2020 had a weighted average remaining contractual life of three snd 8 half years {2017. three yearsl. In 2020,
options were granted on 2 November. The aggregate of the estimated fair values of the options granted on those 8ates is £0.525 million.

In 2019, options were granted on } December. The aggregate of the cstimated fair values of the options granted on those dotes ia £0.25
millien.
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32. Share-based payments [cont.)

Equity-settled share option schame fcont.)
The inputs into the Black-Scholes model are a5 foltows:

078 019
Weighted average share price €1.28 £0.43
Weighted average exercise price €1.02 €0.34
Weighted average expected volatitity 74% 1%
Expected life 1.5 years Jyears
Risk-free rate 10.051% 0.60%
Weighted average expected dividends 0.00% 0.00%

Expected volatility was determincd by catculating the histortcal votatility of the Group’s shore price over periods ranging from the previous
one Lo three years. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s besi estimate, for the effects of non-
tronsferability, exercise restrictions and bohavioural considerations.

Long-Term incentive Plan
Thet Company’s Lony-Term Incentive Plan is open tu all ginpluyees of the Group.

AlLLTIP share awards granted before 2015 are subject to the achicvement of EPS performance conditions and the number of shares that
vest will depend on the EPS growth of the Company for the three financiat yeors of the Company commencing on 1 January of the year of
grant, as follows:
{1] None of the awards wilt vest if the Company’s EPS growth does not exceed growth in the Retail Prices Index [RPI') by at least
4% compound p.a.
12} 35% of the awards will vest if the Company's EPS growth exceeds growth in the RPI by at leact 4% compound p.o,
{31 All of the awards will vest if the Company's EPS growth cxceeds growth in the RPI by at least 10% compound p.a.
{4} Awards will vest on a straight linc basis for EPS growth in cxcess of grewth in the RN of between 4% and 10% compound p.a.
LTIP share awards granted in 2015 onwards are subject to the achievement of different performance conditions depending on the
tevel of the employee. The number of shares that vest will depend on for the three financial years of the Cormnpany commencing
on 1 January of the year of grant, and are subject to one, two, three, four or five of the conditions as set cut below:

{1) Absolute cumulative EPS performance aver the period, wherchy 25% of the awards will vest if the threshald target is ochieved, below
threshold 0% will vest and yp to a maximum of 100% if the maximum EPS target or higher is achieved.

12} For 2015 and 2014 grants, TSR relative to FTSE TechMARK All Share Index, whereby 25% of the awards wilt vest if the median
rank in the comparator group is achieved, below median 0% witl vest and up to @ maximum of 100% if the upper quartile or
higher is achieved. For 2017 and 2018 grants, TSR outperformance multiplier determined by comparison to the FTSE Small Cap
Index, whereby a performance multiplier of between 116.7% [for upper quartile perfarmance] and 150% or 200% lor upper decile
performancel is applied to the base award relating to awards granted with EPS and revenue performance conditions.

{3] For 2015 and 2014 grants, achicvement of positive adjucted profit before tax ac chown in the conselidated income statement in the
Company's Annual Report and Accounts for any of the three years ending during the vesting period. One third of the shares subject
to the option granted, rounded to the nearest whole share, will vest based on the perfarmance condition being met per year for each
of the three years ending in the vesting period. If the adjusted profit before tax as shown in the consclidated income statement in
Xaar plc's Annual Report and Accounts tor any relevant year is restated befare the option becormnes exercisable, the restated figure
shall, unless the Remuneration Committee determines atherwise, be applied in determining whether the above targets are met. In
addition, eptions chall only become exercisable in respect of any chores if the Committee in its absolule diccretion determines that
the averali financiat performance of Xoar plc ovor the performance poriod is caticfactory.

14] Frum 2017, revenue growth uver the period, whereby 25% ol the awaiUs will vest if the threshold target is achieved, bulow threshuld
0% will vest and up to a maximum of 100% if the maximum revenue growth target or higher is achieved.

{5) From 2018, revenue from new products in the third year in the vesting period, whereby 25% of the awards will vest if the threshold
targe! is achieved. betow threshold 0% witt vest and up to a maxirnum of 100% if the maximum revenue target or higher is achieved.

{6} From 2019, Adjusted Basic EPS aver the performance period, whereby 25% of the awards will vest it the threshold target is achieved,
below threshold 0% will vest and up to a maximum of 100% if the maximum EPS target or higher is achieved. TSR eiement over the
performance period, whareby 25% of the awards will vest if the median target ¥ comparator group ic achioved, below thresheld 0%
will vest and up to a maximum of 100% if the TSR ranking of the company is ranked in the upper quartile of the comparator group.

{7] From 2020, Adjusted Profit before tax 'aPBT') over the perfarmance period 100% of the awards will vest if the threshold target is
achieved, below threshold target 0% will vest. The threshold target is achieving an adjusted profit before tax measured over the
three-year performance period to 31 December 2022.

There are alse a number of LTIP share awards granted that are subject to the achievernent of different performance conditions for

specific individuals, depandent on revenue or profit performance over a set performance period.

In addition, eptions shall only became exercisable in respect of any shares if the Committee in its absolute discretion determines that

the overali financial performoance of Xaar ple aver the perfermance period is satisfactory. All awards that will vest will be caleulated on a

straight linc basis. All awards made under this scheme are exercisable within three to ten years after the date of gront. Sove as permitted

in the Long Term incentive Plon rules, awards lapse en an employee leaving the Group.
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32. Share-hased payments (cont.)

Long~Term Incentive Plan [cont}

Key individuals have previously been invited to participate in @ bonus matching Scheme where matching LTIP share awards are granted
when the employee invests their bonus in Xaor shores and retoins ownership of these shares for the duration of the LTIP share sward
vesting period. The matching share award is a 1 for 1 match on the pre-tax value of the bonus used to acquire bonus investment shares.
Matching LTIP share awards are subject Yo the same performance criteria as all other LTIP awards.

Details of Performance Share Awards outstanding during the year are o5 foliows:

2020 018
Awards oulstanding at start of year 1,135,011 2,080.00%
Granted during the year 743,000 829,149
Lapsed during the year {275,418) {1,615,254)
Exercised during the year 1234,943) {158.893]
Awards outstanding at end of year 1,687,450 £1350N1
Exercisable at the end of the year 14,806 255948

The waightod average share price 3t the date of exercice for awards exercised dusing the period was £0.58 [2019: £0.72). The options
outstanding 2t 31 Decomber 2020 had a weighted average remaining contractual life of nine and a hotf ycors [2019: seven years). tn 2020,
Performance Share Awards were made in April, Junc ond October. The aggregate of the estimated fair values of grants made on those dotes
is £0.44 million, In 2019, Performance Share Awards were made in April and October. The aggregate of the eslimated fair values of grants
made on those dates is £0.5 million.

The estimated fair volucs for grants with non market bascd performance conditions were calculated using the Black-Scholes madel.
The inputs into the Black-5choles model were as follows:

0 00
Weighted average share price €0.48 £0.96
Weighted average exercise price nil Enil
Weighied average expected volatility 4% 64%
Weighted average expected lite Jyears Jyears
Weighted average risk free rate © {0.051% 0.74%
Weighled average expected dividends 0.00% 0.00%

The estimated fair vatues for grants with market boced performance conditions were caleutated using the Monte Carlo model. The inputs
into the Monte Carlo madel were as follows:

2020 009
Weighted average share price £0.44 €0.79
Weightad average exercise price nil Enil
Weighted average expected volatility 7% 56%
Weighted average expected life dyears & years
Weighted average risk free rate 0.04% 0.83%
Weighled average expected dividends 0.00% 0.00%

The Group recognised total expenses of £246,000 and £1,111,000 retated to all equity-settled share-based payment transaclions in 2020
and 2019, respectively.
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33. Retirement benefit schemes

Defined contribution schemes

The UK based employees of the Group's UK companics hove the option to be members of a defined contribution pension scheme managed
by a third party pension provider. For each employee who is a member of the scheme the Company will cantribute a fixed percentage of
each employee’s salary ic the scherne, The only obligation of the Group with respect to this scheme is to make 1he specified contributions

The total cost charged to the income statement in respect of these schemes during 2020 was £740,000 [2019: £951.000). As at
31 December 2020 contributions of £89,000 [2019: £94,000) due in respect of the current reporting period had not been paid over to
the schemes.

34. Related party transactions
Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties. have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this note.

Fallowing the transaction in Docember 2019 which increased the shareholding owned by Stratasys Selutions Limited 'SSYS'}in Xaar 3D
Limited to 45%, the charchelding determines that they are a related party to Xaar plc.

+ SSYS part excreised its existing option, which was granted to 85YS undor tho terms of the Initio! Transaction in 2018, to acquire
additional Xaar 30 Shares in return for a $4 million investment in Xoar 30, increasing its sharehalding in Xasr 30 to 25%

s Xaar sold to SSYS, 20% of the enlarged share capital of Xsar 3D for $10 million

+ Subsequently, Xaar and SSYS together invested $3.25 million in Xaor 30 on o fully-preemptive basis as follows:
» Xaar re-invested $1.79 million into Xaar 30 by way of an additiona! share subscription; and
« SSYS invested $1.44 million into Xaar 3D by way of an additional share subscription.

Fotlowing such share subscriptions, Xaar holds 55% of the enlarged issued share capital of Xaar 3D, and SSYS holds 45% of the enlarged
issued share capital of Xaar 3D.

In addition, in 2019 Xaor granted SSYS a call option te acquire its remaining 55% shareholding in Xaar 30 for at least $33 mitlion (being the
greater of $33 mitlion and 2 x revenue for previous 12 months; the option is exercisabte during the three-year period following completion
of the Additional Investment Agreement ['Call Option’). Exercising such Call Option will entille Xaar to receive royalties on products and
services sales for up to 15 years, subject to a $10 million cap. This Call Option is subject to a negoliation for amendment to exercise.

Additional disclosure on the tronsactien i included in note 22 « Rinancial inetruments, and note 35 - Non-controlling Interest.

During 2020 there were both groduct sales botween Xaar and $5YS, and retated party transactions assecigted with the "go-to-market”
functions where SSYS cmployees have beon seconded to Xaar 3B Limited and tho cests rochargod:

- Salcs between Xoar and SSYS in 2020 £636.078 lo/s at year end £237,783)
- Purchases between 55YS and Xaar £2,620 {ofs at year end £0nil)
- Employees. seconded to Xaar from S5YS £21%,201 laccrued at year end)

There were no other transactions during the year with related partics wheo are not membars of the Group.

Remuneration of key management personnst
The actudl remuncration of the Directore, who are the key managoment persannel of the Group, is disctosed in the Directors’
Remuneration report. The contractual employee benefite are set out below in aggregate for each of the categories specified in 1AS 24

‘Related Party Disclosures’.

Further information about the remuneration of individuat Directors is provided in the audited part of the Direclors’ Remuneralion
repart on pages 87 to 8Y.

02 a0¢
€000 £000
Short-term employee benefits 1,040 947
Post-employment benefits 29 53
Share-based payments 183 on

1,252 1,090
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)
for the year ended 31 December 2020

35. Non-controlling interest

Summarised finandial informatien in respect of each of the Group's subsidiaries thal has a material non controlling interest is set out
below. The summarised finoncial information below represents amounts before intro group climinations.

The terms of the 2019 catl option allaw for Stratasys to purchase the remaining 55% of Xaar 30 Ltd for at teast $33 million, which is
cxercisable at any time within three years of closing. The Rir volue of the option is 3 £2.9 miliion derivative liability and is disclosed further
in note 22. :

The management judgement is that the shancholding and option call held by Stratasys are ascessed as having significont infuence but
does not exercise control over Xaar 3D Ltd and which is thercfore subject to consolidation as a subsidiary of Xaar ple. This judgement witl
be reassessed at each reporting period end,

Stratasys have not consolidated Xaar 30 Limiled into their Financial statements, presenting their investment under other non -currcnt
assets in their consolidated balance sheet.

Xaar 30D Limited
020 e
Statement of financlal positien (4] €000
Current sssets 3,770 10,057
Non-current assets 6,178 £.909
Current Labilities (1,233 (1.432]
Non-current liabilities [358) 1558)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 837y 14,975
Non-controlling interests {2020: £5% f 2019 45%} . 3,7 6,739
2020 a9
Income tand ather income €0lp €000
Revenue T4 18
Expenses 17,3868) 11.219)
Loss for the year 16,6321 1,2011
Loss altributable 10 owners of the Company 13,648) 1778)
Loss attributable to the non-controlling interests (2,984} 14231
Loss for the year 16,632) {1,201)
Total comprehensive loss atiributabie to owners of the Company {3,648) 79
Total comprehensive Loss attributable to the non- controlling interest 12,988] {458)
Totai comprehensive (oss for the year 6.6151 {1,238t
w20 09
Cash Nlaw statement (3] £'000
Net cash outflow irom operating activities 1$,213) §2.424)
Net cash outliow from investing activities {845) [2.299]
Net cash loutllow] / inflow [rom financing activities [160) 5511
Net cash [outilowl / inftow 17.018} 778
For. oy
Hon-canirotiing interest equity £o00 €00
Balance at 1 January 4,739 2.028
Effect of initial application of IFRS 16 - {2
Adjustment arising from change in non-controlling interest - 27
Share cf total comprehensive expense for year (2,548) (658}

Balance at 31 December ™ 4,739
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36. Prior period restatement

The financial statements include a prior year restatement in relation to the release of untaxed reserves of £623,000 in Xaarlet AB in 2079.
This reserve is a Swedish- IFRS GAAP difference and both bolance sheet and income statement impacts should have been climinated

on consolidation. The occounting for these entaxed recerves should have no impact on the consolidated Group financial statements as
the untaxed reserves are not carried on the Group balance sheet, in accordance with IFRS. However, in 2019 an entry was incorrecily
recorded which resulted in o credit of £623,000 to the income stalement, with a corresponding reduction to other payables and accruals.
A correcling entry hat been recorded in these financial ctatoments, as a prior year adjusiment to eliminate theee entries from the 2M9
balance shest and invurne slalenmnl wilh a correspending increase in exceplional cosis in 2019 of £623,000 and associated translation
reserve impact of £44,000.

Furthermore there was the reversal of an adjustment on intercompany sates which had been made in 2017 in error. The gooda had been
sold externally by the year end. The adjustment irapacts cost of sales [[270,000], general and adrninistrative expenses [(80.000] snd
inventory [£366,000).

In addition, a5 requincd under IFRS the financial statements have been restated to prescat the assets, liabilitics ond nct income from
discontinued operations associated with the planned and ongoing sale of 3D business unit as single lines in the comparative period, which
io consistent with the current year prosentation (further information and other required disclosures con be found in note 11).

The following tables summarise the impact of the prier year restatement on the financial statements of the Group for year ended 31

December 2019:

As reported Untaxed Restated
W1y reserve Inventory o 019
Censelidated Income t Nate £:800 Co00 o0 coon com
Revenue 49,397 - - 118} 49379
Cost of sales 137,435} - 277 49 [37.089]
Gross praofit 11,962 - 77 51 12,290
Research and development expenses 13,5021 - - &2 13.081)
Research and development expenditure credit 260 - - {231) 29
Sales and marketing expenses 8.410) - - 306 {8.104)
General and administrative expenses {6,489) - 89 882 [7.7181
Impairment losses on financial assels 2,718) - - - {2,118}
Restructuring costs (89s) (623] - - [1.5191
Gain on derivative liabilities 22 106 - - 1193} 187)
Dperating loss 111.884) 1623 344 1,234 110,905)
Investment incame Y 103 - - {38) &5
Finance costs for leases 18 f110} - - 13 [97)
{Lossl / profit before tax neeny 16231 364 1.2 110,937)
Income tax lexpense] f credit 12 3,501 - - 4 [3.497)
|Loss) / profit for the year from continuing operations 15,392 1623 354 1,215 {14,434)
Loss for the year from discontinued operations (56,082 - - (1,215 {57.297)
ILoss) / profit for the yaar [71,474) 1623] 366 - 171,731)
Attributable to {Restated):

Ownars of the Company (71,051} (623} 366 - (71,308}
Non-controlling interests (423) - - - [423)
(71474} 231 38 - 171,731}

Earnings per share from continuing operations [Restated)
Basic [19.4p] {0.8p) 0.5p 1.0p 118.7pl
Diluted [19.4pl (0.8p) 0.5p 1.0p [18.7p)
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36. Prior period restatement {cont.)

-Dec-17
a8 previously 21-Dec-19

reparizd  Untarad resarve tnugntery restated
Comalidatnd statemant of comprahantive iIncome (31 (3] 840 [y ]
Loss tor the year [71,474) [623) 366 [71,731)
Exchange differences on retranslation of net investment 1192) &s) - 1258)
Other eamprehensive {iossl / income for the year 1192} {66} - 1258)
Total comprenensive income for the year 171,846) 16891 366 71,989}
Attributable to {Restated):
Owners of the Company 171.208) {689} 36 (71.531)
Non-contralling interests 1458) - - 1458}

[71.666) 1689] 366 {71.989]

5-Dac-19
a3 previsusty I-Bisc-19

fuported  Unlaxed reserve laventory restated
Consetidatad of posltisn 1] o [y 000
Current asgets
Inventories 16,164 - 366 16,530
Total assets 27,858 - 166 88,224
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables (7.284) 16891 - 17.973)
Total liabilities 117,198} 1689) - {17,887
Net assats 70,640 168%] 386 70,337
Equity
Translation reserve &40 l6&] - 594
Retained earnings 7.855 (623) 86 7.598
Total equity 70,640 1689} 368 70,337

37. Non-adjusting post balance sheet event - 3D Call Option

In the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company invested approximatety £7.0 million cash in Xaar 30. Due to delays caused by the
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the development of Xaar 30 products, the Dirccters belicve there was a risk that the Xaar 30
programme moy take longer than anticipated when it enitered into the eriginal Calt Option with Stratozys, and subsequentty the Company
would he noquired to commit additional funds to Xaar 3D. With further investment anticipoted, the Xear Board has considered alt options
for the fulure financing and ownership struclure of Xaar 30, and accordingly hos held dcteiled discussions to sell the remaining stake

in Xaar 3D. Terms are stiki to be finalised and may potentially differ to these of the Call Option originally agreed in 2019,

The terms of any final agreement will be subject to Xaar sharehoider approval

Such an arrangement would provide Xaar 30 with the best oppertunity to complete the commerciolisation of the 1155 product range in the
shortes! time, would lead to animmediote injection of cash and will enable Xaar to facus on its core business (see Strategy update on page 11).

38. Subsidiary audit exemption

Tha following companics are exompt from the requirements relating to the audit of individual accounts for the yoor ended N December
2020 by virtue of section 477A of the componics act 2006: XoarJet Limited (03320972}, XaarJet {Qverseas) Limited (00379961}, Xaar
Technology Limited (02469592), Xaar Digital Limited [03588121), Xaar Trustee Limited 03025096}, Xaar 3D Holdings Limited [11425540],
Xaar 30 Limited [11389105).
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Company batance sheet
as at 31 December 2020

200 2008
Notes om0 000
Fixed assets
Right of use asset 3 » -
Investments & 2,055 32,893
82,094 32,893
Current assets
Debtors 5 5,572 50.15%
Cash at bank and in hand 7,051 £,201
12,423 54,360
Tolal assets w7 87,253
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Trade and other payabies é i9,2800 I8.6461
Lease liabilities 3 116} -
Provisions 7 - (1191
. (7,296] 18,745l
Nat currant assets 3,327 45,595
Total assats less currant Lisbilities 85,421 78,488
Lease liabilities 3 nv -
Met assets 85,402 78,488
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital % 7033 181
Share premium account 9 20328 29,328
Other reserves 9 3,7 38,561
Own shares 9 1.7 12,458)
Share-based payment reserve 9 3,520 1,440
Profit and loss account 2.935 3,982
Equity sharehelders’ funds 5,402 78,408

Xaar plc reported a profil tor the financial year ended 31 December 2020 of £6,663.000 (2019; loss of £1,512,000].
As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2005, the Company has elected not to presen its own profit and loss account lor the year,
The linancial statements of Xaar plc, registered number 3320972, were approved by the Board of Direclors and authorised for issue on

27 April 2021, They were signed on its behalf by:

il oy

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer



180  Financial Statemants ) Xaar ple Annual Report and Financiat Statements 2020

Company statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Called up pramium Other Own  Sharp-based Profit snd
shars capitat &ccount reseives shares payinENS WSS SCCRUN Total

Netes €080 cuon om0 €600 £'40 £'900 €900
At 1 Janvary 2019 7833  293% 35.729 (3.0931 3160 5.946 78923
Loss for the financial year - - - - - 11.512} 1.512}
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 11.512] 1512
tor the period
Own shares sold in the period - - - 437 - - 437
Share aption exercises - - - - - 14721 f472]
Capital contribution for share-based [ - - Bl2 - - - 832
payments
Share-based payments 10 - - - - 280 - 280
At 31 December 2019 7,833 29,328 24,641 (2,4581 3,440 3,982 78,488
Profit for the financial year - - - - - 6.663 6.653
Total comprehensive axpense - - - - - 6.663 6.663
for the period
Own shares sold in the period - - - ne - - 719
Share option exercises - - - - - 1710} (701
Capital contribution for share-tbased 4 - - 162 - - - 162
payments
Share-based payments 10 - - - - 80 - 80
At Y1 Decamber 2020 7,833 29,328 36,723 11,937 3,520 9,935 85,402

The shoare premium accourt and other reserves ore non-distributable,

Other reaerves represent the profit from the sale of a subsidiary, the non-distributable portion of the dividend received in Xaar ple from
¥aor Digital Limited and the copitol comribution to investments relating to share-based payments.

The share-besed payment reserve represents the curnulative charge made undar IFRS 2 in relation to share options and LTI gwarda.

Fult details of share capital, share premium and own shares are givan in notes 26, 27 and 28 to the consolidated financial statements,
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Notes to the Company financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2020

1. Significant accounting policies

Basls of accounting

The separale financial statements of the Company arc presented as required by the Cornpanies Act 2006 and in sccordance with FRS 101
[Financial Reporting Standard 101') 'Reduced Disclosure Framework’ as issued by the Financial Reporting Council. The results of Xaar pic
are ineluded in the consolidated financial statements of Xaar ple.

As permitted by FRS 101, the Company has 1aken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under that standard in relation to
chare-based payments, financial instruments, capital management, presentation of comparative information in respect of certain assets,
presentation of a cash flow statement and certain related party transactions.

Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements of Xaar plc.
The financial siatements have been prepared under the historicat cost convention,

The principal aceounting policics adopted are the same as thoco cot out in note 3 of the consolidated financial statements except as noted
below. They have all been applicd consistently throughout the year and the preceding yoar.

Share-based payments
The share-based payment reserve represents the cumulative charge made under IFRS 2 in retation to share options and LTIP awards.
The costs related to employees contracted with other Group enlities are recharged from Xaar plc to the related entity.

Boing concern

The Company's business activitics, together with the factors Likely to affect its future development, performance and position, are set out
in the Strategic Report on pagos 8 to 31, Motos 21 and 22 1o the consolidated financial statements inclyde a description of the Company's
objectives, policics and processes for managing its copital; its financiol risk management objectives: details of its financial instruments
ond hedging activiting: ond its exposure to crodit risk and liquidity risk.

After making cnquirics, and having regard 1o the principal ricks the Directors have a reasonable expectatian that the Company has
adequate resources to continuc in operational existence for the foreseeable future, the Directors have assessed the Company's forecasts
and cash flow projections for the next 12 months, which have undergone reverse stress tests by significantly reducing revenue across the
period, and identified cost mitigations. For this reason, we continue 10 adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statemends.

Measc refer to Dircetors’ report on pages 44 and 45 for going concern.

investments

Fixed asset investments in subsidiaries are shown at cost less provision for impairment and include capital contributions arising from
share based poyments. Each yoar, the Company carries out impairment tests of its investments which require estimates to be made of

the value in use of its CGUs and groups of CGUs. The vatue in use calculations are dependent on estimates of future cash flows, long-term
growth rotes and appropriate discount rates to be applicd to future coch flows. Having medelled 3 number of sengitivitiee, it was concluded
that ne reasonably foreseeable change in the key assumptions used in tho impairmant model would result in a significant impairment
charge being recorded in the financial statements.

For investments in subsidiaries acquired for consideration, including the issue of shares qualifying for merger relicf, cost is measured by
reference te the neminal value only of the chares iccued. Any gromium ic ignerad, Utilising transition rules, as the merger relief arose from
transactions before the introduction of FRS101, tho transaction hac utiliced grandfathering relief rather than recatculating and presenting
under appropriate FRS101 treatment,

Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when an irrevocoble right to receive payment has been astablished provided that it is probabte that the
ceonomic bencdits will How to the Gompany and the amount of income con he measured reliobly.

2. Profit/lloss) for the year

As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company has cloctad not te protont ite own profit and loss account for the year.

The average number of employees throughout 2020 was 32 (2019; 31} Staff costs amounted to E1.9 million (2019: £1.9 miltion). Information
about the remuneration of Directors is provided in the audited part of the Directors’ Remuneration reporl on page 87. For the remuneration
of ey management personnel of the Company coe note 34 Related pacty transactions of the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors’ Remuncration report con be found on page 87.
The audit fee for the audit of the Company’s financial staternents in 2020 was £20,000 (2019 £20,000].

The figures for the auditor’s remuneration for the Company required by regulation 5{1)[b) of the Companies IDisclosure of Auditor
Remuncration and Liability Limitation Agreements] Regulations 2008 are not presentod 2 the consolidated financial stataments comply
with this regulation on 2 consolidated basis.
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3. Leases

Bultding

et

Cost
At January 2020 -
Additians 45
Exchange movements 1}
At 31 December 2020 ' [14
Deprecistion
Al 1 lanuacy 2020 -
Charge far the year 19]
Exchange mavements 1
At 31 December 2020 (51
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2020 3r

At 31 December 2019 -

Set out below arc the carrying amounts of {ease liabilities lincluded under interest-bearing leans and borrowingc! and the movomente
during the period:

an:o

€000

At 1 January -
Additions [1]
Payments V)]
Exchange movement 31}
At 31 December k1
Current 16
Non-current 19
s

The table betow summarises the maturity profile of tho Group'c financial liabilitior baced upon the contractus! undiccounted payments
for the year.

0
i
On demand -
Less than three months -
Four to 12 menths 17
One o five years 19
More than five years -
36

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
2020
£000

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assels
Interesi expense an lease liabilities -

Total amount recognised in profit of loss &
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4. Fixed asset investments

203 2019
cooe £000
Subsidiary undartakings held at cost
At beqginning of the year 32,872 32,062
Additions in the year 49,000 -
Capital contribuitinns arising from share-based payments 142 83t
At end of the year 82,055 32893

The Directors believe that the carrying value of the investments is supported by their underlying net assels.

As described in note 5, an exercise was performed in the year to simplify the intra-group posilion. This resutted in a capital contribution of
£49,000.000, which has been included as an additional investmen in the table above.

5. Debtors
70720 019
000 €000
Amounts receivable within one year
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 5,572 50,159
Amounts receivable after more than one year
Deferred tax assel [see below) - -
5,572 50,159

Amounts owed by Group undertakings are trading balances and interest is nol charged.

During 2020 an excreise took place 1o simplify the intra-group position and historic trading balances, with certain Group debtors being
woived which has been aceounted for as 2 capital contribution,

020 2017

o £000
Deferred 18x asset at 1 Janucary - F7A
Effect of initiat application of IFRS 16 - 141
Restated Deferred tax asset at 1 January - 40
Deferred tax movement on IFRS 16 - 4
Deferred tax movernent on share option - 144)
Deferred tax assel at 31 December - -
Deferred tax asset due afler more than one year - -

lor additionat disclosures relating to curront and deferred taxation, see notes 12 and 23 ta the ranandidated financial slatements.
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4. Creditors

2020 2019
000 €050

Amaounts falling due within one year
Amounis owed {o Group undertakings .12 8,593
Accruals 158 53
9,200 8.644

Amounts owed ta Group undertakings arc trading batances under normoal commertial terms and interest is not charged.

7. Provisions

2020 me

000 Eo00
At { January 1?9 78
Additional provision in the year - e
Utitisation of provision 19} -
Release of provision - 178
At 31 December - 119

Provizion movements relate to restructuring costs arising in Xaar pic. Further details of provisions are provided in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

8. Dividends

There were no dividends dectared or paid during the current and preceding year.

9. Share capitat and share premium account
Full detoils of movements in share capital, share premivm account; other recerves, own shares and the charo optien paymant recerve are
given in notes 26, 27; 28 and 30 to the concolidated financial statomonte.

10. Share-based payments

Equity-settied share option scheme

The Compony's share oplion schemes are open to atl employees of the Company. Options are exercisable at a price equal to the average
quoted market price of the Company’s shares an the date of grant. The vesting period is three yoars. The vesting criteria of these options
are disclosed in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements. If the options rermain unexercised afier a period of ten years from the
date of grant, 42 months in the ¢ase of the Share Save Scheme, or five years in the case of the Share Incentive Plan, the options expire.
Save as permitted in the share optien scheme rules, optiens lapse on an employee loaving the Company.

The weighted average chare price at the date of exerciee for share options exercised during the period was £0.53 {2019: £1.32). The options
outsfanding at 31 Decomber 2020 hod o weighted average remaining contractual Life of two and a half years [2019: three years], and 2
range of exercice prices betwean 0 pence and 344 pence (2019: 0 pence and 403 pencel.

The performance conditions relating to the above share options and the exercise prices of options outstanding at the year-end are given in
note 32 to the consclidated financial statements.

Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Company's Long- Term Incentive Plan is open to atl employees of the Company. Vesting of Perfermance Share Awards made vader thic
scheme is conditionai upon the achievement of performance conditions, Full details of the performance conditions are shown in note 32 of
the consolidated financiol statements, All awards made under this scheme are exercisable within three to ten years after the date of grant.
Save as permitted in the Long-Term incentive Plan rules, awards {apse on an employee leaving the Company.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for awoards exercised during the poriod was €045 (2019: £0.73). Tha awards
wutstanding at 31 December 2020 had o weighted average remaining contractusl life of nine years [2019: nine years). All awards have
@ Enil exercise price,
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11. Subsidiary undertakings

The following entities are the subsidiary undertakings of the Company:

Propertsn
of erdinary
Hcturd andl fulty whare capital
Country Addressof Principal paidup share et by the
Nems of intorp g activity caphal Company
Xaar Technology ~ England & Wales Science Park, Cambridge, Research and development 4,445,322 ordinary 100%
Lirnited CB4 OXR £1 shares
XaarJet Limited England & Wales Scence Park, Cambridge, Manufaciuring, research 2 ondinary £1 shares 100%
CB4 0XR and devetopment and sales
and marketing
XaarJet [Overseas! England & Wales  Science Park, Cambridge. Sales and marketing 1 ordinary E1 share 100%
Limited CB4 DXR
Xaar Trusiee England & Wales Science Park, Cambridge, Trustee 2 ordinary £1 shares 100%
Limited! CB4 OXR
Xaar Digital Limited England & Wales Science Park. Cambridge, Treasury 100 ordinary £1 shares 100%
CB& 0XR
Xaar 3D Holdings  England & Wales Science Park, Cambridge, Helding Company 1,100 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited CB4 iR E001 each
Xaar 3D Uimited®®  England & Wales  Science Park, Cambridge, Manufacturing, research 2,400 ardinary shares of 55%
CBi 0XR and development £0.01 each
Xaar 30 ApS? Denmark c/o Bygning 0BV 028, Otto Busses  Research and devetopment 500 ordinary shares of 55%
Vej 7.1. sal., 2450 Kobenhavn SV, DKK 100 each
Denrnark
Xaar Group AB lin  Sweden Science Park, Cambridge, Holding Company 1,137,009 ordinary 100%
liquidation}* CB4 0XR shares
of SEK 0.0% each
Xaarlet AB [in Sweden Science Park, Cambridge, Manufaciuring 1,000 ordinary shares of 100%
liquidation}* CB4OXR SEK 100 each
Xaar US Holdings  USA 120% Orange Street. Wilmington,  Holding Company 6,000 shares of common 100%
Inc. New Casile County, Delaware, USA stock $1 each
Engineered Printing USA 20 Tennis Way, East Dorset, Manufacturing, sales and 100 shares of common 100%
Sotutions’ VT 05253, USA marketing stock $1 each
Xaor Americas Inc® USA 1000 Post and Paddock, Suite 405, Sales and marketing 10,000 shares of 100%

Xaar Inkjet China
Technology
[Shenzhen) Company

Limnited

Grand Prairie, TX 75050, USA

Room 409, Floor &, Building 13,
Fuhai Industrial Zone. Fuzhou

Avenue, Shenzhen, China

Sales and marketing

common stock US$1 each

1 Xapr Trusies Limited shares arx held by Xaar Tachnology Limited.
2 Xaar 30 Limiled shares ary held by Xaar 30 Holdings. Limited

3 Xaur 30 ApS shares ane held by Xaar 0 Limiied.

4 Xaar Group AB ane XearJel A3, companies incorporated in Sweden were liquidated on EGM on 21 Oecember 2020.

5 Xoar Amoricas Ing ond Enginotring Printing Solutions are haldf by Xaor US Halsings ing.

& Xaur ikt Tectinology [Stienzlmaol was granted a irading licenve sind legatly incur posaied in Cling vt Decesnber 2020 bl iru shiare Lapital was in wsue ol year snd.
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Five year record
020 2018 Restated
Continuing Conlinuing
Operations Opevations 04 217 2004
[ €600 £000 £000 €000
Summarised consotidated results
Results
Revenue 47,984 49,379 60,468 100,142 96,178
Gross profit 13,010 12,290 29,494 47,065 44,667
Adjusted [loss)/profit before tax [note &) 13,911) (7,952l 4,523 18012 19,482
Adjusied [lossl/profit after tax [note 14) 14,038} 111,632 6,930 16,413 16,587
Adjusted diluted earnings per share Inote &) 15.2p) [15.p} 10.0p 20.7p 21.2p
Dividends pence per share - - 1.0p 10.2p 10.0p
Assets employed
Net cash* 18,117 25,322 27,944 46,697 49,324

* Kat cash 75 made up uf cash and cash equivalents, Inebsuty déposits less borrowings and Jssots hald Jor sale.
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting

COVID-19 statement

The health and wellbeing of sur collsagues, shareholders and the wider community in which cur Company operates is a priority for us.
The Directors have carefully considered the impact on the meeting of the constantly evolving COVID-19 situation and the UK Government's
restrictions and guidance on, amongst other things, public gatherings and social distancing. As al the date of publication of the notice of
the Annual General Meeting, it is anticipated that this year's AGM will be held as a closed meeting. Accordingly, save for the Chairman

of the Meeting and such other persons as the Chairman of the Meeling may decide should be admitted for the purposes of forming a
quorum, shareholder attendance in person at the AGM will not be permitted.

The Company witl conlinue to closely monitar the developing impact of COVID-19 and the latest legistation and guidance issued by the UK
Government. If circumstances evolve such that the Directors consider that, wilhin safety constraints and in accordance with government
guidance, arrangements regarding atlendance at the Annual General Meeting can change, the Company will netify shareholders as soon
as reasonably practicable of any such changes via a Regulatory Information Service and on our website. We encobrage shareholders 1o
monitor the Company's website and regulatory news services for any updates in relation to this year's AGM.

Given the uncertainty around whether shareholders will be able 1o attend the AGM, we strongly recommend that shareholders exercise
their voles by submilting their proxy as set out in the Notice of Meeting. This will ensure that your vote will be counted if attendance at the
meeting is resiricted which is likely to be the case due to the ongoing COVID-19 restrictions). All shareholders are strongly recommended
10 vote electronicatly at www.signalshares.com as your vote will automatically be counled. In addition, should a shareholder have a question
that they would have raised at the meeling, we ask that they send it by email to investor. relations@xaar.com before 5,00 pm on 8 June 2021.
Answers to the questions will be published on our corporate website lwww.xaar.coml after the AGM.

Notice is hereby given that the twenty-fourth Annual General Meeting [AGM’] of Xaar plc (the ‘Company’} will be held at Xaar plc, Unit 5
Enterprise, 3950 Cambridge Research Park, Beach Drive, Waterbeach, Cambridge, CB25 9PE on Wednesday 16 June 2021 at 9:30am for

the following purposes:

Ordinary business
To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following Resolutions which will be propesed as Ordinary Resolutions:

1. THAT the Company’s annual financial staterments for the financial year ended 31 December 2020, together with the Directors’ report
and audilor’s report on lhose financial statements, be received and adopted.

2. THAT Ernst & Young LLP be re-appointed as the Company's auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the
conclusion of the next general meeling of the Company at which financial statements are laid.

3. THAT the Directors be authorised to determine the remuneration of the auditors.
4. THAT Dr Robert Mills be re-elected as a Director of the Company.

5. THAT Andrew Herbert be re-elected as a Director of the Company.

&. THAT Christopher Morgan be re-elected as a Director of the Company.

7. THAT lan Tichias be re-elected as a director of the Company.

8. THAT Alison Littley be re-elected as a director of the company.

9

. THAT the Direclors’ remuneration repert {excluding the Directers’ remuneration policy which is set out on pages 78 1o 4 of the Annual
Report] for the year ended 31 December 2020 be approved.

Special business
To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following Resotutions which will be proposed in the case of Resolution 10 as an Ordinary Resolution

and in the case of Resolutions 11 to 13 as Special Resciutions:

10. THAT, in substitution for all existing authorities including the authority conferred on the Directors of the Company by Article 4(b] of the
Company's Articles of Association, pursuant to and in accordance with section 551 of the Companies Act 2006 [Act’} the Directors of the
Company be hereby generally and unconditionally authorised to exercise all powers of the Company to allet equity securities {within the
meaning of section 560 of the Act], or grant rights lo subscribe for, or converl any security into, shares in the Company ['Rights’):

li} up to an aggregate nominal value of £2,611,143 lbeing the nominal vatue of approximately one third of the issued share capital of
the Companyl; and

{ii} up 1o an apgregale nominat value of £5,222,286 [being the neminal value of approximately two thirds of the issued share capitat
of the Company] Isich amount to be reduced by the nominal amount of any equity securities allotted or Rights granted under
paragraph [il] in connection with an offer by way of a rights issue [as defined in the Listing Rules issued by the Financial Conduct
Authority pursuant to Part V1 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 or ather pre-emptive offer to:

la] the holders of ordinary shares of 10 pence each in the capital of the Company [‘ordinary shares| in proportion [es nearly as may
be practicablel 1o the respective numbers of ordinary shares held by them; and

holders of other equily securities, as required by the rights of those securities or, subject to such rights, as the Directors
otherwise consider necessary, and so that, in each case, the Directors of the Company may impose any limits or restrictions
and make any arrangements which they consider necessary or appropriate to deal with treasury shares, fractional entitlements,
recard dates, legal, regulatory or practical problems in, or under the laws of, any territory or the requirements of any reguiatory
body or stock exchange or any other matter, such authorily to expire on the earlier of the next Annuat General Meeting of the
Company held after the date on which this resolution becomes unconditionat and the date 15 months after the passing of this

b
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting (cont.)

Special business [cont.]

Resolution, save that the Company may at any time before such expiry make any offers) or enter into any agreementls) which
would or might require shares to be allotted or Rights to be granted after such expiry and the Directors may allot shares

or grant Rights in pursuance of any such offer{s] or agreementls] as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired. This
Resolution revokes and replaces all unexercised authorities previously granted to the Directors to aliol shares or grant Rights
but without prejudice to any allotment of shares or grant of Rights atready made, offered or agreed to be made pursuant to
such authorities.

11. THAT, subject to the passing of Resolution 10, the Directors of the Company be authorised to allot equity securilies {as defined in
section 580 of the Act] for cash under the autherity conferred by that Resatution and/or to sell andinary shares held by the Company as
treasury shares as if section 561 of the Act did not apply to any such allotrment or sale, provided that such authority shall be limited to:

[a} the allotment of equily securities in connection with an offer of equity securities {but, in the case of the authority granted under
paragraph (il of Resolution 10, by way of a rights issue onlyl;

lil tothe holders of ordinary shares in proportion fas nearly as may be practicablel to their respective holdings; and

liil 10 holders of other equity securities as required by the rights of those securities or as the Directors otherwise consider
necessary, but subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors of the Comparny may deem necessary or
expedient in relation to treasury shares, fractional entitlements, record dales, legal or practical problems in or under the laws
of any territory or the requirements of any regulatory body or stock exchange: and

(b] the allotment of equity securities or sale of treasury shares [olherwise than pursuant to paragraph [i] of this Reselution] to any
person up to an aggregate naminal amount of £391,472.

The authority granted by this Resolution will expire at the conclusion of the Company’s next Annual General Meeting after the passing
of this Resolution or, if earlier, at the close of business on the date 15 months after the passing of this Resolution, save that the
Company may. hefore such expiry make offers or agreements which would or might require equity securities to be allatied [or treasury
shares Lo be sold) afier the authorily expires and the Directors of the Company may allot equity securities lor sell treasury shares] in
pursuance of any such affer or agreement as if the authority had not expired.

12. THAT, subject to the passing of Resolution 10, the directors of the Company be autherised in addition to any authority granted under
Resotution 11 to attot equity securities [as defined in section 560 of the Act) for cash under the authorily conferred by Resolution
10 and/or to sell ordinary shares held by the Company as treasury shares as if section 581 of the CA 2006 did not apaly to any such
allotment or sale, provided that such autherity shall be:

la) limited to the allotment of equity securities or sale of treasury shares up 1o an aggregate nominal amount of £391,672; and

[b} used only for the purpose of financing [ar refinancing, if the authority is to be used within six months after the original
transaction] a transaction which the Directors of the Company determine to be an acquisition or other capital investment of 8 kind
conternplated by the Statement of Principles on Disapplying Pre-Emption Rights most recently published by the Pre-Emption
Group prior to the date of this notice.

The authority granted by this Resolution witl expire at the conclusion of the Company’s next Annual General Meeting after this
Resolution is passed or. if earlier, at the close of business on the date 15 months after the passing of this Resolution, save that

the Company may, before such expiry make offers or agreements which woutd or might require equity securities to be allotted [or
treasury shares to be sold] after the authority expires and the Direclors of the Company may allot equity securities |or sell treasury
shares] in pursuance of any such offer or agreement as if the authority had not expired.

13. That the Company be generally and unconditionally autharised for the purposes of section 701 of the Act to make one or more market
purchases [within the meaning of section 493[4) of the Actl of ordinary shares provided that:

[ai the maximum aggregate number of ordinary shares authorised to be purchased is 11,671,810 [representing 14.9% of the issued
ordinary share capital];

Ibl the minimum price fexcluding expenses| which may be paid for an ordinary share is the par value of the shares;

le] the maximum price lexcluding expenses] which may be paid for an ordinary share is an amount equal lo the higher of (i 105% of
the average of the middle market quotations for an ordinary share as derived frem the London Stock Exchange Daity Official List for
the five business days immediately preceding the day on which that ardinary share is purchased, and fii} the higher of the price of
the [astindependent trade and the highest current independent bid on the trading venue where the purchase is carried out;

Id

b=

this authority shatl expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company, or, if earlier, at the close of business
on the date which is 15 months after the passing of this Resolution untess renewed, revoked or varied before that time; and

the Carnpany may make 2 contract to purchase ondinary shares under this authority before the expiry of the authority which will or
may be executed whally or parlly after the expiry of the authority, and may make 3 purchase of ordinary shares in pursuance of any
such contract.

By order of the Board

Camila Cottage
Company Secretary

27 April 2021
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Notes

1.

3.

A member entitled at the meeting may appoint one or more proxies to exercise alt or any of the member’s rights, to speak at the
meeting. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. If a member appoints more than one proxy, each proxy must be appointed

to exercise the rights attached to a different share or shares held by the member. If a member wishes to appoint one or more proxies
they may do so at www.signalshares.com, if not already registered you will need your Investor code to do so, this can be found on your
share certificate. if you need help with voting online, or require a paper proxy form, please contact our Registrar, Link Group by email
al enquiries@linkgroup.co.uk , or you may call Link on 0371 464 0391. Calis are charged at Lhe standard geographic rate and will vary
by provider. Colls outside the United Kingdom wall be charged at the applicable international rate. Wa are open between 0%:00 - 17:30,
Monday to Friday excluding pubtic holidays in England and Wales.

To be effective, the proxy vote must be submitted al www.signalshares.com so as to have been received by the Company's registrars
not less than 48 hours lexcluding weekends and public hotidaysl before the time appointed for the meeting or any adjournment of

it. Any power of attorney or other authority under which the proxy is submitied must be returned to the Company’s registrars, Link
Group, PXS 1, Centrel Square, 29 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4DL. If a paper form of proxy is requesied from the registrar, it should
be completed and returned to Link Group, PXS 1, Central Square, 29 Wellington Street, Leeds LS 4DL to be received not less than 48
hours before the time of the meeting.

Any person to whom this notice is sent who is a persan nominated under section 1446 of the Companies Act 2006 ta enjoy information
rights {a ‘Nominated Person’] may. under an agreement between him/her and the shareholder by whom hefshe was nominated, have
a right to be appointed [or to have someone else appointed] as a proxy for the Annual General Meeting. If a Nominated Person has no
such proxy appointment right or does not wish to exercise it, he/she may, under any such agreemsent. have a right lo give instructions
to the shareholder as to the exercise of voting rights.

The statement of the rights of shareholders in relation ta the appointment of proxies in paragraphs 1 and 2 above does not apply to
Nominated Persons. The rights described in these paragraphs can only be exercised by shareholders of the Company.

In accordance with Regulation 41 of the Uncertified Securities Requlalions 2001, the Company specifies that only those members
entered on the register af members of the Company as at close of business on 14 June 2021 [or in the event the meeting is adjourned,
on the register of members 48 hours before the time of any adjourned meeting] shall be entitled to vote al the meeting in respect of
the nurnber of shares registered in their name at that time. Changes to entries on the register of members after close of business on
14 June 2021 lor in the evenl the meeting is adjourned, on the register of members less than 4B hours before the time of any adjourned
meeting] shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to vote ai the meeting.

Copics of Direclors’ service agreements, the terme of appointment of Mon-Exverutive Directorg, and the register of Directors’ infarests
hept by the Campany under section BOB of the Companies Act 2006 will be available 15 minutes prior to the commencement of the
meeting and will remain open and accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any person attending the meeting.

. Biographicat details of alt Qirectors offering themselves for re-appointment are set out on pages 56 and 57 of the Annual Report

and Accounts.

., Sharehotders should note that it is possible thal, pursuant to requests made by shareholders of the Company under section 527 of the

Companies Act 2005, the Company may be required to publish on a website 3 stalement setting out any matter relating to: {il the audit
of the Company’s accounts {including the auditor's report and the canduct of the audit) that are te be laid betore the Annual General
Meeting: or [iil any circumstance connected with an auditor of the Company ceasing to hald office since the previous meeting at which
annual occounts and reports were aid in accordance with cection 437 of the Companios Act 2006, The Company may not require the
shareholders requesting any such website publication to pay its expenses in complying with sections 527 or 528 of the Companies Act
2004. Where the Company is required o place a statement on a website under section 527 of the Companies Act 2008, it muyst forward
the statement to the Company's auditor not later than the time when it makes the statement available on the website. The business
which may be dealt with at the Annuval General Meeting includes any statement that the Company has been required under section 527
of the Companies Act 2006 to publish on a website.
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting (cont.)

Nates (cont.}

9. Inorder to facilitate voting by corporate representatives at the meeting. arrangements will be put in place al the meeting so that: li}
if a corporate sharcholder has appointed the Chairman of the masting at its corporate repregentative to wite an 3 poll in accordance
with the directions of all of the other corporate representatives for that shareholder at the meeting, then on a poil those corporate
representatives will give voting directions te the Chairman and the Chairman will vote [or withhold a vole] as corporate representative
in accordance with those directions; and [iil if more than one corporate represeniative for the same corporate sharehoider has not
appointed the Chairman of the meeting as its corporate representative, 2 designated corporate representative will be nominated,
from those corporate representatives, who will vote on a polt and the other corporate representatives will give voting directions to
that designated corporate representative. Corporate shareholders are referred to in the guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators on proxies and corporate representatives fwww.icsa.org.ukl for further details of this procedure. The
guidance includes a sample form of appointment telter il the Chairman is being appointed as described in il above.

10. CRCLY members who wish to appoint 0 proxy or proxics through tho CREST alectronic prosy appointment sarvice may do so hy nsing
the procedures described in the CREST Manual. CREST Personal Members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST
members wha have appointed a service provider]s), should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service providerls], who will be able
to take the appropriate action on their behalf.

11. in order for a proxy appointment or instruclion made vsing the CREST service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message |a ‘'CREST
Proxy Instruction’] must be properiy authenticated in accordance with CRESTCo's specifications. and must cantain the information
required for such instruction, as described in the CREST Manual, The message, regardless of whether it constitutes the appointment
of 3 proxy or is an amendment 1o the instruction given to a previously appointed proxy must, in order to be valid, be transmitted so as
to be received by the issuer’s agent [ID RA10] by 7:30 am on 14 June 2021. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken te be the
time {as determined by the timestamp applied to the message by the CRESY Application Hostl from which the issuer’s agent is able
to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST. After this time any change of instructions Lo proxies
appointed through CREST should be communicated to the appointee through other means.

12. CREST members and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors, or voting service providers should note that CRESTCo does not make
available special procedures in CREST for any particular message. Normal system timings and limitations will, therefore, apply in
relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions It is the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take lor, if the CREST
menmber s a CREST personal member, or sponsared member, or has appointed a voting service provider, to procune that his CREST
spansor or voling service providerls) take(sl] such action as shall be necessary (o ensure that a message is transmitted by means of
the CREST system by any particular time. I this connection, CREST members and, where applicabie, their CREST sponsors or veting
sysietn providers are referred, in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical Limitations of the CREST
system and timings.

13. The Company may treal as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction in the circumstances set out in Regulation 35(5l(al of the Uncertificated
Securities Regulations 2001 {as amended].

14. As at 7.00am on 27 April 2021, the Campany's issued share capital camprisod 78,334,2%6 ordinary shares of 10 panre mach Earh
ordinary share carries the right tp one vole at 5 general meeling of the Company, except for the shares held in trust for the Xaar Share
Incentive Plan totalting 73,923 ordinary shares and, therefore, the total number of voting rights in the Company as at 7.00am on 27
April 2021 is 78,260,373

15. Any member has the right to ask questions, The Company must answar any such question relating to the business being dealt with at
the meeting but no such answer need be given if: [a] to do so would interfere unduly with the preparation for the meeting or involve the
disclosure of confidential information; [bl the answer has already been given cn a website in the form of an answer 10 a guestion; or ¢}
it is undesirable in the interests of the Company or the good order of the meeting that the question be answered.

1&. You may vote your shares clectronically at www signalshares.com, On the home page, search "Xaar plc™ and then lag in or register,
using your Investor Code. To vote, click on the "Vote Online Now™ button.

17. A copy of this Nolice, and other information required by section 311A of the Companies Act 2004, can be found at www.xaar.com.
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Advisors
Registered office Brokers Soficitors Registrars
316 Science Park Investec Mills & Reeve LLP Link 8roup
Cambridge CB4 OXR 30 Gresham Street Botanic House 10th Figor
Londan, EC2V 7QP 100 Hills Road Centra{ Square
Reygistered number Cambridge CB2 1PH 29 Wellington Street
3320972 Leeds LS14DL
Registered auditor Bankers
Company Secretary Ernst & Young LLP HSBC Bank ple
Camila Cottage Cambridge Business Park 83-64 St Andrews Street
Cowley Rd Cambridge CB2 3BZ
Cambridge CB4 0W2
Unsolicited mail: Warning to shareholders « Protect yourself 3. Getimpartial advice
The Company is obliged by boiler room scams 1. Reject cold calls Think abeut getting
law to make its share register Each year in the UK, £1.2bn IF you have been cold called impartial financial advice
publicly available should a is lost to investment fraud, with an offer te buy or sell before you hand over any

request be received. As a
consequence, shareholders
may receive unsalicited mait
from organisalions that use it
a5 a mailing list. Shareholders
wishing to limit the amount of
such mail should either write
to Mailing Preference Service,

DMA House. 70 Margaret Street.

London WIW 855, register
online at www.mpsonline,
org.uk or call the Mailing
Preference Service 'MPS on
+44 {01845 7683 4599. MPS is
an indeperwent organisation
which offers a free service to
the public.

with the average victim losing
around £20,000. What is more,
it i5 estimated that only 10% af
the peaple that become victims
of investment fraud actually
report it.

Investment scams are
becoming ever more
sophisticated - designed to
look like genuine investments,
they are increasingly difficult
to spot. They are targeted at
those most at risk, typically
people in retirement who are
actively seeking an investrment
opportunity.

shares, it is likely to be 3
high-risk investment or
scam. You should treat the
call with extreme caution.
The salest thing to do is
hang up.

if you are offered unsolicited
investment advice,
discounted shares, a
premium price for shares
you own, or free company
or research reports, you
should get the name of the
person and organisation
contacting you and take
these steps before handing
over any money,

2. Check the firmon the
Financial Servicas Register
at www.fca.org.uk/register
The Financial Services
Register is a public
record of all the firms and
individuals in the financial
services industry that are
regulated by the FCA.

Use the details on the
Financial Services Register
1o contact the firm.

money, Seek agvice from
sameone unconnected
to the firm that has
approached you.

REMEMBER, if it sounts
{00 good to be true, it
probably is!

if you use an unauthorised
firm to buy or sell shares
or other investmenlts, you
will not have access to the
Financial Ombudsman
Service or Financial
Services Compensation
Scheme if things go wrong.

Report a scam

If you suspect you have been
approached by fraudsters
please tell the FCA using the
share fraud reporting form at
www.fca.ong.ukfscams, where
you can find out more about
investment scams,

You can also call the FCA
Consumer Helpline on +44
(01800 111 6768,

If you have lost meney to
investment fraud, you should
report it to Action Fraud on +44
[0)300 123 2040 or online at
www.aclienfraud.police.uk.

Find out more at
www.fca.org.ul/scamsmart

Dusign & Produdtion
www. Caviamasa couk

ckd



